Appropriation Accounts

for the year 2014-15

Government of Bihar

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Subject		Page(s)
Introduc	tory	iii
Summar	iv-xvi	
Certifica	ate of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India	xvii-xix
Number	and name of Grant/Appropriation	
1.	Agriculture Department	1-14
2.	Animal and Fisheries Resource Department	15-22
3.	Building Construction Department	23-37
4.	Cabinet Secretariat Department	38-41
5.	Secretariat of the Governor	42-43
6.	Election Department	44-45
7.	Vigilance Department	46-47
8.	Art, Culture and Youth Department	48-50
9.	Co-operative Department	51-54
10.	Energy Department	55-59
11.	Backward Class and Most Backward Class Welfare Department	60-62
12.	Finance Department	63-68
13.	Interest Payment	69-71
14.	Repayment of Loans	72-74
15.	Pension	75-77
16.	Panchayati Raj Department	78-83
17.	Commercial Tax Department	84-85
18.	Food and Consumer Protection Department	86-89
19.	Environment and Forest Department	90-93
20.	Health Department	94-105
21.	Education Department	106-120
22.	Home Department	121-130
23.	Industries Department	131-138
24.	Information and Public Relation Department	139-140
25.	Information Technology Department	141-144
26.	Labour Resource Department	145-149
27.	Law Department	150-152
28.	High Court of Bihar	153-154
29.	Mines and Geology Department	155-156

		Page(s)
30.	Minorities Welfare Department	157-159
31.	Parliamentary Affairs Department	160
32.	Legislature	161-163
33.	General Administration Department	164-167
34.	Bihar Public Service Commission	168
35.	Planning and Development Department	169-175
36.	Public Health Engineering Department	176-181
37.	Rural Works Department	182-184
38.	Registration, Excise and Prohibition Department	185-186
39.	Disaster Management Department	187-199
40.	Revenue and Land Reforms Department	200-205
41.	Road Construction Department	206-212
42.	Rural Development Department	213-217
43.	Science and Technology Department	218-220
44.	Scheduled Castes & Scheduled Tribes Welfare Department	221-225
45.	Sugar Industries Department	226-229
46.	Tourism Department	230-231
47.	Transport Department	232-234
48.	Urban Development and Housing Department	235-246
49.	Water Resources Department	247-256
50.	Minor Water Resource Department	257-262
51.	Social Welfare Department	263-271
Appendix:	Grant wise details of estimates and actuals of recoveries	
	adjusted in the accounts for the year 2014-15.	272-276

INTRODUCTORY

This compilation containing the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Bihar for the year 2014-15 presents the accounts of sums expended in the year ended 31 March 2015, compared with the sums specified in the Schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

Note -

In these Accounts:

'O' stands for Original grant or appropriation

'S' stands for Supplementary grant or appropriation, and

'R' stands for Re-appropriations, Withdrawals or Surrenders sanctioned by a competent authority.

Charged appropriations and expenditures are shown in italics.

The following norms which have followed by the erstwhile office of the Accountant General (A&E)-I, Bihar and Jharkhand, Ranchi for preparing Appropriation Accounts for undivided State of Bihar, have been adopted for comments on the Appropriation Accounts.

Criteria for selection of sub-head (Excess/Saving) is normally 10 *per cent* of the provision of the limits shown below in the table whichever is more, for comments in Appropriation Accounts for Bihar State:-

Sl. No.	Budget Provision	Saving/Excess
1.	Upto ₹ 5.00 crore	₹ 5.00 lakh
2.	More than ₹ 5.00 crore but less than ₹ 50.00 crore	₹ 10.00 lakh
3.	More than ₹ 50.00 crore but less than ₹ 100.00 crore	₹ 15.00 lakh
4.	More than ₹ 100.00 crore but less than ₹ 500.00 crore	₹ 20.00 lakh
5.	More than ₹ 500.00 crore	₹ 25.00 lakh

SUMMARY OF

		Total Grant / A	ppropriation	Expend	liture
	Number and Name of Grant / Appropriation	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
			(₹ in tho	usand)	
1.	AGRICULTURE DEPARTMENT Voted	3,60,70,398	4,88,507	2,01,61,633	150,454
2.	ANIMAL AND FISHERIES RESOURCE DEPARTMENT Voted	65,89,084	0	44,73,138	0
3.	BUILDING CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT Voted	48,57,968	2,84,26,423	39,36,500	1,12,28,544
4.	CABINET SECRETARIAT DEPARTMENT Voted	14,63,892	1,98,000	10,48,435	1,84,896
5.	SECRETARIAT OF THE GOVERNOR Charged	1,06,794	0	87,861	0
6.	ELECTION DEPARTMENT Voted	29,28,920	0	26,03,557	0
7.	VIGILANCE DEPARTMENT Voted	3,92,685	0	2,90,419	0
8.	ART, CULTURE AND YOUTH DEPARTMENT Voted	9,99,813	0	6,47,196	0
9.	CO-OPERATIVE DEPARTMENT Voted	83,35,343	16,05,862	56,55,485	12,37,360
10.	ENERGY DEPARTMENT Voted	4,80,96,134	6,74,23,378	3,78,33,868	4,41,92,662

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS - Contd.

Expenditure compared with Total Grant / Appropriation				
Sav	ving	Excess (Actual e	excess in rupees)	
Revenue Capital Revenue Capital		Capital		
(₹ in thousand)				

0	0	3,38,053	1,59,08,765
0	0	0	21,15,946
0	0	1,71,97,879	9,21,468
0	0	13,104	4,15,457
0	0	0	18,933
0	0	0	3,25,363
0	0	0	1,02,266
0	0	0	3,52,617
0	0	3,68,502	26,79,858
0	0	2,32,30,716	1,02,62,266

SUMMARY OF

		Total Grant / A	ppropriation	Expenditure	
	Number and Name of Grant / Appropriation	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
			(₹ in tho	usand)	
11.	BACKWARD CLASS AND MOST BACKWARD CLASS WELFARE DEPARTMENT Voted	1,48,60,821	60,000	1,44,46,790	0
12.	FINANCE DEPARTMENT Voted Charged	27,65,705 1,40,52,600	1,67,40,000 0	15,15,827 97,52,570	1,34,762 0
13.	INTEREST PAYMENT Charged	6,58,55,107	0	6,12,87,491	0
14.	REPAYMENT OF LOANS Charged	0	3,60,63,361	0	3,60,89,519
15.	PENSION Voted Charged	11,65,53,750 1,10,730	0 0	11,34,89,045 9,113	0 0
16.	PANCHAYATI RAJ DEPARTMENT Voted	4,70,90,135	10,05,000	2,37,47,754	0
17.	COMMERCIAL TAX DEPARTMENT Voted	13,47,204	0	9,58,880	0
18.	FOOD AND CONSUMER PROTECTION DEPARTMENT Voted	1,14,98,266	0	64,65,396	0
19.	ENVIRONMENT AND FOREST DEPARTMENT Voted	32,80,329	2,46,321	30,53,386	2,31,395
20.	HEALTH DEPARTMENT Voted	4,23,20,964	1,06,41,925	3,31,79,892	32,40,272
21.	EDUCATION DEPARTMENT Voted	24,87,01,256	1,06,35,101	16,33,54,058	24,14,256

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS - Contd.

Expenditure compared with Total Grant / Appropriation				
Sav	ving	Excess (Actual excess in rupees)		
Revenue Capital Revenue Capital			Capital	
(₹ in thousand)				

0	0	60,000	4,14,031
0 0	0 0	1,66,05,238 0	12,49,878 <i>43,00,030</i>
0	0	0	45,67,616
V	U	V	45,07,010
26,158 (2,61,57,938.00)	0	0	0
0 0	0 0	0 0	30,64,705 1,01,617
0	0	10,05,000	2,33,42,381
0	0	0	3,88,324
0	0	0	50,32,870
0	0	14,926	2,26,943
0	0	74,01,653	91,41,072
0	0	82,20,845	8,53,47,198

SUMMARY OF

		Total Grant / A	ppropriation	Expend	diture
	Number and Name of Grant / Appropriation	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
			(₹ in tho	usand)	
22.	HOME DEPARTMENT				
22,	Voted	6,19,84,017	63,51,727	5,19,57,891	49,05,601
23.	INDUSTRIES DEPARTMENT				
	Voted	1,43,24,241	1,35,047	49,63,722	95
24.	INFORMATION AND PUBLIC RELATION DEPARTMENT				
	Voted	20,62,579	0	11,58,247	0
25.	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT				
	Voted	21,56,424	1,00,000	4,30,383	40,000
26.	LABOUR RESOURCE DEPARTMENT	[
	Voted	46,73,328	46,997	21,93,242	33,232
27.	LAW DEPARTMENT				
	Voted	67,32,125	0	49,41,181	0
28.	HIGH COURT OF BIHAR				
	Charged	12,90,028	0	8,14,128	0
29.	MINES AND GEOLOGY				
	DEPARTMENT Voted	2,02,288	0	1,43,875	0
20	MINIODITIES WELFADE	2,02,200		1,15,675	
30.	MINORITIES WELFARE DEPARTMENT				
	Voted	8,88,660	21,72,996	7,05,780	21,51,299
31.	PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS				
	DEPARTMENT Voted	16,177	0	14,884	0

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS - Contd.

Expenditure compared with Total Grant / Appropriation				
Sav	ving	Excess (Actual excess in rupees)		
Revenue Capital Revenue Capital			Capital	
(₹ in thousand)				

1,00,26,126	14,46,126	0	0
93,60,519	1,34,952	0	0
9,04,332		0	0
17,26,041	60,000	0	0
24,80,086	13,765	0	0
17,90,944	0	0	0
4,75,900	0	0	0
58,413	0	0	0
1,82,880	21,697	0	0
1,293	0	0	0

SUMMARY OF

		Total Grant / Ap	ppropriation	Expend	iture
	Number and Name of Grant / Appropriation	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
			(₹ in thou	ısand)	
22	LEGISLATURE				·
32.	Voted	12.07.670	0	4. 4. 0. 4.	0
	Charged	13,25,653	0	12,12,814	0
		10,935	O .	9,574	V
33.	GENERAL ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT				
	Voted	54,34,460	0	37,07,868	0
	Charged	43,768	0	35,112	0
34.	BIHAR PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIS	SION			
	Charged	1,98,284	0	1,94,055	0
35.	PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT Voted	1,15,65,735	2,55,61,165	61,57,949	1,20,28,144
36.	PUBLIC HEALTH ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT Voted	42,13,710	1,48,68,271	32,02,759	88,52,585
37.	RURAL WORKS DEPARTMENT				
٠,,	Voted	1,12,19,494	4,60,53,345	28,20,216	4,00,21,204
		-,,,	4,00,33,343	28,20,210	4,00,21,204
38.	REGISTRATION, EXCISE AND PROHIBITION DEPARTMENT Voted	14,52,347	0	10,23,912	0
39.	DISASTER MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT Voted	1,11,62,000	4,000	45,43,652	2,021
40.	REVENUE AND LAND REFORMS DEPARTMENT Voted	70,64,162	3,17,652	48,22,798	1,65,360
41.	ROAD CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT Voted	1,25,87,476	5,29,06,400	89,90,956	4,62,93,233

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS - Contd.

35,96,520

Expen	diture compared with Tot	tal Grant / Appropriation	
Saving		Excess (Actual excess in rupees	
Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
	(₹ in thous	sand)	
1,12,839	0	0	0
1,361	0	0	0
17,26,592	0	0	0
8,656	0	0	0
4,229	0	0	0
54,07,786	1,35,33,021	0	0
31,07,700	1,55,55,021	U	U
10,10,951	60,15,686	0	0
92.00.279	60 22 141	0	0
83,99,278	60,32,141	0	0
4,28,435	0	0	0
66,18,348	1,979	0	0
	•		
22,41,364	1,52,292	0	0

66,13,167

0

0

SUMMARY OF

	Total Grant / A ₁	ppropriation	Expend	liture
Number and Name of Grant / Appropriation	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
		(₹ in thou	ısand)	
42. RURAL DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT Voted	6,72,58,388	3,00,001	3,12,64,217	94,907
43. SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT Voted	11,58,418	3,82,101	6,23,853	2,27,599
44. SCHEDULED CASTES & SCHEDULED TRIBES WELFARE DEPARTMENT Voted	1,16,97,165	10,000	94,23,255	10,000
45. SUGAR INDUSTRIES DEPARTMEN Voted	T 25,50,707	16,76,223	8,48,336	6,324
46. TOURISM DEPARTMENT Voted	2,41,534	14,10,500	1,94,302	6,67,300
47. TRANSPORT DEPARTMENT Voted	5,30,026	70,000	4,19,444	28,000
48. URBAN DEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING DEPARTMENT Voted	3,30,05,880	10,000	1,77,84,594	0
49. WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMEN Voted	95,51,983	2,51,15,000	76,49,013	1,24,88,769
50. MINOR WATER RESOURCE DEPARTMENT Voted	65,19,176	36,17,900	27,65,045	18,07,877
51. SOCIAL WELFARE DEPARTMENT Voted	7,41,78,643	5,000	4,90,24,912	0
Total Voted:	96,39,09,463	31,85,84,842	65,98,50,359	19,28,38,151
Total Charged:	8,16,68,246	3,60,63,361	7,21,89,904	3,60,89,519
Grand Total:	1,04,55,77,709	35,46,48,203	73,20,40,263	22,89,27,670

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS - Contd.

Expenditure compared with Total Grant / Appropriation					
Sav	ving	Excess (Actual excess in rupees)			
Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital		
(₹ in thousand)					

0	0	26,158 26,158
12,57,46,691	0	0
5,000	0	0
18,10,023	0	0
1,26,26,231	0	0
10,000	0	0
42,000	0	0
7,43,200	0	0
16,69,899	0	0
0	0	0
1,54,502	0	0
2,05,094	0	0
	1,54,502 0 16,69,899 7,43,200 42,000 10,000 1,26,26,231 18,10,023	1,54,502 0 0 0 16,69,899 0 7,43,200 0 42,000 0 1,26,26,231 0 18,10,023 0

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS - Contd.

THE EXCESS OVER THE FOLLOWING CHARGED APPROPRIATION REQUIRES REGULARISATION

Number and Name of the Grant/Appropriation

Section

14 - Repayment of Loans

Capital (Charged)

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS - Contd.

The Expenditure shown in the summary of Appropriation Accounts does not include the amount spent out of advances from the Contingency Fund which was not recouped to the Fund till the close of the year. Details of expenditure incurred are furnished below:-

Grant No.	Major Head of Account	Amount of	advances	drawn	from	the
		Contingency	Fund du	ring the	year	but
		remained unr	ecouped till	the close	of the	year
		2014-15.				
•						

(₹ in thousand)

Nil

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS - Concld.

As the grants and appropriations are for the gross amounts required for expenditure, the expenditure figures shown against them do not include recoveries, which are adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure. The net expenditure figures are shown in the Finance Accounts.

The reconciliation between the total expenditure according to the Appropriation Accounts for the year 2014-15 and that shown in the Finance Accounts for that year is indicated below:-

	Voted		Char	ged
	Revenue Capital		Revenue	Capital
	(₹ in thou	sand)	(₹ in the	ousand)
Total expenditure according to the Appropriation Accounts	65,98,50,359	19,28,38,151	7,21,89,904	3,60,89,519
Deduct-Total of Recoveries	63,39,508	76,46,988	1,000	0
Net total expenditure as shown in Statement 11 of the Finance Accounts, Volume I	65,35,10,851	18,51,91,163	7,21,88,904	3,60,89,519

The details of recovery referred to above are given in Appendix.

Certificate of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

This compilation containing the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Bihar for the year ending 31 March 2015 presents the accounts of the sums expended in the year compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India. The Finance Accounts of the Government for the year showing the financial position along with the accounts of the receipts and disbursements of the Government for the year are presented in a separate compilation.

The Appropriation Accounts have been prepared under my supervision in accordance with the requirements of the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971 and have been compiled from the vouchers, challans and initial and subsidiary accounts rendered by the treasuries, offices and departments responsible for the keeping of such accounts functioning under the control of the Government of Bihar and the statements received from the Reserve Bank of India.

The treasuries, offices and /or departments functioning under the control of the Government of Bihar are primarily responsible for preparation and correctness of the initial and subsidiary accounts as well as ensuring the regularity of transactions in accordance with the applicable laws, standards, rules and regulations relating to such accounts and transactions. I am responsible for preparation and submission of Annual Accounts to the State Legislature. My responsibility for the preparation of Accounts is discharged through the office of the Accountant General (A&E). The audit of these Accounts is independently conducted through the office of the Accountant General (Audit) in accordance with the requirements of Articles 149 and 151 of the Constitution of India and the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971, for expressing an opinion on these Accounts based on the results of such audit. These offices are independent organisations with distinct cadres, separate reporting lines and management structure.

The audit was conducted in accordance with the Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. These Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance that the accounts are free from material misstatement. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

On the basis of the information and explanations that my officers required and have

obtained, and according to the best of my information as a result of test audit of the accounts

and on consideration of explanations given, I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and

belief, the Appropriation Accounts read with observations in this compilation give a true and

fair view of the accounts of the sums expended in the year ended 31 March 2015 compared with

the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed by the State

Legislature under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

Points of interest arising from study of these accounts as well as test audit conducted

during the year or earlier years are contained in my Reports on the Government of Bihar being

presented separately for the year ended 31 March 2015.

Date:

Place: New Delhi

(SHASHI KANT SHARMA)

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

xix

Grant No. 1 - AGRICULTURE DEPARTMENT(ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)

Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2401	Crop Husbandry
2402	Soil and Water Conservation
2415	Agricultural Research and Education
2435	Other Agricultural Programmes
3451	Secretariat-Economic Services
3475	Other General Economic Services

Voted:

Original		2,80,09,481	3,60,70,398	2,01,61,633	(-)1,59,08,765
Supplementary		80,60,917			
Amount surrendered during the year					1,34,81,138
30 June 2014	10,17,709				
26 November 2014	10,74,190				
31 March 2015	1,13,89,239				

CAPITAL

Major Heads

4401	Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry
5475	Capital Outlay on Other General Economic Services
6401	Loan for Crop Husbandry

1,06,074

Voted:

Original		2,58,539	4,88,507	1,50,454	(-)3,38,053
Supplementary		2,29,968			
Amount surrendered during the year					3,38,053
30 June 2014	1,20,259				
26 November 2014	1,11,720				

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

31 March 2015

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 1,59,087.65 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 80,609.17 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 67,220.73 lakh) and December 2014 (₹ 13,388.44 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary which could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered ($\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 1,34,811.38 lakh) fell short of the final saving ($\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 1,59,087.65 lakh) by $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 24,276.27 lakh.

(iii) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		•	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2401	Crop Husbandry			,	
00	D				
001	Direction and Administration				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0102	Computerisation of Offices		45.97	45.97	0.00
	O	213.19			
	R	(-)167.22			
	Surrender of ₹ 167.22 lakh was attri				0.00
0103	State Share of New Work Plan-Agri Marketing	cultural	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	846.00			
	R	(-)846.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision wa	s attributed to	revision in plan	outlay.	
0106	Survey and Formulation of Projects		403.18	316.01	(-)87.17
	(New State Plan Programme)				
	O	549.90			
	R	(-)146.72			
	Surrender of ₹ 146.72 lakh was at not been intimated (August 2015).	tributed to re	vision in plan out	tlay. Reasons for fin	al saving have
0112	Development of Warehousing and S	•	409.63	375.54	(-)34.09
	O	2,707.20			
	R	(-)2,297.57			
	Surrender of ₹ 2,297.57 lakh was a not been intimated (August 2015).	ttributed to re	evision in plan ou	tlay. Reasons for fin	al saving have
102	Food Grain Crops				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0201	National Food Security Mission		9,678.93	5,909.88	(-)3,769.05
	O	2,284.00			
	S	7,394.93			
	Reasons for final saving have not be	een intimated			
0301	National Food Security Mission		22.50	22.50	0.00
	O	1,692.00			
	R	(-)1,669.50			
	Surrender of ₹ 1,669.50 lakh was at	tributed to rev	vision in plan outl	ay.	
103	Seeds				
Non Pla	n				
0001	Seed Multiplication Farm		1,261.55	1,232.34	(-)29.21
	O	1,445.55			
	R	(-)184.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 184.00 la	akh as well as	final saving have	not been intimated ((August 2015).

	G.	1 ant 110. 1 - 1	Conta.		
Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	CENTRAL PLAN SCHEME			,	
0417	Development and Strengthening of		79.53	56.75	(-)22.78
	Infrastructure facilities for production	n and	,,,,,,		()== ; ;
	distribution of quality seeds				
	0	1,000.00			
	S	2,830.50			
	R	(-)3,750.97			
	Surrender of ₹ 3,750.97 lakh was a Reasons for final saving have not been		-	nd from the Governi	nent of India.
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0109	Extension of quality seed farms- Exp on farming	enditure	2,763.65	2,690.49	(-)73.16
	0	5,076.00			
	S	4,017.20			
	R	(-)6,329.55			
	Surrender of ₹ 6,329.25 lakh was at		vision in plan ou	tlay. Reasons for fina	al saving have
	not been intimated (August 2015).		•	·	
0115	Seed Production Programme by Biha Seed Corporation	ar State	394.35	383.04	(-)11.31
	O	3,384.00			
	S	112.42			
		(-)3,102.07			
	Surrender of ₹ 3,102.07 lakh was at not been intimated (August 2015).		vision in plan ou	tlay. Reasons for fina	al saving have
105	Manures and Fertilizers				
Non Pla	ın				
0001	Compost Manure Scheme		176.09	167.55	(-)8.54
	O	243.99			
	R	(-)67.90			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 67.90 lakh	was as well as	s final saving have	e not been intimated (A	August 2015).
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0106	Upliftment of Organic Farming		6,491.00	6,491.00	0.00
	O	16,920.00			
	•)10,429.00			
	Surrender of ₹ 10,429.00 lakh was at	ttributed to re	•	•	
0207	National Maintainable Agriculture M	lission	4,000.00	4,000.00	0.00
	O	5,200.00			
	S	1,800.00			
		(-)3,000.00			
	Surrender of ₹ 3,000.00 lakh was attr	ributed to rev	ision in plan outl	ay.	

Grant No. 1 - Contd. Head **Total Grant** Actual Excess (+) **Expenditure** Saving (-) (₹in lakh) 0307 National Maintainable Agriculture Mission 1,723.19 1,723.19 0.00 O 3,807.00 R (-)2,083.81Surrender of ₹ 2,083.81 lakh was attributed to revision in plan outlay. 108 Commercial Crops Non Plan 0001 Jute Development Scheme 327.36 327.36 0.00 O 411.69 (-)84.33Reasons for surrender of ₹84.33 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). STATE PLAN Plan 0116 (-)85.78Tal and Diyara Development Scheme 1.081.68 995.90 0 592.20 S 685.58 (-)196.10Surrender of ₹ 196.10 lakh was attributed to revision in plan outlay. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 0220 National oil seed and Palm oil Mission 671.00 168.21 (-)502.79871.00 R (-)200.00Surrender of ₹ 200.00 lakh was attributed to revision in plan outlay. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 0320 National oil seed and Palm oil Mission (-)81.04178.00 96.96 0

S 97.02 (-)452.00Surrender of ₹ 452.00 lakh was attributed to revision in plan outlay. Reasons for final saving have not

532.98

been intimated (August 2015). Extension and Farmers' Training

Non Plan

109

0001 Commissionary, District and Sub-divisional 15,169.47 14,728.23 (-)441.24Establishment

O 21,082.79 S 200.00 R (-)6,113.32

Reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹886.23 lakh and surrender of ₹5,227.09 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0103	Emergency scheme for Flood/Drought	8,590.39	8,590.39	0.00
	O 15,972.00			
	S 5,599.74			
	R (-)12,981.35			
	Decrease by surrender of ₹ 12,849.35 lakh wareduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 12.849.35 lakh wareduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 12.849.35 lakh wareduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 12.849.35 lakh wareduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 12.849.35 lakh wareduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 12.849.35 lakh wareduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 12.849.35 lakh wareduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 12.849.35 lakh wareduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 12.849.35 lakh wareduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 12.849.35 lakh wareduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 12.849.35 lakh wareduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 12.849.35 lakh wareduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 12.849.35 lakh wareduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 12.849.35 lakh wareduction by re-appropriation by re-appropriatio		_	
0106	Intensified Field Development and Training Support (New Scheme)	7,282.08	7,282.08	0.00
	O 7,698.60			
	S 4,503.88			
	R (-)4,920.40			
	Surrender of ₹ 4,920.40 lakh was attributed to re	evision in plan out	alay.	
0114	Agri-Business Infrastructure Development Project-Externally Aided Project (EAP)	25.80	25.80	0.00
	O 3,384.00			
	S 40.00			
	R (-)3,398.20			
	Surrender of ₹ 3,398.20 lakh was attributed to re	evision in plan out	·lav	
0216	Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (RKVY)-	35,259.00	35,259.00	0.00
0210	Additional Central Assistance (ACA)	33,237.00	33,237.00	0.00
	O 48,900.28			
	R (-)13,641.28			
	Surrender of ₹ 13,641.28 lakh was attributed to	revision in plan or	ıtlav.	
0217	National Agriculture Extension and	1,883.70	0.00	(-)1,883.70
	Technology Mission	,		() ,
	O 7,543.00			
	S 6,637.37			
	R (-)12,296.67			
	Surrender of ₹ 12,296.67 lakh was attributed to	revision in plan o	utlav. Reasons for no	n-utilisation of
	the entire provision have not been intimated (Au	-	,	
0317	National Agriculture Extension and	3,747.79	3,513.63	(-)234.16
001,	Technology Mission	2,7	5,615.05	()=010
	O 3,869.37			
	S 630.63			
	R (-)752.21			
	Surrender of ₹ 752.21 lakh was attributed to rev	ision in plan outla	y. Reasons for final s	aving have not
	been intimated (August 2015).	1	•	\mathcal{E}
113	Agricultural Engineering			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0105	Promotion of Agricultural Mechanisation	15,566.40	15,566.40	0.00
	O 15,566.40	•	·	
	S 8,300.00			
	R (-)8,300.00			
	Surrender of ₹ 8,300.00 lakh was attributed to re	vision in plan out	lay.	

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
119	Horticulture and Vegetable Crops		` '	
Non Pla		1 204 55	1 142 75	()61 90
0001	Horticulture Development Scheme	1,204.55	1,142.75	(-)61.80
	O 1,622 R (-)417			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by ₹ 374.97 lakh as well as final saving have no	* * *		surrender of
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Horticulture Development Scheme	8,545.00	8,545.00	0.00
	O 6,885	5.00		
	S 2,885	5.91		
	R (-)1,225	5.91		
	Surrender of ₹ 1,225.91 lakh was attributed	to revision in plan out	lay.	
0224	National Horticulture Mission	700.00	700.00	0.00
	O 4,454			
	R (-)3,754			
	Surrender of ₹ 3,754.00 lakh was attributed	to revision in plan out	lay.	
0324	National Horticulture Mission	1,399.45	1,399.45	0.00
	O 3,690	0.00		
	R (-)2,290	0.55		
	Surrender of ₹ 2,290.55 lakh was attributed	-	lay.	
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Cast	tes		
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0106	Intensified Field Development and Training Support (New Scheme)		1,137.63	0.00
	O 1,274			
		3.15		
	R (-)844			
0112	Surrender of ₹ 844.52 lakh was attributed to	•	*	()20.92
0113	Tal and Diyara Development Scheme O 98	153.60 3.00	122.78	(-)30.82
		2.16		
	R (-)76			
	Surrender of ₹ 76.56 lakh was attributed to		v. Reasons for final sa	aving have not
	been intimated (August 2015).	r	,	8
0116	Seed Production Programme by Bihar State	63.58	60.98	(-)2.60
	Seed Corporation			()
	-	0.00		
		1.67		
	R (-)518	3.09		
	Surrender of ₹ 518.09 lakh was attributed to been intimated (August 2015).	revision in plan outla	y. Reasons for final sa	aving have not

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0117	Seed Production Programme	350.26	340.61	(-)9.65
	O 840.00			
	S 774.40			
	R (-)1,264.14			
	Surrender of ₹ 1,264.14 lakh was attributed to re	evision in plan or	utlay. Reasons for fin	al saving have
	not been intimated (August 2015).			
0120	Promotion of Agricultural Mechanisation	2,576.00	2,576.00	0.00
	O 2,576.00			
	S 1,600.00			
	R (-)1,600.00			
	Surrender of ₹ 1,600.00 lakh was attributed to re-	vision in plan out	•	
0124	Agriculture Marketing	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 140.00			
	R (-)140.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to	-		
0125	Emergency Scheme for Flood/Drought	1,288.34	1,182.31	(-)106.03
	O 5,152.72			
	R (-)3,864.38			
	Surrender of ₹ 3,864.38 lakh was attributed to re	evision in plan or	utlay. Reasons for fin	al saving have
0.1.0.6	not been intimated (August 2015).	- 0.5.0-		() (2 = 2
0126	Upliftment of Organic Farming	785.87	722.17	(-)63.70
	O 2,800.00			
	R (-)2,014.13		41 D C C	1 . 1
	Surrender of ₹ 2,014.13 lakh was attributed to remark larger intimated (Appendix 2015)	evision in plan of	utlay. Reasons for fin	al saving have
0107	not been intimated (August 2015).	0.00	0.00	0.00
0127	Computerisation of Offices	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 35.28			
	R (-)35.28		41	
0128	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to Development of Warehousing and Storage	o revision in pian 78.88	64.37	(-)14.51
0128	O 448.00	70.00	04.37	(-)14.31
	R (-)369.12			
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 369.12 lakh was the surrender of ₹ 433.12 lakh. Surrender of ₹ 43.			•
				iii piaii outiay.
0129	Reasons for increase as well as final saving have Survey and Formulation of Projects- New State	36.78	35.63	(-)1.15
0149	Scheme Programme	30.76	33.03	(-)1.13
	O 98.00			
	R (-)61.22			
	Surrender of ₹ 61.22 lakh was attributed to revise	sion in plan outles	v Reasons for final c	aving have not
	been intimated (August 2015).	non in pian ouna,	y. 130000115 101 111101 5	aving nave not
	Tugust 2013).			

II aa J		Grant 140. 1 - C		A a4 a1	Ewasse (1)
Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0130	Horticulture Development Scheme	5	1,448.85	1,403.57	(-)45.28
0150	O	1,030.00	1,110.05	1,103.57	() 13.20
	S	556.32			
	R	(-)137.47			
	Surrender of ₹ 137.47 lakh was att been intimated (August 2015).	` /	on in plan outla	y. Reasons for final sa	aving have not
0132	Agri-Business Infrastructure Deve Project (EAP)	lopment	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	560.00			
	R	(-)560.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision w	vas attributed to	revision in plan	outlay.	
0203	Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (RK (ACA)	XVY)	6,796.92	6,796.92	0.00
	0	9,426.56			
	R	(-)2,629.64			
	Surrender of ₹ 2,629.64 lakh was a	attributed to revi	sion in plan outl	ay.	
0323	National Food Security Mission		0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	280.00			
	R	(-)280.00			
	Surrender of entire provision was a	attributed to revi	sion in plan out	lay.	
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0134	Intensified Field Development and Support (New Scheme)	l Training	44.48	42.69	(-)1.79
	O	127.40			
	S	54.91			
	R	(-)137.83			
	Surrender of ₹ 137.83 lakh was att	tributed to revisi	on in plan outla	y. Reasons for final sa	iving have not
	been intimated (August 2015).				
0140	Seed Production Programme		2.66	2.62	(-)0.04
	O	84.00			
	S	48.40			
	R	(-)129.74			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 129.74	lakh as well as f	inal saving have	e not been intimated (August 2015).
0143	Promotion of Agricultural Mechan	isation	257.60	257.60	0.00
	O	257.60			
	S	100.00			
	R	(-)100.00			
	Surrender of ₹ 100.00 lakh was att	ributed to revisi	on in plan outlay	y .	

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0146	Seed Production Programme by Bihar State	11.30	11.28	(-)0.02
	Seeds Corporation			
		6.00		
		1.35		
		6.05		
	Surrender of ₹ 46.05 lakh was attributed to been intimated (August 2015).	revision in plan outlay	v. Reasons for final sa	aving have not
0147	Emergency Scheme for Flood/Drought	68.82	60.80	(-)8.02
	O 57	5.54		
	R (-)50	6.72		
	Surrender of ₹ 506.72 lakh was attributed to been intimated (August 2015).	o revision in plan outlar	y. Reasons for final sa	aving have not
0148	Upliftment of Organic Farming	25.30	24.92	(-)0.38
	O 28	0.00		
	R (-)25	4.70		
	Surrender of ₹ 254.70 lakh was attributed to been intimated (August 2015).	o revision in plan outlar	y. Reasons for final sa	aving have not
0150	Development of Warehousing and Storage	5.96	5.96	0.00
	O 4	4.80		
	R (-)3	8.84		
	Surrender of ₹ 38.84 lakh was attributed to	revision in plan outlay.		
0154	Agri-Business Infrastructure Development Project (EAP)	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 5	6.00		
		6.00		
	Surrender of the entire provision was attrib	uted to revision in plan	outlay.	
0231	Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (RKVY) (ACA)	424.81	424.81	0.00
		9.16		
	R (-)16			
	Surrender of ₹ 164.35 lakh was attributed to		/.	
2402 00	Soil and Water Conservation			
101 Non Pla	Soil Survey and Testing			
0001	Survey Establishment	62.65	60.51	(-)2.14
	O 10	2.37		
	R (-)3	9.72		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 39.72 lakh as we	ell as final saving have	not been intimated (A	August 2015).

Head		,	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
102	Soil Conservation			(v iii iukii)	
Non Pla			202.07	202.40	(1)0.42
0004	Regional Establishment	227.65	292.97	293.40	(+)0.43
	O R	327.65 (-)34.68			
		` /	nal awaass hava	not boon intimated (August 2015)
Plan	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 34.68 STATE PLAN	iakii as well as ili	nai excess nave i	not been milinated (F	August 2013).
0112	Land Conservation Work		2,357.20	1,119.14	(-)1,238.06
0112	O	1,949.00	2,337.20	1,117.14	(-)1,230.00
	S	448.20			
	R	(-)40.00			
	Reasons for reduction in provision not been intimated (August 2015)		ation of ₹40.0	0 lakh as well as fin	al saving have
0213	Integrated Watershed Managemen (IWMP)		1,147.00	1,147.00	0.00
	O	1,242.00			
	S	5,758.00			
	R	(-)5,853.00			
	Surrender of ₹ 5,853.00 lakh was	attributed to revi	sion in plan outl	ay.	
0313	Integrated Watershed Managemen (IWMP)	nt Programme	114.00	0.00	(-)114.00
	O	166.00			
	S	1,907.21			
	R	(-)1,959.21			
700	Surrender of ₹ 1,959.21 lakh was the entire provision have not been	n intimated (Augu	•	tlay. Reasons for not	n-utilisation of
789	Special Component Plan for Sche	eduled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN		454.40	215.70	()220 (1
0101	Soil Conservation Work O	318.00	454.40	215.79	(-)238.61
	S	86.40			
	R	50.00			
	Reasons for augmentation in prohave not been intimated (August	ovision by re-appr	ropriation of ₹	50.00 lakh as well a	as final saving
2415	Agricultural Research and Edu	cation			
01	Crop Husbandry				
004	Research				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0107	Strengthening of Soil, Seed and F	ertilizer	381.46	372.71	(-)8.75
0107	Laboratory		301.10	3,2.,1	()0.75
	O	846.00			
	S	351.00			
	R	(-)815.54	to1	. D	
	Surrender of ₹ 815.54 lakh was a been intimated (August 2015).	ttributed to revisi	on in pian outlay	y. Keasons for final s	aving have not

	Grant No.	1 - Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
277	Education		(v in lakii)	
Non Pla				
0006	Training Extension during Service period and	180.74	180.06	(-)0.68
0000	Scheme of Educational Council		100.00	(-)0.00
	O 254.0	06		
	R (-)73.3	32		
Plan	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 73.32 lakh as well STATE PLAN	as final saving have	not been intimated (A	August 2015).
0101	Grants to Rajendra Agriculture University	349.62	9.52	(-)340.10
	O 79.5	52		. ,
	S 274.7	73		
	R (-)4.6	53		
	Surrender of ₹ 4.63 lakh was attributed to rebeen intimated (August 2015).		v. Reasons for final s	saving have not
0108	Bihar Agriculture University, Sabour, Bhagalpur	12,221.10	1,781.20	(-)10,439.90
	O 12,221.1	0		
	Reasons for final saving have not been intima	ted (August 2015).		
0109	Agriculture College, Shahabad Region	3,990.09	3,990.09	0.00
	O 4,363.6	57		
	S 473.5	58		
	R (-)847.1	16		
	Surrender of ₹ 847.16 lakh was attributed to re	evision in plan outla	y.	
0110	Agriculture College, Purnea	1,868.20	1,868.20	0.00
	O 3,079.4			
	S 920.0			
	R (-)2,131.2	24		
	Surrender of ₹ 2,131.24 lakh was attributed to	revision in plan out	lay.	
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Caster	S		
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Agriculture College, Purnea	230.66	230.66	0.00
	O 509.6	50		
	S 188.0	00		
	R (-)466.9	94		
	Surrender of ₹ 466.94 lakh was attributed to re		y.	
0102	Agriculture College, Shahabad Region	523.60	523.60	0.00
	O 722.1			
	S 220.6			
	R (-)419.1			
	Reduction in provision by re-appropriation attributed to revision in plan outlay.		d surrender of ₹ 39	6.95 lakh were
	and to de to to to to to the plan outlay.			

	Grant N	o. 1 - Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0103	Bihar Agriculture University, Sabour, Bhaga O 2,022	-	200.00	(-)1,822.41
	Reasons for final saving have not been intim	nated (August 2015).		
0105	Grants to Rajendra Agriculture University	65.23	0.00	(-)65.23
	0 13	3.16		. ,
	S 52	2.96		
	R (-)0).89		
	Surrender of ₹ 0.89 lakh was attributed to a entire provision have not been intimated (A)		y. Reasons for non-u	tilisation of the
0106	Agriculture College, Kishanganj	4,737.90	3,200.00	(-)1,537.90
	O 1,537	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,	() /
	S 3,200			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intim	nated (August 2015).		
0107	Strengthening of Soil, Seed and Fertilizer Laboratory	19.60	18.69	(-)0.91
	O 140	0.00		
	S 40	0.00		
	R (-)160).40		
706	Surrender of ₹ 160.40 lakh was attributed to been intimated (August 2015).	revision in plan outla	y. Reasons for final	saving have not
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan			
Plan	STATE PLAN	1414	1414	0.00
0103	Agriculture College, Purnea	14.14	14.14	0.00
		0.96 3.00		
	R (-)54 Surrender of ₹ 54.82 lakh was attributed to 1			
0104	Bihar Agriculture University, Sabour, Bhagal	•	2.90	(-)199.34
0104	.,	2.24 2.24	2.90	(-)199.34
	Reasons for final saving have not been intim			
0106	Agriculture College, Shahabad Region	22.68	22.68	0.00
0100		2.21	22.00	0.00
		5.87		
	R (-)85			
	Reduction in provision of ₹85.40 lakh was surrender of ₹ 107.61 lakh. Surrender of ₹ Reasons for increase have not been intimate	the net effect of incre ₹ 107.61 lakh was at		
07	Plantations	<i>5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3</i>		
277	Education			
Plan	STATE PLAN		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	2.25
0101	Horticulture College, Nalanda	568.44	568.44	0.00
	O 1,441			
	R (-)873	3.14		
	Surrandar of \$ 972 14 lake was attributed to	ravigion in plan autla	***	

Surrender of ₹873.14 lakh was attributed to revision in plan outlay.

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
80	General			,	
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled G	Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Horticulture College, Nalanda		106.46	106.46	0.00
	O	238.56			
	R (-)	132.10			
Surrend	er of ₹ 132.10 lakh was attributed to revision	on in plan	outlay.		
2435	Other Agricultural Programmes				
01	Marketing and quality control				
102	Grading and quality control facilities				
Non Pla	n				
0003	Seed Testing Laboratory		355.25	349.59	(-)5.66
	O	417.27			
	R (-)62.02			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62.02 lakh as	well as fi	nal saving have	not been intimated (A	august 2015).
3451	Secretariat-Economic Services				
00					
090	Secretariat				
Non Pla	n				
0007	Agriculture Department		277.94	277.94	0.00
	O	350.88			
	R (-)72.94			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹72.94 lakh ha	ve not be	en intimated (Au	igust 2015).	
3475	Other General Economic Services				
00					
106	Regulation of Weights and Measures				
Non Pla					
0001	Scheme for Standardisation of Weights a	and	686.73	686.34	(-)0.39
	Measures	00615			
		886.17			
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	199.44		1 1 1 1 1	· • 164 00 1 11
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re			lakh and surrender of	₹ 164.28 lakh
	as well as final saving have not been inti	mated (A	ugust 2015).		

Capital (Voted)

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 3,380.53 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 2,299.68 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 1,361.23 lakh) and December 2014 (₹ 938.45 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (v) Saving (₹10 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4401	Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry			
00				
051	Construction			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Establishment of Agriculture Office Buildings	1,250.42	1,250.42	0.00
	O 2,300.0	0		
	S 1,854.5	8		
	R (-)2,904.1	6		
	Surrender of ₹ 2,904.16 lakh was attributed to	revision in plan out	lay.	
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Establishment of Agriculture Office Buildings	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 175.0	0		
	S 178.7.	5		
	R (-)353.7	5		
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed	d to revision in plan	outlay.	
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Establishment of Agriculture Office Buildings	10.09	10.09	0.00
	O 25.0	0		
	S 22.3	2		
	R (-)37.22	3		
	Surrender of ₹ 37.23 lakh was attributed to rev	rision in plan outlay.		
0102	Agriculture Department Buildings	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 85.3	9		
	R (-)85.39	9		
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed	d to revision in plan	outlay.	

Grant No. 2 - ANIMAL AND FISHERIES RESOURCE DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
	Expenditure	Saving (-)
	(₹in thousand)	

REVENUE

Major Heads

2403	Animal Husbandry
2404	Dairy Development
2405	Fisheries
2415	Agricultural Research and Education
3451	Secretariat-Economic Services
3454	Census Surveys and Statistics

Voted:

rocca .					
Original		53,11,258	65,89,084	44,73,138	(-)21,15,946
Supplementary		12,77,826			
Amount surrendered du	ıring the year				20,05,424
26 June 2014	8,890				
27 October 2014	8,463				
19 November 2014	415				
28 February 2015	5,528				
31 March 2015	19,82,128				

Notes and Comments - Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹21,159.46 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹12,778.26 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹134.15 lakh), December 2014 (₹10,308.47 lakh) and March 2015 (₹2,335.64 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 20,054.24 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 21,159.46 lakh) by ₹ 1,105.22 lakh.

(iii) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
2403	Animal Husbandry					
00 001 Non Pla	Direction and Administration					
0001	Headquarters Establishment	548.40	548.40	0.00		
	O	472.59				
	S	136.76				
	`	-)60.95				
	Surrender of ₹ 60.95 lakh was attributed encashment of some officer/officials.	to retirement/suspension/	transfer and non-sand	ction of leave		
0003	Superintendence- Regional Establishmen	t 1,749.94	1,749.94	0.00		
		,202.57				
)452.63				
	Surrender of ₹ 452.63 lakh was attributed	I to non-posting of Drawing	g and Disbursing Off	icers.		
101	Veterinary Services and Animal Health					
Non Pla						
0003	Hospitals, Dispensaries and other Establi	shment 9,178.87	9,102.45	(-)76.42		
	O 10	,591.90				
	R (-)1	,413.03				
	Surrender of ₹ 1,413.03 lakh was at Progression (ACP) of officials and transhave not been intimated (August 2015).					
Plan	STATE PLAN					
0101	Hospitals, Dispensaries and other Establish	shment 1,514.33	1,512.79	(-)1.54		
	O 3.	,000.00				
	R (-)1	,485.67				
	Surrender of ₹ 1,485.67 lakh was attributed to non-employment of veterinary Doctors/Animal Attendant/Chowkidar-cum-Sweeper in newly established 300 first class Animal Hospitals, non-sanction of some schemes and reduction in plan outlay. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).					
102	Cattle and Buffalo Development					
Non Pla	n					
0001	Cattle Breeding Region (Patna and Dumr	raon) 178.50	191.18	(+)12.68		
	O	364.67				
)186.17				
	Surrender of ₹ 186.17 lakh was attributed to transfer of a large number of officers and officials. Reasons for final excess have not been intimated (August 2015).					

	Grant No. 2 - C			
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0006	Cattle Breeding and Development Project	3,966.99	3,932.39	(-)34.60
0000	O 4,446.39	-,	2,52=105	()=
	S 39.50			
	R (-)518.90			
	Surrender of ₹ 518.90 lakh was attributed to non-r	sayment of arrears	of ACP of officials	Reasons for
	final saving have not been intimated (August 2015	•	of ACI of officials.	. ICasons for
Plan	STATE PLAN).		
0101	Frozen Semen Bank	281.40	281.40	0.00
0101	O 300.00	201.40	201.40	0.00
	R (-)148.75		1	
102	Surrender of ₹ 148.75 lakh was attributed to non-sa	anction of some so	chemes.	
103 Non Pla	Poultry Development			
0003	Scheme for Range Poultry Farm, Central	574.11	470.76	()102 25
0003		3/4.11	4/0./0	(-)103.35
	Poultry Development and Production and			
	Distribution of Poultry Fooder			
	O 599.58			
	R (-)25.47			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropri	ation of $\stackrel{?}{\checkmark}$ 25.47	lakh as well as final	saving have
D1	not been intimated (August 2015).			
Plan	STATE PLAN	502.62	502.66	(1)0.04
0106	Range Poultry Farm, Central Poultry	592.62	592.66	(+)0.04
	Development and Production and Distribution			
	of Poultry Fooder			
	O 800.00			
	S 2,010.80			
	R (-)2,218.18			
	Surrender of ₹ 2,218.18 lakh was attributed to reschemes. Reasons for final excess have not been in	_	•	tion of some
0211	National Livestock Management Programme	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 117.00			
	R (-)117.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to	non-sanction of so	chemes.	
0212	Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (RKVY)-	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Additional Central Assistance (ACA)			
	O 1,000.00			
	R (-)1,000.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to	non-sanction of so	chemes.	
104 Plan	Sheep and Wool Development STATE PLAN			
0102	Nutrition and Development of Goats and Sheep	415.64	412.63	(-)3.01
	O 450.00			()
	S 46.17			
	R (-)80.53			
	Surrender of ₹ 80.53 lakh was attributed to reducti	on in plan outlay	Reasons for final say	ving have not
	been intimated (August 2015).	1		5 3 === 0

been intimated (August 2015).

		Grant No. 2 - Cor	itu.		
Head		T	otal Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0205	Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (RK Additional Central Assistance (AC	*	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	1,330.00			
	R	(-)1,330.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision w	· / /	n-sanction of sche	emes.	
106	Other Livestock Development				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Survey of production of Milk, Egg Wool	, Meat and	8.09	8.10	(+)0.01
	O	50.00			
	S	42.73			
	R	(-)84.64			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 84.64 l	()	avages have not 1	agan intimated (Ar	igust 2015)
0210	National Livestock Health and Dis		211.82	211.83	(+)0.01
0210	Programme	case Control	211.02	211.03	(+)0.01
	O	2,393.00			
	S	1,094.15			
	R	(-)3,275.33			
	Surrender of ₹ 3,275.33 was attrib	· / /	n nlan autlay and	dalayad/ non sana	etion of some
	schemes. Reasons for final excess		nated (August 20)	15).	tion of some
0212	National Cattle Management		0.00	0.00	0.00
	S	582.19			
	R	(-)582.19			
	Surrender of the entire provision w				
0310	National Livestock Health and Dis Programme	sease Control	111.56	111.32	(-)0.24
	O	750.00			
	R	(-)638.44			
	Surrender of ₹ 638.44 lakh w Central share from the Government				-
0212	(August 2015).		0.00	0.00	0.00
0312	National Livestock Management	46.50	0.00	0.00	0.00
	S	46.53			
	R	(-)46.53	6.1	1	
110	Surrender of the entire provision w		n-sanction of the	scheme.	
113	Administrative Investigation and S	Statistics			
	_				
Non Plan	1				
	_	heries	114.40	112.16	(-)2.24
Non Plan	n Statistical Units in Animal and Fis	heries	114.40	112.16	(-)2.24
Non Plan	n Statistical Units in Animal and Fis Department		114.40	112.16	(-)2.24

Head	3.4		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
789 Plan	Special Component Plan for Scheduled C STATE PLAN	Castes		,	
0206	National Livestock Health and Disease C Programme	ontrol	0.00	0.00	0.00
	S	358.30			
	R (-)358.30			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attr	•	non-sanction of so	chemes.	
0207	National Livestock Management		0.00	0.00	0.00
	S	110.57			
	R (-)110.57			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attr	ributed to	non-sanction of so	hemes.	
0306	National Livestock Health and Disease C Programme	ontrol	0.00	0.00	0.00
	S	82.68			
	R	(-)82.68			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attr	ributed to	non-sanction of so	hemes.	
2404	Dainy Dayslanmant				
24 0 4 00	Dairy Development				
102	Dairy Development Projects				
Non Pla	an				
0010	Regional Establishment		601.51	586.72	(-)14.79
	0	678.84			
	S	4.00			
	R	(-)81.33			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹81.33 lakh as	` ′	inal saving have n	ot been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0103	Training		199.79	134.27	(-)65.52
	0	200.00			
	R	(-)0.21			
	Surrender of ₹ 0.21 lakh was attributed to not been intimated (August 2015).	o non-exe	ecution of the sche	me. Reasons for fina	l saving have
0112	National Agriculture Development Scher	ne	0.00	0.00	0.00
	0	25.00			
	R	(-)25.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attr		non-sanction of th	e scheme.	
0114	National Dairy Development Scheme		0.00	0.00	0.00
	0	200.00			
)200.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was att of India.		non-receipt of Ce	entral share from the	Government

	· ·	1 ant 110. 2 - Coi	itu.		
Head		Т	otal Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
789	Special Component Plan for Schedul	ed Castes			
	•	eu Casies			
Plan	STATE PLAN		1 550 45	1 407 20	()72 06
0101	Rural Dairy Employment Schemes		1,559.45	1,487.39	(-)72.06
	O	1,715.20			
	R	(-)155.75			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 155. (August 2015).	.75 lakh as we	ell as final sav	ing have not bee	en intimated
2405 00	Fisheries				
001	Direction and Administration				
Non Pla					
0001	Fisheries Development Scheme		1,383.20	1,362.58	(-)20.62
	0	1,627.59	,	,	
	R	(-)244.39			
	Surrender of ₹ 244.39 lakh was a training, medical reimbursement, arr for final saving have not been intima	ttributed to non ears of Modified	l Assured Carrier		•
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Re-organisation of Fisheries Director	rate	69.53	59.16	(-)10.37
	O	143.25			
	R	(-)73.72			
	Surrender of ₹ 73.72 lakh was attrinot been intimated (August 2015).	buted to reduction	on in plan outlay.	Reasons for final	saving have
0102	Fisheries Extension		484.94	454.88	(-)30.06
	O	541.08			
	R	(-)56.14			
	Surrender of ₹ 56.14 lakh was attrinot been intimated (August 2015).	buted to reduction	on in plan outlay.	Reasons for final	saving have
101	Inland fisheries				
Non Pla	n				
0001	Fisherman Development Agency		575.93	557.23	(-)18.70
	O	804.80			
	R	(-)228.87			
	Surrender of ₹ 228.87 lakh was a medical reimbursement, training ar intimated (August 2015).				-
Plan	CENTRAL PLAN SCHEME		150.65	45.00	()04.05
0417	National Scheme for welfare of Fisher		152.65	67.80	(-)84.85
	S	152.65			
	Reasons for final saving have not bee	en intimated (Au	gust 2015).		

Head	Grand I vo.	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0103	Development of Fish Seed	1.99	1.99	0.00
	O 82.	12		
	R (-)80.	13		
	Surrender of ₹80.13 lakh was attributed to re	duction in plan outlay.		
0104	Development and Renovation of Fishery Pond	810.35	774.59	(-)35.76
	O 2,650.	00		
	S 1,300.	00		
	R (-)3,139.	65		
0107	Reduction in provision by re-appropriation of attributed to reduction in plan outlay. Reasons for Fisheries Research Scheme			gust 2015).
0107	O 35.		7./1	0.00
	R (-)27.			
	Surrender of ₹ 27.29 lakh was attributed to re			
0116	National Agriculture Development Scheme	1,500.00	1,153.93	(-)346.07
	O 1,500.		,	()=
	S 375.			
	R (-)375.	00		
	Surrender of ₹ 375.00 lakh was attributed to	reduction in plan outl	ay. Reasons for fina	l saving have
	not been intimated (August 2015).			
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes	}		
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Assistance to Fishermen	1,173.30	1,055.41	(-)117.89
	O 1,173.			
	R (-)0. Research for surmender of ₹ 0.60 leich as well a		has intimated (A.	augt 2015)
796 Plan	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 0.60 lakh as well a Tribal Area Sub-Plan STATE PLAN	s imai saving have not	been intimated (Aug	gust 2013).
0109	Assistance to Fishermen	333.35	292.31	(-)41.04
0107	O 334.		272.31	(-)+1.0+
	R (-)1.			
	Surrender of ₹ 1.30 lakh was attributed to red been intimated (August 2015).		Reasons for final sa	ving have not
2415	Agricultural Research and Education			
03	Animal Husbandry			
277	Education			
Plan	STATE PLAN	0.00	0.00	0.00
0101	Bihar Veterinary Science and Technical University	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 100.			
	R (-)100. Surrender of the entire provision was attribute		a schamo	
	Surrenger of the churc provision was autibute	u 10 11011-8a11CH011 01 H	e scheme.	

Head		,	Fotal Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
3451	Secretariat- Economic Services				
00					
090	Secretariat				
Non Pla	n				
8000	Animal and Fisheries Resource Dep	partment	140.77	138.84	(-)1.93
	O	181.13			
	R	(-)40.36			
	Surrender of ₹ 40.36 lakh was attri Private Secretary and restrictions i saving have not been intimated (Au	mposed on draw	-	•	
3454	Census Surveys and Statistics				
01	Census				
001	Direction and Administration				
Plan	CENTRAL PLAN SCHEME				
0405	Livestock Census		508.59	528.15	(+)19.56
	S	630.85			
	R	(-)122.26			
		(-)122.26			

Grant No. 3 - BUILDING CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVEN	UE				
Major H	leads				
2052	Secretariat-General Services				
2059	Public Works				
2216	Housing				
3053	Civil Aviation				
Voted:					
Original	1	47,36,748	48,57,968	39,36,500	(-)9,21,468
Supplen	nentary	1,21,220			
Amount	surrendered during the year				9,15,437
(31 Marc	ch 2015)				
CAPITA	AL.				
Major H	leads				
4047	Capital Outlay on other Fiscal Serv	rices			
4059	Capital Outlay on Public Works				
4202	Capital Outlay on Education, Sport	ts, Art and (Culture		
4210	Capital Outlay on Medical and Pub	lic Health			

4216	Capital Outlay on Housing
4225	Canital Outlay on Welfare of S

Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and other Backward Classes

4235 Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare

4250 **Capital Outlay on Other Social Services**

4408 Capital Outlay on Food Storage and Warehousing

4515 **Capital Outlay on Other Rural Development Programmes**

5452 **Capital Outlay on Tourism**

Voted:

Original	2,19,23,236	2,84,26,423	1,12,28,544	(-)1,/1,9/,8/9
Supplementary	65,03,187			

1,67,97,529 Amount surrendered during the year

6 May 2014	1,00,000
4 September 2014	4,60,000
2 February 2015	44,00,000
31 March 2015	1,18,37,529

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- In view of the final saving of ₹ 9,214.68 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 1,212.20 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 855.49 lakh) and December 2014 (₹ 356.71 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 9,154.37 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 9,214.68 lakh) by ₹ 60.31 lakh.

(iii) Saving (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head	•	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2059	Public Works		,	
01	Office Buildings			
053	Maintenance and Repairs			
Non Pla				
0008	Maintenance of Rural Health Centres /	50.90	48.73	(-)2.17
	Sub-centres Buildings			()
		0.00		
	R (-)149	0.10		
	Surrender of ₹ 149.10 lakh was attributed to Reasons for final saving have not been intin	-	n drawal by the Financ	ce Department.
0014	Maintenance and Repairs of Buildings of	75.32	75.32	0.00
	Agriculture Department			
	O 150	0.00		
	R (-)74	4.68		
	Surrender of ₹ 74.68 lakh was attributed to	restrictions imposed on	drawal by the Finance	Department.
0016	Maintenance and Repairs of Buildings of	13.68	6.21	(-)7.47
	Education Department			
	O 150	0.00		
	R (-)136	5.32		
	Surrender of ₹ 136.32 lakh was attributed to Reasons for final saving have not been intin		n drawal by the Financ	ce Department.
0017	Maintenance and Repairs of Buildings of La		257.70	0.00
	Department			
	-	.00		
	R (-)513			
	Surrender of ₹ 513.30 lakh was attributed to	restrictions imposed or	n drawal by the Financ	e Department.
0021	Maintenance and Repairs of Buildings of	24.01	24.01	0.00
	Sugar Industries Department			
		0.00		
	()/3		January 1 Inc. 41 a Eigense	Danasturant
Plan	Surrender of ₹ 75.99 lakh was attributed to a STATE PLAN	-		_
0102	Renovation of Revenue and Land Reforms Department	0.00	0.00	0.00
	S 200	0.00		
	R (-)200	0.00		
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed Department.	ited to non-receipt of sa	nction order from the	Administrative
0118	Renovation and Modernisation of	23.31	23.32	(+)0.01
	Finance Department			()
		0.00		
	R (-)76			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 76.69 lakh as we		ot been intimated (Au	gust 2015).

Head		0.000	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0122	Renovation and Modernisation of M Resource Department	Inor Water	117.07	117.07	0.00
	0	160.00			
	R	(-)42.93			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 42.93 la	kh have not be	een intimated (Aug	gust 2015).	
103	Furnishings				
Non Pla	an				
0001	Furnishings of Secretariat Buildings	S	109.73	109.73	0.00
	0	150.00			
	R	(-)40.27			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 40.27 lal	kh have not be	een intimated (Aug	gust 2015).	
60	Other Buildings		, -	,	
052	Machinery and Equipment				
Plan	CENTRAL PLAN SCHEME				
0401	Scheme for Implementation of Pers	onal	21.33	21.33	0.00
	Disability Act, 1995 (SIPDA)				
	S	586.00			
	R	(-)564.67			
	Surrender of ₹ 564.67 lakh was attr	` /	receint of demand	from the Divisions	
053	Maintenance and Repairs	iouted to non-	receipt of demand	nom the Divisions.	
Non Pla					
0013	Maintenance and Repairs of Buildin	ngs of Iail	271.20	263.68	(-)7.52
0015	Department	igs of Jan	2/1.20	203.00	(-)1.32
	O	450.00			
	R	(-)178.80			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 178.80 1	` /	s final saving have	not been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
0014	Maintenance and Repairs of Buildin		127.87	134.33	(+)6.46
0014	Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tr Welfare Department		127.07	134.33	(+)0.40
	0	300.00			
	R	(-)172.13			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 172.13 la		final excess have	not been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
0016	Consumer Forums Building		34.38	34.38	0.00
	0	100.00			
	R	(-)65.62			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 65.62 lal		een intimated (Aug	gust 2015).	
103	Furnishings		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,,,,,,	
Non Pla	•				
0001	Furnishings of Buildings of State Legislature		90.05	90.05	0.00
	0	200.00			
	R	(-)109.95			
		` /	naan intimated (A-	iguet 2015)	
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 109.95 la	akii iiave iiol l	occii ilitiiliatea (At	igust 2013).	

		Grant No. 3 - Co	ontu.		
Head		Te	otal Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
80	General			(- ")	
001	Direction and Administration				
Non Pla	n				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0004	Execution		10,834.93	10,844.63	(+)9.70
	O	12,803.51		,	
	S	17.01			
	R	(-)1,985.59			
051	Reduction in provision of ₹ 1,985 surrender of ₹ 2,055.59 lakh. Do imposed on drawal by the Finan been intimated (August 2015). Construction	ecrease by surrende	er of ₹ 2,055.5	9 lakh was attributed	to restrictions
Non Pla					
0001	Other Administrative Services		113.79	113.79	0.00
	O	900.00			
	R	(-)786.21			
	Reasons for reduction in provision have not been intimated (August 2)	• • • •	on of ₹ 202.80	lakh and surrender of	₹ 583.41 lakh
052	Machinery and Equipment	,			
Non Pla					
0001	New Supply and Repairs		78.56	78.56	0.00
	0	100.00			
	R	(-)21.44		2015)	
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 21.44	lakh have not been	intimated (Aug	ust 2015).	
053	Maintenance and Repairs				
Non Pla			4.50.04	4 0-	()000
0002	Work Charged Establishment		158.91	157.95	(-)0.96
	O	1,000.00			
	R	(-)841.09			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 841.09	9 lakh as well as fin			
0004	Electric Work		975.94	974.05	(-)1.89
	O	1,200.00			
	R	(-)224.06			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 224.06	6 as well as final sav	ving have not be	een intimated (August	2015).
0005	Miscellaneous provision for main repairs of Bihar Bhawan, New De		485.00	485.00	0.00
	O	400.00			
	R	85.00			
	Reasons for augmentation in pro (August 2015).	ovision by re-appro	priation of₹8	35.00 lakh have not l	been intimated
0006	Municipal Corporation and Muni	cipality Tax	154.87	154.87	0.00
	0	75.00			
	S	206.50			
	R	(-)126.63			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 126.63	* *	n intimated (Au	gust 2015).	
	11000000 101 0011011001 01 (120,00			0 2010).	

	Grant No.	3 - Contu.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0010	Repairs- Governor House	91.65	91.65	0.00
	O 150.00			
	R (-)58.35			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 58.35 lakh have not		·	
0012	Maintenance and Repair works of Honourable	432.66	250.24	(-)182.42
	High Court, Patna			
	O 440.00			
	R (-)7.34			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 7.34 lakh as well as	final saving have no	t been intimated (Aug	ust 2015).
103	Furnishings			
Non Pla				
0004	Furnishings of Inspection Buildings	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 20.00			
	R (-)20.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed	-		
0005	Furnishings of Governor House	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 50.00			
	R (-)50.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed	to non-receipt of de	mand from the Division	ons.
2216	Housing			
01	Government Residential Buildings			
053	Maintenance and Repairs			
Non Pla	an			
0001	Other maintenance expenditure for Block Buildings	344.49	330.75	(-)13.74
	O 600.00			
	R (-)255.51	C' 1 ' 1	.1 1/4	(2015)
0002	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 255.51 lakh as well			
0002	Other maintenance expenditure for Rural	39.06	39.06	0.00
	Health Centres/Sub-centres Buildings			
	O 250.00			
	R (-)210.94		(2015)	
0002	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 210.94 lakh have no			0.00
0003	Residential Buildings of Registration Department	80.73	80.73	0.00
	O 300.00			
	R (-)219.27			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹219.27 lakh have no		igust 2015).	
0004	Repairing of furniture and panelling in Chief Minister's Residence No. 1, Anne Marg, Patna	131.79	131.79	0.00
	O 200.00)		
	R (-)68.21			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 68.21 lakh have not	been intimated (Aug	gust 2015).	

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
3053	Civil Aviation				
02	Air Ports				
102	Aerodromes				
Non Pla	n				
0001	Aerodromes		4.43	4.43	0.00
	O	50.00			
	R	(-)45.57			
	Reasons for surrender of	₹ 45.57 lakh have not be	en intimated (Aug	gust 2015).	

Capital (Voted)

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 1,71,978.79 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 65,031.87 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 59,236.69 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 5,555.18 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 240.00 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (v) Provision surrendered (₹ 1,67,975.29 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 1,71,978.79 lakh) by ₹ 4,003.50 lakh.
- (vi) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		1	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4047	Capital Outlay on other	Fiscal Services			
00					
051	Construction				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Buildings of Commercial	Tax Department	25.76	25.76	0.00
	0	592.85			
	R	(-)567.09			
	Surrender of ₹ 567.09 la Department.	kh was attributed to non	receipt of sand	etion order from the A	Administrative
0105	Installation of additional r Offices	esources in Treasury	679.87	679.87	0.00
	0	2,998.86			
	R	(-)2,318.99			
	Surrender of ₹ 2,318.99 1 Department.	akh was attributed to no	n-receipt of san	ction order from the A	Administrative
4059	Capital Outlay on Public	Works			
01	Office Buildings				
051	Construction				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Buildings		22,696.82	22,541.47	(-)155.35
0101	_	10,000,00	22,070.02	22,341.47	(-)155.55
	0	18,000.00			
	S	20,000.00			
	R	(-)15,303.18			

Reasons for surrender of ₹ 15,303.18 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Gi ant 100.	- Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0104	Construction of Collectorate and other office	1 572 70		0.00
0104		1,573.70	1,573.70	0.00
	buildings for General Administrative			
	Department			
	O 3,528.52			
	R (-)1,954.82			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,954.82 lakh have n	ot been intimated (A	August 2015).	
0105	Construction of buildings for Animal and	1,348.90	1,348.90	0.00
0100	Fisheries Resource Department	1,5 .0.5 0	1,2 .0.5 0	0.00
	O 980.70			
	S 691.90			
	R (-)323.70			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 323.70 lakh have not	been intimated (Au	ıgust 2015).	
0106	Renovation of Record Cell-cum-Office	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Buildings of Cabinet Secretariat Department			
	O 300.00			
	R (-)300.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed	to non receipt of so	unction order from the	A dministrative
	•	to non-receipt of sa	inction order from the	Administrative
0107	Department.	20.02	20.02	0.00
0107	Buildings of Finance Department	39.82	39.82	0.00
	O 1,500.00			
	R (-)1,460.18			
	Surrender of ₹ 1,460.18 lakh was attributed to	non-receipt of san	action order from the	Administrative
	Department.			
0110	Buildings of Registration Department	273.98	273.98	0.00
0110	O 278.44	273.70	2/3.90	0.00
	R (-)259.46			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 259.46 lakh have not	t been intimated (Au	ugust 2015).	
0111	Buildings of Excise Department	41.82	24.21	(-)17.61
	O 175.00			
	S 45.00			
	R (-)178.18			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 178.18 lakh as well a	os final caving have	not been intimated (A)	iguet 2015)
0116				
0116	Construction of Combined Labour Building	430.00	430.00	0.00
	O 400.00			
	S 80.00			
	R (-)50.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 50.00 lakh have not b	oeen intimated (Aug	gust 2015).	
0118	Modernisation of Buildings of Panchayati	54.90	54.90	0.00
0110	Raj Department	31.50	31.50	0.00
	O 151.60			
	S 464.00			
	R (-)560.70			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 560.70 lakh have not	been intimated (Au	ıgust 2015).	

Head	Grant 1 (vi	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0119	Buildings of Agriculture Department	329.94	303.38	(-)26.56
	O 800.00	0		. ,
	R (-)470.00	6		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 470.06 lakh as well	as final saving have	not been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
0122	Minorities Welfare Office	0.00	0.00	0.00
	S 260.00			
	R (-)260.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed Department.	d to non-receipt of sa	nction order from the	Administrative
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Buildings for Scheduled Castes			
	O 2,300.00	2,220.01	805.44	(-)1,414.57
	R (-)79.99	9		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹79.99 lakh as well a	as final saving have n	ot been intimated (Au	gust 2015).
60	Other Buildings			
051	Construction			
Non Pla				
0015	Construction of Electronic Voting Machine (EVM) Godown (Election Department)	3,219.23	3,059.95	(-)159.28
	O 4,000.00	0		
	R (-)780.7	7		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹780.77 lakh as well	as final saving have	not been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
Plan	CENTRAL PLAN SCHEME			
0420	Strengthening of Consumer Forum Phase-II	0.00	0.00	0.00
	S 393.28	8		
	R (-)393.28	8		
DI.	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed Department.	d to non-receipt of sa	nction order from the	Administrative
Plan	STATE PLAN	0.00	0.00	0.00
0101	Construction of Secretariat Sports Stadium O 600.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 600.00 R (-)600.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision h		ed (Angust 2015)	
0104	Construction and maintenance of Circuit House	297.51	297.51	0.00
0101	O 1,400.0		277.31	0.00
	R (-)1,102.50			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,102.50 lakh have		August 2015).	
0105	Building construction of Central/Divisional/	885.49	885.49	0.00
	Sub-jails Home (Jail) Department	222.19		2120
	O 1,000.00	0		
	R (-)114.51			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 114.51 lakh have no		igust 2015).	

Head	Grant Nove	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0106	Stadium and Sports Structure	3,053.87	2,528.87	(-)525.00
	O 3,000.00			
	S 2,441.92			
	R (-)2,388.05			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,388.05 lakh as well	as final saving have	e not been intimated (August 2015).
0107	Cultural Structure	19,286.31	19,236.31	(-)50.00
	O 14,461.00			
	S 16,956.08			
	R (-)12,130.77			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 12,130.77 lakh as wel	_		
0108	Heritage Conservation - Finance Commission	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 5,000.00			
	S 1,550.00			
	R (-)6,550.00		1 (1	
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision hav			
0112	Construction/Re-construction/Upgradation of	427.25	416.69	(-)10.56
	Industrial Training Institute (ITI) Buildings			
	O 1,400.00			
	R (-)972.75			
	Surrender of ₹ 972.75 lakh was attributed to r			Administrative
	Department. Reasons for final saving have not be	een intimated (Augu	ust 2015).	
0116	Construction of District Transport Offices	343.13	343.13	0.00
	O 560.26			
	R (-)217.13			
	Surrender of ₹ 217.13 lakh was attributed to r Department.	non-receipt of sanc	etion order from the	Administrative
0120	Construction of G+7 Court Building in Civil Court, Patna	0.00	0.00	0.00
	S 1,000.00			
	R (-)1,000.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision hav	e not been intimate	d (August 2015).	
0121	Extension of Patna High Court	324.78	324.78	0.00
	S 4,000.00			
	R (-)3,675.22			
		et baan intimated (A	(mayet 2015)	
0210	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 3,675.22 lakh have no	•	,	()220 (4
0218	Scheme for development of Scheduled Castes	745.91	525.27	(-)220.64
	O 1,960.00			
	R (-)1,214.09			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,214.09 lakh as well			August 2015).
0219	Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (RKVY)	0.00	0.00	0.00
	(ACA) (Buildings of Animal and Fisheries			
	Resource Department)			
	O 2,000.00			
	R (-)2,000.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision hav	e not been intimate	d (August 2015).	

		T	otal Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0318	Scheme for development of Schedu O R	1ed Castes 760.00 (-)304.73	455.27	400.74	(-)54.53
80	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 304.73 la General	* *	al saving have no	ot been intimated (Au	gust 2015).
051	Construction				
Non Pla					
0001	Other Administrative Services		0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	200.00			
	R	(-)200.00			
0002	Reasons for surrender of the entire p Minor Works	provision have no	ot been intimated 1.91	(August 2015). 1.91	0.00
	O	200.00			
	R	(-)198.09			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 198.09 la		n intimated (Aug	ust 2015).	
0004	Major Construction relating to external alteration in Government Buildings	nsion/	123.58	123.58	0.00
	O	450.00			
	R	(-)326.42			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 326.42 la	akh have not beer	n intimated (Aug	ust 2015).	
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0110	Judicial Buildings (Building Constr Department)	uction	82.10	82.10	0.00
	0	250.00			
	R	(-)167.90			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 167.90 la	` '	n intimated (Aug	ust 2015)	
0118	Construction and Renovation of Bu		169.06	169.06	0.00
0116	Residential School and Hostels for Classes	•	109.00	109.00	0.00
	O	400.00			
	R	(-)230.94			J:
	Surrender of ₹ 230.94 lakh was a	ttributed to non-	receipt of sancti	on order from the A	aministrative
	Department.				
0119	Fencing of Government Land		52.74	52.74	0.00
0119	-	500.00	52.74	52.74	0.00
0119	Fencing of Government Land		52.74	52.74	0.00
0119	Fencing of Government Land O R	(-)447.26			0.00
0119 0220	Fencing of Government Land O R Reasons for surrender of ₹ 447.26 land Development of Infrastructure Facility	(-)447.26 akh have not been ities for			0.00
	Fencing of Government Land O R Reasons for surrender of ₹ 447.26 Is Development of Infrastructure Facil Municipalities including Gram Cou	(-)447.26 akh have not been ities for rts	n intimated (Aug	ust 2015).	
	Fencing of Government Land O R Reasons for surrender of ₹ 447.26 land Development of Infrastructure Facil Municipalities including Gram Coulo	(-)447.26 akh have not been ities for rts 1,224.00	n intimated (Aug	ust 2015).	
	Fencing of Government Land O R Reasons for surrender of ₹ 447.26 Is Development of Infrastructure Facil Municipalities including Gram Cou	(-)447.26 hakh have not been ities for rts 1,224.00 (-)558.53	n intimated (Aug 665.47	ust 2015). 564.94	(-)100.53

Head		Tant No. 3 - C	otal Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Heau		1	otai Grant	Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Saving (-)
0320	Development of Infrastructure Faci Municipalities including Gram Cou		30.28	30.28	0.00
	0	305.00			
	R	(-)274.72			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 274.72 l	` '	n intimated (Au	ugust 2015)	
0321			968.00	923.09	(-)44.91
0321	Multisectoral Development Program	IIIIIe 101	908.00	923.09	(-)44.91
	Minorities	1 500 00			
	S	1,500.00			
	R	(-)532.00		.1 174	. 2015)
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 532.00 l			not been intimated (At	igust 2015).
4202	Capital Outlay on Education, Sp.	orts, Art and Cu	lture		
02	Technical Education				
104	Polytechnics				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0207	National Higher Education Mission	1	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	200.00			
	R	(-)200.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision w	as attributed to no	on-receipt of sar	nction order from the A	Administrative
	Department.		•		
4210	Capital Outlay on Medical and P	uhlic Health			
01	Urban Health Services	ublic ficalth			
110	Hospital and Dispensaries				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0116	Construction of buildings of Urban	Uospitals	242.00	242.00	0.00
0110	O	800.00	343.99	343.99	0.00
	S				
		2,500.00			
	R	(-)2,956.01		. (A 1
	Surrender of ₹ 2,956.01 lakh was	attributed to nor	i-receipt of san	ction order from the A	Administrative
0.2	Department.				
02	Rural Health Services				
110	Hospital and Dispensaries				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0102	Construction of buildings of Rural	-	55.60	55.60	0.00
	O	1.00			
	S	400.00			
	R	(-)345.40			
	Surrender of ₹ 345.40 lakh was a	attributed to non-	-receipt of sand	ction order from the	Administrative
	Department.				
03	Medical Education, Training and F	Research			
105	Allopathy				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0116	Medical College		0.00	0.00	0.00
	0	500.00			
	R	(-)500.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision w		on-receipt of sar	nction order from the	Administrative
	D	10 1 5	r		

Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to non-receipt of sanction order from the Administrative Department and non-receipt of demand from the Divisions.

Head		1	Cotal Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4216 <i>01</i>	Capital Outlay on Housing Government Residential Building	œa		,	
051	Construction	gs			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0102	Construction of Residential Buil	-	408.81	408.81	0.00
	for General Administration Depa O	1,800.00			
	R	(-)1,391.19			
	Surrender of ₹ 1,391.19 lakh w	as attributed to not	n-receipt of sanc	tion order from the A	Administrative
5 00	Department and non-receipt of d	emand from the Div	visions.		
700 Non Pla	Other Housing				
0003	Public Works		1,152.10	1,157.39	(+)5.29
	0	1,600.00			
	R Surrender of ₹ 447.90 lakh was	(-)447.90	posint of domand	Dansons for final ov	raass hava not
	been intimated (August 2015).	attributed to non-re	ceipt of demand	i. Reasons for fillar ex	icess have not
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Other Housing	1 500 00	15.00	15.00	0.00
	O R	1,500.00 (-)1,485.00			
0102	Judicial Residential Buildings	()1,105.00	192.71	192.71	0.00
	0	250.00			
0105	R Judges Residence (Law Departm	(-)57.29	0.34	0.34	0.00
0105	O	1,471.22	0.5 1	0.5 1	0.00
	R	(-)1,470.88	<u>-</u>		_
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,48 have not been intimated (August		lakh and $\stackrel{?}{\leftarrow}$ 1,47	70.88 lakh in the abo	ve three cases
0206	Development of infrastructure fa	*	0.00	0.00	0.00
0200	Gram Municipality including Gr		0.00	0.00	0.00
	0	300.00			
	R	(-)300.00			
0306	Development of infrastructure fa		0.00	0.00	0.00
	Gram Municipality including Gr O	76.00			
	R	(-)76.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the (August 2015).	entire provision in	n the above tw	o cases have not be	een intimated
80	General				
051 Plan	Construction STATE PLAN				
0103	Residence for Minorities Welfard	e Department	0.00	0.00	0.00
	S	200.00			
	R	(-)200.00			o dissipator of
	Surrender of the entire provision Department and non-receipt of d		-	ction order from the A	Administrative
	Department and non-receipt of d	Sinding Hom the Di	, 1510115.		

Grant No. 3 - Contd. Head **Total Grant** Actual Excess (+) Expenditure Saving (-) (₹in lakh) 4225 Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled **Tribes and other Backward Classes** 80 General 051 Construction Plan STATE PLAN 0103 Construction of Hostels for Minorities Boys 737.18 740.24 (+)3.06and Girls (Minorities Welfare Department) O 1,200.00 R (-)462.82Reasons for surrender of ₹ 462.82 lakh as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015). 4235 Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare 02 Social Welfare 104 Welfare of aged, infirm and destitute Plan STATE PLAN 0101 Old age Home 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 700.00 S 1,700.00 (-)2,400.00Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to non-receipt of demand from the Divisions. 4250 **Capital Outlay on Other Social Services** 00 051 Construction Plan STATE PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0207 Multisectoral Development Programme for Minorities O 3,100.00 R (-)3,100.00Multisectoral Development Programme for 0307 0.000.00 0.00 Minorities O 1.500.00 R (-)1,500.00Surrender of the entire provision in the above two cases have not been intimated (August 2015).

4408 Capital Outlay on Food Storage and Warehousing

02 Storage and Warehousing 101 **Rural Godown Programmes** Plan STATE PLAN

1,168.21 0101 Programme for Construction of godowns for 1,167.80 (-)0.41

food storage for targeted Public

Distribution System

62,300.00 0 (-)61,131.79

Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,131.79 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).

Grant	No	2	Car	44
CTEANL	INO.	–	COH	HCI.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4515	Capital Outlay on other Rural Development	Programme		
00				
101	Panchayati Raj			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0107	Construction of Panchayat Sarkar Bhawan under Bihar Panchayat Strengthening Project	6.01	6.01	0.00
	(World Bank Aided)			
	O 25,369.78			
	•			
	R (-)25,363.77	1 4	C	A .1
	Surrender of ₹ 25,363.77 lakh was attribute	-	sanction from the	Administrative
	Department and non-receipt of demand from the	e Divisions.		
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0106	Construction of Panchayat Sarkar Bhawan	0.00	0.00	0.00
	under Bihar Panchayat Strengthening Project			
	(World Bank Aided)			
	O 5,196.22			
	R (-)5,196.22			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed	to non-receipt of san	nction from the Gove	rnment of India

Excess (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

and non-receipt of demand from the Divisions.

(vii)

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4235	Capital Outlay on Social S	ecurity and Welfare			
02	Social Welfare				
051	Construction				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0104	Construction of different Bu	ildings related to	310.22	360.22	(+)50.00
	Social Welfare				
	O	800.00			
	S	200.00			
	R	(-)689.78			

Reasons for surrender of ₹ 689.78 lakh as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015).

(viii) **Suspense Transactions:** (a)Transactions booked under this head, not adjusted under final heads of account, are carried forward from year to year. The transactions include both debits and credits. The minor head "Suspense" has four sub-divisions viz, (i) Stock (ii) Purchases (iii) Miscellaneous Works Advances and (iv) Workshop Suspense.

The nature of transactions under each of these sub-divisions is explained below:

(i) **Stock:** This head is charged with the value of materials received for stock purposes (not for any particular works). Value of the materials issued for use on works or otherwise disposed off is reduced from such a charge. The balance represents the value of materials held in stock.

- (ii) **Purchases:** When materials are received for specific works or for holding in stock without being paid for or adjusted during a month, their value is credited to the sub head "Purchases" by contra debit to the particular "Works" head of account or "Stock" sub head as the case may be. When payment is made or the value is adjusted by transfer of stores to other, the head "Purchases" is debited with the amounts thus relieving it of initial credit. This head will, therefore, show a negative balance representing the value of materials received but not paid for or adjusted. From 1974-75, this sub head has been abolished and the transactions of this nature is to be recorded under the head "8658-Suspense Accounts, 129-Material Purchase Settlement Suspense Account". But the Departments, viz., Building Construction Department and Road Construction Department are still following the pre 1974-75 classification pattern.
- (iii) Miscellaneous Works Advances: Under this sub head debits are booked for the value of stores sold on credit, expenditure incurred on deposit works in excess of deposits received, losses of cash or stores not written off and sums recoverable from Government Servants etc. A debit balance under the sub head thus represents recoverable amounts.
- (iv) **Workshop Suspense:** The charges for jobs executed or other operations in Public works Departmental Workshop are debited to this sub head pending their recovery or adjustment.
- (b) The details of the transactions under each of these sub-divisions during 2014-15 together with the opening and closing balances are given below:

Head	Opening Balance	Debits	Credits	Net	Closing Balance			
	on				on			
	1 April 2014				31 March 2015			
	(₹in lakh)							
Public Works and	Public Works and Housing							
Purchase	(-)2,777.22	0.00	0.00	0.00	(-)2,777.22			
Stock	1,349.82	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,349.82			
Miscellaneous	10 226 72	2 700 00	0.00	2.700.00	12 116 71			
Works Advances	10,326.73	2,789.98	0.00	2,789.98	13,116.71			
Total	8,899.33	2,789.98	0.00	2,789.98	11,689.31			

(ix) Review of Establishment and Machinery and Equipment Charges of Building and Housing Construction Department - From the gross charges on establishment and machinery and equipment charges of Public Works Department, percentage recoveries for work done for other Governments, Local Bodies etc. are deducted and the balance is distributed among the appropriate heads of account in proportion to the works outlay recorded thereunder. The table below shows these charges for the year 2012-13 to 2014-15 and their percentage to the works outlay during the year.

Years	Works Outlay	Establishment Charges	Percentage of Establishment Charges to Works Outlay	Machinery and Equipment Charges	Percentage of Machinery and Equipment Charges to Works Outlay		
	(₹ in lakh)						
2012-13	40,409.31	3,625.12	6.00	62.26	0.15		
2013-14	60,418.64	3,625.12	6.00	103.91	0.17		
2014-15	1,37,780.56	15,047.98	10.92	99.89	0.07		

Grant No. 4 - CABINET SECRETARIAT DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

				Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVEN	IUE					
Major I	Heads					
2013	Council of Minist	ers				
2052	Secretariat-Gener	ral Services				
2053	District Administ	ration				
2070	Other Administra	tive Services				
2205	Art and Culture					
3053	Civil Aviation					
Voted:						
Origina	l		13,12,446	14,63,892	10,48,435	(-)4,15,457
Suppler	nentary		1,51,446			
Amount	t surrendered durin	g the year				2,40,936
23 Marc	h 2015	1,07,023				
31 Marc	h 2015	1,33,913				
CAPITA	AL					
Major I	Head					
5053	Capital Outlay or	Civil Aviation				

Notes and Comments -

Amount surrendered during the year

Revenue (Voted)

Supplementary

Voted: Original

> (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 4,154.57 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 1,514.46 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 816.48 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 274.70 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 423.28 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.

1,98,000

1,98,000

1,84,896

(-)13,104

0

(ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 2,409.36 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 4,154.57 lakh) by ₹ 1,745.21 lakh.

(iii) Saving (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2012	C CMT			(₹in lakh)	
2013 00	Council of Ministers				
101	Salary of Ministers and Deputy Mini	sters			
Non Plan		50015			
0001	Ministers		1,222.12	1,216.66	(-)5.46
	O	942.18			
	S	613.73			
	R	(-)333.79			
	Surrender of ₹ 333.79 lakh was attr Honourable Ministers and their per (August 2015).		-		-
105	Discretionary Grant by Ministers				
Non Plan					
0002	Discretionary Grant by Ministers		187.00	133.15	(-)53.85
	O	92.00			
	S	95.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not been	en intimated (August 2015).		
108	Tour Expenses				
Non Plan					
0002	Tour Expenses of Personal Staff		9.31	9.31	0.00
	O	54.00			
	S	39.00			
	R	(-)83.69		.1 77 11	3 et 1 : 1
	Surrender of ₹ 83.69 lakh was attrib their personal staff.	outed to less i	receipt of bills fro	om the Honourable	Ministers and
800	Other Expenditure				
Non Plan			105.00	104.21	()22 (0
0001	Ministers	0.4.00	127.00	104.31	(-)22.69
	O	94.00			
	S Reasons for final soving have not be	33.00	Assessed 2015)		
	Reasons for final saving have not bee	en intimated (August 2015).		
2052 00	Secretariat-General Services				
090	Secretariat				
Non Plai					
0016	Rajbhasha		265.58	264.16	(-)1.42
0010	·	292.53	203.36	201.10	(-)1.42
	0				
	S	16.60			
	R	(-)43.55	1 . 1	.1	4 2015
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 43.55 lakl	n as well as fi	nai saving have no	ot been intimated (A	August 2015).

		Grant No. 4 - C	ontu.		
Head		,	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Rajbhasha		108.69	87.05	(-)21.64
	O	231.00			. ,
	R	(-)122.31			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 122.31	l lakh as well as fin	al saving have no	t been intimated (Aug	gust 2015).
0147	Modernisation of Secretariat Lib		0.00	0.00	0.00
	purchase of Books	•			
	Ô	70.00			
	R	(-)70.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision	n was attributed to	revision in plan	outlay.	
092	Other Offices				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0103	Pay and Allowances for acting V	Vice President	22.59	22.59	0.00
	of State Level Committee and h	is personal			
	staff- 20 Points Programme				
	O	67.00			
	R	(-)44.41			
	Surrender of ₹ 44.41 lakh was	attributed to post	lying vacant of	one Vice President o	of State Level
	Committee.	•			
2053	District Administration				
00	± 10 01 100 1 100 110 110 110 110 110 11				
093	District Establishments				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0106	20 Points Programme for non-go	overnmental	200.00	25.90	(-)174.10
	Members of District Administra				() - /
	O	200.00			
	Reasons for final saving have no	ot been intimated (A	August 2015).		
094	Other Establishments	`	,		
Non Pla					
0008	Rajbhasha Establishment		4,538.91	4,470.83	(-)68.08
	O	4,684.61	,	,	()
	S	300.00			
	R	(-)445.70			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 445.7	* /	nal saving have r	not been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
2070	Other Administrative Services		C	`	,
00 00	Other Aummistrative Services				
001	Direction and Administration				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0103	Provisions for redressal of Publi	io Griovanoos	0.00	0.00	0.00
0103	O	1,000.08	0.00	0.00	0.00
		ŕ			
	R	(-)1,000.08	man garatian -	f the galacter and	vicion in alex
	Surrender of the entire provisio	on was attributed to	non-sanction o	i me scheme and re	vision in plan
	outlay.				

Grant No. 4 - Concld.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
106	Civil Defence		,	
Non Pla	n			
0003	Bihar State Civil and National Integration Council	192.65	192.65	0.00
		2.40		
		5.00		
	* *	4.75	2015)	
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 74.75 lakh have	not been intimated (Au	igust 2015).	
114	Purchase and Maintenance of Transport			
Non Plan		2.026.00	1.044.16	()001.02
0001	Maintenance of Government Aircrafts	2,036.08	1,044.16	(-)991.92
	O 2,03 Reasons for final saving have not been inti-			
	Reasons for final saving have not been inti-	mated (August 2013).		
2205 00	Art and Culture			
104	Archives			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0103	Publication Series on the Glory of Bihar	21.53	21.53	0.00
	0 9	5.00		
	R (-)7	3.47		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 73.47 lakh have	not been intimated (Au	gust 2015).	
3053	Civil Aviation			
80	General			
003	Training and Education			
Non Plai				
0001	Training and Education	532.89	254.91	(-)277.98
-		2.88		()
		0.01		

Appropriation No. 5 - SECRETARIAT OF THE GOVERNOR (ALL CHARGED)

Total Actual Excess (+)
Appropriation Expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Head

2012 President, Vice-President/Governor, Administrator of Union Territories

Charged

Original 99,994 1,06,794 87,861 (-)18,933

Supplementary 6,800

Amount surrendered during the year 3,250

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 189.33 lakh, supplementary appropriation of ₹ 68.00 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 45.00 lakh) and December 2014 (₹ 23.00 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 32.50 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 189.33 lakh) by ₹ 156.83 lakh.

Appropriation No. 5 - Concld.

(iii) Saving (₹ 10 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total	Actual	Excess (+)
		Appropriation	Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Saving (-)
2012	President, Vice-President/ Governor,		(\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	
	Administrator of Union Territories			
03	Governor/Administrator of Union Territor	ries		
101	Emoluments and allowances of the			
	Governor/Administrator of Union Territor	ies		
Non Pla				
0001	Emoluments of the Governor	13.20	0.00	(-)13.20
		13.20		
400	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire p	rovision have not been inti	mated (August 2015).	•
103	Household Establishment			
Non Pla				
0001	Emoluments of the Governor	129.15	85.76	(-)43.39
		29.15		
	Reasons for final saving have not been in	` • • /	0.00	0.00
0008	Repairs	0.00	0.00	0.00
		14.10		
		14.10	J (A 2015)	
104	Reasons for surrender of the entire provisi	on have not been intimated	a (August 2015).	
104 Non Pla	Sumptuary Allowances			
0002		30.00	15.53	(-)14.47
0002	Darbar Expenditure O	30.00	13.33	(-)14.47
108		30.00		
Non Pla	Tour Expenses			
		60.00	57.93	()12.06
0002	Miscellaneous Tour Expenses	<i>69.88</i>	57.82	(-)12.06
			. 1 (A 2017)	
110	Reasons for final saving in the above two	cases have not been intima	ated (August 2015).	
110	State Conveyance and Motor Cars			
Non Pla				
0001	Motor Car (Purchase of new Vehicles)	26.86	0.00	(-)26.86
		30.00		
	,	-)3.14		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 3.14 lakh as vintimated (August 2015).	well as non-utilisation of t	the entire provision h	ave not been

Grant No. 6 - ELECTION DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Head

2015 Elections

Voted:

Original 29,28,920 29,28,920 26,03,557 (-)3,25,363

Supplementary 0

Amount surrendered during the year 2,18,077

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 3,253.63 lakh, original grant of ₹ 29,289.20 lakh under this grant proved excessive.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 2,180.77 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 3,253.63 lakh) by ₹ 1,072.86 lakh.

Grant No. 6 - Concld.

(iii) Saving (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		F	Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
				Expenditure	Saving (-)
2015 00	Elections			(₹in lakh)	
102 Non Plar	Electoral Officers				
0001	Headquarters Charges and General Establishment O	2,215.96	1,829.12	1,787.92	(-)41.20
	R Reduction in provision of ₹ 386.84 by surrender of ₹ 563.04 lakh. Reas- intimated (August 2015).				
103 Non Plan	Preparation and Printing of Electora	l Rolls			
0002	List of Legislative Council Constitu O R Reasons for surrender of ₹ 34.42 lak	35.00 (-)34.42	0.58	0.58	0.00
105	Charges for conduct of Elections to		cen milmated (Aug	zust 2013).	
Non Plan	_				
0001	Parliamentary Election O	21,500.00	19,854.62	18,925.87	(-)928.75
	R Reasons for reduction in provise ₹ 709.18 lakh as well as final saving				surrender of
106 Non Plan	Charges for conduct of elections to	State/Union T	Territory Legislatur	e	
0001	State Legislative Assembly Election	l	887.75	877.96	(-)9.79
	O	377.00			
	R	510.75	1	0.	
	Augmentation in provision of ₹ 5 decrease by surrender of ₹ 249.25 final saving have not been intimated	lakh. Reason	ns for increase and		
0002	State Legislative Council Election O	240.00	60.98	60.61	(-)0.37
	R	(-)179.02	<i>c</i> 1 · 1		(1 (2015)
108 Non Plar	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 179.02 l Issue of Photo Identity-Cards to Vot		s final saving have	not been intimated	(August 2015).
0001	Expenditure on Issue of Photo-Ident Cards to Voters	tity	603.40	603.40	0.00
	0	910.00			
	R	(-)306.60			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 306.60 1	akh have not	been intimated (A	ugust 2015).	

Grant No. 7 - VIGILANCE DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹in thousand)

REVENUE Major Head

2070 Other Administrative Services

Voted:

Original 3,10,707 3,92,685 2,90,419 (-)1,02,266

Supplementary 81,978

Amount surrendered during the year 1,01,394

25 March 2015 8,291 31 March 2015 93,103

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

(i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 1,022.66 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 819.78 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 612.68 lakh) and December 2014 (₹ 207.10 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.

(ii) Provision surrendered ($\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 1,013.94 lakh) fell short of the final saving ($\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 1,022.66 lakh) by $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 8.72 lakh.

Grant No. 7 - Concld.

(iii) Saving (₹ 10 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2070	Other Administrative Services			
00				
104	Vigilance			
Non Pla	n			
0002	Cabinet (Vigilance) Department	385.98	383.74	(-)2.24
	O 378	.23		
	S 52	.50		
	R (-)44	.75		
	Surrender of ₹ 44.75 lakh was attributed Officers/Staff, non-utilisation of fund for final saving have not been intimated (r electricity charges an		
0003	Technical Examiner Cell	271.36	273.01	(+)1.65
	O 286	.48		
	S 21	.30		
	R (-)36			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 36.42 lakh as	well as final excess hav	e not been intimated	(August 2015).
0004	Investigation Bureau	2,087.63	2,081.50	(-)6.13
	O 1,727	.80		
	S 703	.38		
	R (-)343	.55		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 343.55 lakh as v	well as final saving have	not been intimated (A	August 2015).
0005	Electric Vigilance- Energy Theft Preventi Cell	on 0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 530	.43		
	R (-)530	.43		
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provis	sion have not been intin	nated (August 2015).	
0010	Recoupment of Bribe Money	7.70	7.44	(-)0.26
		.00		
	R (-)12			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 12.30 lakh as			
0014	Special Vigilance Unit	160.24	158.51	(-)1.73
	O 164			
		.60		
	R (-)46			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 46.49 lakh as	well as final saving hav	e not been intimated	(August 2015).

Grant No. 8 - ART, CULTURE AND YOUTH DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE Major Heads

2204 Sports and Youth Services

2205 Art and Culture

2251 Secretariat-Social Services

Voted:

Original 9,37,753 9,99,813 6,47,196 (-)3,52,617

Supplementary 62,060

Amount surrendered during the year 0

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (I) In view of the final saving of ₹ 3,526.17 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 620.60 lakh obtained in July 2014 proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) No part of the final saving was surrendered.

(iii) Saving (₹ 15 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head	Saving (C 13 lakii of 10 per cent of th	•	Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
iicau			Total Grant	Expenditure	Saving (-)
				(₹in lakh)	
2204	Sports and Youth Services				
<i>00</i> 001	Direction and Administration				
Non Pla					
0001	Directorate of Youth Welfare		67.24	35.62	(-)31.62
	O	67.24			
101	Physical Education				
Non Pla			340.26	251 16	()90 10
0001	Physical Education O	337.26	340.20	251.16	(-)89.10
	S	3.00			
102	Youth Welfare Programmes for Stude				
Non Pla					
0001	National Cadet Corps (NCC)- Admin		725.99	631.58	(-)94.41
0000	0	725.99	212 12		()40=46
0002	NCC- Senior Branch O	912.40	912.40	724.94	(-)187.46
0003	NCC- Junior Branch	912.40	745.68	570.85	(-)174.83
0005	O	745.68	7 13.00	370.03	()17 1.03
	Reasons for final saving in the above	five cases hav	e not been intimat	ed (August 2015).	
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0206	National Service Scheme (NSS)	10000	129.36	0.00	(-)129.36
0206	0	129.36	00.20	0.00	() 0 0 2 0
0306	National Service Scheme (NSS)	88.20	88.20	0.00	(-)88.20
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the e		n in the above t	wo cases have not h	een intimated
	(August 2015).	F		.,	
104	Sports and Games				
Non Pla	-				
0001	Sports and Games		594.92	423.24	(-)171.68
	O	594.92			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0102	Sports and Games	020.00	830.00	208.67	(-)621.33
	O Reasons for final saving in the above	830.00	a nat haan intimat	ad (August 2015)	
0207	Panchayat Yuva Aur Khel Abhiyan (P		500.00	0.00	(-)500.00
0207	O	500.00	300.00	0.00	(-)300.00
0307	Panchayat Yuva Aur Khel Abhiyan (P		50.00	0.00	(-)50.00
	0	50.00			()
789	Special Component Plan for Schedule	ed Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0202	National Service Scheme (NSS)		24.64	0.00	(-)24.64
	O	24.64			

Grant No. 8 - Concld.

Head		7	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0302	National Service Scheme (NSS)		16.80	0.00	(-)16.80
	O Reasons for non-utilisation of the (August 2015).	16.80 entire provision	in the above	four cases have not	been intimated
2205	Art and Culture				
00 102 Non Pla	Promotion of Art and Culture				
0001	Promotion of Art and Culture O	517.83	517.83	344.55	(-)173.28
Plan 0101	STATE PLAN Promotion of Art and Culture		1,102.00	880.29	(-)221.71
	O S	1,100.00 2.00	,		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
103	Archaeology	2.00			
Non Pla					
0001	Directorate of Archaeology	172.09	172.09	120.96	(-)51.13
Plan	STATE PLAN	1,2,05			
0101	Directorate of Archaeology	550.00	550.00	192.03	(-)357.97
107	Museums	330.00			
Non Pla					
0001	Museums		959.46	653.90	(-)305.56
	O	957.46			
	S	2.00			
Plan	Reasons for final saving in the above CENTRAL PLAN SCHEME	e five cases have	not been intima	ated (August 2015).	
0402	Conservation and Development Wor	rks of	18.00	0.00	(-)18.00
	Public Records/Manuscripts, Rare B O	ooks etc. 18.00			
Plan	Reasons for non-utilisation of the en STATE PLAN	tire provision ha	ve not been inti	mated (August 2015).	
0101	Museums		1,320.00	1,141.71	(-)178.29
	O	720.00	,	,	()
	S	600.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not be	en intimated (Au	igust 2015).		
2251 00	Secretariat-Social Services				
090	Secretariat				
Non Pla					
0003	Art, Culture and Youth Department		273.26	232.46	(-)40.80
	O	259.66	2,2,20	252.10	()
	S	13.60			
	Reasons for final saving have not be	en intimated (Au	igust 2015).		

Grant No. 9 - CO-OPERATIVE DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2401 Crop Husbandry

2408 Food Storage and Warehousing

2425 Co-operation

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

Voted:

Original 41,52,652 83,35,343 56,55,485 (-)26,79,858

Supplementary 41,82,691

Amount surrendered during the year 24,79,820

13 March 2015 2,84,250 31 March 2015 21,95,570

CAPITAL

Major Heads

4425 Capital Outlay on Co-operation

6425 Loans for Co-operation

Voted:

Original 5,82,750 16,05,862 12,37,360 (-)3,68,502

Supplementary 10,23,112

Amount surrendered during the year 3,68,502

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 26,798.58 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 41,826.91 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 41,380.83 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 308.58 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 137.50 lakh) proved excessive.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 24,798.20 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 26,798.58 lakh) by ₹ 2,000.38 lakh.

(iii) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2401	Crop Husbandry			
00				
110	Crop Insurance			
Plan 0110	STATE PLAN Provinced Newtonial Appropriate Incompany Schools	7 900 00	7 900 00	0.00
0110	Revised National Agriculture Insurance Scheme O 2,500.00	7,800.00	7,800.00	0.00
	S 6,300.00			
	R (-)1,000.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,000.00 lakh have not	been intimated (Au	igust 2015)	
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes	(110	.5450 2010).	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0111	Premium Grant to State Crop Insurance Fund for	3,200.00	3,200.00	0.00
	pilot seasonal based crop scheme- Scheduled			
	Castes Sub-Plan			
	O 6,008.21			
	R (-)2,808.21 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,808.21 lakh have not 1	haan intimated (Au	umust 2015)	
0122	Revised National Agriculture Insurance Scheme	1,727.00	1,727.00	0.00
0122	O 3,000.00	1,727.00	1,727.00	0.00
	R (-)1,273.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,273.00 lakh have not	been intimated (Au	igust 2015).	
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan	`	,	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0126	Premium Grant to State Crop Insurance Fund for pilot seasonal based crop scheme- Scheduled	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Tribes Sub-Plan			
	O 720.66			
	R (-)720.66			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision have	not been intimated	(August 2015).	
2408	Food Storage and Warehousing			
02	Storage and Warehousing			
190	Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertaking	S		
Plan 0101	STATE PLAN Grants to Bihar State Warehousing Corporation	1 427 50	1 427 50	0.00
0101	for construction of godowns	1,437.50	1,437.50	0.00
	O 1,680.00			
	S 1,700.00			
	R (-)1,942.50			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,942.50 lakh have not	been intimated (Au	igust 2015).	

	Grant 110. 9 - Contu.			
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2425 00	Co-operation		(- ")	
001	Direction and Administration			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0107	Renovation of offices of the Co-operative	8.14	0.00	(-)8.14
	Departments			
	O 1,000.00			
	R (-)991.86			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 991.86 lakh as well as	s non-utilisation of	the entire provision	have not been
	intimated (August 2015).			
105	Information and Publicity			
Plan	STATE PLAN	7.2 0	5.00	0.00
0101	Expenditure by Co-operative Department for	5.29	5.29	0.00
	Information and Publicity			
	O 100.00 R (-)94.71			
	R (-)94.71 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropr	iation of ₹ 25 00 1	alsh and surrandar of	*チ 60 71 lalah
	have not been intimated (August 2015).	1411011 01 \ 25.00 1	akii aliu suiteliuei oi	X 09./1 lakii
107	Assistance to Credit Co-operatives			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0141	Fertilizer Storage and Business to Primary	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Agriculture Co-operative Society (PACS)			
	O 526.50			
	R (-)526.50			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision have	not been intimated	(August 2015).	
108	Assistance to other Co-operatives			
Plan	CENTRAL PLAN SCHEME	2.45	2.45	0.00
0415	Integrated Co-operative Development Project	2.45	2.45	0.00
	S 5,528.83			
	R (-)5,526.38 Surrender of ₹ 5,526.38 lakh was attributed to non	naccing of hills by	the Treesury	
Plan	STATE PLAN	-passing of onis by	the freasury.	
0107	Grants-in-aid to Central Co-operative Banks for	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Consolidated Co-operative Development Project			
	O 195.00			
	R (-)195.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to	non-passing of bills	s by the Treasury.	
0114	Grants-in-aid to Central Co-operative Society for construction of godowns	7,859.70	5,985.56	(-)1,874.14
	O 12,626.86			
	S 2,000.00			
	R (-)6,767.16		1.	c ~ :
	Surrender of ₹ 6,767.16 lakh was attributed to saving have not been intimated (August 2015).	non-receipt of con	nplete proposal. Rea	sons for final

Grant No. 9 - Concld.

Capital (Voted)

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 3,685.02 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 10,231.12 lakh obtained in July 2014 proved excessive.
- (v) Saving (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4425	Capital Outlay on Co-operation			
00				
051	Construction			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0203	Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (RKVY) (ACA)	2,373.60	2,373.60	0.00
	O 4,254.00			
	R (-)1,880.40			
	Surrender of ₹ 1,880.40 lakh was attributed to r Treasury.	eduction in plan out	lay and non-passing of	of bills by the
108	Investments in other Co-operatives			
Plan	CENTRAL PLAN SCHEME			
0465	Integrated Co-operative Development Project	0.00	0.00	0.00
	S 36.47	,		
	R (-)36.47	,		
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to	o non-passing of bill	s by the Treasury.	
6425	Loans for Co-operation			
00	I C I' C C			
107	Loans to Credit Co-operatives			
Plan	STATE PLAN	0.00	0.00	0.00
0106	Fertilizer Storage and Business to PACS		0.00	0.00
	O 1,573.50 R (-)1,573.50			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to		ria aahama	
108	Loans to other Co-operatives	o postponement of tr	iis scheme.	
Plan	CENTRAL PLAN SCHEME			
0418	Integrated Co-operative Development Project	0.00	0.00	0.00
0410	S 194.65		0.00	0.00
	R (-)194.65			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to		s by the Treasury	
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to	o non-passing of our	s by the freasury.	

Grant No. 10 - ENERGY DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2045 Other Taxes and Duties on Commodities and Services

2059 Public Works

2801 Power

2810 Non-Conventional Sources of Energy

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

Voted:

Original 3,09,90,000 4,80,96,134 3,78,33,868 (-)1,02,62,266

Supplementary 1,71,06,134

Amount surrendered during the year 1,00,88,204

(31 March 2015)

CAPITAL

Major Heads

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works4801 Capital Outlay on Power Projects

6801 Loans for Power Projects

Voted:

Original 3,25,59,700 6,74,23,378 4,41,92,662 (-)2,32,30,716

Supplementary 3,48,63,678

Amount surrendered during the year 2,31,70,215

4 December 2014 1,00,00,000 31 March 2015 1,31,70,215

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 1,02,622.66 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 1,71,061.34 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 1,000.00 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 57.58 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 1,70,003.76 lakh) proved excessive.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 1,00,882.04 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 1,02,622.66 lakh) by ₹ 1,740.62 lakh.

(iii) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2059	Public Works			
80	General			
001	Direction and Administration			
Non Plan		2 521 00	010.14	()1.710.05
0010	Electric Execution	2,521.09	810.14	(-)1,710.95
	O 2,521.09 Reasons for final saving have not been intimated			
	Reasons for final saving have not occur intimated	(August 2013).		
2801	Power			
02	Thermal Power Generation			
190	Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakin	ıgs		
Non Plan				
0001	Bihar State Power Generation Company Ltd.	209.33	209.33	0.00
	(BSPGCL) (for reimbursement of payments			
	towards entry tax on goods under Sam Vikas Yojana)			
	O 1,000.00	1		
	R (-)790.67			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 790.67 lakh was attrib		a of bills	
	Reasons for sufferince of \$ 790.07 takif was attitu	uted to non-passin	g of onis.	
05	Transmission and Distribution			
190	Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakir	ıgs		
Non Plan	1			
0001	North Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd.	798.13	798.13	0.00
	(NBPDCL) (for reimbursement of payments			
	towards entry tax on goods under Rajeev Gandhi			
	Rural Electrification Scheme)			
	O 2000.00			
	R (-)1,201.87			
0004	Surrender of ₹ 1,201.87 lakh was attributed to no. South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd.	n-passing of bills.	0.00	0.00
0004	(SBPDCL) (for reimbursement of payments	0.00	0.00	0.00
	towards entry tax on goods under Rajeev Gandhi			
	Rural Electrification Scheme)			
	S 2,000.00	1		
	R (-)2,000.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision have		ed (August 2015).	
	The state of the s		(

Head	Grant No. 10	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
			(₹in lakh)	
80	General			
190	Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertaking	gs		
Non Pla	n			
0004	Bihar State Power (Holding) Company Ltd.	3,14,000.00	3,14,000.00	0.00
	O 2,40,000.00			
	S 1,70,000.00			
	R (-)96,000.00	. 01.31		
	Surrender of ₹ 96,000.00 lakh was attributed to no	n-passing of bills.		
2810	Non-Conventional Sources of Energy			
60 60	Others			
600	Other Sources of Energy			
Non Pla				
0002	Grants-in-aid to Bihar Renewable Energy	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Development Agency			
	O 853.93			
	R (-)853.93			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision was a	attributed to non-r	passing of bills.	
	•		8	
3451 <i>00</i>	Secretariat-Economic Services			
00 090	Secretariat			
Non Pla				
0017	Energy Department	184.29	160.98	(-)23.31
0017	O 159.35	104.2)	100.70	(-)23.31
	S 57.58			
	R (-)32.64			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 32.64 lakh as well as fin	nal saving have no	ot been intimated (Au	gust 2015).
		8		- /-

Capital (Voted)

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 2,32,307.16 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 3,48,636.78 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 1,99,000.00 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 1,49,636.78 lakh) proved excessive.
- (v) Provision surrendered ($\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 2,31,702.16 lakh) fell short of the final saving ($\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 2,32,307.15 lakh) by $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 604.99 lakh.
- (vi) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
4059	Capital Outlay on Public Works				
80	General				
001	Direction and Administration				
Non Plan	1				
0001	Electric Execution	605.00	0.00	(-)605.00	
	0	605.00			
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provision have not been intimated (August 2015).				

### A Part		Grant M	7. 10 - Conta.		
190	Head		Total Grant	-	Excess (+) Saving (-)
190	4801	Capital Outlay on Power Projects			
Plan STATE PLAN 2,210.00 2,210.00 0					
0203 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 2,210.00 2,210.00 0.00			takings		
O		Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State	2,210.00	2,210.00	0.00
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,790.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 7 transmission and Distribution 190 Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings Plan STATE PLAN 1015 Project of Bihar State Power Transmission 54,629.96 54,629.96 0.00 Company Ltd. (BSPTCL) O 7,000.00 R (-)11,470.04 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,470.04 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 10208 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 17,564.00 17,564.00 0.00 Component) for BSPTCL S 90,000.00 R Reasons for surrender of ₹ 72,436.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 10209 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 Component) for SBPDCL O 85,000.00 R (-)62,000.00 R (-)62,000.00 R Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 10210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 Component) for NBPDCL O 85,000.00 R (-)62,000.00 R (-)61,337.00 R (-)61,337.00 R (-)61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 10310 Loans for Power Project 104 105 Loans for Power Project 106 107 Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings Non Plan 1015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00 O 2,000.00		- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0.00		
8 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,790.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 55					
05 Transmission and Distribution 190 Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings Plan STATE PLAN 0105 Project of Bihar State Power Transmission 54,629.96 54,629.96 0.00 Company Ltd. (BSPTCL) 7,000.00 8 59,100.00 8 8 1,1470.04 8 1,1470.04 1,1480.00 1,1480.00 1,1480.00 1,1480.00 1,1480.00 1,1480.00				(manat 2015)	
190 Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings Plan STATE PLAN 0105 Project of Bihar State Power Transmission 54,629.96 54,629.96 0.00 Company Ltd. (BSPTCL) 7,000.00 8 6,629.96 54,629.96 0.00 0.00 B company Ltd. (BSPTCL) 7,000.00 8 6,011,470.04 8 1,7564.00 17,564.00 0.00 Component) for SBPTCL 8ackward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 17,564.00 17,564.00 0.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 72,436.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). O209 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). O210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 O210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 O210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 O220 85,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00	05		e not been milinated (F	rugust 2013).	
Plan STATE PLAN 0105 Project of Bihar State Power Transmission 54,629.96 54,629.96 0.00 Company Ltd. (BSPTCL) 0 7,000.00 7			rtakings		
0105 Project of Bihar State Power Transmission 54,629.96 54,629.96 0.00 Company Ltd. (BSPTCL) 0 7,000.00 7,000.00 S 59,100.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,470.04 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0.00 Component) for BSPTCL \$9,000.00 17,564.00 1,564.00 Component) for BSPTCL \$9,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 72,436.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0.00 Component) for SBPDCL 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 Component) for SBPDCL 85,000.00 23,063.00 0.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0.00 0210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 Component) for NBPDCL 0 85,000.00 23,663.00 0.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0.00 6801 Loans for Power Project 0 85,000.00 2,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0.00 0.			itakings		
O 7,000.00 S 59,100.00 R (-)11,470.04 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,470.04 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0208 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 17,564.00 17,564.00 0.00 Component) for BSPTCL S 90,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 72,436.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0209 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 Component) for SBPDCL O 85,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 Component) for NBPDCL O 85,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 Component) for NBPDCL O 85,000.00 R (-)61,337.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 6801 Loans for Power Project 00 190 Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings Non Plan 0015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00		Project of Bihar State Power Transmission	54,629.96	54,629.96	0.00
S 59,100.00 R (-)11,470.04 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,470.04 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,470.04 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for BSPTCL S 90,000.00 R (-)72,436.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 72,436.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 72,436.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 R (-)62,000.00 R (-)62,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.			0.00		
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,470.04 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0208 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 17,564.00 17,564.00 0.00 Component) for BSPTCL S 90,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 72,436.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0209 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 Component) for SBPDCL O 85,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 Component) for NBPDCL O 85,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 Component) for NBPDCL O 85,000.00 R (-)61,337.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 6801 Loans for Power Project 00 190 Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings Non Plan 0015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00					
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,470.04 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0208 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 17,564.00 17,564.00 0.00 Component) for BSPTCL S 90,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 72,436.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0209 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 Component) for SBPDCL O 85,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 Component) for NBPDCL O 85,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 Component) for NBPDCL O 85,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 6801 Loans for Power Project 00 Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings Non Plan 0015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00		· ·			
0208 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State Component) for BSPTCL 17,564.00 17,564.00 0.00 Component) for BSPTCL \$ 90,000.00 \$ 90,000				August 2015)	
Component) for BSPTCL S 90,000.00 R (-)72,436.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 72,436.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0209 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 Component) for SBPDCL O 85,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 Component) for NBPDCL O 85,000.00 R (-)61,337.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 6801 Loans for Power Project 00 190 Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings Non Plan 0015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00	0208			,	0.00
S 90,000.00 R (-)72,436.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 72,436.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 72,436.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for SBPDCL O 85,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). O 85,000.00 R (-)61,337.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). O 85,000.00 R (-)61,337.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). O 801 Loans for Power Project	0200	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	17,201.00	17,501.00	0.00
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 72,436.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 72,436.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0209 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00		- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0.00		
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 72,436.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0209 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 Component) for SBPDCL O 85,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 Component) for NBPDCL O 85,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 6801 Loans for Power Project 00 190 Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings Non Plan 0015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00		· ·			
0209 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 Component) for SBPDCL O 85,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 Component) for NBPDCL O 85,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 6801 Loans for Power Project 00 190 Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings Non Plan 0015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00				August 2015).	
Component) for SBPDCL O 85,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 Component) for NBPDCL O 85,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 6801 Loans for Power Project 00 190 Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings Non Plan 0015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00	0209			, ,	0.00
O 85,000.00 R (-)62,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 Component) for NBPDCL O 85,000.00 R (-)61,337.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 6801 Loans for Power Project 00 190 Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings Non Plan 0015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	- ,	- ,	
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 Component) for NBPDCL O 85,000.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 6801 Loans for Power Project 00 190 Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings Non Plan 0015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00		- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0.00		
0210 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) (State 23,663.00 23,663.00 0.00 Component) for NBPDCL O 85,000.00 R (-)61,337.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 6801 Loans for Power Project 00 190 Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings Non Plan 0015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00		R (-)62,00	0.00		
Component) for NBPDCL O 85,000.00 R (-)61,337.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 6801 Loans for Power Project 00 190 Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings Non Plan 0015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00		Reasons for surrender of ₹ 62,000.00 lakh have	ve not been intimated (August 2015).	
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 6801 Loans for Power Project 00 190 Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings Non Plan 0015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00	0210		23,663.00	23,663.00	0.00
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61,337.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 6801 Loans for Power Project 00 190 Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings Non Plan 0015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00		O 85,00	0.00		
6801 Loans for Power Project 00 190 Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings Non Plan 0015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00					
190 Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings Non Plan 0015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00				(August 2015).	
190 Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings Non Plan 0015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00		Loans for Power Project			
Non Plan 0015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00		Loans to Public Sector and other Undertaking	70		
O015 South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. 189.91 189.91 0.00 (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00			53		
(for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation) O 2,000.00			Ltd 189.91	189.91	0.00
O 2,000.00	0012	(for payment of interest against loan taken to		103.51	0.00
,			0.00		
K (-)1,810.09		R (-)1,81			
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,810.09 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).				August 2015).	

Grant No. 10 - Concld.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0016	North Bihar Power Distribution Company. Ltd. (for payment of interest against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation)	895.96	895.96	0.00
	O 3,000.00			
	R (-)2,104.04			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,104.04 lakh have not	•	-	
0017	South Bihar Power Distribution Company. Ltd. (for payment of principal against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation)	337.14	337.14	0.00
	O 1,000.00			
	S 604.83			
	R (-)1,267.69			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,267.69 lakh have not	been intimated (A	August 2015).	
0018	North Bihar Power Distribution Company. Ltd.	401.51	401.51	0.00
	(for payment of principal against loan taken from the Rural Electrification Corporation)			
	O 1,000.00			
	S 1,531.95			
	R (-)2,130.44			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,130.44 lakh have not	been intimated (A	August 2015).	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0108	Transmission and Distribution Project of Bihar State Power (Holding) Company. Ltd. (Externally Aided Project)	16,529.57	16,529.57	0.00
	O 22,000.00			
	R (-)5,470.43			
	Surrender of ₹ 5,470.43 lakh was attributed to non	-passing of bills.		
201	Hydel Generation			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Loans to Bihar State Hydro Electric Corporation	1,000.00	1,000.00	0.00
	S 3,892.57			
	R (-)2,892.57			
	Surrender of ₹ 2,892.57 lakh was attributed to non	-passing of bills.		
0105	Loans to Bihar State Hydro Electric Corporation (NABARD)	5,062.07	5,062.07	0.00
	O 6,992.00			
	R (-)1,929.93			
	Surrender of ₹ 1,929.93 lakh was attributed to non	-passing of bills.		

Grant No. 11 - BACKWARD CLASS AND MOST BACKWARD CLASS WELFARE DEPARTMENT

(ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and other

Backward Classes

2251 Secretariat-Social Services

Voted:

Original 1,46,97,931 1,48,60,821 1,44,46,790 (-)4,14,031

Supplementary 1,62,890

Amount surrendered during the year 2,55,749

(31 March 2015)

CAPITAL

Major Head

4225 Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled

Tribes and other Backward Classes

Voted:

Original 60,000 60,000 0 (-)60,000

Supplementary 0

Amount surrendered during the year 0

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 4,140.31 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 1,628.90 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 23.00 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 1,495.90 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 110.00 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 2,557.49 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 4,140.31 lakh) by ₹ 1,582.82 lakh.

(iii) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2225	Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled	l Tribes and other	`	
	Backward Classes			
03	Welfare of Backward Classes			
277	Education			
Non Plan		440.04	40.00	()04.04
0002	Maintenance of Hostels	110.01	18.20	(-)91.81
		10.01		()105 50
0010	Maintenance of Twelve Girls residential h school for Backward Castes	igh 835.83	653.24	(-)182.59
	O 72	25.83		
	S 1:	10.00		
Plan	Reasons for final savings in the above two STATE PLAN	cases have not been intir	mated (August 2015).	
0107	Hostel for Boys - Major Construction Wor (50:50)	rks 100.00	0.00	(-)100.00
	O 10	00.00		
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire pr	rovision have not been int	imated (August 2015)	
0108	Hostel for Girls - Major Construction Wor State Share(50:50)	rks- 0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 10	00.00		
		00.00		
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provisi		_	
0213	Scheme for development of Economically Backward Classes	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 20	00.00		
	R (-)20	00.00		
	Surrender of the entire provision was att Government.	ributed to non-release of	matching grant from	the Central
2251 00	Secretariat-Social Services			
090	Secretariat			
Non Pla				
0024	Backward Class and Most Backward Clas Welfare Department	s 239.47	206.64	(-)32.83
	•	03.47		
		36.00		
	Reasons for final saving have not been int			
		(g =).		

Grant No. 11 - Concld.

- (iv) Provision of ₹ 600.00 lakh made through original budget under Capital Section of this grant proved wholly unnecessary as the same remained un-utilised during the year.
- (v) Excess (₹ 10 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Gran	$\mathbf{E}\mathbf{x}$	Actual penditure 5 in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4225	Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scl	neduled Castes, Scheduled			
	Tribes and Other Backward Cla	sses			
03	Welfare of Backward Classes				
190	Investments in Public Sector and C	Other Undertakings			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Backward Class Finance and Deve	lopment			
	Corporation	0	.00	0.00	0.00
	O	100.00			
	R	(-)100.00			
277	Education				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Construction and Renovation of Bu	uildings of			
	Residential School and Hostels	0	.00	0.00	0.00
	O	500.00			
	R	(-)500.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision in Treasury.	n the above two cases were a	attributed	to non-passing o	of bills by the
	1104041 j.				

Grant No. 12 - FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Total Grant/

Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(₹ in thousand)

Excess (+)

Saving (-)

	REVENUE Major Heads					
2047 2048 2052 2054 2058 2070 2204 2515	Secretariat - C Treasury and Stationery and Other Admini Sports and Yo	n for Reduction of General Services Accounts Admin d Printing istrative Services	istration	Debt		
Voted:			27 20 722	27 (5 705	15 15 025	()12 40 070
Original Supplem	ontary		27,39,723 25,982	27,65,705	15,15,827	(-)12,49,878
	entary surrendered di	ıring the year	23,902			11,51,578
9 January		37,281				11,51,570
21 Januar		6,30,000				
17 March	•	15,000				
25 March		15,635				
31 March	2015	4,53,662				
Charged	:					
Original			43,00,100	1,40,52,600	97,52,570	(-)43,00,030
Supplem	entary		97,52,500			
Amount	surrendered du	uring the year				43,00,000
28 July 20	014	43,00,000				
CAPITA	L					
Major H	eads					
4058	Capital Outla	y on Stationery a	nd Printing			
7610	Loans to Gove	ernment Servant	s etc.			
7999	Appropriation	n to the Continge	ncy Fund			
Voted:						
Original			2,40,000	1,67,40,000	1,34,762	(-)1,66,05,238
Supplementary 1,65,4 Amount surrendered during the year			1,65,00,000			00.404
		iring the year				88,381
(31 March	d Comments -					
Revenue	Revenue (Voted)					

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 12,498.78 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 259.82 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 213.62 lakh) and December 2014 (₹ 46.20 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 11,515.78 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 12,498.78 lakh) by ₹ 983.00 lakh.

(iii) Saving (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		To	otal Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2047	Other Fiscal Service				
00 103 Non Plan	Promotion of Small Savings				
0002	District Charges O	341.83	271.36	270.59	(-)0.77
	R	(-)70.47			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 70.47 lak	` /	al saving have 1	not been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
2052 00	Secretariat- General Services				
090 Non Plan	Secretariat				
0008	Finance Department		3,726.01	3,678.45	(-)47.56
	O	5,942.34	-,-	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	()
	S	228.62			
	R (-	-)2,444.95			
	Reasons for reduction in provision lakh as well as final saving have not				of ₹ 2,261.95
0015	Provident Fund Accounts Establishm (Headquarters)	ment	88.09	88.09	0.00
	O	135.81			
	R	(-)47.72			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 47.72 lak	kh have not beer	n intimated (Au	gust 2015).	
092	Other Offices				
Non Plan					
0005	State Administrative Audit Establish		1,338.24	1,337.82	(-)0.42
	O	1,492.10			
	S	2.49			
		(-)156.35			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 156.35 la	akh as well as fi	nal saving have	e not been intimated (A	August 2015).
2054 00	Treasury and Accounts Administr	ration			
095	Directorate of Accounts and Treasur	ries			
Non Plan					
0002	Maintenance of Provident Fund Ac	counts	1,464.12	1,440.18	(-)23.94
	O	1,838.75			
		(-)374.63			
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 374.63	` /	et effect of incr	ease of ₹ 183.00 lakh	and decrease
	by surrender of ₹ 557.63 lakh. Reason intimated (August 2015).				

Head		Grant 110. 12	Total Grant	Actual	Evanss (±)
пеац			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	STATE PLAN			(• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
0102	Maintenance of Provident Fund Ac	ecounts	27.19	27.19	0.00
	O	400.00			
	R	(-)372.81			
0103	Bihar Revenue Administration Intr	anet	1,281.02	1,281.02	0.00
	(Brain Project and Mission Mode I	Project)			
	O	8,000.00			
	R	(-)6,718.98			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 372.8 intimated (August 2015).	l lakh and ₹	6,718.98 lakh in	the above two cases	have not been
097	Treasury Establishment				
Non Plan					
0001	Treasury and other Sub-Treasury		2,949.95	2,897.04	(-)52.91
	O	3,698.42			
	R	(-)748.47	<i>a</i>		(1 0 1 5)
000	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 748.47	lakh as well a	as final saving have	e not been intimated ((August 2015).
098	Local Fund Audit				
Non Plan 0001	Local Fund Audit		3,264.37	2,641.70	(-)622.67
0001	O Cocai Fund Audit	3,264.37	3,204.37	2,041.70	(-)022.07
	Reasons for final saving have not b	,	d (August 2015)		
2058	Stationery and Printing	Con mumator	a (11agust 2015).		
00	Stationery and I finting				
102	Printing, Storage and Distribution	of Forms			
Non Plan					
0001	Forms Press, Gaya		331.47	331.05	(-)0.42
	O	547.68			
102	R	(-)216.21			
103 Non Plan	Government Press				
0001	Government Press, Gulzarbagh		1,086.10	1,081.94	(-)4.16
0001	O O	1,248.50	1,000.10	1,001.94	(-)4.10
	R	(-)162.40			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 216.21	` '	162.40 lakh as we	ell as final saving in	the above two
	cases have not been intimated (Aug	gust 2015).		C	
2070 <i>00</i>	Other Administrative Services				
004 Non Plan	Research and Research Developme	ent			
0001	Public Finance and Economic Poli O	cy Centre 259.67	229.67	0.00	(-)229.67
	R	(-)30.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 30.00 l intimated (August 2015).	` /	s non-utilisation o	f the entire provision	have not been

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
800 Non Plan	Other Expenditure		(\ III Iakii)	
0008	Miscellaneous and Contingent Expenditure	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 150.0	0		
	R $(-)150.0$	0		
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision	have not been intima	ated (August 2015).	

Revenue (Charged)

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 43,000.00 lakh, supplementary appropriation of ₹ 97,525.00 lakh obtained in July 2014 proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- Provision surrendered (₹ 43,000.00 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 43,000.30 lakh) by (v) ₹ 0.30 lakh.
- Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under: (vi)

Head		Total	Actual	Excess (+)
		Appropriation	Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Saving (-)
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	 	 	(\ III IAKII)	

2048 Appropriation for reduction or avoidance of Debt 00

101 Sinking Funds

Non Plan

0001 Sinking Funds 97,525.00 97,525.00 0.00

O 43,000.00 S 97,525.00 R (-)43,000.00

intimated (August 2015).

Reasons for surrender of ₹ 43,000.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

Capital (Voted)

- (vii) In view of the final saving of ₹ 1,66,052.38 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 1,65,000.00 lakh obtained in December 2014 (₹ 85,000.00 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 80,000.00 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (viii) Provision surrendered (₹ 883.81 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 1,66,052.38 lakh) by ₹ 1,65,168.57 lakh.
- Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under: (ix)

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4058 00	Capital outlay on Stationery and Printing			
103	Government Presses			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Machinery and Equipment- Modernisation	100.00	0.00	(-)100.00
	Scheme for Government Press, Gulzarbagh			
	O 400.00			
	R (-)300.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 300.00 lakh as well	as non-utilisation o	of the entire provision	have not been

Head		Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head		Total Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Saving (-)
7610 00	Loans to Government Servants etc.		(- ")	
201 Non Plan	House Building Advances			
0001	House Building Advances to Government	549.46	528.85	(-)20.61
	Servants			
	O 700.			
	R (-)150.	.54		
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-a	ppropriation of ₹ 150.0	0 lakh and surrender	of ₹ 0.54 lakh
	as well as final saving have not been intima	ated (August 2015).		
0002	House Building Advances to Officers of Al India Services	0.17	0.00	(-)0.17
	O 50.	.00		
	R (-)49.			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 49.83 lakh a		he entire provision	have not been
202	intimated (August 2015).	and non-utilisation of t	ne entire provision	nave not been
202	Advances for purchase of Motor Car			
Non Plan			40.00	() a 00
0002	Advance to Government Servants for purchase of Motor Cycle	15.72	12.82	(-)2.90
	O 50.	.00		
	R (-)34.	.28		
0003	Advance for purchase of Motor Car to Ministers etc.	10.00	0.00	(-)10.00
	O 100.	.00		
	R (-)90.	00		
0004	Advance to Members of Legislature for	170.97	115.22	(-)55.75
0004	Purchase of Motor Conveyance		113.22	(-)55.75
	O 500.			
	R (-)329.			
	Surrender of ₹ 34.28 lakh, ₹ 90.00 lakh an non-receipt of the proposal in time. Reason intimated (August 2015).			
204 Non Plan	Advances for purchase of Computers			
0001	Advances to Officers for purchase of Computers	70.58	68.63	(-)1.95
	O 200.	00		
	R (-)129.			
	Reduction in provision by surrender of ₹ 7		to non receipt of no	onosal in timo
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-apbeen intimated (August 2015).			

(x) Excess (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
7610	Loans to Government Servants etc.			
00				
202	Advances for purchase of Motor Conve	eyances		
Non Plan				
0001	Advance to Government Servants for	599.29	622.10	(+)22.81
	purchase of Motor Car			
	0	400.00		
	R	199.29		

Augmentation in provision of ₹ 199.29 lakh was the net effect of increase of ₹ 200.00 lakh and decrease by surrender of ₹ 0.71 lakh. Reasons for increase and decrease as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015).

Appropriation No. 13 - INTEREST PAYMENT (ALL CHARGED)

Total Actual Excess (+)
Appropriation Expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Head

2049 Interest Payments

Charged:

Original 6,58,14,570 6,58,55,107 6,12,87,491 (-)45,67,616

Supplementary 40,537

Amount surrendered during the year 3,74,762

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments - Revenue (Charged)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 45,676.16 lakh, supplementary appropriation of ₹ 405.37 lakh obtained in December 2014 proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 3,747.62 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 45,676.16 lakh) by ₹ 41,928.54 lakh.

Appropriation No. 13 - Contd.

(iii) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Appropriation	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2049	Interest Payments			
01	Interest on Internal Debt			
200	Interest on Other Internal Debts			
Non Plan				
0001	Interest on loans received from National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD)	30,686.46	30,686.46	0.00
	O 34,421.00			
	R (-)3,734.54			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹3,734.54 lakh have	not been intimated	(August 2015).	
305 Non Plan	Management of Debt			
0002	Expenditure related to New Loans	300.00	91.00	(-)209.00
	O 300.00			
	Final saving was attributed to less receiving of	Loan against Budge	et Estimate.	
03 104 Non Plan	Interest on Small Savings, Provident Funds etc. Interest on State Provident Funds			
0001	Interest on General Provident Funds O 76,500.00	76,500.00	53,364.40	(-)23,135.60
04 101 Non Plan	Final saving was attributed to adjustment of pareceived from General Provident Fund Director Interest on Loans and Advances from Central Continuous Interest on Loans for State/Union Territory Plan	ate. Government	interest in the light	of instructions
0002	Interest on Block Loans received from 1989-90	11,114.99	10,908.65	(-)206.34
	O 7,454.89			
	R 3,660.10	_		
	Reasons for augmentation of provision by re-aphave not been intimated (August 2015).	opropriation of ₹ 3,	660.10 lakh as well	as final saving
60 701 Non Plan	Interest on Other Obligations Miscellaneous			
0002	Interest on Bonds issued as Compensation to Zamindars	50.00	4.14	(-)45.86
	O 50.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	d (August 2015).		

Appropriation No. 13 - Concld.

Head		Total Appropriation	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0003	Expenditure under Miscellaneous Legal Judgement	600.00	295.05	(-)304.95
	O 600.00			
	Final saving was attributed to less demand of a	mount of award in t	the light of judgemen	it by the court.
8000	Payment of Interest for Land Acquisition	50.00	0.00	(-)50.00
	O 50.00			
	Non-utilisation of the entire provision was a amount of award in the light of judgement.	ttributed to non-rec	ceipt of proposal for	allotment of
(iv)	Excess (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provisi	on, whichever is mo	ore) occurred mainly	under:
Head		Total	Actual	Excess (+)
		Appropriation	Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Saving (-)
2049	Interest Payments			
01	Interest Payments			
305	Management of Debt			
Non Plan				
0001	Expenditure related to Old Loans	600.00	984.08	(+)384.08
	O 600.00			
	Final excess was attributed to difference in cale	culation of outstand	ing loans.	

71

Appropriation No. 14 - REPAYMENT OF LOANS (ALL CHARGED)

Total Actual Excess (+)
Appropriation Expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in thousand)

CAPITAL

Major Heads

6003 Internal Debt of the State Government

6004 Loans and Advances from the Central Government

Charged:

Original 3,56,28,952 3,60,63,361 3,60,89,519 (+) 26,158

Supplementary 4,34,409

Amount surrendered during the year heta

Notes and Comments -

Capital (Charged)

(i) In view of the final excess of ₹ 261.58 lakh, supplementary appropriation of ₹ 4,344.09 lakh obtained in December 2014 proved inadequate. The excess requires regularisation.

Appropriation No. 14 - Contd.

(11)	Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent	of the provision, whichever is mo	ore) occurred mainly	under:
Lood		Total	Actual	T

Head	Saving (125 lakil of 10 per cent of the provision, wi	Total	Actual	Excess (+)
IIcau		Appropriation	Expenditure	Saving (-)
		rr -r	(₹in lakh)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
6003	Internal Debt of the State Government		,	
00				
101	Market Loans			
Non Pla	an			
0055	M0039 5.85 <i>per cent</i> Bihar State Development Loan, 2015, IISR	2,182.80	0.00	(-)2,182.80
	O 2,182.80			
0058	M0042 5.60 <i>per cent</i> Bihar State Development Loan, 2014	35,900.00	0.00	(-)35,900.00
	O 35,900.00			
0059	M0043 5.70 <i>per cent</i> Bihar State Development Loan, 2014	26,506.00	0.00	(-)26,506.00
	O 26,506.00			
0060	M0044 7.32 <i>per cent</i> Bihar State Development Loan, 2014	30,853.00	0.00	(-)30,853.00
	O 30,853.00			
0061	M0045 7.36 <i>per cent</i> Bihar State Development Loan, 2014	26,605.00	0.00	(-)26,605.00
	O 26,605.00			
0062	M0046 7.02 <i>per cent</i> Bihar State Development Loan, 2015	21,300.00	0.00	(-)21,300.00
	O 21,300.00			
	Non-utilization of the entire provision in the above generate each individual market loans (Bihar State D			•
106	Compensation and other Bonds			
Non Pla				
0002	Compensation Bonds for Zamindari Abolition	200.00	31.61	(-)168.39

O 200.00

Final saving was attributed to less receipt of Zamindari Abolition Bond against its provision.

Excess (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under: (iv)

Head	Total	Actual	Excess (+)
	Appropriation	Expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

6003 **Internal Debt of the State Government**

00

101 Market Loans

Non Plan

M0039 5.85 per cent Bihar State Development Loan, 2015, 0.002,182.80 (+)2,182.80II SR

0.00 O

Appropriation No. 14 - Concld.

	11ppi opi acion 1 (o.	i Conora.		
Head		Total Appropriation	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
M0042	5.60 per cent Bihar State Development Loan, 2014	0.00	35,900.00	(+)35,900.00
	O 0.00			
M0043	5.70 per cent Bihar State Development Loan, 2014	0.00	26,506.00	(+)26,506.00
	O 0.00			
M0044	7.32 per cent Bihar State Development Loan, 2014	0.00	30,853.00	(+)30,853.00
	O 0.00			
M0045	7.36 per cent Bihar State Development Loan, 2014	0.00	26,605.00	(+)26,605.00
	O 0.00			
M0046	7.02 per cent Bihar State Development Loan, 2015	0.00	21,300.00	(+)21,300.00
	O 0.00			

Final excess in the above six cases were attributed to non-arrangement to generate each individual market loans (Bihar State Development Loans) in the Budget Software.

Grant No. 15 - PENSION

Total Grant/	Actual	Excess (+)
Appropriation	Expenditure	Saving (-)
	(₹in thousand)	

REVENUE Major Head

2071 Pensions and other Retirement Benefits

Voted:

Original	11,65,52,550	11,65,53,750	11,34,89,045	(-)30,64,705
Supplementary	1,200			
Amount surrendered during the year				415
(31 March 2015)				

Charged:

Original 1,10,730 1,10,730 9,113 (-)1,01,617 Supplementary θ

Amount surrendered during the year 796

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 30,647.05 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 12.00 lakh obtained in December 2014 proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 4.15 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 30,647.05 lakh) by ₹ 30,642.90 lakh.

(iii) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

(111)				
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2071	Pensions and other Retirement Bene	efits	(V III Iakii)	
<i>01</i> 101	Civil	0000		
Non Plan	Superannuation and Retirement Allows	ances		
0001	Payment to pre 15/11/2000 Pensioners	1,20,168.50	86,952.20	(-)33,216.30
0001	· -	,168.50	00,502.20	()00,210,00
	Reasons for final saving have not been			
0009	Medical Expenditure on Retired State	Judicial 50.00	0.00	(-)50.00
	Officers and their dependents			
		50.00	1 ()	5 \
102 Non Plan	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entir Commuted value of Pensions	e provision have not been in	timated (August 201	5).
0002	Payment of Commuted value of Pension	on to 8,864.38	279.05	(-)8,585.33
	employees retired prior to 15/11/2000			() - ,
	0 8	,864.38		
104	Gratuities			
Non Plan		5 15 (52	200.52	()470(20
0001	Payment of other Gratuities to employe	ees 5,176.73	380.53	(-)4,796.20
	retired prior to 15/11/2000	177.72		
105		,176.73		
Non Plan	Family Pensions			
0002	Payment of family pension related to	62,254.04	40,820.06	(-)21,433.98
0002	employees retired from successor state		10,020.00	()21,133.50
	Bihar			
		,254.04		
	Reasons for final saving in the above to	hree cases have not been inti-	mated (August 2015).
109	Pensions to Employees of State aided			
M D1	Educational Institutions			
Non Plan		120.07	0.00	()120.06
0001	Pensions to employees of Non-Government Schools	138.86	0.00	(-)138.86
	O	138.86		
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entir		timated (August 201	5).
111	Pensions to legislators	•	ν υ	,
Non Plan				
0001	Pension to the Ex-members of Bihar	3,111.76	1,150.18	(-)1,961.58
	Legislative Assembly			
	O 3	,111.76		
Non Plan			604.04	() -
0001	Leave encashment equivalent to unava	iled 6,358.43	604.91	(-)5,753.52
	earned leave payable to officers and employees retired/died prior to 15/11/2	2000		
		5,358.43		
	•	,		

Grant No. 15 - Concld.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0002	Leave encashment equivalent to unavailed earned leave payable to officers and employees retired /died after 15/11/2000 O 1,01,088.94 Reasons for final saving in the above three cases	1,01,088.94	88,985.49 mated (August 2015	(-)12,103.45).
(iv)	Excess (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provisio	n, whichever is mo	re) occurred mainly	under:
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2071	Pensions and Other Retirement Benefits			
01	Civil			

Payment to employees retiring from successor 1,29,859.11 1,43,015.29 (+)13,156.18 State of Bihar

O 1,29,859.11

Government Contribution for Defined Contributory Pension Scheme

Non Plan

104

0002

117

Non Plan

0001 Government Contribution for Contributory 23,594.72 26,557.66 (+)2,962.94

Pension Scheme

Guatuities

O 23,594.72

Reasons for final excess in the above two cases have not been intimated (August 2015).

Revenue (Charged)

- (v) In view of the final saving of ₹ 1,016.17 lakh, original provision of ₹ 1,107.30 lakh proved excessive.
- (vi) Provision surrendered (₹ 7.96 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 1,016.17 lakh) by ₹ 1,008.21 lakh.
- (vii) Saving (₹ 10 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Appropriation	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2071	Pensions and Other Retirement Benefits		(₹in lakh)	
01	Civil			
106	Pensionary charges in respect of High Court Ju	dges		
Non Plan				
0001	Due contribution to Judges of High Court	939.25	0.00	(-)939.25
	under Article 290 of the Constitution of India			
	O 939.25			
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provis	ion have not been int	timated (August 2015).	
0003	Sumptuary allowances to retired Hon'ble	70.00	1.04	(-)68.96
	Chief Justice and Hon'ble Judges			
	O 70.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	ed (August 2015).		

Grant No. 16 - PANCHAYATI RAJ DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+) Saving (-)

Expenditure

(₹in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2015 **Elections**

2515 **Other Rural Development Programmes**

3451 **Secretariat-Economic Services**

Voted:

4,70,90,135 2,37,47,754 (-)2,33,42,381**Original** 4,22,53,235

48,36,900 **Supplementary**

Amount surrendered during the year 2,27,35,805

(31 March 2015)

CAPITAL

Major Head

4515 **Capital Outlay on other Rural Development Programmes**

Voted:

10,05,000 (-)10,05,000**Original** 10,05,000 0

Supplementary 0

10,05,000 Amount surrendered during the year

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- In view of the final saving of ₹ 2,33,423.81 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 48,369.00 lakh obtained in (i) July 2014 (₹ 14,536.00 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 33,833.00 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- Provision surrendered (₹ 2,27,358.05 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 2,33,423.81 lakh) by ₹ 6,065.76 lakh.

(iii)	Saving (₹ 2	25 lakh or 10 <i>per</i>	cent of the provision,	whichever is more)	occurred mainly under:
. ,	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	,	•

Head	Saving (\(\chi_{23}\) lakii of 10 per cent of the provis	Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
			Expenditure	Saving (-)
			(₹in lakh)	
2015	Elections			
<i>00</i> 109	Charges for conduct of election to Penchavets	I and Pading		
Non Pla	Charges for conduct of election to Panchayats	Local Bodies		
0002	Election of Zila Parishads/ Panchayat Samities	445.77	360.57	(-)85.20
0002	Gram Panchayats	113.77	300.57	()03.20
		0.00		
		0.00		
	R (-)1,55	4.23		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,554.23 lakh as we	ell as final saving have r	not been intimated (Au	ıgust 2015).
2515	Other Rural Development Programmes			
00				
001	Direction and Administration			
Non Pla	n Headquarters Panchayat Establishment	420.51	420.51	0.00
0001	•	420.51	420.51	0.00
		1.75		
	Augmentation in provision of ₹41.75 lakh wa	s the net effect of increa	ase of ₹ 62.00 lakh an	d decrease by
	surrender of ₹ 20.25 lakh. Reasons for increase	e and decrease have not	been intimated (Augu	st 2015).
0003	Establishment of District Panchayat	18,474.64	16,863.37	(-)1,611.27
	O 23,29			
	R (-)4,82		_	
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 4,820.31 lakh was			
	surrender of ₹ 4,920.31 lakh. Reasons for incintimated (August 2015).	crease and decrease as	well as final saving h	ave not been
003	Training			
Non Pla	n			
0001	Training of Panchayat Employees	247.25	228.59	(-)18.66
		4.99		
		7.74		
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 37.74 lakh was t		e of ₹ 17.77 lakh and	d decrease by
	surrender of ₹ 55.51 lakh. Reasons for increintimated (August 2015).			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0204	Rajiv Gandhi Panchayat Empowerment	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Programme			
	_	00.00		
	R (-)5,00	0.00		
0304	Rajiv Gandhi Panchayat Empowerment	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Programme	70.00		
		50.00		
	R (-)1,66		.1	2015
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in	the above two cases have	e not been intimated (A	August 2015).

	Grant No. 10 - v	Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
101 Plan	Panchayati Raj STATE PLAN			
0110	Panchayati Raj Management and Human Resource	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 8,300.00			
	R (-)8,300.00		(
0212	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision have no			()1 001 20
0213	Backward Region Grant Fund (District Component) (ACA)	33,343.76	31,352.38	(-)1,991.38
	O 81,502.11			
	R (-)48,158.35			
	Surrender of ₹ 48,158.35 lakh as well as final saving		imated (August 201:	5).
196	Assistance to Zila Parishads / District level Panchaya	ts		
Non Pl		15 544 06	15 210 20	()22476
0003	Assistance to Panchayati Raj Institutions O 14,739.90	15,544.96	15,210.20	(-)334.76
	S 3,283.30			
	R (-)2,478.24			
	Reasons for Surrender of ₹ 2,478.24 lakh as well as f	inal saving have r	not been intimated (A	August 2015).
0007	Contribution to Zila Parishads in the light of	5,054.53	4,567.13	(-)487.40
	recommendation of State Finance Commission	,	,	()
	O 8,818.20			
	R (-)3,763.67			
Plan	Surrender of ₹ 3,763.67 lakh as well as final saving h STATE PLAN	ave not been intir	nated (August 2015)).
0106	Fixed allowances to elected representatives of Zila Parishads	180.21	146.10	(-)34.11
	O 45.05			
	S 135.16			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (Au	igust 2015).		
0208	Rajiv Gandhi Panchayat Sashaktikaran Abhiyan	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 2,500.00			
	R (-)2,500.00			
0308	Rajiv Gandhi Panchayat Sashaktikaran Abhiyan	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 840.00			
	R (-)840.00			
197	Assistance to Block Panchayats/			
127	Intermediate Level Panchayats			
Non Pl				
0004	Contribution to Block Panchayats in the light of	0.00	0.00	0.00
	recommendation of State Finance Commission			
	O 17,027.40			
	R (-)17,027.40			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in (August 2015).	the above three	e cases have not b	een intimated

	Grant No. 10 - 0	Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0205	Rajiv Gandhi Panchayat Sashaktikaran Abhiyan	254.99	158.28	(-)96.71
	O 2,500.00			
	R (-)2,245.01			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,245.01 lakh as well as fi	•	`	,
0305	Rajiv Gandhi Panchayat Sashaktikaran Abhiyan	135.00	65.00	(-)70.00
	O 830.00			
	R (-)695.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 695.00 lakh as well as fina	al saving have no	t been intimated (Au	gust 2015).
198	Assistance to Gram Panchayats			
Non Pl				
0001	Assistance to Panchayati Raj Institutions	1,08,690.61	1,08,561.55	(-)129.06
	O 1,03,179.30			
	S 22,983.10			
	R (-)17,471.79			
0009	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 17,471.79 lakh as well as Contribution to Gram Panchayats in the light of recommendation of State Finance Commission	final saving have 0.00	not been intimated (0.00	(August 2015). 0.00
	O 74,663.40			
	R (-)74,663.40			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision have no	t been intimated	(August 2015).	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0105	Fixed allowances for elected	6,501.92	4,943.81	(-)1,558.11
	representatives of Gram Panchayats			
	O 1,863.56			
	S 4,663.68			
	R (-)25.32			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 25.32 lakh as well as final	saving have not	been intimated (Aug	gust 2015).
0212	Rajiv Gandhi Panchayat Sashaktikaran Abhiyan	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 12,500.00			
	R (-)12,500.00			
0312	Rajiv Gandhi Panchayat Sashaktikaran Abhiyan	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 4,170.00			
	R (-)4,170.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in (August 2015).	the above two	cases have not b	een intimated
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0104	Fixed Allowances to elected	1,657.84	1,501.24	(-)156.60
	representatives of Gram Kutchery			
	O 430.39			
	S 1,291.20			
	R (-)63.75			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 63.75 lakh as well as final	saving have not	been intimated (Aug	ust 2015).

	Of ant 110. 10	- Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0105	Fixed Allowances to elected	277.31	212.80	(-)64.51
0103	representatives of Panchayat Samiti	277.31	212.00	(-)04.31
	•			
	O 69.32			
	S 207.99			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (A	-		
0107	Panchayati Raj Management and Human Resource	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Development			
	O 1,700.00			
	R (-)1,700.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision have n	ot been intimated	(August 2015).	
0211	Backward Region Grant Fund (District	354.00	352.00	(-)2.00
	Component) (ACA)			
	O 936.17			
	R (-)582.17			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 582.17 lakh as well as fi	nal saving have no	t been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
800	Other Expenditure			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0112	Different items of Gram Kutchery	514.04	430.05	(-)83.99
	O 700.00			
	R (-)185.96			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 185.96 lakh as well as fi	nal caving have no	at been intimated (A	ugust 2015)
		_		
(iv)	Excess (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, v	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•	der:
Head		Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
			Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Saving (-)
2515	Other Rural Development Programmes		(- ")	
00	Assistance to Disch Development			
197	Assistance to Block Panchayats/			
	Intermediate Level Panchayats			
Non Pla	n			
0001	Assistance to Panchayati Raj Institutions	31,089.93	31,318.99	(+)229.06
	O 29,479.80			
	S 6,566.60			
	R (-)4,956.47			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,956.47 lakh as well as	final excess have	not been intimated (August 2015).
198	Assistance to Gram Panchayats		·	,
Non Pla	•			
0010	Different items of Gram Kutchery	1,791.07	1,960.35	(+)169.28
0010	•	1,/91.0/	1,900.33	(+)109.28
	O 4,536.00			
	R (-)2,744.93	· c=ccccc11	1 1 1 2	3. 0. 5.40. 0.4.1.1.1
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriat as well as final excess have not been intimated (Aug		kn and surrender of	< 2,540.94 lakh
	as well as illui excess have not occil illulliated (Au)	545t 2013 j.		

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0111	Chief Minister Village Upliftment	1,141.25	1,832.51	(+)691.26
	Programme			
	O 1,141.25			
	Reasons for final excess of ₹ 691.26 lakh have not	been intimated (Au	igust 2015).	
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0106	Fixed allowances to elected representatives of Zila	37.73	94.84	(+)57.11
	Parishads			
	O 9.43			
	S 28.30			
0108	Chief Minister Village Upliftment Programme	233.75	400.94	(+)167.19
	O 233.75			
	Reasons for final excess in the above two cases hav	e not been intimate	ed (August 2015).	

Capital (Voted)

- (v) Provision of ₹ 10,050.00 lakh made through original budget under capital section of this Grant proved wholly unnecessary as the same remained unutilised during the year.
- (vi) Saving (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4515	Capital Outlay on other Rural Development Pr	rogrammes		
00				
101	Panchayati Raj			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0104	Panchayat Sarkar Bhawan recommendation of Finance Commission	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 50.0	00		
	R (-)50.0			
0206	Rajiv Gandhi Panchayat Strengthening Scheme	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 7,500.0	00		
	R (-)7,500.0	00		
0306	Rajiv Gandhi Panchayat Strengthening Scheme	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 2,500.0	0		
	R (-)2,500.0	0		
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in the	above three cases hav	e not been intimated	(August 2015).

Grant No. 17 - COMMERCIAL TAX DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Head

2040 Taxes on Sales, Trade etc.

Voted:

Original 11,37,610 13,47,204 9,58,880 (-)3,88,324

Supplementary 2,09,594

Amount surrendered during the year 3,83,201

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 3,883.24 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 2,095.94 lakh obtained in December 2014 proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 3,832.01 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 3,883.24 lakh) by ₹ 51.23 lakh.

Grant No. 17 - Concld.

(iii) Saving (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Tota	al Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2040 <i>00</i>	Taxes on Sales, Trade etc.			,	
001 Non Plan	Direction and Administration				
0004	Commercial Tax Tribunal		91.37	78.28	(-)13.09
	O R Reasons for surrender of ₹ (August 2015).	110.88 (-)19.51 19.51 lakh as v	vell as final	saving have not	been intimated
101 Non Plan	Collection Charges				
0001	District Charges	10,208.90	6,611.76	6,573.63	(-)38.13
		-)3,597.14			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 3 (August 2015).		well as final	saving have not	been intimated
0002	Bhamashah Samman Yojana		0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	74.55			
	R	(-)74.55			
	Reasons for surrender of the en	tire provision have	not been intin	nated (August 2015).

Grant No. 18 - FOOD AND CONSUMER PROTECTION DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)

Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2408 Food Storage and Warehousing

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

3456 Civil Supplies

Voted:

Original 79,68,562 1,14,98,266 64,65,396 (-)50,32,870

Supplementary 35,29,704

Amount surrendered during the year 46,86,939

21 November 2014 13,03,300 31 March 2015 33,83,639

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 50,328.70 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 35,297.04 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 1,928.20 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 13,368.84 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 20,000.00 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered ($\stackrel{?}{\checkmark}$ 46,869.39 lakh) fell short of the final saving ($\stackrel{?}{\checkmark}$ 50,328.70 lakh) by $\stackrel{?}{\checkmark}$ 3,459.31 lakh.

(iii) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
3456 00	Civil Supplies		(V III Iakii)	
001	Direction and Administration			
Non P				
0001	Headquarters Charges	6,665.77	6,665.77	0.00
0001	-	00.00	0,003.77	0.00
	R (-)1,3			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropri		and by surrenders	f ₹ 1 08/1 23
	lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).	11ation of \$ 250.00 laki	i and by surrendero	1 \ 1,064.23
0002	District Charges	4,299.53	3,774.86	(-)524.67
0002	_	51.76	3,774.00	(-)324.07
		47.77		
	Reasons for augmentation in provision by re-app		lakh as well as fina	l savino have
	not been intimated (August 2015).	ropriduon of C 217.77	idair do Weir do Illid	i saving nave
0003	District Charges (Consumer Protection)	1,527.34	948.29	(-)579.05
0005	•	09.37	7 10.27	()575.05
		15.74		
	R	2.23		
	Reasons for augmentation in provision by re-appr		h as well as final say	ing have not
	been intimated (August 2015).			8
0006	Bihar State Food Commission	54.12	54.12	0.00
		10.01		
		55.89		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 55.89 lakh have not be)15)	
Plan	CENTRAL PLAN SCHEME	on memacoa (1 tagast 20	,13).	
0407	Strengthening Consumer for phase-II	0.00	0.00	0.00
0107		09.50	0.00	0.00
		09.50	1	
100	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to	non-implementation of	scneme.	
102	Civil Supplies Scheme			
Non P		5 00.00	404.06	()00.04
0004	Computerisation of Public Distribution System	500.00	401.96	(-)98.04
		00.00		
	S 1	00.00		
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated ((August 2015).		
Plan	CENTRAL PLAN SCHEME			
0407	Fully Computerisation of targeted Public Distribut System	tion 0.00	0.00	0.00
	-	88.88		
	R (-)1,7			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision have		igust 2015).	

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
Plan	STATE PLAN					
0103	District Charges - Public Distribution	0.00	0.00	0.00		
	System, Consumer Protection					
	O 900.00					
	R (-)900.00					
0105	Fully Computerisation of targeted Public Distribution System	0.00	0.00	0.00		
	O 20,000.00					
	R (-)20,000.00					
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in (August 2015).					
0206	National Food Security Mission	0.00	0.00	0.00		
	O 5,000.00					
	R (-)5,000.00	-1	1			
0306	Reasons for the entire provision was attributed to non-re National Food Security Mission	16,984.62	16,984.62	0.00		
	O 19,194.25					
	R (-)2,209.63					
	Surrender of ₹ 2,209.63 lakh was attributed to delayed Distribution System by the Council of Ministers.	ed sanction for pa	ayment of commiss:	ion to Public		
191	Assistance to Municipal Corporation					
Plan	STATE PLAN					
0101	Meeting and Transport allowances to non-government members of the constituted committee for vigilance and monitoring to attend meeting	0.00	0.00	0.00		
	O 50.00					
	R $(-)50.00$					
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision have not been intimated (August 2015).					
192	Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils					
Plan	STATE PLAN					
0101	Meeting and Transport allowances to non-government members of the constituted committee for vigilance and monitoring to attend meeting	0.00	0.00	0.00		
	O 85.95					
	R (-)85.95					
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to unde	er consideration of	f nomination process	of members		

Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to under consideration of nomination process of members of Vigilance and Monitoring under National Food Security Act.

Grant No. 18 - Concld.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
193	Assistance to Nagar Panchayats/ Notified Area Committees or Equivalent thereof		`			
Plan	STATE PLAN					
0101	Meeting and Transport allowances to non-governme members of the constituted committee for vigilance and monitoring to attend meeting	nt 0.00	0.00	0.00		
	O 150	0.00				
	R (-)150	.00				
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to u of Vigilance and Monitoring under National Food So		f nomination proces	ss of members		
198	Assistance to Gram Panchayats					
Plan	STATE PLAN					
0101	Meeting and Transport allowances to non-governme members of the constituted committee for vigilance and monitoring to attend meeting	nt 0.00	0.00	0.00		
	O 250	.00				
	R (-)250	.00				
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to use of Vigilance and Monitoring under National Food Se		f nomination proces	ss of members		
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes					
Plan	STATE PLAN					
0302	National Food Security Mission	4,086.21	1,989.04	(-)2,097.17		
	O 18,380	.39				
	R (-)14,294	.18				
	Surrender of ₹ 14,294.18 lakh was attributed to delayed sanction for payment of commission to Public Distribution System by the Council of Ministers. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).					
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan					
Plan	STATE PLAN					
0302	National Food Security Mission	362.22	201.84	(-)160.38		
	O 1,225	.36				
	R (-)863					
	Surrender of ₹ 863.14 lakh was attributed to	•	for payment of co	ommission to		

Public Distribution System by the Council of Ministers. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated

(August 2015).

Grant No. 19 - ENVIRONMENT AND FOREST DEPARTMENT(ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2406 Forestry and Wild Life

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

Voted:

Original 20,52,410 32,80,329 30,53,386 (-)2,26,943

Supplementary 12,27,919

Amount surrendered during the year 2,13,395

(31 March 2015)

CAPITAL

Major Head

4406 Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life

Voted:

Original 90,001 2,46,321 2,31,395 (-)14,926

Supplementary 1,56,320

Amount surrendered during the year 15,410

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 2,269.43 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 12,279.19 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 10,995.17 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 710.26 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 573.76 lakh) proved excessive.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 2,133.95 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 2,269.43 lakh) by ₹ 135.48 lakh.

(***)	C ' (3 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	. C.1		1 1 1 1	1 ' 1 1
(111)	Saving (< 20 lakh or 10	per cent of the	provision, w.	hichever is more)	occurred mainly under:

Head	Saving (V 20 lakii of 10 per cer	* *	otal Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2406	Forestry and Wild Life			(
01	Forestry				
101	Forest Conservation, Developm	nent and Regeneration	on		
Non Plan					
0002	Working Plan Division	125.20	114.58	107.44	(-)7.14
	0	135.20			
	R	(-)20.62	·		C = 10.07
Dlan	Reasons for reduction in providakh as well as final saving hav				ler of ₹ 10.2/
Plan 0110	STATE PLAN Conservation and Structural St	renathening of	345.06	342.44	()2 62
0110	Forests (Finance Commission)		343.00	342.44	(-)2.62
	O	869.60			
	R	(-)524.54			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 524.5		al saving have no	ot been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
789 Plan	Special Component Plan for So STATE PLAN			(
0102	Canal Side Farm		1,009.11	977.42	(-)31.69
	O	319.29	,		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	S	798.00			
	R	(-)108.18			
	Reasons for reduction in provi				er of ₹ 29.18
	lakh as well as final saving hav	e not been intimated	l (August 2015).	•	
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0134	Conservation and Structural St		0.00	0.00	0.00
	Forests (Finance Commission)				
	O	90.40			
	R	(-)90.40	. 1	1 (4 (2015)	
800 Plan	Reasons for surrender of the er Other Expenditure STATE PLAN	itire provision have i	not been intimat	ed (August 2015).	
0101	Canal Side Farm		2,103.30	2,103.64	(+)0.34
0101	O	680.71	2,103.30	2,103.01	() 0.5 1
	S	1,864.00			
	R	(-)441.41			
	Reasons for reduction in provi	sion by re-appropria	tion of ₹ 170.00) lakh and surrende	er of ₹ 271.41
	lakh as well as final excess hav	e not been intimated	l (August 2015).		
02	Environmental Forestry and W		,		
110	Wild Life Preservation	y			
Non Plan					
0003	Sanctuary		388.24	395.07	(+)6.83
	O	487.36			
	R	(-)99.12			_
	Reasons for reduction in provis as well as final excess have not			akh and surrender o	of ₹ 5.67 lakh
			,		

	Grant No. 13 - C	onu.		
Head	Т	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0223	Integrated Wildlife Habitat Development	87.77	31.71	(-)56.06
	O 71.00			
	S 17.22			
	R (-)0.45			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 0.45 lakh as well as fina	al saving have n	ot been intimated (Au	igust 2015).
0224	Tiger Project	316.50	316.77	(+)0.27
	O 290.00			
	S 86.26			
	R (-)59.76			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 59.76 lakh as we (August 2015).	ell as final ex	access have not been	n intimated
0324	Tiger Project	147.19	147.46	(+)0.27
	O 100.00			• •
	S 84.80			
	R (-)37.61			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 37.61 lakh as we (August 2015).	ell as final ex	access have not been	n intimated
04	Afforestation and Ecology Development			
101	National Afforestation and Ecology Development F	Programme		
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0201	National Forestation Programme (National Green India Mission)	1,166.00	1,166.00	0.00
	O 776.00			
	S 655.54			
	R (-)265.54			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 265.54 lakh have not be	en intimated (A	august 2015).	
0202	National Resources and Ecosystem	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Conservation			
	O 100.00			
	R (-)100.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision have a	not been intima	ted (August 2015).	
0302	National Resources and Ecosystem Conservation	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 30.00			
	R (-)30.00			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropria have not been intimated (August 2015).	tion of ₹7.49 la	kh and surrender of ₹	£ 22.51 lakh

Grant No. 19 - Concld.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
3451 <i>00</i>	Secretariat - Economic Services			
090 Non Plan	Secretariat			
0006	Environment and Forest Department O 515.73 S 28.99 R (-)196.81 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 196.81 lakh as (August 2015).	347.91 well as final s	344.57 aving have not be	(-)3.34 en intimated
(iv) Head	Excess (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision	n, whichever is m Total Grant	ore) occurred mainly Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	vunder: Excess (+) Saving (-)
2406 02 110 Plan	Forestry and Wild Life Environmental Forestry and Wild Life Wild Life Preservation STATE PLAN			
0323	Integrated Wild Life O 10.00 Reasons for final excess have not been intimated	10.00 (August 2015).	32.96	(+)22.96

Capital (Voted)

- (v) In view of the final saving of ₹ 149.26 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 1,563.20 lakh obtained in July 2014 proved excessive.
- (vi) Provision surrendered (₹ 154.10 lakh) exceeded the final saving (₹ 149.26 lakh) by ₹ 4.84 lakh.
- (vii) Saving (₹ 10 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4406	Capital Outlay on Forestry and V	Vild Life			
01	Forestry				
070	Communication and Buildings				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Roads and Bridges		262.66	267.50	(+)4.84
	O	0.01			
	S	416.75			
	R	(-)154.10			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 154 (August 2015).	.10 lakh as	well as final e	excess have not bee	en intimated

Grant No. 20 - HEALTH DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)

Expenditure

Saving (-)

(₹in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2210 Medical and Public Health

2211 Family Welfare

2235 Social Security and Welfare2251 Secretariat-Social Services

Voted:

Original 4,10,05,391 4,23,20,964 3,31,79,892 (-)91,41,072

Supplementary 13,15,573

Amount surrendered during the year 64,15,905

(31 March 2015)

CAPITAL

Major Head

4210 Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health

Voted:

Original 70,51,925 1,06,41,925 32,40,272 (-)74,01,653

Supplementary 35,90,000

Amount surrendered during the year 44,55,472

28 August 2014 46,000 31 March 2015 44,09,472

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 91,410.72 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 13,155.73 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 1,000.00 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 6,829.75 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 5,325.98 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 64,159.05 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 91,410.72 lakh) by ₹ 27,251.67 lakh.

(iii) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head	2 g (· _ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	, F ,	Fotal Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Heau		•	i otai Grant	Expenditure Expenditure	Saving (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	Saving ()
2210	Medical and Public Health			(')	
01	Urban Health Services-Allopathy				
001	Direction and Administration				
Non Plan					
0001	Health Directorate		1,281.82	1,281.82	0.00
	O	1,516.07			
	R	(-)234.25			
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 234.25 lak	h was the net	effect of increas	se of₹55.00 lakh an	d decrease by
	re-appropriation of ₹ 200.00 lakh and	surrender of	₹ 89.25 lakh. R	Reasons for increase	and decrease
	have not been intimated (August 2015)).			
0002	District Medical Officer		2,728.15	2,695.57	(-)32.58
	O	3,309.72			
	R	(-)581.57			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by			th and surrender of	₹ 574.97 lakh
	as well as final saving have not been in	itimated (Augi	•		
0004	Prevention of Blindness		1,034.15	1,027.90	(-)6.25
	O	1,675.95			
	R	(-)641.80			
	Surrender of ₹ 641.80 lakh was attribu	ited to non-de	mand by Distric	ets. Reasons for fina	l saving have
	not been intimated (August 2015).				
110	Hospital and Dispensaries				
Non Plan					
0001	Patna Medical College Hospital		12,209.60	10,597.55	(-)1,612.05
	0	12,499.60			
	R	(-)290.00			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by	re-appropriati	on of ₹ 290.00	lakh as well as fina	l saving have
	not been intimated (August 2015).				
0002	Darbhanga Medical College Hospital		6,771.12	5,609.44	(-)1,161.68
	O	6,289.50			
	R	481.62			
	Reasons for augmentation in provision	n by re-approp	priation of ₹ 48	31.62 lakh as well a	s final saving
	have not been intimated (August 2015)		•		
0008	Sri Krishna Medical College Hospital,		3,784.95	3,225.31	(-)559.64
	Muzaffarpur		,	,	()
	0	3,984.95			
	R	(-)200.00			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by	* *	on of ₹ 200.00	lakh as well as fina	l saving have
	not been intimated (August 2015).	11 1			5
	` • • /				

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0010	Indira Gandhi Institute of Cardiology, Patna	2,903.62	2,048.22	(-)855.40
	O 2,828.	61		
		01		
	R 75.	00		
	Reasons for augmentation in provision by rehave not been intimated (August 2015).	appropriation of ₹	75.00 lakh as well as	final saving
0012	Rajendra Nagar Hospital, Patna	374.05	238.14	(-)135.91
	O 374.			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate			
0013	Sadar and Sub-divisional Hospital	20,954.55	20,601.41	(-)353.14
	O 21,349.	*	,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	S 2,000.0			
	R (-)2,395.			
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 2395.36 lakh was to lakh, increase of ₹ 200.00 lakh and surrender of well as final saving have not been intimated (A	of₹2528.36 lakh. Re	• • •	
0016	Mental Hospital	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 1,000.	00		
	R $(-)1,000.$			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision has	ave not been intimate	ed (August 2015).	
0019	Patients Welfare Societies	200.00	0.00	(-)200.00
	O 200.			
200	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provisi Other Health Schemes	ion have not been int	imated (August 2015)).
Non Plan				
0002	Leprosy Eradication Programme	3,877.98	3,877.98	0.00
	O 5,077.			
	R (-)1,199.			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appr lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).	opriation of ₹ 521.6	2 lakh and surrender	of ₹ 677.71
0005	Others Dispensaries (Local Dispensaries)	1,557.77	1,557.77	0.00
	O 1,621.	30		
	S 173.			
	R (-)236.	53		
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 236.53 lakh was the lakh and decrease by surrender of ₹ 463.78 laintimated (August 2015).	e net effect of increa		
8000	Blood Bank	303.10	219.53	(-)83.57
	O 398.			
	R (-)95.	00		
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriate not been intimated (August 2015).		lakh as well as final	saving have

	Grant No. 2	o - Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0210	National AIDS and Sex Transmitted Disease Control Programme	1,091.17	1,091.17	0.00
	O 200.	00		
	S 1,629.7	'3		
	R (-)738.			
	Surrender of ₹ 738.56 lakh was attributed to no		the Government of I	ndia.
02		•		
02 101 Non Plan	Urban Health Services - Other Systems of Medi Ayurveda	icine		
0004	Government Ayurvedic College Hospital, Patna O 466.		343.27	(-)123.44
03 101 Non Plar	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate Rural Health Services - Allopathy Health Sub- Centres	ed (August 2015).		
0003	Health Sub- Centres	5,691.38	4,040.13	(-)1,651.25
	O 6,173.		,	() ,
	R (-)482.	28		
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appronot been intimated (August 2015).	opriation of ₹ 482.28	lakh as well as fina	ll saving have
103	Primary Health Centres			
Non Plan				
0001	Primary Health Centres	70,638.95	70,100.90	(-)538.05
	O 86,704.			
	R (-)16,065.			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-art ₹ 14,716.00 lakh as well as final saving have no			surrender of
110	Hospitals and Dispensaries			
Non Plan				
0001	Community Health Centre	6,386.59	6,313.96	(-)72.63
	O 7,460.			
	S 1,000.			
	R (-)2,074.		C T 115 00 1 11	1 1
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 2,074.06 lakh was by surrender of ₹ 2,189.06 lakh. Reasons for i			
D.I.	been intimated (August 2015).			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0203	National Health Mission including National Rural Health Mission	67,920.19	67,920.19	0.00
	O 1,05,650.	00		
	R (-)37,729.	81		
	Surrender of ₹ 37,729.81 lakh was attributed (August 2015).	to non-release of f	fund by the Governi	ment of India

		Grant No. 20 - 0			
Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0204	National AIDS and Sex Transmitte Control Programme	ed Disease	1,300.00	1,300.00	0.00
	0	300.00			
	S	2,000.00			
	R	(-)1,000.00			
	Surrender of ₹ 1,000.00 lakh was	() /	release of fund b	y the Government of	India.
04 101 Non Plan	Rural Health Services - Other Syst Ayurveda	tems of Medicine			
0002	Rural Ayurvedic Dispensaries		879.23	869.92	(-)9.31
***	O	1,082.86	2,7,1_2		()= ===
	R	(-)203.63			
102	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 203.63 Homeopathy	lakh as well as f	inal saving have 1	not been intimated (A	August 2015).
Non Plan	ı				
0001	Homeopathy Dispensaries		412.25	408.91	(-)3.34
	O	470.43			
	R	(-)58.18	1	. 4 1 : . : . :	2015)
103	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 58.18 1 Unani	akn as well as ili	iai saving nave no	ot been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
Non Plan					
0001	Unani Dispensaries		302.73	289.62	(-)13.11
	O	369.40			() - :
	R	(-)66.67			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 66.67 la	akh as well as fi	nal saving have n	ot been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
05	Medical Education, Training and	Research			
101	Ayurveda				
Non Plan					
0001	Ayurvedic College, Begusarai		408.56	405.46	(-)3.10
	0	537.73			
	R	(-)129.17			
0002	Ayurvedic College, Patna	(-)129.17	738.31	730.10	(-)8.21
0002	O	848.93	736.31	750.10	(-)0.21
	R	(-)110.62			
0005	Ayurvedic College Nathnagar, Bha	* /	76.26	76.10	(-)0.16
0005			70.20	70.10	()0.10
	0	110.31			
	R	(-)34.05	111 15 04 05	1 1 1 1 0 1	
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 129.17 above three cases have not been in			lakh as well as final	saving in the

	Gr	ant No. 20 - Co	onia.		
Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
102	Homeopathy			(v m mxn)	
Non Plar					
0001	Homeopathy College Hospital, Muza:	ffarpur	496.81	469.34	(-)27.47
0001	O	563.51	., 0, 01	.0,10	()= / · · · ·
	R	(-)66.70			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 66.70 lakh	· /	l saving have no	ot been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
103	Unani		C	`	,
Non Plar	1				
0001	Tibbi College		727.32	533.18	(-)194.14
	O	780.26			
	R	(-)52.94			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 52.94 lakh	n as well as fina	l saving have no	ot been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
105	Allopathy				
Non Plar					
0001	Patna Medical College		7,691.60	6,165.32	(-)1,526.28
	O	7,791.60			
	R	(-)100.00			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by	y re-appropriati	ion of ₹ 100.00	lakh as well as fina	l saving have
	not been intimated (August 2015).		• 440.40		()4.5.6.5
0007	Magadh Medical College	1 000 25	2,419.10	2,262.83	(-)156.27
	O	1,898.37			
	R	520.73		00.72 1-1-111	- Cu -1iu -
	Reasons for augmentation in provision		priation of \$ 32	20./3 lakn as well a	s linai saving
0000	have not been intimated (August 2015	o).	450.22	242.22	()11100
0009	Dental College, Patna O	457.35	458.32	343.33	(-)114.99
	S	437.33 52.97			
	R	(-)52.00			
	Reasons for reduction in provision b	* *	ion of ₹ 52.00	lakh as well as fina	1 saving have
	not been intimated (August 2015).	y ie appropriae	1011 01 (22.00	idili do Well do Illid	r saving nave
0010	Bhagalpur Medical College		1,993.80	1,993.80	0.00
	0	1,597.50	,	,	
	R	396.30			
	Reasons for augmentation in provision	n of₹ 396.30 la	akh have not be	en intimated (Augus	t 2015).
0011	School for Lady Health Visitors		159.94	110.16	(-)49.78
	O	159.94			
0012	Nurses Training		685.31	374.64	(-)310.67
	O	685.31			
	Reasons for final saving in the above	two cases have			
0013	Pharmacy Training	16663	146.63	104.87	(-)41.76
	O	166.63			
	R Reasons for raduation in pravision b	(-)20.00	ion of ₹ 20.00	lakh as wall as fra	1 gazing have
	Reasons for reduction in provision b not been intimated (August 2015).	y re-appropriat	1011 01 ₹ 20.00	iakii as well as fina	i saving have

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	> ()
0017	Indira Gandhi Institute of Medical Patna	Sciences,	6,001.27	5,000.00	(-)1,001.27
	0	7,550.00			
	R	(-)1,548.73			
	Reasons for reduction in provisior not been intimated (August 2015).	by re-appropriat	tion of ₹ 1,548.73	3 lakh as well as fina	al saving have
0023	Government Medical College, Bet		1,800.40	1,115.52	(-)684.88
	O	1,318.12			
	R	482.28			
	Reasons for augmentation in prov have not been intimated (August 2		opriation of ₹ 48	32.28 lakh as well a	s final saving
0024	Government Medical College, Ma	dhepura	388.56	15.17	(-)373.39
	O	388.56			
	Reasons for final saving have not	been intimated (A	August 2015).		
200	Other Systems				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Indira Gandhi Institute				
	of Medical Science, Patna		8,600.00	7,600.00	(-)1,000.00
	O	2,500.00			
	S	6,100.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not	been intimated (A	August 2015).		
06	Public Health				
001	Direction and Administration				
Non Plan					
0001	Superintendence		615.24	600.42	(-)14.82
	O	736.29			
	R	(-)121.05			
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 121.0 surrender of ₹ 123.94 lakh. Reaso intimated (August 2015).				•
003	Training				
Non Plan	1				
0002	Public Health Institutions		1,558.82	789.21	(-)769.61
	O	1,555.10			
	S	0.01			
	R	3.71		1.11. 11 6	1
	Reasons for augmentation in prov	ision by re-appro	priation of $\stackrel{?}{\checkmark}$ 3.71	lakh as well as fina	ai saving have

not been intimated (August 2015).

	Grant	10. 20 - 0	onia.		
Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
101 Non Plan	Prevention and Control of diseases				
0003	National Malaria Eradication Programme		2,983.23	2,450.21	(-)533.02
	_	,724.68	,	,	
	R (-))741.45			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by renot been intimated (August 2015).	appropriat	tion of ₹ 741.45	lakh as well as fina	al saving have
0012	Health and Opticals Distribution Scheme Mahadalit Tolas	for	121.76	121.26	(-)0.50
	O	200.00			
	S	200.00			
	R (-)278.24			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 278.24 lakh as	well as fin	nal saving have n	ot been intimated (A	August 2015).
102	Prevention of food adulteration		_		
Non Plan					
0001	Food Controller Establishment		170.37	170.37	0.00
	O	324.10			
)153.73			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 153.73 lakh ha		on intimated (Au	must 2015)	
104		ve not bee	ii iiitiiiiateu (Auş	gust 2015).	
104	Drug Control				
Non Plan 0001	Drug Control Establishment		1,166.49	912.93	(-)253.56
0001	-	171 01	1,100.49	912.93	(-)233.30
		,171.01			
	R Reasons for reduction in provision by re-abeen intimated (August 2015).	(-)4.52 appropriat	ion of₹4.52 lak	h as well as final sa	ving have not
2211	Family Welfare				
00					
001	Direction and Administration				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0204	Human Resource in Health and Medical Education		3,936.41	2,094.72	(-)1,841.69
	O 4	,136.41			
)200.00			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by renot been intimated (August 2015).		tion of ₹ 200.00	lakh as well as fina	al saving have
003	Training				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0206	Human Resource in Health and Medical Education		1,967.62	822.91	(-)1,144.71
	O 1	,967.62			

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
101	Rural Family Welfare Services				
Non Plan	L				
0001	Rural Family Welfare Centre		6,455.64	4,764.81	(-)1,690.83
	0	6,455.64			
	Reasons for final saving in the above	,	ve not been intima	ated (August 2015).	
Plan	STATE PLAN			,	
0205	Human Resource in Health and Medi Education	ical	33,734.25	28,874.56	(-)4,859.69
	O	33,534.25			
	R	200.00			
	Reasons for augmentation in provision have not been intimated (August 201		ropriation of ₹ 20	00.00 lakh as well a	s final saving
103	Maternity and Child Health				
Non Plan	·				
0001	Maternity and Child Health		488.01	366.74	(-)121.27
	0	488.01			. ,
	Reasons for final saving have not bee	en intimated (August 2015).		
2251 00	Secretariat-Social Services				
090 Non Plan	Secretariat				
0007	Health Department		327.75	302.25	(-)25.50
	0	382.38			()
	R	(-)54.63			
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 54.63 la	akh was the n	et effect of increa	ase by re-appropriati	on of ₹ 12.00
	111 11 1 1 03		ъ с .	1 1	11 ~ 1

Reduction in provision of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 54.63 lakh was the net effect of increase by re-appropriation of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 12.00 lakh and decrease by surrender of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 66.63 lakh. Reasons for increase and decrease as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).

Capital (Voted)

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 74,016.53 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 35,900.00 lakh obtained in July 2014 proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (v) Provision surrendered ($\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 44,554.72 lakh) fell short of the final saving ($\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 74,016.53 lakh) by $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 29,461.81 lakh.
- (vi) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4210	Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health			
01	Urban Health Services			
051	Construction			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0104	Construction of Government Dispensary in Urban Area	23.24	23.24	0.00
	O 1,500.00			
	R (-)1,476.76	·)		
110	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,476.76 lakh have not Hospital and Dispensaries	t been intimated (A	August 2015.)	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0111	Medical College Hospital	3,150.23	710.78	(-)2,439.45
	O 1,710.23	}		
	S 4,000.00)		
	R (-)2,560.00)		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,560.00 lakh as well as	final saving have n	ot been intimated (A)	ugust 2015).
0112	Medical College Hospital (EAP)	5,000.00	1,000.00	(-)4,000.00
	O 5,000.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated	` • /		
0113	Construction and Renovation of District and	1,080.00	1,080.00	0.00
	Sub-Divisional Hospital Buildings			
	O 2,700.00			
	S 4,500.00			
	R (-)6,120.00			
• • •	Surrender of ₹ 6,120.00 lakh was attributed to red	duction/modification	on in plan outlay.	
200	Other Health Schemes			
Plan	STATE PLAN	225.00	225.00	0.00
0201	National Health Mission including National Rural Health Mission (NRHM)	225.00	225.00	0.00
	O 375.00)		
	R (-)150.00)		
	Surrender of ₹ 150.00 lakh was attributed to non-	-		ndia.
0301	National Health Mission including National Rural Health Mission (NRHM)	125.00	87.50	(-)37.50
	O 125.00)		
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated	(August 2015).		

	Grant 110. 20 - (Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
02	Rural Health Services		(v m maxn)	
051	Construction			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0105	Construction of buildings of Health Sub-	1,900.00	1,900.00	0.00
0105	centre/Additional Primary Health Centre	1,500.00	1,500.00	0.00
	(National Rural Health Mission)			
	O 16,700.00			
	R (-)14,800.00			
	Surrender of ₹ 14,800.00 lakh was attributed to not	n ralance of fund	hy the Covernment	of India
103	Primary Health Centres	n-release of fulld	by the Government (or maia.
Plan	STATE PLAN			
		12 550 00	12 550 00	0.00
0101	Construction and Renovation of Referral Primary Health Centre and Additional Primary Health Centre	12,550.98	12,550.98	0.00
	O 3,000.00			
	S 17,000.00			
	R (-)7,449.02		. 1 .1	
110	Surrender of ₹ 7,449.02 lakh was attributed to redu	iction/modificatio	on in pian outlay.	
110	Hospital and Dispensaries			
Plan	STATE PLAN	454.00	0.00	() 45 4 00
0101	AYUSH College, Hospital and Dispensary	454.00	0.00	(-)454.00
	O 54.00			
	S 400.00			
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provision h		· -	
0203	National Health Mission including NRHM	2,783.98	2,783.98	0.00
	O 10,000.00			
	R (-)7,216.02			
0303	Surrender of ₹ 7,216.02 lakh was attributed to non- National Health Mission including NRHM	release of fund b- 1,552.09	y the Government of 1,552.09	India. 0.00
	O 3,333.00			
	R (-)1,780.91			
	Surrender of ₹ 1,780.91 lakh was attributed to non-	-release of fund b	y the Government of	India.
03	Medical Education, Training and Research			
105	Allopathy			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0108	Health and Nutrition Programme-EAP	10,000.00	94.99	(-)9,905.01
	O 10,000.00	,		
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (A	August 2015).		
0109	Medical College	20,000.00	10,195.17	(-)9,804.83
	O 13,000.00	.,	.,	()- ,
	S 10,000.00			
	R (-)3,000.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 3,000.00 lakh as	well as final s	aving have not be	en intimated
	(August 2015).			

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0111	Dental College and Hospital	2,499.00	0.00	(-)2,499.00
	O 2,499.00)		
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provision	have not been inti	imated (August 2015	5).
0112	Auxiliary Nursing Midwifery (ANM) and	499.00	199.00	(-)300.00
	General Nursing Midwifery (GNM) School			
	O 499.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated	(August 2015).		

Grant No. 21 - EDUCATION DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+) Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2202 **General Education**

2204 **Sports and Youth Services**

2205 **Art and Culture**

2251 **Secretariat-Social Services**

Voted:

Original 23,70,36,791 16,33,54,058 24,87,01,256 (-)8,53,47,198

1,16,64,465 **Supplementary**

Amount surrendered during the year 7,42,909

20 June 2014 2,95,000 4,47,909 23 June 2014

CAPITAL

Major Head

4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

Voted:

Original 1,01,15,101 1,06,35,101 24,14,256 (-)82,20,845

Supplementary 5,20,000

Amount surrendered during the year 0

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- In view of the final saving of ₹8,53,471.98 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹1,16,644.65 lakh obtained (i) in July 2014 (₹ 1,02,329.09 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 14,315.54 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 0.02 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- Provision surrendered (₹ 7,429.09 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 8,53,471.98 lakh) by (ii) ₹ 8,46,042.89 lakh.

(iii) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2202	General Education			(" ")	
01	Elementary Education				
001	Direction and Administration				
Non Pla	n				
0001	Directorate of Primary Education		383.85	292.66	(-)91.19
	O	369.82			
	R	14.03			
DI.	Reasons for augmentation in provision have not been intimated (August 2015		oropriation of ₹	14.03 lakh as well	as final saving
Plan	STATE PLAN		50.00	0.00	()50.00
0101	Directorate of Primary Education O	50.00	50.00	0.00	(-)50.00
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entir		have not been in	timated (August 20	15)
0104	Monitoring of Mid Day Meal Scheme	c provision	300.00	0.00	(-)300.00
0104	O	300.00	300.00	0.00	(-)300.00
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entir		have not been in	timated (August 20	15)
0105	Educational Seminar workshop and	• provision	550.00	349.40	(-)200.60
	organisation of different Educational F	estivals		2 1, 1, 1	()=
	0	550.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not been	intimated (August 2015).		
0106	District Teachers Employment	`	600.00	479.29	(-)120.71
	Appellate Authority				
	O	600.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not been	intimated ((August 2015).		
003	Training				
Non Pla		~ .			() 100 00
0001	Training to Officers of Bihar Educatio		100.00	0.00	(-)100.00
	O	100.00	1	4: 4 - 1 (A 4 20	1.5)
101	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire	re provision	nave not been in	timatea (August 20	15).
101	Government Primary Schools				
Non Pla		v a 1 a	5,37,095.79	2 16 569 21	()1 00 527 45
0001	Government Primary and Middle School 5,4	0,962.45	3,37,093.79	3,46,568.34	(-)1,90,527.45
	-	3,866.66			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by		ation of ₹3,866.	66 lakh ac well ac f	inal caving have
DI.	not been intimated (August 2015).	тс-арргорги		oo lakii as well as i.	mai saving nave
Plan	STATE PLAN		2.7.00	0.00	()25.00
0111	Tools	25.00	35.00	0.00	(-)35.00
	0	35.00			
	S R	35.00 (-)35.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 35.00 lakh	` '	non-utilisation of	the entire provision	n have not been
	intimated (August 2015).	us well as l	non-unnsauon 01	me entire provisio	ii nave not occii

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
102	Assistance to Non-Government Primary School	ols	,	
Non Pla				
0001	Assistance to Non-Government Primary	3,103.90	2,089.41	(-)1,014.49
	Schools			
	O 2,500.00			
	R 603.90			
DI.	Reasons for augmentation in provision by rehave not been intimated (August 2015).	appropriation of ₹	603.90 lakh as well	as final saving
Plan	STATE PLAN	000.00	0.00	()000 00
0102	Compensation to recognised Private Schools in the light of Right to Education Act, 2009		0.00	(-)900.00
	O 900.00			
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provis	ion have not been in	ntimated (August 201	5).
0102	Countries Delineary and Middle Delinete Coloreda	100.01	100.00	()0.01
0103	Grants to Primary and Middle Private Schools	100.01	100.00	(-)0.01
	S 0.01 R 100.00			
	Reasons for augmentation in provision by re-		100 00 Jolch og vyoll	os final savina
	have not been intimated (August 2015).	appropriation of X	100.00 fakii as weli i	as illiai savilig
104	Inspection			
Non Pla	n			
0001	Inspection	12,831.06	9,781.15	(-)3,049.91
	O 11,882.05			
	S 0.01			
	R 949.00			
	Reasons for augmentation in provision by rehave not been intimated (August 2015).	appropriation of ₹	949.00 lakh as well	as final saving
107	Teachers Training			
Non Pla				
0001	Primary Teacher's Training College	4,432.25	3,543.56	(-)888.69
	O 4,032.25			
	R 400.00		400 00 1 11	o* 1 ·
	Reasons for augmentation in provision by rehave not been intimated (August 2015).	appropriation of $\overline{\zeta}$	400.00 lakh as well	as final saving
109	Scholarships and Incentives			
Non Pla				
0004	Social Festival in Schools for incentive O 1,740.00	1,740.00	0.00	(-)1,740.00
Plan	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provis STATE PLAN	ion have not been in	ntimated (August 201	5).
0102	Chief Minister Girls Uniform Scheme	25,400.00	20,812.82	(-)4,587.18
	O 15,400.00	·	•	• •
	S 10,000.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	ed (August 2015).		

		Ji ant 110. 21 ·			_
Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0103	Tour for Student of Middle Schools		5,845.00	1,728.64	(-)4,116.36
	O	2,873.00		·	
	R	2,972.00			
	Reasons for augmentation in provis have not been intimated (August 20		ropriation of ₹ 2,	,972.00 lakh as wel	l as final saving
111	Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan (SSA)		5,009.18	2,540.87	(-)2,468.31
	O	150.00			
	R	4,859.18			
	Reasons for augmentation in provis have not been intimated (August 20		ropriation of ₹ 4,	,859.18 lakh as wel	l as final saving
0201	Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan (SSA)		4,00,000.00	2,04,006.84	(-)1,95,993.16
	0	4,00,000.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not be	en intimated	(August 2015).		
0301	Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan (SSA)		2,48,699.79	2,03,031.06	(-)45,668.73
	0	2,22,691.94			
	S	39,413.16			
	R (-)13,405.31			
	Reasons for reduction in provision have not been intimated (August 20	by re-approp	oriation of ₹ 13,4	105.31 lakh as well	as final saving
112	National Programme of Mid Day M	•	S		
Non Pla	•				
0002	Mid Day Meal Scheme-Establishme	ent	425.78	207.22	(-)218.56
	0	425.78	,		()210.30
	Reasons for final saving have not be		(August 2015)		
191	Assistance to Municipal Corporation		(August 2015).		
	• •	П			
Non Pla		T1	1 406 00	1 121 16	()255.64
0001	Consolidated Payment to Municipal		1,486.80	1,131.16	(-)355.64
	O	1,486.80			
192	Reasons for final saving have not be Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipalities				
Non Pla	n	_			
0001	Consolidated Payment to Municipal	Teachers	2,106.00	1,856.02	(-)249.98
0001	-		_,100.00	1,000.02	()2 0
	O	2,106.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not be	een intimated	(August 2015).		

Head	5. 	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
193	Assistance to Nagar Panchyats/ Notified Are Committees or equivalent thereof	a	,	
Non Pla				
0001	Consolidated Payment to Municipal Teacher O 2,860.		2,388.97	(-)471.83
198	Reasons for final saving have not been intim Assistance to Gram Panchyats	ated (August 2015).		
Non Pla	•			
0002	Consolidated Payment to Panchayat Teachers O 780.		53.44	(-)726.56
789 Plan	Reasons for final saving have not been intim Special Component Plan for Scheduled Cast STATE PLAN			
0102	Chief Minister Uniform Scheme O 4,600.	7,280.00	4,404.38	(-)2,875.62
	S 2,680.			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intim			
0103	Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan	56,052.65	21,748.00	(-)34,304.65
0103	O 56,052.		21,740.00	(-)34,304.03
	Reasons for final saving have not been intim			
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan	aica (riugusi 2013).		
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0109	Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan	9,655.41	0.00	(-)9,655.41
0107	O 9,655.		•••	()>,000.11
	Reasons for non utilisation of the entire prov	rision have not been in	timated (August 201	5).
02	Secondary Education			
001	Direction and Administration			
Non Pla	ın			
0002	District Education Officer and Sub-Divisions Education Officer	al 3,583.53	2,677.15	(-)906.38
	O 3,083.	.53		
	R 500.	.00		
	Reasons for augmentation in provision by rhave not been intimated (August 2015).	re-appropriation of ₹	500.00 lakh as well	as final saving
0003	Regional Deputy Director and other Officers	627.51	425.96	(-)201.55
	O 627.			()=
	Reasons for final saving have not been intim			
Plan	STATE PLAN	(
0101	Directorate of Secondary Education	4,791.75	231.58	(-)4,560.17
	O 540.	•		() ,
	S 3,603.			
	R 647.			
			647 80 Joleh og *****	os final savina
	Reasons for augmentation in provision by rehave not been intimated (August 2015).	ъ-арргорпаноп от С	047.00 iakii as weli	as iiiai saving

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
103	Non-formal Education		()	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Bihar Open Schooling Teaching and	3,000.01	1,126.57	(-)1,873.44
	Examination Board			
	O 3,000.01			
105	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).		
107	Scholarships STATE DI ANI			
Plan	STATE PLAN Chief Minister Page Couls Salvere	16,085.01	13,680.99	(-)2,404.02
0105	Chief Minister Boys Cycle Scheme	10,065.01	13,080.99	(-)2,404.02
	O 14,450.00 S 1,500.00			
	R 135.01	annonniation of F	125 01 Joleh og vedt	os final sarvina
	Reasons for augmentation in provision by re-aphave not been intimated (August 2015).	•		
0107	Chief Minister Girls Uniform Scheme	14,250.00	12,795.82	(-)1,454.18
	O 11,250.00 S 3,000.00			
	-,	1 (August 2015)		
0108	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated Other Schools	31,127.91	18,837.90	(-)12,290.01
0108	O 25,000.00	31,127.91	10,037.90	(-)12,290.01
	S 6,127.91			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated	l (August 2015).		
109	Government Secondary Schools	(8).		
Non Pla	•			
0001	Other Schools	1,05,751.94	87,447.76	(-)18,304.18
	O 1,05,728.94	, ,	,	() ,
	R 23.00			
	Augmentation in provision of ₹ 23.00 lakh was by re-appropriation of ₹ 7.00 lakh. Reasons for been intimated (August 2015).			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0208	Scheme for establishment of 6000 Ideal Schools in the form of benchmark of quality on Block Level	29,669.95	0.00	(-)29,669.95
	O 30,530.00			
	R (-),860.05			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropentire provision have not been intimated (Augus		5 lakh as well non-u	tilisation of the
0307	Rashtriya Madhyamik Shiksha Abhiyan (RMSA)	4,599.00	2,509.24	(-)2,089.76
	O 4,599.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated	l (August 2015).		

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0308	Scheme for establishment of 6000 Ideal Schools in the form of benchmark of quality on Block Level	4,000.00	0.00	(-)4,000.00
	O 4,000.00			
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provisio	n have not been in	timated (August 201	15).
110	Assistance to Non-Government Secondary School	ols		
Non Pla				
0007	Assistance to Non-Government Schools O 28,500.00	28,500.00	0.00	(-)28,500.00
Plan	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provisio STATE PLAN	n have not been in	timated (August 201	15).
0209	Scheme for imparting education to Madarasa, Minorities and Disabled	18,056.00	0.00	(-)18,056.00
	O 18,056.00			
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provisio	n have not been in	timated (August 201	15).
191	Assistance to Municipal Corporation			
Non Pla	n			
0001	Consolidated payment to Municipal Secondary School Teachers	1,642.33	1,300.28	(-)342.05
	O 1,543.08			
	R 99.25			
	Reasons for augmentation in provision by re-aphave not been intimated (August 2015).	ppropriation of ₹	99.25 lakh as well	as final saving
0002	Consolidated payment to Municipal Higher Secondary School Teachers	3,280.32	1,632.34	(-)1,647.98
	O 3,280.32			
0000	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated	, ,	107.40	()110.04
0003	Consolidated payment to Librarians	245.52	127.48	(-)118.04
	O 245.52	1 (4 4 2015)		
192	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated Assistance to Municipalities/Municipal Councils			
Non Pla		2 164 22	1 021 61	()242.71
0002	Consolidated payment to Municipal Higher Secondary Teachers	2,164.32	1,821.61	(-)342.71
	O 2,164.32			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated	l (August 2015).		
0003	Consolidated payment to Librarians	195.36	109.16	(-)86.20
	O 195.36			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated	l (August 2015).		

	Grant No. 2	1 - Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
193	Assistance to Nagar Panchayats/Notified area Committees or equivalent thereof		(,	
Non Pla	an			
0002	Consolidated payment to Municipal Higher Secondary Teachers	1,555.20	1,272.82	(-)282.38
	O 1,555.20			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	d (August 2015).		
0003	Consolidated payment to Librarians	166.32	126.73	(-)39.59
	O 166.32			
196	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate Assistance to Zila Parishad/District Level Panch			
Non Pla	an			
0001	Consolidated Grant to Zila Parishad Secondary Teachers	31,166.08	22,815.97	(-)8,350.11
	O 31,616.64			
	R (-)450.56			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appro	priation of ₹ 450.5	56 lakh as well as fir	nal saving have
	not been intimated (August 2015).			
0002	Consolidated Grant to Zila Parishad Higher Secondary Teachers	12,483.36	9,611.92	(-)2,871.44
	O 12,483.36			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate			
0003	Consolidated payment to Librarians	2,692.80	1,938.96	(-)753.84
	O 2,692.80			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	d (August 2015).		
800	Other Expenditure			
Non Pla	an			
0003	Establishment and Operation of Sainik School	800.00	622.39	(-)177.61
	O 800.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	d (August 2015).		
03	University and Higher Education			
001	Direction and Administration			
Non Pla	an			
0001	Direction and Administration	687.60	525.17	(-)162.43
	O 286.09			
	S 0.01			
	R 401.50			
	D C	• • • • • •	401 50 1 11 11	C* 1 '

Reasons for augmentation in provision by re-appropriation of $\stackrel{?}{\checkmark}$ 401.50 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).

		Gi ant 110. 21 -	Comu.		
Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
102	Assistance to Universities			,	
Non Pla					
0001	Patna University		20,453.21	15,478.81	(-)4,974.40
0001	O	20,453.21	20,133.21	13,170.01	() 1,5 / 1.10
	Reasons for final saving have n	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(August 2015)		
		ot been miniated (()
0002	Magadh University	01 007 51	79,500.41	55,993.98	(-)23,506.43
	O R	81,987.51			
		(-)2,487.10	otion of \$ 2 107	10 lakh as wall as fin	al coving hove
	Reasons for reduction in provis not been intimated (August 201		ation of \$ 2,487.	TO TAKIT AS WEIT AS TIT	iai saving nave
0003	Baba Saheb Bhimrao Ambedka University	r Bihar	46,830.90	31,689.00	(-)15,141.90
	0	46,898.90			
	R	(-)68.00			
	Reasons for reduction in provis	` '	ation of ₹ 68 00 1	lakh as well as final s	saving have
	not been intimated (August 201		action of C 00.00 1	auxir us weir us illiur	saving nave
0004	Jai Prakash Narayan University	*	19,827.16	12,897.78	(-)6,929.38
	0	19,827.16	,	,	
	Reasons for final saving have n	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(August 2015)		
0005	Veer Kunwar Singh University,		24,707.23	16,000.00	(-)8,707.23
0005	0	24,707.23	21,707.23	10,000.00	()0,707.23
	Reasons for final saving have n	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(August 2015)		
0008	B. N. Mandal University, Madh		32,170.33	19,031.66	(-)13,138.67
0008	•	•	32,170.33	19,031.00	(-)13,136.07
	O	32,170.33	(A		
0009	Reasons for final saving have n Bhagalpur University	ot been intimated ((August 2015). 44,111.61	30,879.22	(-)13,232.39
0009		12 202 64	44,111.01	30,879.22	(-)13,232.39
	0	42,283.64			
	R	1,827.97		927 07 151-15 55 55-11	
	Reasons for augmentation in purhave not been intimated (August		ropriation of \mathbf{x}_{-1}	,827.97 iakn as weii	as imai saving
0011	Lalit Narayan Mithila Universit O	ty, Darbhanga 53,449.92	53,449.92	33,331.31	(-)20,118.61
	Reasons for final saving have n		(August 2015).		
0012	Kameshwar Singh Darbhanga S		10,704.12	6,222.93	(-)4,481.19
	University		,	,	
	0	10,505.88			
	R	198.24			
	Reasons for augmentation in p	provision by re-app	propriation of ₹	198.24 lakh as well	as final saving
	have not been intimated (Augus	st 2015).			

	Grant N	10. 21 - Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0115	Development of State Universities	11,010.02	9,506.59	(-)1,503.43
	O 11,01	0.02		
	Reasons for final saving have not been intin	mated (August 2015).		
0323	National Higher Education Mission	14,400.00	400.00	(-)14,000.00
	O 40	0.00		
	S 14,00	0.00		
	Reasons for final saving have not been intin	mated (August 2015).		
103	Government Colleges and Institutes			
Non Pla	n			
0001	Intermediate Education (+2 Education)	3,511.03	3,091.80	(-)419.23
	O 3,51	1.03		
	Reasons for final saving have not been intin			
0004	Teacher's Training College	503.75	313.71	(-)190.04
	· · · · · ·	3.75		、
	Reasons for final saving have not been intin			
Plan	STATE PLAN	matea (Magast 2013).		
0101	Government Women College	0.00	0.00	0.00
0101	_	0.00	0,00	0.00
	R (-)20			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision		ted (August 2015).	
104	Assistance to Non-Government Colleges as		,	
Non Pla				
0003	Financially Aided College	10,956.20	0.00	(-)10,956.20
	O 10,95	•		,
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire pro		ntimated (August 201	(5)
107	Scholarships	ovision have not occir in	itimatea (1 lagast 20 l	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0104	Chief Minister Girls Uniform Scheme	4,804.98	3,763.75	(-)1,041.23
		0.00	-,,,,	()-,
	·	4.98		
	Reasons for final saving have not been intin			
04	Adult Education	, ,		
200	Other Adult Education Programmes			
Non Pla	n			
0001	District Public Education Office	644.23	497.08	(-)147.15
	O 61	5.23		
	R 2	9.00		
	Reasons for augmentation in provision by	y re-appropriation of ₹	29.00 lakh as well	as final saving
	have not been intimated (August 2015).			

	Grant No. 2			
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0102	Adult Education	13,448.57	11,310.00	(-)2,138.57
	O 12,048.57	· ·	,	(),
	S 1,400.00	1		
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	ed (August 2015).		
0203	Support for Educational Development to	21,062.15	3,965.70	(-)17,096.45
	Teachers Training along with Adult Education			
	O 24,669.00)		
	R (-)3,606.85			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 3,606.85 lakh as well	as final saving have	not been intimated (A	August 2015).
789 Plan	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes STATE PLAN			
0202	Support for Educational Development to	3,324.03	8.49	(-)3,315.54
	Teachers Training along with Adult Education			
	S 3,324.03			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	ed (August 2015).		
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0203	Support for Educational Development to	282.82	1.25	(-)281.57
	Teachers Training along with Adult Education			
	S 282.82			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	ed (August 2015).		
05	Language Development			
103	Sanskrit Education			
Non Pla	n			
0002	Government Sanskrit Schools	305.22	230.32	(-)74.90
	O 305.22			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	ed (August 2015).		
0003	Non-Government Sanskrit Schools	17,500.00	11,650.93	(-)5,849.07
	O 17,500.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate			
200	Other Languages Education	(
Non Pla				
0001	Madarsa Islamia Samsul Hoda	203.92	96.10	(-)107.82
0001			90.10	(-)107.82
	O 203.92			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	, -		
0002	Non-Government Madarsa	36,500.00	25,805.59	(-)10,694.41
	O 36,500.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	ed (August 2015).		

		Grant 110. 21 - (
Head		Т	Cotal Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
80	General			,	
001	Direction and Administration				
Non Pla					
0001	Headquarters Establishment		598.44	486.70	(-)111.74
	0	584.40			
	R	14.04			
Plan	Reasons for augmentation in provided have not been intimated (August 2 STATE PLAN		opriation of ₹	14.04 lakh as well a	s final saving
0102	State Education Research and Trai	nina	3,262.76	455.77	(-)2,806.99
0102	Institute Directorate	iiiig	3,202.70	433.77	(-)2,800.99
	O	4,100.00			
	S	250.00			
	R	(-)1,087.24			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,087.24	* / '	nal saving have	not been intimated (A	noust 2015)
003	Training	riakii as well as ii	nai saving nave	not occii intimated (11	ugust 2015).
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0104	Development of Teacher Training	Institution	5,000.06	4,723.85	(-)276.21
0104	(Externally Aided Project)		3,000.00	4,723.83	(-)270.21
	O	5,000.00			
	S	2,500.06			
	R	(-)2,500.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,500.00	lakh as well as fi	nal saving have	not been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
004	Research				
Non Plan					
0003	Jagjivan Ram Parliamentary Study Political Research Institute, Patna	and	332.00	201.95	(-)130.05
	O	134.10			
	S	0.01			
	R	197.89			
	Reasons for augmentation in provided have not been intimated (August 2)		opriation of ₹	197.89 lakh as well a	as final saving
0009	Hindi Grantha Academy		212.00	212.00	0.00
	O	135.00			
	R	77.00			
	Reasons for augmentation in provi	sion of ₹ 77.00 la	akh have not be	en intimated (August	2015).
0017	Sanskrit Academy		57.28	57.28	0.00
	O	22.00			
	R	35.28			
	Reasons for augmentation in provi		akh have not be	en intimated (August	2015).

	Grant No. 21	i - Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0018	State Council of Education Research and	736.96	636.33	(-)100.63
	Training			
	O 737.46			
	R $(-)0.50$			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-approp been intimated (August 2015).	oriation of ₹ 0.50 1	akh as well as final	saving have not
0019	Bhojpuri Academy	169.39	169.39	0.00
	O 39.00			
	R 130.39			
	Reasons for augmentation in provision by re-ap (August 2015).	propriation of ₹ 1	30.39 lakh have not	been intimated
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	State Research and Training Institute Directorate	761.38	2.27	(-)759.11
	S 761.38			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated	d (August 2015).		
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0102	State Research and Training Institute	75.86	0.28	(-)75.58
	Directorate			
	S 75.86			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated	d (August 2015).		
2204 00	Sports and Youth Services			
101	Physical Education			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0103	Grants for Karate Training to the Girls of Middle School	150.00	0.00	(-)150.00
	O 150.00			
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provision	on have not been in	ntimated (August 20)	15).
104	Sports and Game		ν ε	,
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0108	Bihar Sub-junior Sports Meet Whim Programme	e 444.65	312.85	(-)131.80
	O 200.00			,
	R 244.65			
	Reasons for augmentation in provision by re-aphave not been intimated (August 2015).	ppropriation of ₹	244.65 lakh as well	as final saving

Grant	Nο	21 -	Contd
CTIAIII	INU.	<i>_</i>	COHIO.

		Grant 110. 21 -	Conta.		
Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2205 00	Art and Culture				
105	Public Libraries				
Non Plan	n				
0001	Public Libraries		191.57	158.36	(-)33.21
	O	131.57			
	R	60.00			
	Reasons for augmentation in prohave not been intimated (August		oropriation of ₹	60.00 lakh as well a	as final saving
0011	Grants from the State Govt. to jo	int fund of	40.00	0.00	(-)40.00
	Raja Ram Mohan Roy Institute o	of Library,			
	Kolkata and State Government	•			
	O	40.00			
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the	e entire provision	have not been in	timated (August 201:	5).
2251 00	Secretariat- Social Services				
090	Secretariat				
Non Plan	n				
0002	Education Department		1,173.39	540.20	(-)633.19
	O	1,173.39			
	Reasons for final saving have no	t been intimated (August 2015).		
	-	· ·	- ,		

(iv) Excess (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

(11)	Execus (125 laker of 16 per cent of the provision, whenever is more) occurred mainly under.				
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
2202	General Education				
02	Secondary Education				
101	Inspection				
Non Plan	1				
0001	Inspection	514.02	2 1,681.98	(+)1,167.96	
	O	514.02			
	Reasons for final excess have not been	n intimated (August 2015)			
80	General				
004	Research				
Non Plan	1				
0001	Rashtrabhasa Board	189.20	0 328.75	(+)139.55	
	O	185.70			
	R	3.50			
	Reasons for augmentation in provision not been intimated (August 2015).	n by re-appropriation of ₹	3.50 lakh as well as fi	nal excess have	

Capital (Voted)

- (v) In view of the final saving of ₹82,208.45 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹5,200.00 lakh obtained in July 2014 proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (vi) No part of the saving was surrendered during the year.
- (vii) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4202	Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture			
01	General Education			
202	Secondary Education			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0103	Building Construction for Government and Government recognised Secondary Schools	61,150.00	23,942.56	(-)37,207.44
	O 56,150.00			
	S 5,000.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated	d (August 2015).		
0108	Building for State Research and Training Institute	45,000.00	0.00	(-)45,000.00
	O 45,000.00			
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provision	on have not been in	ntimated (August 201	5).

Grant No. 22 - HOME DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2014	Administration of Justice
2052	Secretariat-General Services
2055	Police
2056	Jails
2070	Other Administrative Services
2235	Social Security and Welfare

Voted:

Original	5,82,07,801	6,19,84,017	5,19,57,891	(-)1,00,26,126
Supplementary	37,76,216			
Amount surrendered during the year				10,97,298

24 October 2014 1,019 19 March 2015 1,94,768 31 March 2015 9,01,511

CAPITAL

Major Heads

4055	Capital Outlay on Police
4070	Capital Outlay on Other Administrative Services
4235	Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare

Voted:

Original 54,09,658 63,51,727 49,05,601 (-)14,46,126

Supplementary 9,42,069

Amount surrendered during the year 10,00,783

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 1,00,261.26 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 37,762.16 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 3,591.08 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 33,193.33 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 977.75 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 10,972.98 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 1,00,261.26 lakh) by ₹ 89,288.28 lakh.

(iii) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2055 00	Police		(\ III Iakii)	
001 Non Pla	Direction and Administration n			
0001	Superintendence	3,141.95	2,734.94	(-)407.01
	O 3,108.94			
	S 0.01			
	R 33.00			
	Reasons for augmentation in provision by rehave not been intimated (August 2015).	-appropriation of ₹	33.00 lakh as well	as final saving
0003	Purchase of Materials at Central level	7,700.00	5,234.61	(-)2,465.39
	O 7,700.00	,	,	() ,
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	ed (August 2015).		
0006	Expenditure relating to security in Extremist affected Areas (Recoupment from the Government of India)	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 43.00			
	R (-)43.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attribut	ted to non requirem	pent of nurchase of a	veanone at the
	local level.	ica to non-requiren	icht of purchase of v	weapons at the
003	Education and Training			
Non Pla				
0002	Training School, Nathnagar	1,139.27	966.94	(-)172.33
	O 1,139.26	,		()
	S 0.01			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	ed (August 2015)		
0004	Expenditure relating to security in Extremist	0.00	0.00	0.00
0004	affected Areas (Recoupment from the Government of India)	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 30.00			
	R (-)30.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed	1 to non-sanction of	training work	
0005	For Participating in different Training Course outside the State	100.00	27.03	(-)72.97
	O 100.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	ed (August 2015).		
0007	Training School, Simultala	2,178.28	75.65	(-)2,102.63
	O 2,178.26			
	S 0.02			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	ed (August 2015).		
0008	Training School, Dumaron	2,166.74	73.37	(-)2,093.37
	O 2,166.73	,		
	S 0.01			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	ed (August 2015).		
	U	, ,		

Head		Grune 1 (v. 22	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
051 Non Pla	Construction an							
0001	Repair and Maintenance of Pol by Bihar Police Buildings Cons Corporation	_	4,000.00	0.00	(-)4,000.00			
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provision have not been intimated (August 2015).							
101	Criminal Investigation and Vig	ilance						
Non Pla								
0001	Criminal Investigation Departn		14,104.01	12,551.20	(-)1,552.81			
	O	14,085.52						
	S	0.01						
	R	18.48		10.40.1.11	c. 1 ·			
	Reasons for augmentation in phave not been intimated (Augu		opropriation of $\overline{\zeta}$	18.48 lakh as well	as final saving			
0003	Check Post on Indo-Nepal Bore		715.00	642.86	(-)72.14			
	O	715.00						
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).							
104 Non Pla	Special Police							
0002	Unmounted Military Police		63,108.85	54,954.91	(-)8,153.94			
	О	61,955.34						
	S	0.01						
	R	1,153.50		_				
	Reasons for augmentation in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 1,153.50 lakh was attributed to							
	requirement for settlement of pending travelling, office expenditure and minor works bills. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).							
0002	_	mmateu (August	· ·	5 600 12	() 6 609 20			
0003	Special Task Force O	12,446.38	12,386.62	5,688.42	(-)6,698.20			
	R	(-)59.76						
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 59.76 lakh was attributed to purchase of equipment. Reasons for final							
	saving have not been intimated		P	-				
0004	Anti Terrorist Squad	("8"" ' ' ')"	657.89	451.19	(-)206.70			
	S	2,723.42	007.005	.01,17	()=00.70			
	R	(-)2,065.53						
	Surrender of ₹ 2,065.53 lakh was attributed to non-posting of Police Forces. Reasons for final saving							
	have not been intimated (August 2015).							
109	District Police							
Non Pla								
0001	District Executive Force	2.56.625.00	2,56,032.06	2,21,933.46	(-)34,098.60			
	O	2,56,697.00						
	R	(-)664.94 : 5₹ 664.04 :	1 1 1 1		1 . 1			
	Reasons for reduction in provision of ₹ 664.94 lakh by re-appropriation as well as final savin not been intimated (August 2015).							
	not oven minimuted (1 lugust 20)	-).						

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
0004	Honorarium for Special Police Officer in	604.00	497.93	(-)106.07		
	Extremist affected villages					
	O 700.00					
	R (-)96.00					
	Surrender of ₹ 96.00 lakh was attributed to under consideration of appointment of special Police officer. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).					
0005	Special Auxiliary Police	15,471.50	13,166.00	(-)2,305.50		
	O 16,625.00					
	R (-)1,153.50					
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 1,153.50 lakh was attributed to requirement for settlement of pending travelling and minor works bills. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).					
0006	Strengthening of Extremism affected Police	1,300.00	890.50	(-)409.50		
0000	Station/Outer Post under Security Related	1,500.00	690.50	(-)407.50		
	Expenditure (SRE) Scheme					
	O 1,600.00					
	R (-)300.00					
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 300.00 lakh by re-appropriation was attributed to requirement for settlement of pending fuel and maintenance of vehicles bills. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).					
0007	Expenditure on Community Policing among the Local Public in the Districts under SRE Scheme (Recoupment from Central	53.10	34.73	(-)18.37		
	Government)					
	O 150.00					
	R (-)96.90					
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 96.90 lakh was attributed to non-preparation of work plan. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).					
0008	Expenditure for Village Security Committee/Civil Security Committee on resources for Village in the Districts covered under SRE Scheme (Recoupment from Central Government)	15.50	2.24	(-)13.26		
	O 44.00					
	R (-)28.50					
	* *			C		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 28.50 lakh was attributed to non-preparation of work plan for security related expenditure. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).					
0009	Hiring of Vehicles/ Helicopters/ Communication resources during Emergency in the Districts covered under SRE Scheme	925.00	4.38	(-)920.62		
	(Recoupment from Central Government)					
	O 1,100.00					
	R (-)175.00					
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appro	priation of ₹ 175.00	lakh was attributed	to requirement		

Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 175.00 lakh was attributed to requirement for settlement of pending office expenditure bills. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
0010	Expenditure on dissemination of information about evil Extremist related to Welfare and difficulty Developmental Schemes in the Distriction of the Central Government)	acts of erent icts	11.44	(-)9.16		
	O	50.00				
	R	(-)29.40				
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 29.40 lakh was attributed to non-utilisation of amount. Reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2015).					
0012	Expenditure for Police Stations	117.55	52.68	(-)64.87		
	O	117.55				
	Reasons for final saving have not bee					
0014	Police Station for Crime control and D Management in the Reiverine and Diya		0.78	(-)101.22		
	O	102.00				
	Reasons for final saving have not bee	en intimated (August 2015).				
0017	Expenditure related to security purpo Extremist affected region	se in 1,325.00	1160.37	(-)164.63		
	O R	850.00 475.00				
	Reasons for augmentation by re-appropriation of ₹ 475.00 lakh was attributed to require settlement of pending bills of vehicle fuel and maintenance and office expenditure. Reasons saving have not been intimated (August 2015).					
111	Railway Police					
Non Pla		17.027.50	15 262 05	()2 575 45		
0002	Order Police	17,937.50	15,362.05	(-)2,575.45		
		7,952.50				
	R (-)15.00 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 15.00 lakh as well as final saving have					
	not been intimated (August 2015).	by re-appropriation of C 13	.00 lakii as well as	illiai saving nave		
113	Welfare of Police Personnel					
Non Pla						
0001	Hospital Charges	1,038.71	637.46	(-)401.25		
	O	1,038.71				
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).					
0004	Expenditure on security in Extremist areas (Recoupment from the Central Government)	affected 775.00	674.06	(-)100.94		
	0	775.00				
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).					

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0006	Gratuitous Grant		132.00	29.00	(-)103.00
	O	400.00			
	R	(-)268.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 20	68.00 lakh as well as	final saving have	not been intimated ((August 2015).
114	Wireless and Computers				
Non Pla	nn				
0002	Computer		183.00	121.47	(-)61.53
	O	183.00			
	Reasons for final saving have	e not been intimated	(August 2015).		
115	Modernisation of Police Ford	ee			
Non Pla	nn				
0001	Equivalent amount of the Ce	ntral	4,228.46	855.40	(-)3,373.06
	Government under Police Mo	odernisation			
	Scheme				
	O	3,600.00			
	R	628.46			
	Reasons for augmentation in	n provision by re-app	propriation of ₹ 62	28.46 lakh as well	as final saving
	have not been intimated (Aug	gust 2015).			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0102	Strengthening and Upgradati Administration	on of Police	3,000.00	164.84	(-)2,835.16
	O	3,000.00			
	Reasons for final saving have	e not been intimated	(August 2015).		
2056	Jails				
00					
001	Direction and Administration	1			
Non Pla	nn				
0001	Jail Inspectorate		560.76	560.56	(-)0.20
	O	659.60			
	R	(-)98.84			
	Reduction in provision of ₹	98.84 lakh was the n	et effect of increas	se of ₹ 25.80 lakh a	nd decrease by
	surrender of ₹ 124.64 lakh. D	Decrease of ₹ 124.64	lakh was attributed	d to promotion/trans	fer of officers.
	Reasons for increase and fina	al saving have not be	en intimated (Augi	ust 2015).	
101	Jails				
Non Pla	nn				
0001	Central Jail		9,120.42	6,624.18	(-)2,496.24
	O	9,006.33			
	S	970.00			
	R	(-)855.91			
	Reduction in provision by	re-appropriation of	₹ 8.23 lakh and s	surrender of ₹ 847	.68 lakh were

Reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 8.23 lakh and surrender of ₹ 847.68 lakh were attributed to non-appointment of Warden, Data Entry Operator (D.E.O.) and others in Central Jail. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).

	TA.T	22	α , 1
(_rant		,,_	Contd.
Orant	110.	44 -	Comu.

Head		Grant No. 22 -	otal Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
]	Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Saving (-)
0002	District Jail		11,002.24	7,100.27	(-)3,901.97
	O	12,117.49	,	,	
	R	(-)1,115.25			
	Reduction in provision by re	-appropriation of ₹	15.25 lakh and su	rrender of ₹ 1,100	.00 lakh were
	attributed to non-appointmen Reasons for final saving have		• •	E.O.) and others in	n District Jail.
0003	Sub-Jail	`	3,287.02	2,011.75	(-)1,275.27
	O	3,287.02	,	,	
	Reasons for final saving have	not been intimated (A	August 2015).		
0006	Liberated Jail	`	90.23	55.74	(-)34.49
	O	82.00			
	R	8.23			
	Reasons for augmentation in not been intimated (August 20		opriation of ₹ 8.23	lakh as well as fin	al saving have
2070 00	Other Administrative Service	ees			
108	Fire Protection and Control				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0102	Purchase of Fire Extinguisher	Fauinments	336.40	336,40	0.00
0102	O	2,500.00	330.40	330.40	0.00
	R	(-)2,163.60			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,1	* * * *	been intimated (A	ugust 2015).	
0205	National Scheme for Moderni and other Forces		0.00	0.00	0.00
	S	492.81			
	R	(-)492.81			
	Reasons for surrender of the e	` /	not been intimated	1 (August 2015)	
2225		-		. (110gust 2010).	
2235	Social Security and Welfare				
01	Rehabilitation				
202	Other Rehabilitation				
Non Pla		1 1 (0.1	2.04	2.04	0.00
0004	Multi development for surrenand their families		2.84	2.84	0.00
	O	30.00			
	R	(-)27.16			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 27	.16 lakh have not bee	en intimated (Augi	ust 2015).	
02	Social Welfare				
106	Correctional Services				
Non Pla			661.04	650.24	()10.00
0002	Probation Services	727.85	661.04	650.24	(-)10.80
	O P				
	R D	(-)66.81		:	O
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 6				

Reasons for surrender of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}{\stackrel{}}}$ 66.81 lakh was attributed to non appointment of Computer Operators, delayed sanction of Assured Career Progression (A.C.P) and Modified Assured Career Progression (M.A.C.P.) and percentage fixed by the Finance Department on tour and office expenditure. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
200	Other Programmes		,	
Non Pla				
0003	Special allowances to Freedom Fighters and their dependents	1,040.71	671.23	(-)369.48
	O 1,400.00			
	R (-)359.29			
	Surrender of ₹ 359.29 lakh was attributed to de	eath of freedom fig	thters and their depen-	dents. Reasons
	for final saving have not been intimated (Augus		_	
0005	District Welfare Board of Soldiers, Sailors and Airmen	97.40	88.85	(-)8.55
	O 138.26			
	R (-)40.86			
	Surrender of ₹ 40.86 lakh was attributed to re expenditure on tour. Reasons for final saving has			fficers and less
0009	J.P. Senani Samman Yojana	1,141.35	1,140.35	(-)1.00
	O 1,300.00			
	R (-)158.65			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appr lakh was attributed to non-receipt of declarate pensioners relating to J.P. Senani Samman Yo final saving have not been intimated (August 20	tion letter from the	e District Magistrates	s in respect of
0011	Relaxation on humanity ground	150.00	68.45	(-)81.55
	O 200.00			
	R (-)50.00			
Plan	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appronot been intimated (August 2015). CENTRAL PLAN SCHEME	opriation of ₹ 50.0	00 lakh as well as fin	al saving have
0414	Assistance to Terrorism, Communalism and	14.00	14.00	0.00
0414	Naxal violence victims	14.00	14.00	0.00
	S 140.00			
	R (-)126.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 126.00 lakh have no	ot been intimated (A	August 2015).	

Capital (Voted)

(August 2015).

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 14,461.26 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 9,420.69 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 8,835.99 lakh) and December 2014 (₹ 584.70 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (v) Provision surrendered (₹ 10,007.83 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 14,461.26 lakh) by ₹ 4,453.43 lakh.
- (vi) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		•	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4055	Capital Outlay on Police				
00					
051	Construction				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Construction and Maintenar	nce of Police	19,616.38	19,294.61	(-)321.77
	Buildings				
	0	22,716.38			
	R	(-)3,100.00			
	Reasons for reduction in pro not been intimated (August	2015).		00 lakh as well as fir	al saving have
0204	National Scheme for Moder	rnisation of Police	5,715.70	1,505.70	(-)4,210.00
	and other Forces				
	O	5,131.00			
	S	584.70			
	Reasons for final saving hav	ve not been intimated ((August 2015).		
207	State Police				
Non Plan		. 1			
0001	Equivalent amount of the C		0.00	0.00	0.00
	Government under Police M				
	O R	7,200.00			
		(-)7,200.00	man massint of f	and from the Correspond	mont of India
789	Surrender of the entire prov Special Component Plan for		non-receipt of f	und from the Governi	ment of maia.
Plan	STATE PLAN	Scheduled Castes			
0101	Construction and Maintenar	nce of Police	48.30	0.00	(-)48.30
0101	Buildings	100 01 1 01100	40.30	0.00	(-)40.30
	0	48.30			
	Reasons for non-utilisation		have not been in	ntimated (August 201	5).
4070	Capital Outlay on other A	-			-).
00					
052	Machinery and Equipments				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Equipments of Jail		225.15	225.15	0.00
	0	500.00			
	R	(-)274.85			
	N	(-)2/4.83			

decrease by surrender of ₹ 1,274.85 lakh. Reasons for increase and decrease have not been intimated

Grant No. 22 - Concld. Head **Total Grant** Actual Excess (+) **Expenditure** Saving (-) (₹in lakh) 4235 Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare 60 Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes 051 Construction Plan STATE PLAN 3,519.94 0101 3,524.63 (+)4.69Concrete fencing of Graveyard O 5,000.00 R (-)1,480.06Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,480.06 lakh as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015). Excess (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under: (vii) Head **Total Grant** Actual Excess (+) Expenditure Saving (-) (₹in lakh) 4070 **Capital Outlay on other Administrative Services** 00 051 Construction Plan STATE PLAN 0103 Building Construction of Central/ 2,599.99 2,721.94 (+)121.95Divisional/Sub-Jail- Home (Jail) Department

Reasons for augmentation in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 2,100.00 lakh and surrender of ₹ 0.01 lakh as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015).

500.00

2,099.99

O

R

Grant No. 23 - INDUSTRIES DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

Food Storage and Warehousing
 Village and Small Industries
 Industries
 Secretariat- Economic Services

Voted:

Original 80,78,346 1,43,24,241 49,63,722 (-)93,60,519

Supplementary 62,45,895

Amount surrendered during the year 49,08,567

20 June 2014 45,15,100 27 June 2014 55,000 2 July 2014 2,45,200 31 March 2015 93,267

CAPITAL

Major Heads

4851	Capital Outlay on Village and Small Industries
4860	Capital Outlay on Consumer Industries
4885	Capital Outlay on Industries and Minerals
6885	Other Loans to Industries and Minerals

Voted:

Original 1,35,047 1,35,047 95 (-)1,34,952

Supplementary 0

Amount surrendered during the year 1,34,952

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 93,605.19 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 62,458.95 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 56,764.00 lakh) and December 2014 (₹ 5,694.95 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 49,085.67 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 93,605.19 lakh) by ₹ 44,519.52 lakh.

(iii) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

(111)	Saving (\$ 23 lakii of 10 per cent of)	me provision		•	
Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
				expenditure (₹in lakh)	Saving (-)
2408	Food Storage and Warehousing			(\ III lakii)	
01	Food				
103	Food Processing				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0201	National Food Processing Mission		229.53	229.53	0.00
	0	907.00			
	S	907.00			
	R (-)1,584.47			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,584.47	lakh have no	ot been intimated	(August 2015).	
0301	National Food Processing Mission		162.51	162.51	0.00
	O	162.51			
	S	326.51			
	R	(-)326.51			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 326.51 la		been intimated (A	August 2015).	
789	Special Component Plan for Schedu	led Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0301	National Food Processing Mission		0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	47.49			
	S	47.49			
	R	(-)94.98			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire p	rovision hav	e not been intima	ted (August 2015).	
2851	Village and Small Industries				
00					
102	Small Scale Industries				
Non Pla	n				
0001	Demonstration Centres		3,296.15	1,827.51	(-)1,468.64
	O	3,306.15			
	R	(-)10.00			
	Reasons for reduction in provision b	y re-approp	riation of ₹ 10.00	lakh as well as fina	al saving have
	not been intimated (August 2015).				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0106	Udyog Mitra		100.00	73.60	(-)26.40
	O	100.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not be	en intimated	(August 2015).		
103	Handloom Industries				
Non Pla	n				
0001	Handloom Development Schemes		199.10	122.76	(-)76.34
	O	189.10			
	R	10.00			
	Reasons for augmentation of provis		propriation of ₹	10.00 lakh as well a	s final saving
	have not been intimated (August 201	-			8

	Grant No. 2.	3 - Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0103	Handloom Development Scheme	1,805.00	1.16	(-)1,803.84
	O 1,805.00			
	S 1,797.00			
	R (-)1,797.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,797.00 lakh as well			
0113	Strengthening of Craft Research Scheme Institution	1,460.00	147.30	(-)1,312.70
	O 1,860.00			
	S 10.00			
	R (-)410.00			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appr lakh as well as final saving have not been intim	-		er of ₹ 10.00
0226	National Handloom Development Programme	827.00	0.00	(-)827.00
	O 827.00			
	S 600.00			
	R (-)600.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 600.00 lakh as well intimated (August 2015).	as non-utilisation of	the entire provision	have not been
0326	National Handloom Development Programme	15.00	0.00	(-)15.00
	O 15.00			
	S 15.00			
	R (-)15.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 15.00 lakh as well a intimated (August 2015).	s non-utilisation of	the entire provision	have not been
104	Handicraft Industries			
Non Pla	nn			
0001	Development of Handicrafts and Craft Research Institutions	387.91	328.03	(-)59.88
	O 387.91			
Plan	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate STATE PLAN	ed (August 2015).		
0101	Development of Handicrafts	1,290.00	797.09	(-)492.91
0101	O 1,290.00	1,2,0,00	737103	().>=.>1
	S 550.00			
	R (-)550.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 550.00 lakh as well as	s final saving have n	ot been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
105	Khadi and Village Industries			,
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0001	Assistance to Bihar State Khadi Gramodyog Board	150.00	94.96	(-)55.04
	O 150.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimate	ed (August 2015)		
	reasons for imal saving have not occir illillian	(11ugust 2013).		

	Grant	No. 23 - Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0102	Grants-in-aid to Bihar State Khadi Gramodyog Board-Special Component Pl for Scheduled Castes	400.00 lan	0.00	(-)400.00
	O 40	0.00		
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire	provision have not been	intimated (August 20	015).
107	Sericulture Industries			
Non Plan	n			
0001	Development of Sericulture	1,217.33	628.83	(-)588.50
	O 1,21	7.33		
	Reasons for final saving have not been int	timated (August 2015).		
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Special Component Plan for Backward Classes Development of Sericulture	3,700.00	1,172.30	(-)2,527.70
	O 4,80	0.00		
	R (-)1,10	0.00		
	Reasons for reduction in provision by rehave not been intimated (August 2015).	e-appropriation of ₹ 1,1	00.00 lakh as well a	as final saving
0203	Catalyst Development Programme under Sericulture Insect Cradle	230.00	0.00	(-)230.00
		0.00		()
0204		4.00	0.00	(-)144.00
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire (August 2015).	provision in the above	two cases have not b	
0303	Catalyst Development Programme under Sericulture Insect Cradle	160.00	45.29	(-)114.71
	O 16	60.00		
	Reasons for final saving have not been into	timated (August 2015).		
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled C	astes		
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Powerloom Scheme	400.00	0.00	(-)400.00
	O 40	0.00		
0103	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire p Establishment of District Industry Centres	rovision have not been i	intimated (August 20 0.00	(-)30.00
	•	0.00		()=====
		0.00		
	R (-)3 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 30.00 lakh a been intimated (August 2015).	so well as non-utilisation	n of the entire provi	ision have not

Head	G.		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0104	Handloom Development Scheme		1,200.20	3.58	(-)1,196.62
	О	1,200.20			
0105	Special Component Plan for Backwar Classes Development of Sericulture		1,200.00	87.18	(-)1,112.82
		1,200.00		. 1 ()	<u> </u>
0207	Reasons for final saving in the above Catalyst Development Programme un Sericulture Insect Cradle		11.95	0.00 mated (August 2015). (-)51.95
	O	14.00			
	S	37.95			
0307	Reasons for non-utilisation of the enti- Catalyst Development Programme un Sericulture Insect Cradle	•	on have not been in 40.00	ntimated (August 20 5.57	15). (-)34.43
	O	40.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not bee	n intimated	l (August 2015).		
2052	T 1 4 *				
2852 80	Industries General				
001	Direction and Administration				
Non Pla					
0002	Direction		2,755.29	1,831.50	(-)923.79
		2,763.29	,	,	()-
	R	(-)8.00			
	Reasons for reduction in provision b not been intimated (August 2015).	y re-appro	oriation of₹ 8.00	lakh as well as fina	al saving have
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0110	Industrial Area Development Authori	•	50.00	0.00	(-)50.00
0111	0	50.00	150.00	0.00	()150.00
0111	Offices of Investment Commissioner	150.00	150.00	0.00	(-)150.00
	O Reasons for non-utilisation of the en (August 2015).		on in the above t	two cases have not b	een intimated
003	Industrial Education-Research and Tr	ainino			
Non Pla		ammg			
0001	Crafts Training Centre		188.67	161.12	(-)27.55
0001	0	188.67	100.07	101.12	()27.33
102		188.07			
102	Industrial Productivity				
Non Pla			100.25	12.62	()66 62
0004	Establishment of Industrial Groups	100.25	109.25	42.62	(-)66.63
	O	109.25			

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0110	Industrial Area Development Authority	8,522.00	840.00	(-)7,682.00
	O 7,782.0	00		
	S 740.0	00		
0135	Establishment of Entrepreneurs Developmer Scheme	2,786.00	488.24	(-)2,297.76
	O 1,715.0	00		
	S 1,071.0	00		
	Reasons for final saving in above four cases	have not been intima	ted (August 2015).	
0147	Organise meetings for incentive for Capital investment under Bihar Industrial Development Mission	100.00	0.00	(-)100.00
	O 100.0	00		
0159	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire prov Incentive for Food Processing Industry	vision have not been in 5,600.00	intimated (August 20 0.00	(-)5,600.00
	O 2,600.0	00		
	S 5,600.0	00		
	R (-)2,600.0	00		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,600.00 lakh as been intimated (August 2015).	well as non-utilisati	on of the entire prov	ision have not
0160	Scheme for Pre-production and Post- production facilities	39,000.00	36,632.00	(-)2,368.00
	O 29,500.0	00		
	S 37,500.0	00		
	R (-)28,000.0	00		
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 28,000.00 lakh decrease by surrender of ₹ 29,500.00 lakh. F have not been intimated (August 2015).		·	
0163	Creation, Development and Maintenance of other Basic Infrastructure for promotion of Business, Commerce and Industry-Bihar Business Development Fund	2,715.00	733.28	(-)1,981.72
	O 1,900.0			
	S 2,515.0			
	R (-)1,700.0			
0451	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,700.00 lakh as w	_		
0164	Bihar Foundation	341.00	280.00	(-)61.00
	O 181.0			
	S 160.0			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intim	lated (August 2015).		

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
789	Special Component Plan for S	Scheduled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0102	Establishment of Entrepreneu Scheme	rs Development	10,720.80	587.07	(-)10,133.73
	0	10,720.80			
	S	10,234.00			
	R	(-)10,234.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ (August 2015).	10,234.00 lakh	as well as final	saving have not	been intimated
3451	Secretariat- Economic Servi	ices			
00					
090	Secretariat				
Non Plan	1				
0001	Industries Department		246.39	241.77	(-)4.62
	0	290.11			
	R	(-)43.72			

Capital (Voted)

(iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 1,349.52 lakh, original provision of ₹ 1,350.47 lakh made under capital section of this grant proved excessive.

Reasons for surrender of ₹ 43.72 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).

(v) Saving (₹ 10 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4851	Capital Outlay on Village and Sma	all Industries		
00				
102	Small Scale Industries			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0102	Tool Room Training Centre	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	53.47		
	R	(-)53.47		
Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 0.71 lakh and so have not been intimated (August 2015).				₹ 52.76 lakh

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4860	Capital Outlay on Consumer Industries			
60	Others			
102	Foods and Beverages			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0201	Assistance to States for Infrastructure Development of Exports (ASIDE)	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 1,207.00			
	R (-)1,207.00			
0301	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision ha Assistance to States for Infrastructure Development of Exports (ASIDE)	ve not been intimate 0.00	ated (August 2015). 0.00	0.00
	O 40.00			
	R (-)40.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision ha	ve not been intim	ated (August 2015).	
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes		(8)	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0301	Assistance to States for Infrastructure	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Development of Exports (ASIDE)			
	O 10.00			
	R (-)10.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision ha	ve not been intima	ated (August 2015).	
4885	Capital Outlay on Industries and Minerals			
02	Development of Backward Areas			
050	Land			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Land Acquisition for Industrial Development	0.95	0.95	0.00
	O 20.00			
	R (-)19.05			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 19.05 lakh have not	been intimated (A	ugust 2015).	
6885	Other Loans to Industries and Minerals			
01	Loan to Industrial Financial Institutions			
190	Loan to Public Sector and Other Undertakings			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0110	Loan to Bihar State Financial Corporation	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 20.00			
	R (-)20.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision ha	ve not been intima	ated (August 2015).	

Grant No. 24 - INFORMATION AND PUBLIC RELATION DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2220 Information and Publicity

2251 Secretariat- Social Services

Voted:

Original 9,62,579 20,62,579 11,58,247 (-)9,04,332

Supplementary 11,00,000

Amount surrendered during the year 8,92,626

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 9,043.32 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 11,000.00 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 8,000.00 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 3,000.00 lakh) proved excessive.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 8,926.26 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 9,043.32 lakh) by ₹ 117.06 lakh.

Grant No. 24 - Concld.

(iii) Saving (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2220	Information and Publicity			
01	Films			
001	Direction and Administration			
Non Pla				
0001	Direction and Administration	358.98	335.25	(-)23.73
	O 1	,016.76		
	R (-)657.78		
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 657.	78 lakh was the net effect of ir	ncrease by re-appropriat	ion of ₹ 42.00
	lakh and decrease by surrender of		increase and decrease a	s well as final
	saving have not been intimated (A	August 2015).		
60	Others			
106	Field Publicity			
Non Pla	n			
0002	District Units	1,433.24	1,385.73	(-)47.51
		,525.13		
		,091.89		
	Reasons for reduction in provisi			of ₹ 1,042.89
	lakh as well as final saving have	not been intimated (August 201	.5).	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Regional Publicity Scheme	1,193.22	1,193.22	0.00
	O	800.00		
		,000.00		
		,606.78		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 6,606.			
0102	Regional Publicity Scheme- Spec		626.43	(-)44.90
	Component Plan for Scheduled C			
	O	193.97		
		,000.00		
	The state of the s)522.64		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 522.64	4 lakh as well as final saving ha	ive not been intimated (A	August 2015).
2251	Secretariat-Social Services			
00				
090	Secretariat			
Non Pla	n			
0014	Information and Public Relation	42.92	42.00	(-)0.92
	Department			
	O	82.93		
	R	(-)40.01		
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 40.0			-
	surrender of ₹ 47.01 lakh. Reaso	ons for increase and decrease a	as well as final saving	have not been

intimated (August 2015).

Grant No. 25 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2230 Labour and Employment

2852 Industries

3451 Secretariat- Economic Services

Voted:

Original 19,22,504 21,56,424 4,30,383 (-)17,26,041

Supplementary 2,33,920

Amount surrendered during the year 17,26,012

(31 March 2015)

CAPITAL

Major Head

4859 Capital Outlay on Telecommunication and Electronic Industries

Voted:

Original 1,00,000 1,00,000 40,000 (-)60,000

Supplementary 0

Amount surrendered during the year 60,000

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 17,260.41 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 2,339.20 lakh obtained in July 2014 proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 17,260.12 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 17,260.41 lakh) by ₹ 0.29 lakh.

(:::)	Carring ~ (+ 20 lalala	a 1 () 4	~ f 41. ~		occurred mainly under:
(1111)	Naving it zu lakn	or iu nor cont	or the provision	whichever is more	i occurrea mainiy iinaer:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2230	Labour and Employment			
03	Training			
001	Direction and Administration			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Skill Development Mission	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Ο 6,	000.00		
	R (-)6,	00.000		
	Surrender of the entire provision was	attributed to reduction in p	olan outlay.	
2852	Industries			
07	Telecommunication and Electronic In	dustries		
202	Electronics			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	National e-Governance Project-Comn Service Centre	non 0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	100.00		
	R (-)	100.00		
	Surrender of the entire provision was	attributed to reduction in p	olan outlay.	
0102	Public Grievance Cell in Chief Minist	ter 43.28	43.28	0.00
	Secretariat			
		200.00		
		156.72		
	Surrender of the ₹156.72 lakh was att	•	•	
0103	Detailed Project Report for e-Governa	nnce 0.00	0.00	0.00
	Projects			
		200.00		
		200.00		
0104	e-Purchasing Scheme	0.00	0.00	0.00
	0	100.00		
0105		100.00	0.00	0.00
0105	State's Portal Scheme O	0.00 200.00	0.00	0.00
		200.00		
	Surrender of the entire provision in th		ttributed to reduction in	n nlan outlay
0106	Gyan City Project	998.65	998.65	0.00
0100	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	717.08	<i>,,,</i> ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	0.00
		718.43		
	Surrender of ₹ 3,718.43 lakh was attri		outlay.	
0107	Publicity Extension Scheme relating t	•	28.50	0.00
	Information Technology			
	О	300.00		
	* *	271.50		
	Surrender of ₹ 271.50 lakh was attribution	uted to reduction in plan or	utlay.	

	Grant No.	25 - Contd.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
			Expenditure	Saving (-)
			(₹in lakh)	
0108	State Data Centre	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 100.00			
	R (-)100.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attribute	•	•	
0109	e-Governance, State Scheme	748.93	628.70	(-)120.23
	O 3,580.00			
	R (-)2,831.07			
	Surrender of ₹ 2,831.07 lakh was attributed to	reduction in plan of	outlay. Reasons for fin	al saving have
0010	not been intimated (August 2015).	1 005 00	1.025.00	0.00
0212	National e-Administration Work Scheme	1,927.00	1,927.00	0.00
	(NEGAP)(ACA)			
	O 2,306.00 S 2,339.00			
	R (-)2,718.00			
	Surrender of ₹ 2,718.00 lakh was attributed to	roduction in plan c	uitlov	
		reduction in plan c	ounay.	
3451 <i>00</i>	Secretariat-Economic Services			
090	Secretariat			
Non Plan	n			
0027	Information Technology Department	178.59	178.30	(-)0.29
	O 321.96			
	S 0.20			
	R (-)143.57			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 143.57 lakh as wel	l as final saving hav	e not been intimated (August 2015).
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0118	Secretariat's Local Network	336.00	336.00	0.00
	O 1,000.00			
	R (-)664.00			
	Surrender of ₹ 664.00 lakh was attributed to r	eduction in plan ou	tlay.	
(iv)	Excess (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provis	ion, whichever is m	nore) occurred mainly	under:

Head		1013	al Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2852	Industries				
07	Telecommunication and El	ectronic Industries			
202	Electronics				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0110	e-District Scheme		43.18	163.40	(+)120.22
	0	100.00			
	R	(-)56.82			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ excess have not been intim		ed to reducti	on in plan outlay. R	easons for final

Grant No. 25 - Concld.

Capital (Voted)

- (v) In view of the final saving of ₹ 600.00 lakh, original provision of ₹ 1,000.00 lakh made under capital section of this grant proved excessive.
- (vi) Saving (₹ 10 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4859	Capital Outlay on Telecommunica and Electronic Industries	tion		
02	Electronics			
004	Research and Development			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Bihar State Wide Area Network (SW	/AN) 400.00	400.00	0.00
	O	1,000.00		
	R (-)600.00		
	Surrender of ₹ 600.00 lakh was attri	buted to reduction in plan or	ıtlay.	

Grant No. 26 - LABOUR RESOURCE DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
	Expenditure	Saving (-)
	(₹in thousand)	

REVENUE

N/L - 5		TT.	
Mai	UI.	пе	aus

Medical and Public Health
Labour and Employment
Social Security and Welfare
Secretariat-Social Services

Voted:

Original 33,45,147 46,73,328 21,93,242 (-)24,80,086

Supplementary 13,28,181

Amount surrendered during the year 21,49,330

 26 November 2014
 6,51,600

 11 February 2015
 40,000

 27 February 2015
 20,000

 31 March 2015
 14,37,730

CAPITAL

Major Head

4250 Capital Outlay on Other Social Services

Voted:

Original 46,997 46,997 33,232 (-)13,765

Supplementary 0

Amount surrendered during the year 12,781

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 24,800.86 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 13,281.81 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 6,546.84 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 6,519.46 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 215.51 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 21,493.30 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 24,800.86 lakh) by ₹ 3,307.56 lakh.

(iii) Saving (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		1	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2210	Medical and Public Health				
01	Urban Health Services-Allopathy				
102	Employees State Insurance Scheme				
Non Plan	1				
0001	Employees State Insurance Scheme		1,036.11	1,036.11	0.00
	0	1,148.14			
	S	3.44			
	R	(-)115.47	•		1
	Surrender of ₹ 115.47 lakh was attrib				
	repatriation of some officers to their p	_			-
Plan	medicines supplied by Bihar Medical S STATE PLAN	ervices and	Infrastructure Cor	poration Limited (B	MSICL).
0103	Employees State Insurance Scheme, La Resource Department	bour	2.67	2.67	0.00
	O	50.00			
	R	(-)47.33			
	Surrender of ₹ 47.33 lakh was attribu	` '	concurrence of B	ihar State Building	Construction
	Corporation Limited in respect of work			•	
	of Finance Department.			P	F
2230	Labour and Employment				
01	Labour				
001	Direction and Administration				
Non Plan					
0001	Labour Commissioner		381.82	371.32	(-)10.50
	0	438.86			()
	R	(-)57.04			
	Surrender of ₹ 57.04 lakh was attributed	· /	nt of some officer	s/staff, non-payment	of arrears on
	account of pay revision and restrictions			- ·	
	final saving have not been intimated (Au	_	•	-	
101	Industrial Relations	-			
Non Plan	1				
0006	Enforcement and Administration of		668.47	665.27	(-)3.20
	Labour Laws				
	O	908.27			
	R	(-)239.80			
0007	Implementation of the Minimum Wages in Agriculture	s Act	1,984.35	1,969.40	(-)14.95
	O	2,367.37			
		(-)383.02			
	Surrender of ₹ 239.80 lakh and ₹ 383.0		e above two case	s were attributed to	retirement of

Surrender of ₹ 239.80 lakh and ₹ 383.02 lakh in the above two cases were attributed to retirement of some officers/staff, non-payment of arrears on account of pay revision and restrictions imposed on drawal by the Finance Department. Reasons for the final saving in above two cases have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Gran	t No. 26 - Contd.		_
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0108	Strengthening of Enforcement System for	r 63.84		(+)0.45
0108	Implementation of Labour Acts	05.0	1 04.29	(+)0.43
	O Labour Acts	347.35		
		-)283.51		
	<u> </u>	<i>'</i>	. : 4:	
	Surrender of ₹ 265.43 lakh was attributed			
	drawal by the Finance Department. Reas			on of ₹ 18.08
102	lakh as well as final excess have not bee	n intimated (August 2013	9).	
102 Non Pla	Working Conditions and Safety			
0002	Inspector of Factories	350.40	349.44	()0 06
0002	O	452.21	J 349.44	(-)0.96
		-)101.81		
	Surrender of ₹ 101.81 lakh was attributed	<i>'</i>	icers/staff non-navmer	nt of arrears on
103	account of pay revision and restrictions in final saving have not been intimated (Augu General Labour Welfare	nposed on drawal by the		
Plan	STATE PLAN	106 5	105.00	()0.55
0103	Strengthening of Child Labour Rehabilita	106.73	3 105.98	(-)0.75
	Machinery	100 15		
	O R	189.15 (-)82.42		
		* /	in time and mastriation	a immedad on
	Surrender of ₹ 82.42 lakh was attribute			
114	drawal by the Finance Department. Reason	ons for final saving have	not been intimated (At	igust 2013).
Plan	Welfare of emigrant labour STATE PLAN			
0102	Expenditure on repatriation of Inter State	100.4	1 97.41	(-)3.00
0102	migrant labours	100.7)/, 1 1	(-)3.00
	O	157.50		
		(-)57.09		
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re	` '	50 lakh and by surrenc	der of ₹ 43 49
	lakh as well as final saving have not beer			
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled C	` ` `	<i>)</i> .	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0103	Expenditure on repatriation of Inter State	21.00	21.00	0.00
	migrant labours			
	O	65.00		
	R	(-)44.00		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 44.00 lakh have	ve not been intimated (Au	ugust 2015).	
03	Training			
003	Training of Craftsmen and Supervisors			
Plan	STATE PLAN	1		
0105	Commencement of new trade in previous	9.5 ²	9.54	0.00
	established Institutions	(0.00		
	O	60.00		
		(-)50.46	ommlovess suit user	tiona i
	Surrender of ₹ 50.46 lakh was attributed	i to non-appointment of	employees and restric	uons imposed
	on drawal by the Finance Department.			

	TA.T	^	α $^{\prime}$ 1
(_rant	NO	/h =	Contd.
Orant	11U.	40 -	Comu.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0109	Modernisation of Machines	351.63	351.63	0.00
	O 500.00			
	R (-)148.37			. _
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropr have not been intimated (August 2015).			₹ 75.37 lakh
0129	Bihar Skill Development Mission	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 20.00			
	S 13,012.00 R (-)13,032.00			
	Surrender of ₹ 13,032.00 lakh was attributed to		d on drawal (₹5.91	6.00 lakh) by
	the Finance Department and making provision fo new Industrial Training Institute (₹ 200.00 lakh) a	or Grants-in-aid (₹ (6,516.00 lakh) in est	ablishment of
0233	Skill Development Mission	3,239.02	101.92	(-)3,137.10
	O 3,239.00			
	S 0.02			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated			
101	Industrial Training Institutes	,		
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Establishment of New Women Industrial	162.22	158.98	(-)3.24
	Training Institute			()
	O 300.03			
	R (-)137.81			
	Surrender of ₹ 137.81 lakh was attributed to non on drawal by the Finance Department. Rea (August 2015).			-
102	Apprenticeship Training			
Non Pla	n			
0001	Apprenticeship Training Scheme	172.83	172.53	(-)0.30
	O 222.02			
	R (-)49.19			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-approp lakh as well as final saving have not been intimate		lakh and by surrend	er of ₹ 22.69
2235	Social Security and Welfare			
60	Other Social Security and Welfare Programme			
110	Other Insurance Schemes			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0202	Social Security for Unorganised Labourers including National Health Insurance Scheme	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 6,000.00			
	R (-)6,000.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to	non-concurrence	of the Finance Depar	tment.

Grant No. 26 - Concld.

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2251	Secretariat- Social Services				
00					
091	Attached Offices				
Non Pla	n				
0001	Establishment of Secretariat Canteen		438.47	438.47	0.00
	O	572.37			
	R	(-)133.90			
0002	Establishment of Legislative Canteen		127.59	127.59	0.00
	O	164.82			
	R	(-)37.23			
	Surrender of ₹ 133.90 lakh and ₹ 37.2	23 lakh in ab	ove two cases we	re attributed to retire	ment of some

Capital (Voted)

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 137.65 lakh, original provision of ₹ 469.97 lakh made under capital section of this grant proved excessive.
- (v) Provision surrendered (₹ 127.81 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 137.65 lakh) by ₹ 9.84 lakh.
- (vi) Saving (₹ 5 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

officials and restrictions imposed on drawal by the Finance Department.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4250	Capital Outlay on Other Social Services			
00				
050	Land			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Land acquisition for Industrial	342.16	332.32	(-)9.84
	Training Institute			
	O 469	.97		
	R (-)127	.81		
	Criminal of 7 127 01 Joleh rives attailanted to	ahanaa in Landaaa	visition molisty Doo	ana for final

Grant No. 27 - LAW DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)

Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE Major Heads

2014 Administration of Justice
2052 Secretariat- General Services
2235 Social Security and Welfare
2250 Other Social Services

Voted:

Original 65,93,332 67,32,125 49,41,181 (-)17,90,944

Supplementary 1,38,793

Amount surrendered during the year 17,74,980

5 November 2014 60,487 31 March 2015 17,14,493

Notes and Comments - Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 17,909.44 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 1,387.93 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 913.26 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 473.50 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 1.17 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 17,749.80 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 17,909.44 lakh) by ₹ 159.64 lakh.

····	C · (FA(111 10	, C.1		1 ' \	1 '1 1
/ 1111 \	Saving 12 15 lake or 111	now cout of the	nravician whi	Charlet 10 maral	accurred mainly linder
(I I I I)	Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10	ner cent of the	DIOVISION, WIII	CHEVEL IS INDICE	occurred manny under.

Head	Saving (C 23 takii 01 10 per cen	-	Fotal Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2014	Administration of Justice			,	
<i>00</i> 003	Training				
Non Pla	Training n				
0001	Bihar Judicial Academy		854.65	854.65	0.00
0001	O	1,309.19	3030	3232	0.00
	S	549.60			
	R	(-)1,004.14			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,00	4.14 lakh have no	t been intimated	(August 2015).	
105	Civil and Session Courts				
Non Pla	n				
0001	Civil and Session Courts		41,671.74	41,554.42	(-)117.32
	O	50,787.20			
	S	363.66			
	R	(-)9,479.12		1	
	Surrender of ₹ 9,479.12 lakh		-	asures and posts rem	ained vacant.
0006	Reasons for final saving have n	ot been intimated		(2.10	()0.72
0006	e-Court Mission Mode Project	500.00	62.91	62.18	(-)0.73
	O R	(-)437.09			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 437.	* *	final saving have	e not been intimated (A	monst 2015)
106	Small Causes Courts	or lakii as well as	mai saving nave	o not occi intimated (1)	tugust 2015).
Non Pla					
0001	Constitution of Morning, Eveni	ng, Special	0.93	0.93	0.00
	Judicial Magistrate and Shift Corecommendation of the Finance	ourts on the			
	O	4,286.40			
	R	(-)4,285.47			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,28		t been intimated	(August 2015)	
114	Legal Advisers and Counsels	o. 17 lakii ilave ilo	t occir ilitimatea	(114gust 2013).	
Non Pla	•				
0002	Legal assistance to the Poor		784.04	774.14	(-)9.90
0002		1.145.10	704.04	//4.14	(-)9.90
	0	1,147.19			
	R	(-)363.15			2017)
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 363.	15 lakh as well as	•	,	,
0006	Law Commission		70.00	67.95	(-)2.05
	O	120.88			
	R	(-)50.88			
	Surrender of ₹ 50.88 lakh was		-	and posts remained va	cant. Reasons
	for final saving have not been in	ntimated (August	2015).		

Grant No. 27 - Concld.

Head		51411011002	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	STATE PLAN		0.00	0.00	0.00
0105	Grants to Bar Council/Associa	tion of Bihar	0.00	0.00	0.00
	State/District/Sub-division	500.00			
	O	500.00			
	R	(-)500.00		had (A	
117	Reasons for surrender of the er Family Courts	itire provision nav	e not been muma	ted (August 2013).	
Non Pla					
0001	Family Courts		379.84	377.97	(-)1.87
0001	O Courts	269.65	3/7.04	311.71	(-)1.07
	S	473.50			
	R	(-)363.31			
	Surrender of ₹ 363.31 lakh wa	* *	onomy measures s	and nosts remained va	cant Reasons
	for final saving have not been		•	and posts remained va	cant. Reasons
Plan	STATE PLAN	milinaicu (Augusi	. 2013).		
0101	Family Courts		163.27	162.90	()0.27
0101	O Courts	768.14	103.27	102.90	(-)0.37
	R	(-)604.87			
	Reasons of ₹ 604.87 lakh wa family court under State Plan t intimated (August 2015).				
2052 00	Secretariat-General Services				
090 Non Pla	Secretariat in				
0018	Law Department		592.14	590.38	(-)1.76
	O	718.23			()
	R	(-)126.09			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 126.0	* *	final saving have no	ot been intimated (Aug	ust 2015).
2235	Social Security and Welfare				
60	Other Social Security and Welj	fare Programmes			
200	Other Programmes	are 1 rogrammes			
Non Pla	_				
0013	Bihar Peedit Pratikar Scheme		20.60	13.85	(-)6.75
0015	O	50.00	20.00	13.03	()0.73
	R	(-)29.40			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 29.4	` '	final saving have	not been intimated (A)	1011st 2015)
	reasons for sufferince of (2).	10 lukii us weli as	mar saving nave	not occir intiliated (A)	45ust 2015 j.

Appropriation No. 28 - HIGH COURT OF BIHAR (ALL CHARGED)

Total Actual Excess (+)
Appropriation Expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE Major Head

2014 Administration of Justice

Charged:

Original 12,70,228 12,90,028 8,14,128 (-)4,75,900

Supplementary 19,800

Amount surrendered during the year 4,21,306

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments - Revenue (Charged)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 4,759.00 lakh, supplementary appropriation of ₹ 198.00 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 100.00 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 98.00 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 4,213.06 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 4,759.00 lakh) by ₹ 545.94 lakh.

Appropriation No. 28 - Concld.

(iii) Saving (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Appropriation	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2014	Administration of Justice			
00				
102	High Courts			
Non Pla	n			
0001	High Court, Patna	8,423.21	7,877.27	(-)545.94
	O 12,05	2.78		
	R (-)3,62	9.57		
	Surrender of ₹ 3,629.57 lakh was attr	ibuted to mainly retireme	nt of Hon'ble High	Court Judges,
	non-fulfilment of the sanctioned posts		s of expenditure. Re	easons for final
	saving have not been intimated (Augus	t 2015).		
0005	e-Court Mission Mode Project	199.43	199.43	0.00
	O 64	9.50		
	R (-)45	0.07		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 450.07 lakh	have not been intimated (August 2015).	
0006	Centenary Ceremony of Patna High Co	urt 64.57	64.57	0.00
	S 19	8.00		
	R (-)13	3.43		
	Surrender of ₹ 133.43 lakh was attri non-fulfilment of the sanctioned posts a			Court Judges,

Grant No. 29 - MINES AND GEOLOGY DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2853 Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

Voted:

Original 2,02,288 2,02,288 1,43,875 (-)58,413

Supplementary 0

Amount surrendered during the year 56,964

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments - Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 584.13 lakh, original provision of ₹ 2,022.88 lakh made under revenue section of this grant proved excessive.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 569.64 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 584.13 lakh) by ₹ 14.49 lakh.

Grant No. 29 - Concld.

(iii) Saving (₹ 10 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Tot	al Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2853	Non-ferrous Mining and Metal	llurgical Industri	es		
02	Regulation and Development of I	Mines			
001	Direction and Administration				
Non Pla	n				
0001	Mining and Geological Establish	ment	1,363.24	1,350.22	(-)13.02
	O	1,870.80			
	R	(-)507.56			
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 507. of ₹ 508.56 lakh. Reasons for inc (August 2015).				
004	Research and Development				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Geological and Global Positioning	ng System	45.85	45.85	0.00
	(G.P.S.) Lab				
	O	100.00			
	R	(-)54.15			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 54.15	lakh have not bee	n intimated (A	August 2015).	

Grant No. 30 - MINORITIES WELFARE DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)

Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2053	District Administration
2202	General Education
2225	Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes
2250	Other Social Services
2251	Secretariat-Social Services

Voted:

Original	8,34,516	8,88,660	7,05,780	(-)1,82,880
Supplementary	54,144			
Amount surrendered during the year				1,49,255

25 August 2014 20,000 15 September 2014 70,000 31 March 2015 59,255

CAPITAL

Major Heads

4250	Capital	Outlay on	other	Social	Services
------	---------	-----------	-------	--------	----------

Investments in General Financial and Trading Institutions
 Loans for General Financial and Trading Institutions

Voted:

Original 21,72,996 21,72,996 21,51,299 (-)21,697 Supplementary 0

Amount surrendered during the year 18,154

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 1,828.80 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 541.44 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 103.00 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 331.36 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 107.08 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 1,492.55 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 1,828.80 lakh) by ₹ 336.25 lakh.

Saving (₹ 15 lakh or 10		

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2053	District Administration			,	
00					
094 Non Pla	Other Establishments				
0010	Minority Welfare District Office		379.69	378.62	(-)1.07
0010	O	388.70	317.07	370.02	()1.07
	S	80.45			
	R	(-)89.46			
	Surrender of ₹ 89.46 lakh was attributed saving have not been intimated (August		t posts and econ-	omy measures. Rea	sons for final
2202	General Education				
02	Secondary Education				
107	Scholarships				
Plan	STATE PLAN		2 271 50	2 111 10	()160.40
0109	Chief Minister Students Incentive Sche		2,271.50	2,111.10	(-)160.40
	0	3,000.00			
	R	(-)728.50			<i>C</i> 1
	Surrender of ₹ 728.50 lakh was attribu have not been intimated (August 2015).	-	reduction in pia	n outray. Reasons 10	or imai saving
Plan	STATE PLAN	•			
0310	Multi Sectoral Development Programm	e for	125.76	118.54	(-)7.22
	Minorities				
	O	400.00			
	R	(-)274.24			
	Surrender of ₹ 274.24 lakh was attrib India. Reasons for final saving have not				overnment of
2225	Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Schedu Other Backward Classes	led Tribes a	nd		
03	Welfare of Backward Classes				
102	Economic Development				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0201	Multi Sectoral Development Programm Minorities	e for	54.84	0.00	(-)54.84
	S	75.00			
	R	(-)20.16			

Surrender of ₹ 20.16 lakh was attributed to non-completion of survey work in some selected blocks. Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provision have not been intimated (August 2015).

Grant No. 30 - Concld.

Head	S	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
277	Education		,			
Plan	STATE PLAN					
0111	Maintenance and Modernisation Scheme in Minority Hostels	88.13	86.13	(-)2.00		
	O	270.00				
	R (-)	181.87				
	Surrender of ₹ 181.87 lakh was attributed to been intimated (August 2015).	reduction in plan outlay.	Reasons for final sa	ving have not		
2250 00	Other Social Services					
800	Other Expenditure					
Plan	STATE PLAN					
0107	For Maintenance, Security and Growth of W property	Vaqf 0.00	0.00	0.00		
	O	20.00				
	R (-)20.00				
0108	Grants to Waqf Board as revolving fund for development of Waqf property	0.00	0.00	0.00		
	O	20.00				
	R (-)20.00				
	Surrender of the entire provision in the above	re two cases were attribute	ed to reduction in pla	n outlay.		
2251 00	Secretariat-Social Services					
090	Secretariat					
Non Plan						
0011	Minority Welfare Department	376.66	370.62	(-)6.04		
	0	277.72				
	S	161.70				
		-)62.76				
	`	Surrender of ₹ 62.76 lakh was attributed to vacant posts and economy measures. Reasons for				

Capital (Voted)

saving have not been intimated (August 2015).

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹216.97 lakh, original provision of ₹21,729.96 lakh made under Capital section of this grant proved excessive.
- (v) Provision surrendered (₹ 181.54 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 216.97 lakh) by ₹ 35.43 lakh.

Grant No. 31 - PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)

Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹in thousand)

REVENUE Major Head

2052 Secretariat- General Services

Voted:

Original 16,077 16,177 14,884 (-)1,293

Supplementary 100

Amount surrendered during the year 431

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments - Revenue (Voted)

(i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 12.93 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 1.00 lakh obtained in December 2014 proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.

(ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 4.31 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 12.93 lakh) by ₹ 8.62 lakh.

Grant No. 32 - LEGISLATURE

Total Grant/ Actual Excess (+)
Appropriation Expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE Major Head

2011 Parliament/State/Union Territory Legislatures

Voted:

 Original
 11,39,028
 13,25,653
 12,12,814
 (-)1,12,839

 Supplementary
 1,86,625

 Amount surrendered during the year
 1,08,836

 13 March 2015
 4,786

 31 March 2015
 1,04,050

Charged:

 Original
 8,562
 10,935
 9,574
 (-)1,361

 Supplementary
 2,373
 1,343

Amount surrendered during the year

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 1,128.39 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 1,866.25 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 1,834.18 lakh) and December 2014 (₹ 32.07 lakh) proved excessive.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 1,088.36 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 1,128.39 lakh) by ₹ 40.03 lakh.

(***)	C ' (F 3 0 1 11 10	, C.1	1 1 1 1	1 ' 1 1
(111)	Saving ($\stackrel{?}{\mathbf{Z}}$ 20 lakh or 10 μ	per cent of the provision.	whichever is more)	occurred mainly under:

Head		ר	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2011	Parliament/State/Union Territ	ory Legislatures			
02	State/Union Territory Legislatus	res			
101	Legislative Assembly				
Non Plan	·				
0004	Whips		253.31	241.56	(-)11.75
	0	506.97			()
	R	(-)253.66			
	Surrender of ₹ 253.66 lakh was	. ,	nt post of whips.	Reasons for final sa	ving have not
	been intimated (August 2015).		· P		8
0005	Members		4,848.66	4,823.89	(-)24.77
	O	4,272.96	,	,	()
	S	1,095.80			
	R	(-)520.10			
	Surrender of ₹ 520.10 lakh was been intimated (August 2015).	* *	nomy measures.	Reasons for final s	aving have not
102	Legislative Council				
Non Plan	n				
0007	Whips		204.98	204.98	0.00
	0	129.51			
	S	113.64			
	R	(-)38.17			
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 38.	· /	et effect of incre	ease of ₹ 1.00 lakh a	and decrease of

Reduction in provision of ₹ 38.17 lakh was the net effect of increase of ₹ 1.00 lakh and decrease of ₹ 1.50 lakh by re-appropriation and ₹ 37.67 lakh by surrender. Decrease of ₹ 37.67 lakh was attributed to vacant post of Deputy Leader of ruling party.

Revenue (Charged)

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 13.61 lakh, supplementary appropriation of ₹ 23.73 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹12.60 lakh) and December 2014 (₹11.13 lakh) proved excessive.
- (v) Provision surrendered (₹ 13.43 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 13.61 lakh) by ₹ 0.18 lakh.
- (vi) Saving (₹ 5 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head			Total ropriation	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2011	Parliament/State/Union Territory	Legislatures			
02	State/Union Territory Legislatures				
101	Legislative Assembly				
Non Pla	n				
0001	Pay and Allowances of Speaker and		57.40	57.40	0.00
	Deputy Speaker				
	O	54.06			
	S	11.13			
	R	(-)7.79			

Surrender of ₹ 7.79 lakh was attributed to economy measures.

Grant No. 32 - Concld.

Head			Total Appropriation	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
102	Legislative Council				
Non Plan	n				
0001	Pay and Allowances of Chairma Deputy Chairman	n and	38.52	38.34	(-)0.18
	1 2	21.56			
	O	31.56			
	S	12.60			
	R	(-)5.64			

Surrender of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 5.64 lakh was attributed to less number of bills received under Medical/Travelling. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).

Grant No. 33 - GENERAL ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

			Total Grant/ Appropriation	Actual Expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVEN	IUE				
Major H	Ieads				
2051	Public Service Commission				
2052	Secretariat-General Services				
2053	District Administration				
2070	Other Administrative Services				
2251	Secretariat-Social Services				
Voted:					
Original	1	41,22,595	54,34,460	37,07,868	(-)17,26,592
Supplen	nentary	13,11,865			
Amount	surrendered during the year				17,01,845
(31 Marc	ch 2015)				
Charged	d:				
Original	1	43,468	43,768	35,112	(-)8,656
Supplen	nentary	300			
Amount	surrendered during the year				7,634
(31 Marc	ch 2015)				

Notes and Comments - Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 17,265.92 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 13,118.65 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 12,229.87 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 855.79 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 32.99 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 17,018.45 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 17,265.92 lakh) by ₹ 247.47 lakh.

	Grant No. 3	3 - Contd.		
(iii) Head	Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision	on, whichever is m Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	under: Excess (+) Saving (-)
2051	Public Service Commission		(₹in lakh)	
00 00	rubiic Service Commission			
103	Staff Selection Commission			
Non Plan				
0001	Bihar Staff Selection Commission	3,443.64	3,440.52	(-)3.12
	O 1,386.77			
	S 5,078.56			
	R (-)3,021.69			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 3,021.69 lakh as well	-		
0002	Bihar Technical Staff Selection Commission	0.00	0.00	0.00
	S 235.00			
	R (-)235.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed	d to non-establishm	ent of office.	
2052	Secretariat-General Services			
00				
090	Secretariat			
Non Plan				
0004	General Administration Department	1,563.19	1,563.19	0.00
0001	O 1,698.11	-,	-,	
	S 80.00			
	R (-)214.92			
	Surrender of ₹ 214.92 lakh was attributed to no	on approval of dance	ortmontal minister in t	ima
0005	General Administration Department	on-approvar or depa	artinentai miinstei mi	iiiie.
0003	(State Commission for Backward Classes)	118.52	118.52	0.00
	O 193.63	110.52	110.32	0.00
	R (-)75.11 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 75.11 lakh have not	haan intimated (A)	ugust 2015)	
0041		146.65	ugust 2013). 146.65	0.00
0041	State Commission for Most Backward Classes	140.03	140.03	0.00
	O 171.65			
	R (-)25.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 25.00 lakh have not	t been intimated (A	ugust 2015).	
0045	State Mahadalit Commission	99.91	99.91	0.00
	O 183.07			
	R (-)83.16			
0051	State Commission for Upper Castes	177.40	177.40	0.00
0001	O 203.88	2	_,,,,,	2.2.0
	203.00			

Reasons for surrender of ₹ 83.16 lakh and ₹ 26.48 lakh in the above two cases have not been intimated (August 2015).

(-)26.48

R

		Grant No. 33 -	Comu.		
Head		· .	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2053 00	District Administration			(• ••• ••••	
093	District Establishments				
Non Pla					
0001	District Administration		14,785.70	14,637.83	(-)147.87
	O	23,059.00	,	,	()
	S	23.42			
	R	(-)8,296.72			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 8,296.	72 lakh as well as	final saving have	e not been intimated (A	August 2015).
094	Other Establishments				
Non Pla					
0001	Sub-divisional Establishment		6,818.21	6,740.05	(-)78.16
	O	9,299.00			
	S R	14.44 (-)2,495.23			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,495.	* * *	final carring have	not been intimated (August 2015)
101	Commissioners	23 lakii as well as	illiai savilig liave	e not been intimated (A	August 2013).
Non Pla					
0001	Head Office		1,770.51	1,739.80	(-)30.71
0001	0	1,856.49	1,7,0001	1,705.00	()5 31, 1
	S	159.00			
	R	(-)244.98			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 244.9	98 lakh as well as	final saving hav	e not been intimated	(August 2015).
2070 00	Other Administrative Services				
001 Non Pla	Direction and Administration				
0001	For Bihar Election Authority		1,928.24	1,923.20	(-)5.04
0001	O	207.31	1,926.24	1,923.20	(-)3.04
	S	2,141.00			
	R	(-)420.07			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 420.0		final saving hav	e not been intimated	(August 2015).
0004	Centre for Good Governance So	ciety	191.02	191.02	0.00
	O	574.87			
	R	(-)383.85			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 383.8	35 lakh have not b	een intimated (A	August 2015).	
003	Training				
Non Pla					
0006	Bihar Institute of Public Admini Rural Development (BIPARD)	stration and	0.00	0.00	0.00
	0	590.48			
	R	(-)590.48			
	Reasons for surrender of the enti-	ire provision have	e not been intima	ated (August 2015).	

Grant No. 33 - Concld.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0007	Training to Officers of Indian	12.	, ,	(+)12.68
	Administrative Services			
	O	50.00		
	R	(-)38.00		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 38.00 lake	ch as well as final excess	have not been intimated	d (August 2015).
115	Guest Houses, Government Hostels	etc.		
Non Pla	n			
0003	Circuit House	485.	.54 488.06	(+)2.52
	O	1,038.00		
	R	(-)552.46		
	Reasons for reduction in provision	by re-appropriation of ₹	137.00 lakh and surrer	nder of ₹ 415.46
	lakh as well as final excess have not	been intimated (August 2	2015).	
2251 00	Secretariat-Social Services			
092	Other Offices			
Non Pla	n			
0002	State Chief Information Commission	ner Office 297.	300.23	(+)2.48
	O	600.89		
	S	3.00		
	R	(-)306.14		
	Surrender of ₹ 306.14 lakh was attr	ributed to vacant posts of	Chief Information Co	mmission, Legal

Surrender of ₹ 306.14 lakh was attributed to vacant posts of Chief Information Commission, Legal Officer and Joint Secretary etc. and non-organisation of conference/seminar. Reasons for final excess have not been intimated (August 2015).

Revenue (Charged)

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 86.56 lakh, supplementary appropriation of ₹ 3.00 lakh proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (v) Provision surrendered (₹ 76.34 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 86.56 lakh) by ₹ 10.22 lakh.
- (vi) Saving (₹ 5 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head			Total Appropriation	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2070 00	Other Administrative Services				
104	Vigilance				
Non Plan	n				
0012	Lokayukta Office		361.34	351.12	(-)10.22
	O	434.68			
	S	3.00			
	R	(-)76.34			

Surrender of ₹ 76.34 lakh was attributed to vacant posts of Joint Secretary, Deputy Secretary and non-availing of Leave Travel Concession (LTC) by the Lokayukta.

Appropriation No. 34 - BIHAR PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (ALL CHARGED)

Total Actual Excess (+)
Appropriation Expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE Major Head

2051 Public Service Commission

Charged:

Original 1,54,249 1,98,284 1,94,055 (-)4,229

Supplementary 44,035

Amount surrendered during the year 3,802

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 42.29 lakh, supplementary appropriation of ₹ 440.35 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 146.00 lakh) and December 2014 (₹ 294.35 lakh) proved excessive.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 38.02 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 42.29 lakh) by ₹ 4.27 lakh.

Grant No. 35 - PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

				Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVEN Major H						
2052 2053 2059 2070 2235 3451 3454	Secretariat-Ger District Admini Public Works Other Administ Social Security Secretariat-Eco Census Surveys	stration trative Services and Welfare nomic Services				
Voted:			1 12 00 202	1 15 (5 535	(1.55.040	()54 05 50(
Original Supplen			1,12,98,203 2,67,532	1,15,65,735	61,57,949	(-)54,07,786
	surrendered dui	ing the year	2,07,332			53,30,881
	mber 2014	7,38,400				22,23,331
13 Janua	ry 2015	21,96,400				
31 Marc	h 2015	23,96,081				
CAPITA Major H 4070 4401 4515 5475	leads Capital Outlay Capital Outlay Capital Outlay	on Other Admini on Crop Husban on other Rural D on other General	dry evelopment Pr	ogrammes		
Voted : Original	I		1,65,56,801	2,55,61,165	1,20,28,144	(-)1,35,33,021

Notes and Comments -

Amount surrendered during the year

1,01,428

8,49,150

37,31,901

Revenue (Voted)

31 March 2015

Supplementary

11 September 201412 November 2014

(i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 54,077.86 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 2,675.32 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 2,000.00 lakh) and December 2014 (₹ 675.32 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.

90,04,364

46,82,479

(ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 53,308.81 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 54,077.86 lakh) by ₹ 769.05 lakh.

	_				
()	C ' (₹ 0 € 1 1 1 1 0		1'1'	\ 1	' 1 1
/ 1111 \	Saving 12 13 lakh or III nav can	t at the nravicia	in which awar ic	moral occurred	mainly linder
(I I I I I	Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent	i oi uic biovisic	m, willelievel is	more roccurred	manny unuci.

Head	Saving (\(\frac{25}{25}\) lakif of 10 per cent of the provision, v	Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
			Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Saving (-)
2052 00	Secretariat-General services			
090	Secretariat			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0103	Strengthening of Planning Machinery	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 250.00			
	R (-)250.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to n	non-sanction of n	ew scheme.	
2053 00	District Administration			
093	District Establishments			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0105	Finance Commission State Protocol Fund	750.00	750.00	0.00
0103	O 1,900.00	730.00	750.00	0.00
	R (-)1,150.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,150.00 lakh have not b	neen intimated (A	august 2015)	
0107	Chief Minister District Development Scheme	0.00	0.00	0.00
0107	O 1,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	R (-)1,000.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to n	on-sanction of n	ew scheme	
094	Other Establishments	ion sunction of it	ew seneme.	
Non Pla				
0007	Strengthening of Planning Machinery	6,189.65	6,047.45	(-)142.20
	O 8,985.52	0,103.02	0,017.13	()1 .2.20
	R (-)2,795.87			
	Surrender of ₹ 2,771.87 lakh was attributed	to transfer of	f officers/officials.	Reasons for
	reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 2			
	intimated (August 2015).		on we make swill a	, 6 1100 00011
Dlam	,			
Plan	STATE PLAN Strongth aning of Planning Machinery and an	220.40	220.40	0.00
0109	Strengthening of Planning Machinery under District level scheme on local needs	220.40	220.40	0.00
	O 650.00			
	R (-)429.60 Surrender of ₹ 429.60 lakh was attributed to non-sa		L	
	Surrender of \$\forall 429.00 fakin was attributed to non-sa	inction of new sci	neme.	
2235	Social Security and Welfare			
01	Rehabilitation			
202	Other Rehabilitation Schemes			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
	Emangement Vesti Elecal Debahilitation Desirat			
0105	Emergency Koshi Flood Rehabilitation Project			
0105	(World Bank Aided)	48,036.00	48,036.00	0.00
0105	(World Bank Aided) O 70,000.00	48,036.00	48,036.00	0.00
0105	(World Bank Aided)			0.00

	GI	ant 110. 33 - C	onu.		
Head		7	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
3451 <i>00</i>	Secretariat Economic Services				
101	Planning Commission/ Planning Board	A			
Non Pla	<u> </u>	u			
0001	Bihar State Planning Board		453.61	453.34	(-)0.27
0001	O	538.76	.00,01		() = 1
	R	(-)85.15			
Plan	Reasons for surrender of ₹85.15 lakh STATE PLAN	* *	l saving have no	ot been intimated (Au	ugust 2015).
0101	Bihar State Planning Board		27.20	27.20	0.00
	0	400.00			
	R	(-)372.80			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 372.80 lakl	h have not been	n intimated (Au	gust 2015).	
3454	Census Surveys and Statistics				
02	Surveys and Statistics				
001	Direction and Administration				
Non Pla			06.72	06.10	()0.52
0001	Evaluation of Plan Works		86.72	86.19	(-)0.53
	O	120.84			
	R	(-)34.12			
111	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 34.12 lakh Vital Statistics	as well as fina	l saving have no	ot been intimated (A)	ugust 2015).
Non Pla	n				
0001	Collection of General Statistics		632.71	607.64	(-)25.07
	O	838.69			
	R	(-)205.98			
	Surrender of ₹ 205.98 lakh was attributed to the sen intimated (August 2015).	* *	er/posting of sta	aff. Reasons for fina	l saving have
204	Central Statistical Organisation				
Non Pla					
0001	Statistical Machinery at Block Level		1,236.60	1,056.29	(-)180.31
	0	1,236.60			
	Reasons for final saving have not been		ugust 2015).		
0002	State Statistical Organisation		1,496.74	1,484.70	(-)12.04
	0	2,031.84			
	R	(-)535.10			
	Surrender of ₹ 535.10 lakh was attributed (August 2015).	. ,	er/posting of sta	aff. Reasons for fina	l saving have

	Grant No. 55			
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	CENTRAL PLAN SCHEME		(\ III lakii)	
0401	Economic Census	328.75	328.75	0.00
0401	O 2,828.25		320.73	0.00
	R (-)2,499.50			
	Surrender of ₹ 2,499.50 lakh was attributed to n India.		e amount from the (Government of
0408	Speedy Survey of Area and Production	69.69	69.40	(-)0.29
0.00	O 123.27		05.10	()0.23
	R (-)53.58			
	Surrender of ₹ 53.58 lakh was attributed to and non-release of fund from the Governmen intimated (August 2015).	-		-
0409	Scheme for reformation of Crop Statistics	66.01	61.37	(-)4.64
010)	O 116.53		01.57	() 1.01
	R (-)50.52			
	Surrender of ₹ 50.52 lakh was attributed to non-rand lesser posting of staff against sanctioned po (August 2015).			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0119	Evaluation of Plan Works	55.20	54.82	(-)0.38
	O 150.00			
	S 76.00			
	R (-)170.80		.1 1.	
0120	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 170.80 lakh as well as			-
0120	Bharat Statistical Strengthening Project	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 130.00			
	R (-)130.00 Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to of India and non-implementation of the scheme.		hole amount from th	e Government
205	State Statistical Agency			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
Plan	CENTRAL PLAN SCHEME			
0405		0.00	0.00	0.00
0403	Minor Irrigation Statistics		0.00	0.00
	S 516.30			
	R (-)516.30			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed t	o non-release of fur	nd from the Govern	nent of India.
0406	Rajiv Awas Yojana (Capacity Creation)	0.00	0.00	0.00
	S 59.00)		
	R (-)59.00)		
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed t		nd from the Govern	nent of India
	Sarrandor of the entire provision was attributed to	o non rerease or ful	11.5 110111 1110 00 101111	mont of midia.

172

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Integrated Statistical Developmen	t Scheme	703.78	705.32	(+)1.54
	O	7,242.66			
	S	1,924.00			
	R	(-)8,462.88			
	Reduction in provision by surrer	nder of ₹ 8,062	.90 lakh was att	ributed to non-imple	ementation of
	scheme. Reasons for reduction in excess have not been intimated (A		re-appropriation of	of ₹ 399.98 lakh as	well as final
0204	Support to Statistical Strengthenin	ıg	7.72	7.72	0.00
	O	5,428.96			
	R	(-)5,421.24			
	Surrender of ₹ 5,421.24 lakh was	attributed to non	-sanction of the se	cheme.	
206 Plan	Unique Identity Scheme STATE PLAN				
0101	Unique Identity (UID) Programme	e - Finance	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Commission				
	O	7,384.00			
	R	(-)7,384.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision wa	as attributed to re	vision in plan outl	ay.	

Capital (Voted)

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 1,35,330.21 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 90,043.64 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 79,012.00) and December 2014 (₹ 11,031.64) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (v) Provision surrendered (₹ 46,824.79 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 1,35,330.21 lakh) by ₹ 88,505.42 lakh.
- (vi) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4070 00	Capital Outlay on Other Administrative Service	ees		
051 Plan	Construction STATE PLAN			
0107	Chief Minister Area Development Scheme	1,29,213.36	47,142.24	(-)82,071.12
	O 50,867.24 S 78,346.12			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated ((August 2015).		
0109	Strengthening of Planning Machinery under	137.66	140.05	(+)2.39
	District Level Schemes as per local needs			
	O 1,000.00			
	R (-)862.34			
	Surrender of ₹ 862.34 lakh was attributed to no have not been intimated (August 2015).	n-sanction of the	scheme. Reasons f	for final excess

	Grant 110. 33 -	Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0210	Border Area Development Programme (BADP)	3,136.80	3,136.80	0.00
	O 5,692.00	ŕ	,	
	S 665.88			
	R (-)3,221.08			
	Surrender of ₹ 3,221.08 lakh was attributed to nor	n-sanction of the s	cheme.	
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0103	Chief Minister Area Development Scheme	4,792.45	1,792.44	(-)3,000.01
	O 14,364.53	,	,	() /
	R (-)9,572.08			
	Surrender of ₹ 9,572.08 lakh was attributed to no	on-sanction of the	scheme. Reasons fo	or final saving
	have not been intimated (August 2015).			C
0202	Border Area Development Programme (BADP)	500.78	500.78	0.00
	O 1,000.00			
	R (-)499.22			
	Surrender of ₹ 499.22 lakh was attributed to non-s	sanction of the sch	neme.	
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Chief Minister Area Development Scheme	71.17	28.67	(-)42.50
0101	O 768.23	, 1,1,	_0.07	() .=.0 0
	R (-)697.06			
	Surrender of ₹ 697.06 lakh was attributed to not have not been intimated (August 2015).	n-sanction of the	scheme. Reasons fo	or final saving
4401	Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry			
00				
051	Construction			
Plan	STATE PLAN	2.504.42	2.546.60	() 47, 92
0102	Building of Agriculture Department	3,594.42	3,546.60	(-)47.82
	O 3,570.69 S 2,540.14			
	R (-)2,516.41			
	Surrender of ₹ 2,516.41 lakh was attributed to	delayed selection	a of cite and dispos	cal of tenders
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (•	i of site and dispos	sai of teliders.
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes	August 2015).		
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Establishment of Agriculture Office Buildings	0.00	0.00	0.00
0101	O 928.89	0.00	0.00	0.00
	R (-)928.89			
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0102	Building of Agriculture Department	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 85.39			
	R (-)85.39			
	Surrender of the entire provision in the above two	cases were attribu	ated to non-sanction	of the scheme.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4515 <i>00</i>	Capital Outlay on other Rural Development Pr	rogrammes		
101	Panchayati Raj			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0105	Construction of Panchayat Sarkar Bhawan- Finance Commission (Panchayati Raj Department)	37,289.09	36,421.22	(-)867.87
	O 41,458.50			
	S 8,491.50			
	R (-)12,660.91			
102	Surrender of ₹ 12,660.91 lakh was attributed to Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (Community Development	-	on of site and disp	osal of tender.
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0203	Additional Central Assistance (ACA) for Left Wing Extremism (LWE) Districts	29,838.08	27,419.04	(-)2,419.04
	O 33,000.00			
	R (-)3,161.92			
	Surrender of ₹ 3,161.92 lakh was attributed to not have not been intimated (August 2015).	on-sanction of the	scheme. Reasons t	for final saving
789 Plan	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes STATE PLAN			
0103	Construction of Panchayat Sarkar Bhawan - Finance Commission (Panchayati Raj Department)	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 8,491.50			
	R (-)8,491.50			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to	non-sanction of P	anchayat Sarkar Bh	awan.
5475 <i>00</i>	Capital Outlay on Other General Economic Ser	rvices		
112	Statistics			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0202	Support to Statistical Strengthening	213.06	153.60	(-)59.46
	O 4,341.04			
	R (-)4,127.98			
	Surrender of ₹ 4,127.98 lakh was attributed to nor saving have not been intimated (August 2015).	n-completion of co	onstruction work. Ro	easons for final

Grant No. 36 - PUBLIC HEALTH ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

Water Supply and SanitationSecretariat-Social Services

Voted:

Original 41,79,008 42,13,710 32,02,759 (-)10,10,951

Supplementary 34,702

Amount surrendered during the year 7,16,002

(31 March 2015)

CAPITAL

Major Head

4215 Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation

Voted:

Original 1,37,68,271 1,48,68,271 88,52,585 (-)60,15,686

Supplementary 11,00,000

Amount surrendered during the year 60,23,978

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 10,109.51 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 347.02 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 267.00 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 80.00 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 0.02 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 7,160.02 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 10,109.51 lakh) by ₹ 2,949.49 lakh.

Grant No. 36 - Contd.					
(iii)	Saving (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more)	occurred m	ainly under:		
Head	Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)		

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
			(₹in lakh)	8 ()
2215	Water Supply and Sanitation		, ,	
01	Water Supply			
101	Urban Water Supply Programme			
Non Pla	n			
0004	Urban Water Supply Scheme	5,669.06	5,669.06	0.00
		50.64		
		80.00		
		61.58		
	Reduction in provision was the net effet ₹ 87.99 lakh and surrender of ₹ 1,173 passing of bills, less organisation of tradecrease have not been intimated (Augustian Company).	.59 lakh. Surrender of ₹ 1 ining programme and trans	,173.59 lakh was attri	buted to non-
102	Rural Water Supply Programmes			
Non Pla				
0001	Rural Water Supply Scheme	13,014.29	12,857.83	(-)156.46
		85.19		
	S 1 R (-)3,5	50.01		
	Surrender of ₹ 3,520.91 lakh was att		bille less organisation	on of training
	programme and transfer of staff. Reason		_	_
0002	Hand Tube wells, Ponds, Wells and Flow Tube Wells	High 12,182.20	12,148.60	(-)33.60
		86.37		
	S I I,	5.00		
	R (-)2,5			
Plan	Reduction in provision by surrender of organisation of training programme a re-appropriation of ₹ 300.00 lakh as we STATE PLAN	f ₹ 2,209.17 lakh was attr and transfer of staff. Reas	sons for reduction in	provision by
0105	Health Strengthening by Area External System (EAP)	nsion 3,343.41	584.13	(-)2,759.28
	O 3,4	50.00		
	R (-)1	06.59		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 106.59 lakh	and final saving have not b	een intimated (August	2015).
02	Sewerage and Sanitation			
003	Training			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0102	Grants-in-aid to Bihar State Pure	Water 0.00	0.00	0.00
	Mission for operation of Training-	-cum-		
	Research and other works			
	O	50.00		
	R (-)	50.00		
	Reasons for surrender of the entire prov	vision have not been intima	ted (August 2015).	

Capital (Voted)

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 60,156.86 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 11,000.00 lakh obtained in July 2014 proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (v) Provision surrendered (₹ 60,239.78 lakh) exceeded the final saving (₹ 60,156.86 lakh) by ₹ 82.92 lakh.
- (vi) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4215	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and	I Sanitation	,	
01	Water Supply			
102	Rural Water Supply			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Rural Water Supply Scheme	136.74	136.74	0.00
		790.00		
		553.26		
	Reasons for reduction in provision by lakh have not been intimated (August 2		0.00 lakh and surren	der of ₹ 553.26
0103	Rural Water Supply Scheme	7,041.76	6,635.04	(-)406.72
	(Tube wells, Wells and Handpumps)			
	O 9,0	085.00		
	S 3,5	555.00		
	R (-)5,5	598.24		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 5,598.24 lakh	as well as final saving have	e not been intimated (A	August 2015).
0116	Loans from NABARD for Developmen	nt 2,134.73	947.12	(-)1,187.61
	of Infrastructure for supply of drinking			
	water in Rural Areas			
	O 2,2	269.00		
	'	34.27		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 134.27 lakh		ve not been intimated	(August 2015)
0118	Water Supply to Primary/Middle School	-	125.36	0.00
0110		350.00	123.30	0.00
		224.64		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 224.64 lakh		August 2015)	
0110		`	556.64	(-)0.85
0119	Direction, Administration and Establish		330.04	(-)0.83
	O 5	500.00		
	R	57.49		
	Augmentation in provision of ₹ 57.4 decrease by surrender of ₹ 42.51 lakh. not been intimated (August 2015).			
0121	Arrangement of Water Supply Sub-urban/ Urban Areas	y to 13.17	13.17	0.00
	0 1	00.00		
	R (-`)86.83		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 86.83 lakh l		ugust 2015).	

	Grant No. 30	5 - Coma.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0125	Monitoring of quality of Water and			
	upgradation of Laboratory	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 25.00			
	R (-)25.00			
0229	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision hav Nirmal Bharat Abhiyan	ve not been intima 0.00	ted (August 2015). 0.00	0.00
	O 25,000.00			
	R (-)25,000.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision have	ve not been intima	ted (August 2015).	
0230	National Rural Drinking Water Programme	31,308.21	5,376.64	(-)25,931.57
	O 47,815.00			
	R (-)16,506.79			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 16,506.79 lakh as well	as final saving hav	e not been intimated ((August 2015).
0329	Nirmal Bharat Abhiyan	8,690.00	0.00	(-)8,690.00
	O 5,530.00			
	S 3,160.00			
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provision	on have not been in	ntimated (August 201	15).
0330	National Rural Drinking Water Programme	23,847.32	9,064.33	(-)14,782.99
	O 29,891.20			
	R (-)6,043.88			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 6,043.88 lakh as well a	s final saving have	not been intimated (A	August 2015).
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN	40.02	40.02	0.00
0102	Rural Water Supply Scheme O 200.00	40.92	40.92	0.00
	R (-)159.08			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 159.08 lakh have not	been intimated (A	august 2015)	
0104	Development of infrastructure for supply of	500.00	50.00	(-)450.00
	drinking water in Rural areas			()::::::
	(loans from NABARD)			
	O 513.00			
	R (-)13.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 13.00 lakh as well as	final saving have	not been intimated (A	August 2015).
0106	Water Supply in Primary	1.44	1.44	0.00
	and Middle Schools			
	O 100.00			
	R (-)98.56			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 98.56 lakh have not b	een intimated (Au	igust 2015).	
0111	Rural Water Supply Scheme	1,655.65	1,655.65	0.00
	(by Tube wells, Wells and Pipes)			
	O 2,300.00			
	S 900.00			
	R (-)1,544.35			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,544.35 lakh have no	ot been intimated	(August 2015).	

	Grant	10. 30 - Comu.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0312	National Rural Drinking Water Programme O 7,906.: R (-)2,703.6	54 59	995.16	(-)4,207.69
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,703.69 lakh as v	well as final saving have	not been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
0313	Nirmal Bharat Abhiyan O 1,400.0 S 800.0 Reasons for non-utilisation of entire provision	00	0.00 ed (August 2015).	(-)2,200.00
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan			
Plan 0107	STATE PLAN Rural Water Supply Scheme (by Tube wells, Wells and Pipes)	61.19	61.19	0.00
	O 115.0 S 45.0 R (-)98.8 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 98.81 lakh have	00 31	umist 2015)	
0109	Development of infrastructure for supply drinking water in Rural are (loans from NABARD) O 38.0 R (-)38.0	0.00 of 0.00 oo 00 oo	0.00	0.00
0111	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision	on have not been intima 0.00	0.00	0.00
0111	Water Supply in Primary and Middle Schools O 50.0 R (-)50.0 Reasons for surrender of the entire provision	00		0.00
0317	National Rural Drinking Water Programme		9.72	(-)350.00
	O 387.9 R (-)28.2	97 25		.,
0210	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 28.25 lakh as w			
0318	Nirmal Bharat Abhiyan	110.00	0.00	(-)110.00
	O 70.0			
	S 40.0			
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire pro-	ovision have not been in	ntimated (August 201	5).

Grant No. 36 - Concld.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
02	Sewerage and Sanitation			
051	Construction			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Modernisation and Development	0.00	0.00	0.00
	of Crematorium			
	O	200.00		
	R	(-)200.00		
	Reasons for surrender of the entir	re provision have not been intim	ated (August 2015).	
106	Sewerage Services			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0104	Strengthening of drinking water sanitation facility in Urban areas	supply and 1,443.04	1,411.66	(-)31.38
	O	2,000.00		
	S	500.00		
	R	(-)1,056.96		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,056.9	6 lakh as well as final saving hav	re not been intimated (Au	igust 2015).
0105	Lohia Swakshata Yojana	3,000.00	0.00	(-)3,000.00
	O	1,000.00		
	S	2,000.00		
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the	entire provision have not been	intimated (August 2015) .

Grant No. 37 - RURAL WORKS DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)

Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE Major Heads

2515 Other Rural Development Programmes

3054 Roads and Bridges

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

Voted:

Original 1,12,19,494 1,12,19,494 28,20,216 (-)83,99,278

Supplementary 0

Amount surrendered during the year 81,14,567

(31 March 2015)

CAPITAL

Major Head

4515 Capital Outlay on other Rural Development Programmes

Voted:

Original 4,17,09,116 4,60,53,345 4,00,21,204 (-)60,32,141

Supplementary 43,44,229

Amount surrendered during the year 10,67,832

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹83,992.78 lakh, original provision of ₹1,12,194.94 lakh made under Revenue section of this grant proved excessive.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 81,145.67 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 83,992.78 lakh) by ₹ 2,847.11 lakh.

	C . (TATILL 40	0.1			
(111)	Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 j	ner cent of the provis	ion whichever is	more) occurred mainl	v under
(111)	Daving (25 lakii oi 10 j	or cent of the provis	1011, WILLOUGH VCI 15	inoic, occurred main	y unuci.

(111)	(iii) Saving (\$25 takin of 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly und				
Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2515 00	Other Rural Development Progr	rammes		` ,	
001	Direction and Administration				
Non Plan	n				
0009	Engineering Establishment		6,917.91	6,543.91	(-)374.00
	0	10,142.70	,	,	()
	R	(-)3,224.79			
	Surrender of ₹ 3,224.79 lakh w	as attributed	to restrictions in	posed on drawal by	y the Finance
	Department. Reasons for final sav			-	•
Plan	STATE PLAN		`	,	
0108	Establishment of Various Offices of	of Rural	11,131.68	10,715.93	(-)415.75
	Works Department		,	,	. ,
	0	15,500.00			
	R	(-)4,368.32			
	Surrender of ₹ 4,368.32 lakh was	attributed to	revision in plan	outlay and restriction	is imposed on
	drawal by the Finance Department		•	•	•
3054	Roads and Bridges				
04	District and Other Roads				
105	Repair and Maintenance				
Non Plan	•				

0001 Rural Road- Other Maintenance Expenditure 11,480.45 9,423.91 (-)2,056.54

85,000.00 (-)73,519.55

Reasons for surrender of ₹ 73,519.55 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).

Capital (Voted)

- In view of the final saving of ₹ 60,321.41 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 43,442.29 lakh obtained (iv) in December 2014 (₹ 38,955.39 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 4,486.90 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- Provision surrendered (₹ 10,678.32 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 60,321.41 lakh) by (v) ₹ 49.643.09 lakh.
- Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under: (vi)

Head	Total C	Frant	Actual	Excess (+)
			Expenditure	Saving (-)
			(₹in lakh)	
1515	Canital Outlay on other Days I Days I am and Ducana			

4515 **Capital Outlay on other Rural Development Programmes**

00

103 Rural Development Plan STATE PLAN

0101 Minimum Needs Programme 13,051.68 12,959.95 (-)91.73

20,330.00 O R (-)7,278.32

Surrender of ₹ 7,278.32 lakh was attributed to restrictions imposed on drawal by the Finance Department. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).

Grant No. 37 - Concld.

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0113	Mukhya Mantri Gram Sampark	Yojana	1,16,349.23	66,349.23	(-)50,000.00
	O	1,16,349.23			
	Reasons for final saving have no	t been intimated	l (August 2015).		
789	Special Component Plan for Sch	eduled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Minimum Needs Programme		1,600.00	1,600.00	0.00
	O	5,000.00			
	R	(-)3,400.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 3,400	0.00 lakh have no	ot been intimated	(August 2015).	

Grant No. 38 - REGISTRATION, EXCISE AND PROHIBITION DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2030 Stamps and Registration

2039 State Excise

2052 Secretariat-General Services

Voted:

Original 14,49,844 14,52,347 10,23,912 (-)4,28,435

Supplementary 2,503

Amount surrendered during the year 3,99,693

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments - Revenue (Voted)

(i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 4,284.35 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 25.03 lakh obtained in December 2014 proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.

(ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 3,996.93 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 4,284.35 lakh) by ₹ 287.42 lakh.

		Grant No. 38 - Co			
(iii)	Saving (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per ce	-		•	
Head		To	otal Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
				Expenditure	Saving (-)
2030	Stamps and Degistration			(₹in lakh)	
02 02	Stamps and Registration				
001	Stamps-Non-Judicial Direction and Administration				
Non Pla					
0001	Superintendence		30.71	30.71	0.00
0001	•	50.21	30.71	30.71	0.00
	0	52.31			
	R	(-)21.60			
0.2	Surrender of ₹ 21.60 lakh was	attributed to retireme	nt of staff and va	acant posts.	
03	Registration				
001	Direction and Administration				
Non Pla			252.04	241.00	()12 14
0001	Superintendence		353.94	341.80	(-)12.14
	0	393.28			
	R	(-)39.34			
	Surrender of ₹ 39.34 lakh was		•	officials and retires	ment of staff.
	Reasons for final saving have	not been intimated (A	-		
0002	District Charges	5.550.10	3,966.05	3,844.60	(-)121.45
	0	5,778.10			
	R	(-)1,812.05	··	11 1 1	C = 1 000 07
	Reasons for reduction in prov lakh as well as final saving ha			akh and surrender o	of < 1,808.05
2039	State Excise				
<i>00</i> 001	Direction and Administration				
Non Pla	Direction and Administration				
0001	Superintendence		420.12	415.13	(-)4.99
0001	O	618.95	720.12	713.13	(-)-1.22
	S	25.03			
	R	(-)223.86			
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 2	* *	et effect of incre	ease of ₹ 4.50 lakh	and decrease
	by surrender of ₹ 228.36 lakh				
	of staff. Reasons for increase a				_
0002	District Charges	8	4,719.07	4,576.48	(-)142.59
	0	6,578.62	,	,	
	R	(-)1,859.55			
	Reasons for reduction in prov	* * *	tion of ₹ 5.00 la	akh and surrender o	of ₹ 1,854.55
	lakh as well as final saving ha	• • •			
0007	Compensation for Closure of I		0.00	0.00	0.00
-	0	20.00			
	B	()20.00			

(-)20.00 Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to non-receipt of demand for compensation.

R

Grant No. 39 - DISASTER MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
	Expenditure	Saving (-)
	(₹in thousand)	

REVENUE

Major Heads

2070 Other Administrative Services2235 Social Security and Welfare

2245 Relief on account of Natural Calamities

2251 Secretariat-Social Services

Voted:

Original 91,07,337 1,11,62,000 45,43,652 (-)66,18,348

Supplementary 20,54,663

Amount surrendered during the year 36,35,457

(31 March 2015)

CAPITAL

Major Head

4250 Capital Outlay on other Social Services

Voted:

Original 4,000 4,000 2,021 (-)1,979

Supplementary 0

Amount surrendered during the year 1,979

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 66,183.48 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 20,546.63 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 1.77 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 20,524.86 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 20.00 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 36,354.57 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 66,183.48 lakh) by ₹ 29,828.91 lakh.

(:::)	Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent		1. 1 - 1	
(1111)	Saving is 15 lakh or III nor coni	Of the hrowicion	wnichever is more	i occurred mainiy iinder:
(111)	Daving (X 23 lakii di 10 per ceni	or the provision.	WILL OUT IS INDIC.	, occurred manny under.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2070 00	Other Administrative Services		, ,	
106	Civil Defence			
Non Pla				
0001	Headquarters Establishment	131.95	130.80	(-)1.15
		59.43		
	S	6.06		
	* *	33.54		
0002	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 133.54 lakh as w District Charges	rell as final saving have to 50.95	not been intimated (A 50.92	August 2015). (-)0.03
	0	77.65		
	R (-)2	26.70		
0004	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 26.70 lakh as we Training	ell as final saving have no 62.22	ot been intimated (Au 62.03	igust 2015). (-)0.19
	C	38.01		() ****
		75.79		
Plan	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 75.79 lakh as we STATE PLAN		ot been intimated (Au	igust 2015).
0209	National Scheme for modernisation of Police	ee 68.77	0.00	(-)68.77
020)	and other Forces		0.00	(-)00.77
		58.77		
	Reasons for non-utilization of the entire pro	vision have not been int	imated (August 2015).
2235	Social Security and Welfare			
01	Rehabilitation			
200	Other Relief Measures			
Non Pla				
0004	Grants-in-aid for compensation of land to person displaced by soil erosion	1,557.60	898.05	(-)659.55
		6 07		
		16.87		
		10.73	C= 050 151	
	Augmentation in provision of ₹ 340.73 lakl by surrender of ₹ 9.44 lakh. Reasons for intimated (August 2015).			
60 200	Other Social Security and Welfare Program Other Programmes	mes		
Non Pla				
0008	Gratuitous relief to persons/families who di injured in the situation of non-natural disast	er	254.05	(-)51.46
	O 70	00.00		
	R (-)39	94.49		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 394.49 lakh as w	vell as final saving have	not been intimated (A	August 2015).

Head		Grant No. 65	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2245	Relief on account of Natur	ral Calamities		(v m mxn)	
01	Drought				
101	Gratuitous Relief				
Non Pla	an				
0001	Grants in cash to helpless an	nd handicapped	2,250.00	0.14	(-)2,249.86
	persons				
	O	3,000.00			
	R	(-)750.00			
	Reasons for reduction in pr been intimated (August 201		tion of ₹ 750.00) lakh as well as final	saving have not
0002	Supply of food grains		0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	1,000.00			
	R	(-)1,000.00			
	Reasons for reduction in pr		tion of ₹ 181.99	9 lakh and surrender o	of₹818.01 lakh
	have not been intimated (A)	ugust 2015).			
0005	Other works		0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	1,000.00			
	R	(-)1,000.00			
	Reasons for reduction in probave not been intimated (An	• • •	tion of ₹ 200.00	0 lakh and surrender o	of₹ 800.00 lakh
0006	Other works (Agriculture In	put Grant for	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Agricultural Department)				
	O	1,300.00			
	R	(-)1,300.00			
	Reasons for reduction in pr		ion of ₹ 293.00	lakh and surrender of	₹ 1,007.00 lakh
	have not been intimated (A)	ugust 2015).			
102	Drinking Water Supply				
Non Pla					
0001	Carriage of drinking water l	by Trucks			
	and Tankers	1 000 00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	0	1,000.00			
	R	(-)1,000.00	.: C= 050 0	0.1.11 1 1	C= 750 00 1 11
	Reasons for reduction in pr	• 11 1	tion of $\stackrel{?}{\checkmark}$ 250.00) lakh and surrender (of ₹ /50.00 lakh
104	have not been intimated (A)	igust 2015).			
104	Supply of Fodder				
Non Pla					
0001	Supply of Fodder		3.50	0.00	(-)3.50
	0	100.00			
	R	(-)96.50			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ intimated (August 2015).	96.50 lakh as well as	non-utilisation	of the entire provisio	n have not been
	(-10800-2010).				

	Grant No. 3			
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
105	Veterinary Care		(1)	
Non Pla	•			
0001	Medicine for Cattle	1.50	0.50	(-)1.00
0001	O 50.00		0.50	()1.00
	R (-)48.50			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 48.50 lakh as well as		ot been intimated (A	ugust 2015)
282	Public Health	imar saving nave i	iot occii intimatea (11	ugust 2015).
Non Pla				
0002	Repair of wells etc. for supply of water	0.00	0.00	0.00
0002	O 1,000.00		0.00	0.00
	R (-)1,000.00			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-approp		7 lakh and surrender	of₹ 899 83 lakh
	have not been intimated (August 2015).		Tann and Santinaer	01 (0)).05 lukii
02	Floods, Cyclones etc.			
001	Direction and Administration			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Arrangement in flood affected districts	264.12	264.12	0.00
	O 500.00			
	R (-)235.88			
	Surrender of ₹ 235.88 lakh was attributed mai	inly to non-receipt	of demand of Life	Jacket and non-
	completion of project.			
101	Gratuitous Relief			
Non Pla	an			
0003	Payment of gratuitous relief to affected families	367.55	335.37	(-)32.18
	O 800.00			
	R (-)432.45			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 432.45 lakh as well as		not been intimated (August 2015)
0004				
0004	Free distribution of clothes and utensils to	90.31	80.71	(-)9.60
	affected persons O 1,000.00			
	R (-)909.69			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 909.69 lakh as well as		not been intimated (August 2015)
0005	Grants in cash for relief work caused by fire	246.71	246.71	0.00
0005	O 500.00		210.71	0.00
	R (-)253.29			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 253.29 lakh have not		ugust 2015).	
0006	Grants for damaged buildings caused by fire	80.92	70.38	(-)10.54
	O 1,500.00			
	R (-)1,419.08			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,419.08 lakh as well	as final saving hav	e not been intimated	(August 2015).
0007	Grants for damaged clothes caused by fire	285.54	258.64	(-)26.90
	O 1,000.00			
	R (-)714.46			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 714.46 lakh as well as	s final saving have	not been intimated (August 2015).

Head		Grant No. 39 - C	otal Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
				xpenditure	Saving (-)
			((₹in lakh)	
0010	Gratuitous Grants to dependents	of dead persons	334.00	320.58	(-)13.42
	from Thunderbolt	• • • • • • •			
	O	200.00			
	R Augmentation in provision of ₹	134.00	not offect of incr	aga af₹200 00 lakk	and dagrage
	by surrender of ₹ 66.00 lakh. R				
	intimated (August 2015).	edsons for merease t	ina accrease as v	ven as imai savings	nave not been
0011	Erosion of sand deposits caused	by	0.00	0.00	0.00
	diversion of rivers flow				
	O	200.00			
0010	R	(-)200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
0012	Reserve storage of one quintal for	_	0.00	0.00	0.00
	starvation affected families in di Panchayats	Herent			
	O	534.00			
	R	(-)534.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the	· /	the above two	cases have not be	een intimated
	(August 2015).	•			
0015	Gratuitous grant to the families of	of affected	9.00	9.00	0.00
	people on account of death and injured in the				
	accident outside the State				
	0	100.00			
	R	(-)91.00	ntimated (August	- 2015)	
102	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 91.00 Drinking Water Supply	Takn have not been i	mimated (August	. 2013).	
Non Pla					
0001	Supply of Drinking Water		0.00	0.00	0.00
	0	375.99			
	R	(-)375.99			
	Reasons for surrender of the enti-	re provision have not	been intimated (August 2015).	
104	Supply of Fodder				
Non Pla					
0001	Supply of Fodder		11.19	11.19	0.00
	O	250.00			
	R	(-)238.81			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 238.8	l lakh have not been	intimated (Augus	st 2015).	
105	Veterinary Care				
Non Pla					
0001	Medicine for Cattle		0.67	0.67	0.00
	O	225.00			
	R	(-)224.33			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 224.3	3 lakh have not been	intimated (Augus	st 2015).	

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
106	Repairs and Restoration of Damaged Roads and I	Bridges		
Non Pla	an			
0001	Repairs and Restoration of Damaged Roads and Bridges	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 2,000.00			
	R (-)2,000.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision have	e not been intimate	ed (August 2015).	
109	Repairs and Restoration of damaged water supply, drainage and sewerage works		,	
Non Pla				
0001	Repairs and restoration of damaged water supply, drainage and sewerage system	7.84	4.84	(-)3.00
	O 200.00			
	R (-)192.16			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 192.16 lakh as well as	final saving have	not been intimated (Au	gust 2015).
112	Evacuation of Population			
Non Pla				
0002	Evacuation of Population	786.34	729.32	(-)57.02
	O 5,234.98			
	R (-)4,448.64	O' 1 ' 1	. 1	2015)
0003	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,448.64 lakh as well? Purchase of safety and evacuation equipments for search and preventive works of disaster affected	as final saving hav	ve not been intimated (A 201.19	(-)24.00
	O 1,500.00			
	R (-)1,274.81			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,274.81 lakh as well	_	-	-
0004	Purchase of Communication Equipments	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 500.00			
	R (-)500.00	a mat haan intimat	ad (Assessed 2015)	
Plan	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision have STATE PLAN			0.00
0104	Purchase of Communication Equipments O 550.00	761.83	761.83	0.00
	O 550.00 R 211.83			
	Augmentation in provision of ₹ 211.83 lakh was	the not effect of i	narrossa of 7 258 20 lak	h and daaraasa
	by surrender of ₹ 46.47 lakh. Decrease by surren Reasons for increase have not been intimated (Au	der was attributed		
113	Assistance for repairs/reconstruction of Houses			
Non Pla	ın			
0001	Repairs/ Restoration of damaged buildings	189.98	181.36	(-)8.62
	caused by flood			
	O 100.00			
	S 500.00			
	R (-)410.02			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 410.02 lakh as well as	final saving have	not been intimated (Au	gust 2015).

Head		,	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
114	Assistance to Farmers for purchase o	f Agricultural i	nputs		
Non Pla		1 amama)	2 742 20	2 742 20	0.00
0001	Agriculture Input Grant (for damaged O	543.00	3,742.30	3,742.30	0.00
	S	10,000.00			
		(-)6,800.70			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 6,800.70 l		een intimated (A	August 2015).	
0002	Assistance for Annual Crops		0.00	0.00	0.00
	0	50.00			
	R	(-)50.00			
0003	Assistance for Agricultural Crops	,	0.00	0.00	0.00
	0	50.00			
	R	(-)50.00			
115	Assistance to Farmers to clean sand/s	silt/salinity fror	n lands		
Non Pla					
0001	Assistance to Farmers to clean sand/s from lands		0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	50.00			
	R	(-)50.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire (August 2015).	re provision i	n the above th	nree cases have not b	een intimated
117	Assistance to Farmers for purchase of	f livestock			
Non Pla	n				
0001	Replacement of flood/ drought affect	ed animals	0.10	0.10	0.00
	O	100.00			
	R	(-)99.90			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 99.90 lakh		, ,	•	
0003	Replacement of public utility livestoo	ck .	22.34	1.74	(-)20.60
	O	125.00			
	R	(-)102.66			
118	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 102.66 lal Assistance for repairs/ replacement o boats and equipment for fishing		nal saving have	not been intimated (Au	gust 2015).
Non Pla					
0001	Repairs of damaged boats/manufactu new boats	re of	278.50	278.31	(-)0.19
	O	625.99			
	R	(-)347.49			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 347.49 lal	· /	nal saving have	not been intimated (Au	gust 2015).

Head		Grant No. 39 - C	otal Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
				Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Saving (-)
282	Public Health			()	
Non Pla					
0004	Supply of supplementary nutrition Department	n for Welfare	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	44.00			
	R	(-)44.00			
800	Other Expenditure	()			
Non Pla	•				
0008	Damaged Electric System		0.00	0.00	0.00
0000	0	233.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	R	(-)233.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the (August 2015).	* *	the above t	wo cases have not	been intimated
80	General				
001	Direction and Administration				
Non Pla	an				
0001	Regional Establishment of Disast Management Department	er	371.72	370.18	(-)1.54
	O	579.56			
	S	1.77			
	R	(-)209.61			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 209.61		-	·	August 2015).
0002	Bihar State Disaster Management		427.21	156.04	(-)271.17
	O	407.21			
	S	20.00			
Plan	Reasons for final saving have not STATE PLAN	been intimated (Au	gust 2015).		
0103	Modernisation of Disaster Manag		0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	126.27			
	R	(-)126.27			
	Surrender of the entire provision		n-submission o	of Detailed Continger	nt bills.
102	Management of Natural Disasters	, Contingency			
	Plans in disaster prone areas				
Non Pla					
0005	Awareness and Capability Creation		1,213.35	1,213.35	0.00
	0	500.00			
	S	0.02			
	R	713.33 ₹ 712.22 Jolih yyo	a tha art of	ant of impress of	₹ 1 224 00 1 ₋ 1.1
	Augmentation in provision of and decrease by surrender of ₹ 5 (August 2015).				

	TA.T	20	α $^{\prime}$ 1
(-rant	NO	44 _	Contd.
Orant	110.	J) -	Comu.

	Grant	10. 39 - Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	STATE PLAN		(1)	
0104	State Disaster Response Force	751.91	685.05	(-)66.86
010.	O 1,600		000,00	()00.00
	S	0.01		
	R (-)848			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 848.10 lakh as we			
0105	Awareness and Capability Creation	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 1,000 R (-)1,000			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attribu		of project and non-re-	caint of damand
	of funds from the districts for construction of			ccipi oi demand
800	Other Expenditure	Emergency operation	iai contro.	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0102	Awareness and Capability Creation	197.54	190.95	(-)6.59
	O 1,128	8.00		()
	R (-)930			
	Surrender of ₹ 930.46 lakh was attributed r		of demand from distric	cts. Reasons for
	final saving have not been intimated (August	2015).		
2251	Secretariat-Social Services			
00				
090	Secretariat			
Non Pla	ın			
0017	Disaster Management Department	326.08	325.52	(-)0.56
	O 613	3.36		
	R (-)28'	7.28		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 287.28 lakh as we		not been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
<i>(</i> :)		· ·	· ·	
(iv)	Excess (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provi	Ision, whichever is mo Total Grant	· ·	
Head		10tai Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
			expenditure (₹in lakh)	Saving (-)
2245	Relief on account of Natural Calamities		(v m iakn)	
02				
	Floods, Cyclones etc.			
101	Gratuitous Relief			
Non Pla		0.772.50	0.005.55	(1)10416
0001	Grants in cash to helpless and handicapped	8,773.59	8,897.75	(+)124.16
	persons			
	O 3,300			
	S 7,250	0.00		
	R (-)1,776			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,776.41 lakh as	well as final excess have	ve not been intimated (August 2015).

		Grant No. 39	- Contd.		
Head			Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
				Expenditure	Saving (-)
				(₹in lakh)	
0002	Supply of food grains		9,735.46	10,170.96	(+)435.50
	0	10,000.00			
	S	2,700.00			
	R	(-)2,964.54			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,9	64.54 lakh as well a	s final excess hav	ve not been intimated (A	August 2015).
113	Assistance for repairs/reconstr	uction of Houses			
Non Pla	n				
0003	Repair/Reconstruction of dama caused by other natural disaste		159.46	217.30	(+)57.84
	0	500.00			
	R	(-)340.54			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 340	0.54 lakh as well as	final excess have	not been intimated (Au	gust 2015).

Capital (Voted)

- (v) In view of the final saving of ₹ 19.79 lakh, original provision of ₹ 40.00 lakh made under capital section of this grant proved excessive.
- (vi) Saving (₹ 5 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Tota	al Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4250	Capital Outlay on other Soc	ial Services			
00					
051	Construction				
Non Pla	n				
0104	Warehouse		20.21	20.21	0.00
	0	40.00			
	R	(-)19.79			
	Surrender of ₹ 19.79 lakh was	attributed to non-receipt	of demand f	from districts.	

(vii) State Disaster Response Fund (SDRF):

Under the system of gross budgeting, the Demands for Grants placed in the legislature are for gross amounts required for expenditure. Consequently, the amount of recoveries which are adjusted in accounts in reduction of expenditure, are ignored and are shown as recovery below the line in the Budget. According to the budgeting and accounting procedure prescribed in the scheme also, the extent of relief expenditure to be financed from the fund is to be shown as 'recovery below the line' in the Demands for Grants of the State Government. Contrary to this, grants were obtained for net amount of expenditure arrived at after deducting the extent of relief expenditure ₹ 40,657.00 lakh proposed to be met from State Disaster Response Fund from the gross amount.

As per the 9th Finance Commission's recommendation, a scheme was formulated by the Government of India for providing Natural Calamity Relief Assistance to the State Governments, which came in force from the Financial year 1990-91 and was operative till the end of the financial year 1994-95. The 10th Finance Commission recommended continuation of the scheme of the Calamity Relief Fund with effect from the year 1995-96 and it was operative till the end of the financial year 1999-2000. The 11th Finance Commission again recommended continuance of the Calamity Relief Fund scheme with some modifications till the end of the year 2004-05. Further, 12th Finance Commission had continued the scheme of administration and operation of Calamity Relief Fund till the end of 2009-10.

The Government of India, Ministry of Home Affairs (Disaster Management Division) vide O.M. No. 32-3/2010-NDM-1 dated 28th September 2010 have accepted the recommendation of the 13th Finance Commission and recommended to constitute a State Disaster Response Fund under Section 46(I) and Section 48 (I) (a) of the Disaster Management Act, 2005 till the end of the year 2014-15. According to the scheme, State Disaster Response Fund has been constituted by the State Government. The balance as on 31 March 2010 in the Calamity Relief Fund transferred to the State Disaster Response Fund and Calamity Relief Fund has ceased to exist with effect from 1 April 2010.

As per the SDRF scheme, the Government of India would contribute 75 *per cent* to the Fund whereas 25 *per cent* should be contributed by the State. The scheme also stipulated that accretions to the Fund together with the income earned on the investment of the Fund should, till contrary instructions are issued by the Government of India, be invested in one or more of the following instruments:-

- (a) Central Government dated securities;
- (b) Auctioned Treasury Bills;
- (c) Interest earning deposits and certificates of deposits with Scheduled Commercial Banks and
- (d) Interest earning deposits with Co-operative Banks.

The amount of annual contribution to the SDRF of Bihar for every financial year from 2010-11 to 2014-15 would be as follows:-

	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	Total
						(₹ in crore)
Central's Share (75%)	250.87	263.41	276.58	290.41	304.93	1,386.20
State's Share (25%)	83.62	87.80	92.19	96.80	101.64	462.05
Total	334.49	351.21	368.77	387.21	406.57	1,848.25

The Government of India released 1st and 2nd installment for the year 2010-11 amounting to ₹ 250.87 crore (₹ 125.4350 crore for each installment) on 30 June 2010 and 13 September 2010 respectively and the State Government alongwith its share amounting to ₹ 83.62 crore (1st and 2nd Installment) total ₹ 334.49 crore sanctioned its credit to SDRF vide sanction order no. 1026 dt. 31 March 2011 but ₹ 334.49 crore has been transfer created to SDRF during 2011-12 after receiving proper information from the State Government vide their letter no. 3828 dated 15 November 2011.

Grant No. 39 - Contd.

On the other hand debit notes for ₹ 44.53041 crore and ₹ 10.51556 crore were received from the State Government vide letter no.1025(A) and 1025 dated 31 March 2011 respectively. Accordingly, ₹ 44.53041 crore and ₹ 10.51556 crore was debited to SDRF during the year 2011-12 after receiving proper information from State Government vide its letter no. 3828 dated 15 November 2011. The State Government sent further Debit Notes for transfer debit to SDRF amounting to ₹ 430.54573 crore vide letter no. 2584 dated 05 August 2011, ₹ 14.4907377 crore vide letter no. 3346 dated 23 September 2011, ₹ 10.2795666 crore vide letter no. 1069 dated 30 March 2012 and ₹ 31.8102263 crore vide letter no. 1070 dated 30 March 2012. Accordingly, the above amounts were transfer debited to SDRF during 2011-12. Again, the Government of India released the 1st and 2nd installment for 2011-12 amounting to ₹ 131.705 crore for each installment but the State Government sent sanction along with its own share amounting to ₹ 43.90 crore (1st installment only) total ₹ 175.605 crore sanctioned its credit to SDRF vide letter no.1033 dated 28 March 2012. Accordingly, ₹ 175.605 crore was transfer credited to SDRF during 2012-13.

As required under the scheme, a State Executive Committee (SEC) has been constituted by the State Government to administer the Fund. The Committee assess the requirements of assistance from the fund for financing relief expenditure. The provision for expenditure on relief is to be made in the Budget of the State Government. The extent of relief expenditure to be financed from the Fund as decided by the Committee is transfer debited to the Fund.

In pursuance to the provisions of the Disaster Management Act, the Government of India has notified the constitution of the National Disaster Response Fund (NDRF). Whenever, SDRF of the State is replenished with additional grant-in-aid from NDRF, the same is required to be treated in the same manner as the fund in SDRF as far as transfer and accounting are concerned.

The Government of India, released ₹ 368.01 crore from National Disaster Response Fund on 12 November 2010, though sanction for its credit was issued by the State Government vide letter no. 1024 dated 31 March 2011, but the amount has been transfer credited during 2011-12 only after receiving proper information from State Government vide letter no. 3828 dated 15 November 2011.

During the year 2012-13, the Government of India released 1st and 2nd installment of ₹ 276.58 crore (₹ 138.29 crore each) as Central share to SDRF for the year 2012-13 and the State Government has also released its State share as 1st and 2nd Installment of ₹ 92.19 crore (₹ 46.095 crore each). Accordingly, the amount of ₹ 276.58 crore and ₹ 92.19 crore, total ₹ 368.77 crore credited to SDRF. During 2011-12, the Government of India released ₹ 131.705 crore (2nd installment) as Central share to SDRF for 2011-12. However, on receipt of necessary sanction from the State Government, State share amounting to ₹ 43.90 crore in the year 2012-13, the aggregate amount of ₹ 175.605 crore credited to SDRF during 2012-13.

After adjustment of debits of ₹ 43.6198086 crore, ₹ 62.4365504 crore, ₹ 37.4776559 crore, ₹ 91.2026552 crore and ₹ 33.7020374 crore, total ₹ 268.4387075 crore during the year 2012-13, the balance of SDRF at the end of the year 2012-13 was ₹ 1,792.3765119 crore.

Grant No. 39 - Concld.

During the year 2013-14 the Government of India released 1st and 2nd installment ₹ 290.41 crore (₹145.205 crore each) as Central share to SDRF for the year 2013-14 and the State Government has also released its share as 1st and 2nd installment of ₹ 96.80 crore (₹ 48.40 crore each). Accordingly, the amount of ₹ 290.41 crore and ₹ 96.80 crore total ₹ 387.21 crore have been credited to SDRF.

As per debit notes received from the State Government, Debit of ₹ 43.5317939 crore, ₹ 52.6672472 crore and ₹ 30.9472516 crore after adjustment of ₹ 2.25 crore as reduction in expenditure (Minus debit) net ₹ 124.8963 crore have been debited to the SDRF by contra deduct debit to Major Head 2245-Relief on account of Natural Calamities during the year 2013-14. Consequently the balance of SDRF at the end of the Financial year 2013-14 was ₹ 2,054.691 crore.

During the year 2014-15, the Government of India has released Ist and 2nd installment of ₹ 152.465 crore and ₹ 152.46 crore respectively as Central share to SDRF for the year 2014-15 and the State Government has also released its state share amounting to ₹ 50.82 crore and ₹ 50.825 crore respectively. Interest accrued on investment of ₹ 378.20 crore from SDRF balance in Treasury holding bills, amounting to ₹ 21.80 crore intimated by the State Government during 2014-15 has also been credited to SDRF during 2014-15. Accordingly amount of ₹ 304.9252 crore, ₹ 101.645 crore and ₹ 21.80 crore, total ₹ 428.37 crore credited to SDRF during 2014-15.

On the other hand debit notes for $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 39.389 crore and $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 250.938 crore and intimation of investment of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 383.16 crore from the SDRF balance were received from the State Government. Accordingly amount of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 39.389 crore, $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 250.938 crore and $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 383.16 crore, total $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 673.487 crore debited from SDRF leaving a closing balance of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 1,809.57 crore.

Grant No. 40 - REVENUE AND LAND REFORMS DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)	
	Expenditure	Saving (-)	
	(₹in thousand)		

22,35,447

REVENUE

Major Heads

2014 Administration of Justice

2029 Land Revenue

2052 Secretariat-General Services2070 Other Administrative Services

2075 Miscellaneous General Services

2506 Land Reforms

3454 Census Surveys and Statistics

3604 Compensation and Assignments to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions

Voted:

Original	70,18,077	70,64,162	48,22,798	(-)22,41,364
Supplementary	46,085			

18 November 2014 2,00,000 25 November 2014 20,000

12 March 2015 41,957 31 March 2015 19,73,490

Amount surrendered during the year

CAPITAL

Major Head

4047 Capital Outlay on other Fiscal Services

Voted:

Original 3,12,652 3,17,652 1,65,360 (-)1,52,292

Supplementary 5,000

Amount surrendered during the year 1,55,792

16 February 2015 9,900 31 March 2015 1,45,892

Notes and Comments -

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 22,413.64 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 460.85 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 32.39 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 378.62 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 49.84 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 22,354.47 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 22,413.64 lakh) by ₹ 59.17 lakh.

Grant No. 40 - Contd.

(iii)	Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision,	whichever is more	e) occurred mainly under	r:
Head		Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
			Expenditure	Saving (-)
			(₹in lakh)	
2014	Administration of Justice			
00				
106	Small Causes Courts			
Non Pl				
0003	Bihar Land Tribunal	118.89	117.85	(-)1.04
	O 200.83			
	S 4.00			
	R (-)85.94			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹85.94 lakh as well as fir	nal saving have no	ot been intimated (Augus	st 2015).
2029	Land Revenue			
00				
001	Direction and Administration			
Non Pl				
0001	District Charges- Land Acquisition/ Establishment	1,131.79	1,131.79	0.00
	O 1,527.00			
	S 26.70			
	R (-)421.91			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 421.91 lakh have not be	en intimated (Au	gust 2015).	
Plan	STATE PLAN		,	
0102	Consolidation of Land Holdings	928.06	925.36	(-)2.70
	O 1,600.00			. ,
	R (-)671.94			
	Surrender of ₹ 419.57 lakh was attributed to non-e	employment of en	nployees on contract bas	is. Reasons for
	rest surrender of ₹ 252.37 lakh as well as final savi	ing have not been	intimated (August 2015).
0103	Modernisation of Departmental	73.97	27.62	(-)46.35
	Headquarters and Offices			
	O 250.00			
	S 49.00			
	R (-)225.03			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 225.03 lakh as well as f	inal saving have i	not been intimated (Augi	ıst 2015).
102	Survey and Settlement Operations			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Revision of survey and settlement operations	3,068.09	3,062.41	(-)5.68
	O 6,400.00			
	R (-)3,331.91	final savina hav	a mat haan intimated (Av	must 2015)
103	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 3,331.91 lakh as well as Land Records	s iinai saving nave	e not been intimated (Au	gust 2015).
Non Pl				
0001	Establishment of Land Records	670.08	667.52	()2.56
0001	O 926.52	0/0.08	007.32	(-)2.56
	R (-)256.44			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 256.44 lakh as well as f	inal caving have t	not been intimated (Aug	ist 2015)
	reasons for sufferider of \ 250.44 fakir as Well as I	mai saving nave i	not occu mumatcu (Augt	101 2010 J.

Grant No. 40 - Contd.

	Grant No.	40 - Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0206	National Land Records Management Programme (NLRMP)	e 526.92	464.27	(-)62.65
	O 1,398.00)		
	R (-)871.08			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹871.08 lakh as well as		not been intimated (Au	igust 2015).
0306	National Land Records Management Programme (NLRMP)	_	7.51	0.00
	O 200.00)		
	R (-)192.49)		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 192.49 lakh have not	been intimated (Au	gust 2015).	
104	Management of Government Estates		,	
Non P	_			
0002	Securities of Hat, Bazar, Kutcheries etc.	440.12	440.12	0.00
	O 588.17	7		
	R (-)148.05			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriate the intimated (August 2015).		kh and surrender of ₹	142.62 lakh have
0004	Zamindari Abolition Bond	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 41.76	5		
	R (-)41.76			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision has		ed (August 2015).	
	-	, • 110 ° 0 • • 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	(110gust 2010).	
2052 00	Secretariat-General Services			
092	Other Offices			
Non P				
0004	Establishment charges related to Land Acquisition	77.71	77.71	0.00
	O 114.05	5		
	R (-)36.34	1		
	Surrender of ₹ 36.34 lakh was attributed to imposed on drawal by the Finance Department.	transfer and retired	ment of officers/staff	and restrictions
099	Board of Revenue			
Non P	lan			
0001	Board of Revenue	305.78	273.77	(-)32.01
	O 321.52	2		
	S 41.84	1		
	R (-)57.58	3		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 57.58 lakh as well as	final saving have no	ot been intimated (Aug	gust 2015).

Cran	t No	40 -	Contd.
CTIAII	I. INO.	. 40 -	COHIA.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2070 <i>00</i>	Other Administrative Services			
800 Non Pl	Other expenditure			
0022	Bihar State Fair Authority	43.29 3.29	0.00	(-)43.29
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire prov	ision have not been inti	imated (August 2015).	
2506 00	Land Reforms			
102	Consolidation of Holdings			
Non Pl 0001	Consolidation of Land Holdings	206.85	205.34	(-)1.51
	O 36 R (-)15	1.16 4.31		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 154.31 lakh as we	ell as final saving have r	not been intimated (Aug	gust 2015).
3454	Census Surveys and Statistics			
01	Census			
001	Direction and Administration			
Plan 0402	CENTRAL PLAN SCHEME Agricultural Census	363.65	360.29	(-)3.36
0402	_	2.42	300.27	(-)3.30
		6.76		
	R (-)23			
	Surrender of ₹ 235.53 lakh was attribut less receipt of bills of publication and production (August 2015).	ted to non-drawal of	•	
(iv) Head	Excess (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provi	sion, whichever is more Total Grant	e) occurred mainly unde Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2029 00	Land Revenue			
104	Management of Government Estates			
Non Pl	an			
0001	Expenditure on Revenue Administration	38,872.03	39,011.83	(+)139.80
	O 54,42	3.98		
	S	5.01		
	R (-)15,55	6.96		
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-app well as final excess have not been intimated (-	th and surrender of ₹ 15	5,551.61 lakh as

Grant No. 40 - Contd.

Capital (Voted)

O

S

- (v) In view of the final saving of ₹ 1,522.92 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 50.00 lakh obtained in March 2015 proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (vi) Provision surrendered (₹ 1,557.92 lakh) exceeded the final saving (₹ 1,522.92 lakh) by ₹ 35.00 lakh.
- (vii) Saving (₹ 10 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4047	Capital Outlay on other Fiscal Services			
00				
050	Land			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0106	Land Bank Scheme	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 100.00)		
	R (-)100.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision hav	e not been intimate	d (August 2015).	
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0104	House Construction for Homeless families	54.38	54.38	0.00
	O 334.27			
	R (-)279.89			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 279.89 lakh have not	been intimated (Au	gust 2015).	
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Residential Land for Homeless	23.58	23.58	0.00
	O 130.77			
	R (-)107.19			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 107.19 lakh have not	been intimated (Au	gust 2015).	
(viii)	Excess (₹ 10 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision	n, whichever is mor	e) occurred mainly under	:
Head		Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
			Expenditure	Saving (-)
4047	Carried Orders on Alexander Final Courts		(₹in lakh)	
4047	Capital Outlay on other Fiscal Services			
00	Lond			
050 Plan	Land STATE PLAN			
0104		59.53	79.53	(+)20.00
010 1	Purchase of land for Road Construction (Revenue and Land Reforms Department)	39.33	17.33	(+)20.00

100.00

50.00 (-)90.47

Grant No. 40 - Concld.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Land Acquisition (Revenue and Land Reforms	981.11	996.11	(+)15.00
	Department)			
	O 1,961.4	8		
	R (-)980.3°	7		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 980.37 lakh as well a	s final excess have i	not been intimated (Au	gust 2015).

Grant No. 41 - ROAD CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT(ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)

Expenditure

Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

3054 Roads and Bridges

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

Voted:

Original 90,23,962 1,25,87,476 89,90,956 (-)35,96,520

Supplementary 35,63,514

Amount surrendered during the year 42,73,962

(31 March 2015)

CAPITAL

Major Head

5054 Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges

Voted:

Original 3,99,56,400 5,29,06,400 4,62,93,233 (-)66,13,167

Supplementary 1,29,50,000

Amount surrendered during the year 65,29,741

23 June 2014 5,000 31 March 2015 65,24,741

Notes and Comments -

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 35,965.20 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 35,635.14 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 50.00 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 35,585.13 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 0.01 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 42,739.62 lakh) exceeded the final saving (₹ 35,965.20 lakh) by ₹ 6,774.42 lakh.

Grant No. 41 - Contd.

(iii)	Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10	ner cent of the	provision, which	chever is more)	occurred mainly under:

3054 Roads and Bridges 03 State Highways 001 Direction and Administration Plan STATE PLAN 0101 Capacity Development (Externally Aided Project) 272.30 272.30 0.00 0 436.00 (Externally Aided Project) Reasons for surrender of ₹ 163.70 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 163.70 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 052 Machinery and Equipment 343.83 362.33 (+)18.50 0 410.00 (August 2015). 80 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 21.00 lakh and surrender of ₹ 45.17 lakh as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015). 80 General 001 Direction and Administration Non Plan 0 25,240.28 (-)5,860.43 (-)5,	Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
001 Direction and Administration Plan STATE PLAN 0101 Capacity Development (Externally Aided Project) 272.30 272.30 0.00 (Externally Aided Project) 0 436.00 436.30 436.30 436.30 436.30 436.30 436.30 436.30 436.30 436.30 436.30 436.23 436.23 436.2	3054	Roads and Bridges				
Plan STATE PLAN 0101 Capacity Development 272.30 272.30 0.00 (Externally Aided Project) 0 436.00	03	State Highways				
0 436.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 163.70 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 0 410.00 Non Plan 0 410.00 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 21.00 lakh and surrender of ₹ 45.17 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 8 20 25,240.28 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 119.79 lakh and surrender of ₹ 5,740.64 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).	001	Direction and Administration				
(Externally Aided Project) O 436.00 R (-)163.70 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 163.70 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 052 Machinery and Equipment Non Plan 0001 Machinery and Equipment 343.83 362.33 (+)18.50 O 410.00 R (-)66.17 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 21.00 lakh and surrender of ₹ 45.17 lakh as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015). 80 General 001 Direction and Administration Non Plan 002 Supervision 19,379.85 19,157.44 (-)222.41 O 25,240.28 R (-)5,860.43 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 119.79 lakh and surrender of ₹ 5,740.64 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).	Plan	STATE PLAN				
O 436.00 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 163.70 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 052 Machinery and Equipment Non Plan 0001 Machinery and Equipment 343.83 362.33 (+)18.50 O 410.00 R (-)66.17 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 21.00 lakh and surrender of ₹ 45.17 lakh as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015). 80 General 001 Direction and Administration Non Plan 002 Supervision 19,379.85 19,157.44 (-)222.41 O 25,240.28 R (-)5,860.43 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 119.79 lakh and surrender of ₹ 5,740.64 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).	0101	Capacity Development		272.30	272.30	0.00
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 163.70 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). 052 Machinery and Equipment Non Plan 0001 Machinery and Equipment 343.83 362.33 (+)18.50 C 410.00 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 21.00 lakh and surrender of ₹ 45.17 lakh as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015). 80 General 001 Direction and Administration Non Plan 002 Supervision 19,379.85 19,157.44 (-)222.41 C 25,240.28 R (-)5,860.43 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 119.79 lakh and surrender of ₹ 5,740.64 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).						
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 163.70 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015). Machinery and Equipment Machinery and Equipment OMACHINERY Machinery and Equipment OMACHINERY OMACHINERY All 10.00 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 21.00 lakh and surrender of ₹ 45.17 lakh as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015). BOCOME BOCOME						
Non Plan Machinery and Equipment Machinery and Equipment Machinery and Equipment O 410.00 R (-)66.17 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 21.00 lakh and surrender of ₹ 45.17 lakh as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015). 80 General O1 Direction and Administration Non Plan O02 Supervision 19,379.85 19,157.44 (-)222.41 O 25,240.28 R (-)5,860.43 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 119.79 lakh and surrender of ₹ 5,740.64 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).			· /			
Non Plan 0001 Machinery and Equipment 343.83 362.33 (+)18.50 O 410.00 R (-)66.17 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 21.00 lakh and surrender of ₹ 45.17 lakh as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015). 80 General 001 Direction and Administration Non Plan 0002 Supervision 19,379.85 19,157.44 (-)222.41 O 25,240.28 R (-)5,860.43 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 119.79 lakh and surrender of ₹ 5,740.64 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).			0 lakh have not b	een intimated (A	ugust 2015).	
0001 Machinery and Equipment 343.83 362.33 (+)18.50 O 410.00 R (-)66.17 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 21.00 lakh and surrender of ₹ 45.17 lakh as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015). 80 General 001 Direction and Administration Non Plan 0002 Supervision 19,379.85 19,157.44 (-)222.41 O 25,240.28 R (-)5,860.43 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 119.79 lakh and surrender of ₹ 5,740.64 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).						
O 410.00 R (-)66.17 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 21.00 lakh and surrender of ₹ 45.17 lakh as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015). 80 General 001 Direction and Administration Non Plan 0002 Supervision 19,379.85 19,157.44 (-)222.41 O 25,240.28 R (-)5,860.43 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 119.79 lakh and surrender of ₹ 5,740.64 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).						
Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 21.00 lakh and surrender of ₹ 45.17 lakh as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015). 80 General 001 Direction and Administration Non Plan 0002 Supervision 19,379.85 19,157.44 (-)222.41 O 25,240.28 R (-)5,860.43 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 119.79 lakh and surrender of ₹ 5,740.64 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).	0001			343.83	362.33	(+)18.50
Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 21.00 lakh and surrender of ₹ 45.17 lakh as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015). 80						
well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015). 80 General 001 Direction and Administration Non Plan 0002 Supervision 19,379.85 19,157.44 (-)222.41 O 25,240.28 R (-)5,860.43 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 119.79 lakh and surrender of ₹ 5,740.64 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).			· /			
001 Direction and Administration Non Plan 0002 Supervision 19,379.85 19,157.44 (-)222.41 O 25,240.28 R (-)5,860.43 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 119.79 lakh and surrender of ₹ 5,740.64 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).		_			lakh and surrender of	₹ 45.17 lakh as
Non Plan 0002 Supervision 19,379.85 19,157.44 (-)222.41 O 25,240.28 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 119.79 lakh and surrender of ₹ 5,740.64 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).	80	General				
Supervision 19,379.85 19,157.44 (-)222.41 O 25,240.28 R (-)5,860.43 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 119.79 lakh and surrender of ₹ 5,740.64 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).	001	Direction and Administration				
O 25,240.28 R (-)5,860.43 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 119.79 lakh and surrender of ₹ 5,740.64 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).						
R (-)5,860.43 Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 119.79 lakh and surrender of ₹ 5,740.64 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).	0002	Supervision		19,379.85	19,157.44	(-)222.41
Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 119.79 lakh and surrender of ₹ 5,740.64 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).						
as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).			· / /			
0006 National Highway Project-Direction 1,447.20 5.94 (-)1,441.26		_			lakh and surrender of	
	0006	National Highway Project-Direct	tion	1,447.20	5.94	(-)1,441.26
O 5,000.00		O	5,000.00			
R (-)3,552.80		R	(-)3,552.80			
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 3,552.80 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).		Reasons for surrender of ₹ 3,552	.80 lakh as well a	as final saving ha	ve not been intimated (August 2015).
3451 Secretariat - Economic Services		Secretariat - Economic Service	s			
00						
090 Secretariat						
Non Plan		n				
0014 Road Construction Department 267.50 266.68 (+)0.82	0014	Road Construction Department		267.50	266.68	(+)0.82
O 306.19		O	306.19			
R (-)38.69		R	(-)38.69			

Reasons for surrender of ₹ 38.69 lakh as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015).

Grant No. 41 - Contd.

(iv) Excess (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
3054	Roads and Bridges		` '	
03	State Highways			
103	Maintenance and Repairs			
Non Plar	1			
0001	Works Charged Expenditure	102.94	268.52	(+)165.58
	O 800.0	00		
	R (-)697.0	06		
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-ap as well as final excess have not been intima		0 lakh and surrender	of₹ 497.06 lakh
0002	Other maintenance expenditure	57,291.84	57,876.85	(+)585.01
	O 53,740.0	00		
	S 35,585.1	13		
	R (-)32,033.2	29		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 32,033.29 (August 2015).	lakh as well as fina	al excess have not	been intimated

Capital (Voted)

- (v) In view of the final saving of ₹ 66,131.67 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 1,29,500.00 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹1,20,000.00 lakh) and December 2014 (₹9,500.00 lakh) proved excessive.
- (vi) Provision surrendered (₹ 65,297.41 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 66,131.67 lakh) by ₹ 834.26 lakh.
- (vii) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
5054	Capital Outlay on Roads and	Bridges		(-	
02	Strategic and Border Roads				
337	Road Works				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	India-Nepal Border Road		19,872.09	14,837.59	(-)5,034.50
	O	22,400.00			
	R	(-)2,527.91			
	Reasons for reduction in provilakh as well as final saving have	• • •			of ₹ 1,653.91
03	State Highways				
052	Machinery and Equipment				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Machinery and Equipment		27.37	21.15	(-)6.22
	0	50.00			
	R	(-)22.63			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 22.65	3 lakh as well as f	final saving have	not been intimated (Augu	ıst 2015).

Grant 1	No. 4	1 - C	Contd.
---------	-------	-------	--------

	Gian	1 110. 41 - Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
101	Bridges		(' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Bridges	60,777.51	105.15	(-)60,672.36
0101	O 42,131		103.13	()00,072.30
	S 20,000			
	,			
	R (-)1,353		C∓ 1 2 (0 00 1	11 11
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 1,353.49 lakh by surrender of ₹ 2,722.49 lakh. Reasons			
	intimated (August 2015).			
0103	Bridges (NABARD)	1,21,470.24	18,890.50	(-)1,02,579.74
	O 1,27,552	.00		
	R (-)6,081	.76		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 6,081.76 lakh a	as well as final saving har	ve not been intimated	(August 2015).
0104	Chief Minister Bridge Construction Schen	ne 35,180.35	7,060.12	(-)28,120.23
	O 40,000	0.00		
	R (-)4,819	2.65		
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-	appropriation of ₹ 3,000	0.00 lakh and surrend	er of ₹ 1,819.65
	lakh as well as final saving have not been	intimated (August 2015)		
0208	Roads and Bridges	7,085.00	0.00	(-)7,085.00
	O 7,085	5.00		
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire pr	rovision have not been in	timated (August 2015	5).
337	Road Works			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0102	Major Roads	1,67,179.25	90,427.24	(-)76,752.01
	O 65,000	0.00		
	S 1,09,500	0.00		
	R (-)7,320).75		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 7,320.75 lakh a	as well as final saving ha	ve not been intimated	(August 2015).
0108	Road (Asian Development Bank Aided)	9,946.00	0.00	(-)9,946.00
	O 9,946	5.00		
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire pr	rovision have not been in	timated (August 2015	5).
0206	Central Road Fund	11,393.77	6,241.80	(-)5,151.97
	O 10,000	0.00		
	R 1,393			
	Augmentation in provision of ₹ 1,393.7		et of increase of ₹ 2,	505.00 lakh and
	decrease by surrender of ₹ 1,111.23 lakh.			
	not been intimated (August 2015).			
0210	Backward Region Grant Fund	20,000.00	20,000.00	0.00
	(State Component) (ACA)			
	O 35,000	0.00		
	R (-)15,000			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 15,000.00 lakh		(August 2015).	
0306	Central Road Fund	350.00	44.46	(-)305.54
	O 350			()= ====
	Reasons for final saving have not been int			
		······································		

		Grant No. 41	- Contd.		
Head		1	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
789	Special Component Plan	for Scheduled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Major Roads		10,485.00	6,582.78	(-)3,902.22
	0	40,000.00			
	R	(-)29,515.00			
	Reasons for surrender of	₹ 29,515.00 lakh as well	as final saving ha	ave not been intimated	d (August 2015).
80	General				
003	Training				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Major Roads		0.00	0.00	0.00
	0	50.00			
	R	(-)50.00			
	Reasons for surrender of	the entire provision have	not been intimat	ed (August 2015).	

- (viii) Suspense Transactions: (a) Out of the expenditure under the grant ₹ 2,98,135.74 lakh (net) was booked under the head "Suspense" which is not a final head of account. Transactions booked under this head, not adjusted under final heads of account, are carried forward from year to year. The transactions include both debits and credits. The minor head "Suspense" has four sub-divisions viz, (i) Stock (ii) Purchase (iii) Miscellaneous Work Advances and (iv) Workshop Suspense. The nature of transactions under each of these sub-divisions is explained below:
 - (i) **Stock:** This head is charged with value of materials received for stock purposes (not for any particular works). Value of the materials issued for use on works or otherwise disposed off is reduced from such a charge. The balance represents the value of materials held in stock.
 - (ii) **Purchase:** When materials are received for specific works or for holding in stock without being paid for or adjusted during a month, their value is credited to the sub head "Purchases" by contra debit to the particular "Works" head of account or "Stock" sub head as the case may be. When payment is made or the value is adjusted by transfer of stores to other, the head "Purchases" is debited with the amounts thus relieving it of initial credit. This head will, therefore, show a negative balance representing the value of materials received but not paid for or adjusted. With effect from 1974-75, this sub head has been abolished and the transactions of this nature are to be recorded under the head "8658-Suspense Accounts, 129-Material Purchase Settlement Suspense Account". But the Departments, viz., Building Construction Department and Road Construction Department are still following the pre 1974-75 classification pattern.
 - (iii) **Miscellaneous Works Advances:** Under this sub head are booked debits for the value of stores sold on credit, expenditure incurred on deposit works in excess of deposits received, losses of cash or stores not written off and sums recoverable from Government Servants etc. A debit balance under the sub head thus represents recoverable amounts.
 - (iv) **Workshop Suspense:** The charges for jobs executed or other operations in Public Works Departmental Workshop are debited to this sub head pending their recovery or adjustment.

Grant No. 41 - Contd.

(b) The details of the transactions under each of these sub-divisions during 2014-15 together with the opening and closing balances are given below:

Head	Opening Balance on 1 April 2014	Debits	Credits	Net	Closing Balance on 31 March 2015
		(tin lakh)	-	
(i) 3054 - Roads	and Bridges				
Purchase	(-)4,047.20	0.00	0.00	0.00	(-)4,047.20
Stock	(-)690.43	0.00	0.00	0.00	(-)690.43
Miscellaneous Work Advances	5,441.35	(-)691.96	0.00	(-)691.96	4,749.39
Total	703.72	(-)691.96	0.00	(-)691.96	11.76
(ii) 5054 - Capit	al Outlay on Roads ar	nd Bridges			
Purchase	(-)4.43	0.00	0.00	0.00	(-)4.43
Stock	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00

(ix) Review of Establishment and Machinery and Equipment charges of Road Construction Department – From the gross charges on establishment and machinery and equipment charges of Public Works Department, percentage recoveries for work done for other Governments, Local Bodies etc. are deducted and the balance is distributed among the appropriate heads of account in proportion to the works outlay recorded there under. The table below shows these charges for the year 2012-13 to 2014-15 and their percentage to the works outlay during the year:

2,98,827.70

2,98,827.70

0.00

0.00

2,98,827.70

2,98,827.70

3,88,400.94

3,88,396.51

89,573.24

89,568.81

Miscellaneous

Work Advances

Total

Year	Works Outlay	Establishment Charges	Percentage of Establishment Charges to Works Outlay	Machinery and Equipment Charges	Percentage of Machinery and Equipment Charges to Works
		(₹ in lakh)			
2012-13	2,78,633.49	1,67,148.00	5.99	241.58	0.09
2013-14	4,37,963.27	26,277.80	6.00	426.41	0.09
2014-15	3,62,983.41	23,447.05	6.45	383.48	0.10

Grant No. 41 - Concld.

(x) Subventions from Central Road Fund

This Fund is constituted by the Central government out of the proceeds of excise and import duties on motor spirits earmarked for road development. The amount sanctioned each year for transfer to this Fund is credited to the Major Head '8224-Central Road Funds' by contra debit to the Major Head '3054-Roads and Bridges' in the accounts of the Central Government. Out of this amount 80 *per cent* is allocated to the States etc.

The accounting procedure for amount received from this Fund and expenditure there from in the accounts of the State Government is as under:-

The amount received from Central Road Fund are credited under Head 1601- Grants-in-aid from Central Government - 01 Non-Plan Grants - 106 Grants from Central Road Fund or 02 Grants for State Plan Scheme - 105 Grants from CRF or 04 Grants for Centrally Sponsored Plan Scheme-105 Grants from Central Road Fund as the case may be. An equivalent amount is then credited to Major Head 8449-Other Deposits - 103 - Subventions from Central Road Fund by per contra debit to Major Head 3054-Roads and Bridges - 80 - General - 797 - Transfers to/from Reserve Fund/ Deposit Account.

The actual expenditure on these schemes is initially booked under the head 3054/5054 and eventually met out of the balances of Central Road Fund under Head 8449 - Other Deposit. The same is to be accounted for by debit to the Head 8449 - Other Deposit - 103 Subvention from Central Road Fund by per contra minus debit to the Major Head '3054/5054 - 902- Amount met from Deposit Head'.

The State Government has not followed the prescribed procedure although a sum of ₹ 8,336.00 lakh have been received from Government of India during the year 2014-15 and credited under Major Head 1601-02-105 Grants from Central Road Fund.

This issue has been taken up with Finance Department for making suitable budget provision under the Head 3054 - Roads and Bridges - 797 Transfers to/from Reserve Fund/ Deposit Account in the Supplementary Budget 2015-16 for transfer to the Head 8449 - Other Deposit - 103- Subventions from Central Road Fund but the State Government not made any provision under the said head. However this office has transfer credited ₹ 8,336.00 lakh under Major head 8449-Other Deposit-103- Subventions from Central Road Fund.

Grant No. 42 - RURAL DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

Technical Education
 Housing
 Special Programmes for Rural Development
 Rural Employment
 Other Rural Development Programmes

Secretariat-Economic Services

Voted:

3451

Original 6,72,58,388 6,72,58,388 3,12,64,217 (-)3,59,94,171

Supplementary 0

Amount surrendered during the year 3,12,07,233

(31 March 2015)

CAPITAL

Major Head

4515 Capital Outlay on other Rural Development Programmes

Voted:

Original 3,00,000 3,00,001 94,907 (-)2,05,094

Supplementary 1

Amount surrendered during the year 2,00,469

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 3,59,941.71 lakh, original provision of ₹ 6,72,583.88 lakh made under revenue section of this grant proved excessive.
- (ii) Provision surrendered ($\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 3,12,072.33 lakh) fell short of the final saving ($\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 3,59,941.71 lakh) by $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 47,869.38 lakh.

Grant No. 42 - Contd.

	Gra	ant No. 42 -	Contd.		
(iii)	Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the	e provision,	whichever is mo	re) occurred mainly u	ınder:
Head			Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
				Expenditure	Saving (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	Suving ()
2216	Housing			(V III Iakii)	
03	8				
	Rural Housing				
105	Indira Awas Yojana				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0105	Chief Minister Centenary Indira Awas		24,999.90	24,999.90	0.00
	Renovation Scheme				
	O	2,500.00			
	R	22,499.90			
	Augmentation in provision of ₹ 22,49	9.90 lakh w	as the net effect	of increase of ₹ 22.50	00.00 lakh and
	decrease by surrender of ₹ 0.10 lakh				
	(August 2015).				yeen manaaca
0106	Chief Minister Centenary Indira Awas Scheme	Incentive	10.00	7.62	(-)2.38
	0	1,000.00			
	R	(-)990.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 990.00 lakl	()	final caving have	not been intimeted (August 2015)
0202	Indira Awas Yojana (IAY)	i as well as	45,840.26	42,527.98	(-)3,312.28
0202	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	14,480.00	73,070.20	72,527.70	(-)3,312.26
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	68,639.74			
				2 700 00 1-1-11	
	Reasons for reduction in provision				surrender of
0202	₹ 64,939.74 lakh as well as final savin	g nave not c	•	-	() 407 01
0302	Indira Awas Yojana (IAY)	40 400 42	16,548.70	16,060.89	(-)487.81
		48,488.43			
		31,939.73		11.200.00 1.11	1 0
	Reasons for reduction in provision		-		surrender of
	₹ 20,739.73 lakh as well as final savin	•	een intimated (A	August 2015).	
789	Special Component Plan for Schedule	d Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0202	Indira Awas Yojana (IAY)		53,427.36	53,427.36	0.00
		52,928.00			
	* * *	99,500.64		(1 2015)	
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 99,500.64 l	akh have no		` • •	
0302	Indira Awas Yojana (IAY)		16,224.66	16,224.66	0.00
		50,976.00			
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	34,751.34			
	Reasons for reduction in provision		-	12,700.00 lakh and	surrender of
	₹ 22,051.34 lakh have not been intima	ted (August	2015).		
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0202	Indira Awas Yojana (IAY)		4,220.36	2,977.33	(-)1,243.03
	O	2,592.00			
	R	1,628.36			
	Augmentation in provision of ₹ 1.628	3.36 lakh wa	as the net effect	of increase of ₹ 3.70	00.00 lakh and

Augmentation in provision of \mathbb{Z} 1,628.36 lakh was the net effect of increase of \mathbb{Z} 3,700.00 lakh and decrease by surrender of \mathbb{Z} 2,071.64 lakh. Reasons for increase and decrease as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).

Grant No. 42 - Contd.

Penal Pen	•	rant No. 42 - (conta.		
2501 Special Programmes for Rural Development Integrated Rural Development Programme		7	Total Grant	Expenditure	• • •
01 Integrated Rural Development Programme 001 Direction and Administration Plan STATE PLAN 0104 Business Process Re-engineering 62.83 62.33 (-)0.50 0 Compose Reasons for surrender of ₹ 437.17 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 66 Self Employment programmes 101 Swarna Jayanti Gram Swarojgar Yojana TSTATE PLAN 1,322.71 1,267.63 (-)55.08 0 12,422.00 R (-)11,099.29 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,099.29 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). been intimated (August 2015). 0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 451.67 443.47 (-)8.20 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,223.33 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,223.33 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes TSTATE PLAN O 4,885.76 R (-)4,855.76 002 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 Agricultural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 Reasons for surrender of the entire pr	Special Programmes for Rural Dev	velopment		,	
001 Direction and Administration Plan STATE PLAN 0104 Business Process Re-engineering 62.83 62.33 (-)0.50 0 \$500.00 R (-)437.17 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 437.17 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 06 \$Self Employment programmes Swarna Jayanti Gram Swarojgar Yojana TSTATE PLAN 1,322.71 1,267.63 (-)55.08 00 12,422.00 R (-)11,099.29 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,099.29 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). have not been intimated (August 2015). 00 4,675.00 R (-)4,223.33 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,223.33 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes STATE PLAN 0 0 0.00	•	-			
Plan Business Process Re-engineering 62.83 62.33 (-)0.50 R (-)437.17 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 437.17 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). Racasons for surrender of ₹ 437.17 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). Racasons for surrender of ₹ 11,099.29 12,422.00 Racasons for surrender of ₹ 4,223.33 12,423.00 Racasons for surrender of ₹ 4,223.33 12,423.		,			
0.004 Business Process Re-engineering 5.00.00 R (-)437.17 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 437.17 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 06					
O 500.00 R (-)437.17 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 437.17 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 06 Self Employment programmes 101 Swarna Jayanti Gram Swarojgar Yojana Plan STATE PLAN 0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 1,322.71 1,267.63 (-)55.08 O 12,422.00 R (-)11,099.29 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,099.29 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 451.67 443.47 (-)8.20 O 4,675.00 R (-)4,223.33 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,223.33 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Plan STATE PLAN 0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 4,855.76 R (-)4,855.76 R (-)4,855.76 0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 1,928.50 R (-)1,928.50 R (-)1,928.50 R (-)1,928.50 R Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in the above two cases have not been intimated (August 2015). 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan Plan STATE PLAN 0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50			62.83	62 33	(-)0.50
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 437.17 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 806	-	500.00	02.03	02.33	()0.50
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 437.17 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). Self Employment programmes STATE PLAN O020 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 1,322.71 1,267.63 (-)55.08 O 12,422.00 R (-)11,099.29 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,099.29 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 451.67 443.47 (-)8.20 O 4,675.00 R (-)4,223.33 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,223.33 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Plan STATE PLAN O0 4,855.76 R (-)4,855.76 R (-)1,928.50 R (-)1,928.50 R (-)1,928.50 Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in the above two cases have not been intimated (August 2015). 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan STATE PLAN O0 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 R (-)1,396.50 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 3,516.24 R (-)1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 R (-)1,396.50					
06 Self Employment programmes 101 Swarna Jayanti Gram Swarojgar Yojana Plan STATE PLAN 0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 1,322.71 1,267.63 (-)55.08 O 12,422.00 R (-)11,099.29 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,099.29 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 451.67 443.47 (-)8.20 0 4,675.00 R (-)4,223.33 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,223.33 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes STATE PLAN 0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 4,855.76 R (-)4,855.76 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 1,928.50 R (-)1,928.50 R National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan STATE PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00		· /	nal savino have	not been intimated	(August 2015)
101 Swarna Jayanti Gram Swarojgar Yojana Plan STATE PLAN 1,322.71 1,267.63 (-)55.08 R		Kii us weli us ii	nai saving nave	not occir intimated	(Hugust 2015).
Plan		ana			
0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 1,322.71 1,267.63 (-)55.08 0 12,422.00 R (-)11,099.29 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,099.29 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 451.67 443.47 (-)8.20 0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 451.67 443.47 (-)8.20 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,223.33 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). National Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Plan STATE PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 4,855.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 1,928.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 1,928.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 1,928.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 1,928.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 1,3616.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 3,516.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0	, , ,	ana			
O 12,422.00 R (-)11,099.29 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,099.29 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). O 4,675.00 R (-)4,223.33 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,223.33 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,223.33 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Plan STATE PLAN O 4,855.76 R (-)4,855.76 R (-)4,855.76 R (-)1,928.50 R (-)3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 O 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50		NRI M)	1 322 71	1 267 63	(-)55.08
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,099.29 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM)	`		1,322.71	1,207.03	()33.00
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,099.29 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 451.67 443.47 (-)8.20 O 4,675.00 R (-)4,223.33 (-)4,223.33 have not been intimated (August 2015). been intimated (August 2015). 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes STATE PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Plan STATE PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 4,855.76 R (-)4,855.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 1,928.50 R (-)1,928.50 Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in the above two cases have not been intimated (August 2015). been intimated (August 2015). 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan STATE PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Plan STATE PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan STATE PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24		*			
(August 2015). National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) O	`		well as final	saving have not	heen intimated
0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 451.67 443.47 (-)8.20 O 4,675.00 R (-)4,223.33 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,223.33 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Plan STATE PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 4,855.76 R (-)4,855.76		77.27 lakii as	wen as man	saving have not	occii intimated
O 4,675.00 R (-)4,223.33 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,223.33 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Plan STATE PLAN 0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 4,855.76 R (-)4,855.76 R (-)4,855.76 R (-)1,928.50 R (-)1,928.50 R (-)1,928.50 R (-)1,928.50 Tribal Area Sub-Plan Plan STATE PLAN 0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50		NRLM)	451.67	443.47	(-)8.20
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,223.33 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Plan STATE PLAN 0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 4,855.76 R (-)4,855.76 R (-)1,928.50 R (-)1,928.50 Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in the above two cases have not been intimated (August 2015). 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan Plan STATE PLAN 0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 O 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50					
Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,223.33 lakh as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015). 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Plan STATE PLAN 0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 4,855.76		*			
Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Plan STATE PLAN			well as final	saving have not	been intimated
Plan STATE PLAN		led Castes			
0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 4,855.76 4,855.76 4,855.76 4,855.76 6,00 0.00 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
O 4,855.76 R (-)4,855.76 O302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 1,928.50 R (-)1,928.50 Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in the above two cases have not been intimated (August 2015). 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan Plan STATE PLAN O202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 O302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50	National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM)	0.00	0.00	0.00
R (-)4,855.76 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0 1,928.50 R (-)1,928.50 Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in the above two cases have not been intimated (August 2015). 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan Plan STATE PLAN 0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0 0 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0 0.00 0 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50 R		•			
0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 1,928.50 R (-)1,928.50 Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in the above two cases have not been intimated (August 2015). 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan Plan STATE PLAN 0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50		*			
Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in the above two cases have not been intimated (August 2015). 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan Plan STATE PLAN 0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 O National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50	National Rural Livelihood Mission (() /	0.00	0.00	0.00
Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in the above two cases have not been intimated (August 2015). 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan Plan STATE PLAN 0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 O National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50	0	1,928.50			
Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in the above two cases have not been intimated (August 2015). 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan Plan STATE PLAN 0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50	R				
(August 2015). 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan Plan STATE PLAN 0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50	Reasons for surrender of the entir		the above tw	vo cases have not	been intimated
796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan Plan STATE PLAN 0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 O 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50					
0202 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 3,516.24 3,516.24 0.00 0.00 R (-)3,516.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 1,396.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 R (-)1,396.50 0.00 0.00 0.00					
O 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50	STATE PLAN				
R (-)3,516.24 0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50	National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM)	0.00	0.00	0.00
R (-)3,516.24 0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50	0	3,516.24			
0302 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50	R				
O 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50	National Rural Livelihood Mission (* / .	0.00	0.00	0.00
R (-)1,396.50	· ·				
(August 2015).	Reasons for surrender of the entire	. , ,	the above tw	vo cases have not	been intimated
		Special Programmes for Rural Desintegrated Rural Development Programet Direction and Administration STATE PLAN Business Process Re-engineering O R Reasons for surrender of ₹ 437.17 lasself Employment programmes Swarna Jayanti Gram Swarojgar Yoj STATE PLAN National Rural Livelihood Mission (OR R (Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,05 (August 2015). National Rural Livelihood Mission (OR Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,22 (August 2015). Special Component Plan for Schedus STATE PLAN National Rural Livelihood Mission (OR Reasons for surrender of Reasons for surrender of Reasons for surrender of Reasons (OR Reasons for surrender of Reasons (OR Reasons for surrender of the entire (August 2015). Tribal Area Sub-Plan STATE PLAN National Rural Livelihood Mission (OR Reasons for surrender of the entire (August 2015). Tribal Area Sub-Plan STATE PLAN National Rural Livelihood Mission (OR Reasons for surrender of the entire (August 2015).	Special Programmes for Rural Development Integrated Rural Development Programme Direction and Administration STATE PLAN Business Process Re-engineering O 500.00 R (-)437.17 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 437.17 lakh as well as fix Self Employment programmes Swarna Jayanti Gram Swarojgar Yojana STATE PLAN National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) O 12,422.00 R (-)11,099.29 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,099.29 lakh as (August 2015). National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) O 4,675.00 R (-)4,223.33 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,223.33 lakh as (August 2015). Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes STATE PLAN National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) O 4,855.76 R (-)4,855.76 R (-)4,855.76 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) O 1,928.50 R (-)1,928.50 Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in (August 2015). Tribal Area Sub-Plan STATE PLAN National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) O 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) O 1,396.50 R (-)1,396.50 Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in (August 2015). Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in (August 2015).	Special Programmes for Rural Development Integrated Rural Development Programme Direction and Administration STATE PLAN Business Process Re-engineering O 500.00 R (-)437.17 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 437.17 lakh as well as final saving have Self Employment programmes Swarna Jayanti Gram Swarojgar Yojana STATE PLAN National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) O 12,422.00 R (-)11,099.29 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 11,099.29 lakh as well as final (August 2015). National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) O 4,675.00 R (-)4,223.33 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,223.33 lakh as well as final (August 2015). Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes STATE PLAN National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) O 4,855.76 R (-)4,855.76 Rational Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) O 1,928.50 Reasons for surrender of the entire provision in the above two (August 2015). Tribal Area Sub-Plan STATE PLAN National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) O 3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 R (-)3,516.24 R (-)1,396.50	Pate Programmes for Rural Development Programmes Programmes

Grant No. 42 - Contd.

	Grant No. 42 -	Coma.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2505	Rural Employment		(V III Iakii)	
01	National Programmes			
701	National Rural Employment Programme			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0102	Headquarters Establishment	248.82	248.49	(-)0.33
0102	O 300.00	210.02	210.19	()0.33
	R (-)51.18			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 51.18 lakh as well as fin	nal saving have n	not been intimated (A	August 2015).
02	Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme		(-	8
101	National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0201	Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment Guarantee Act (MNREGA)	79,653.64	54,012.78	(-)25,640.86
	O 1,32,800.00			
	R (-)53,146.36			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 53,146.36 lakh as (August 2015).	well as final	saving have not b	been intimated
0301	Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment Guarantee Act (MNREGA)	29,050.00	18,847.00	(-)10,203.00
	O 29,050.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (A	August 2015).		
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0201	Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment Guarantee Act (MNREGA)	15,354.92	15,354.92	0.00
	O 25,600.00			
	R (-)10,245.08			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 10,245.08 lakh have not		. •	
0301	Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment	5,600.00	0.00	(-)5,600.00
	Guarantee Act (MNREGA)			
	O 5,600.00 Research for man utilization of the antino provision h	and have int	timated (Assesset 201	5)
796	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provision has Tribal Area Sub-Plan	iave not been int	imated (August 201	3).
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0201	Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment	959.68	959.68	0.00
0201	Guarantee Act (MNREGA)	939.08	939.00	0.00
	O 1,600.00			
	R (-)640.32			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 640.32 lakh have not be	en intimated (A)	igust 2015)	
2515	Other Rural Development Programme	(110		
00	other Kurar Development 110gramme			
003	Training			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Bihar Rural Development Training Institute	350.00	285.96	(-)64.04
	O 350.00	22 2.20	_51.50	()
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (A	August 2015).		

Grant	No	. 42	- Concl	ld.
-------	----	------	---------	-----

	Grant	NO. 42 - C	Joneia.		
Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
102	Community Development			(- , ,)	
Non Pla	-				
0001	Block Establishment		26,098.20	25,497.24	(-)600.96
		,808.88	,,,,,,,,,	,,,,,,	()
		,710.68			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 8,710.68 lakh a	*	inal saving have n	ot been intimated (Au	igust 2015).
Plan	STATE PLAN		C		,
0116	Integrated strengthening to Bihar Unitary	Social	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Security Project (Externally Aided Project				
	0	500.00			
)500.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provis	,	not been intimate	ed (August 2015).	
2451	•			(ugust =).	
3451 <i>00</i>	Secretariat-Economic Services				
090	Secretariat				
Non Pla					
0010	Rural Development Department		622.06	599.34	(-)22.72
0010	O	863.00	022.00	377.34	(-)22.72
)240.94			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 240.94 lakh as	·	al saving have not	t heen intimated (Aug	ust 2015)
Capital		wen as min	ar saving have not	r occii intimatea (1 tag	ust 2015).
(iv)	In view of the final saving of ₹ 2,050 March 2015 proved wholly unnecessar necessary.			~	
(v)	Provision surrendered (₹ 2,004.69 lakh) lakh.) fell short	t of the final sav	ving (₹ 2,050.94 lak	h) by ₹ 46.25
(vi)	Saving (₹ 10 lakh or 10 per cent of the p	rovision, v	whichever is mor	e) occurred mainly u	nder:
Head			Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
				Expenditure	Saving (-)
				(₹in lakh)	
4515	Capital Outlay on other Rural Develop	oment Pro	grammes		
00					
102 Plan	Community Development STATE PLAN				
0102	Strengthening to Bihar Integrated Social		0.00	0.00	0.00
	Security Project (Externally Aided Project	et)			
	O	500.00			
	R (-))500.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provis	sion have 1	not been intimate	ed (August 2015).	
103	Rural Development				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0102	Block Minor Construction Works		995.32	949.07	(-)46.25
		,500.00			
	S	0.01			
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,504.69			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,504.69 lakh a	is well as fi	inal saving have n	not been intimated (Au	igust 2015).

Grant No. 43 - SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2203 Technical Education

3451 Secretariat - Economic Services

Voted:

Original 11,41,258 11,58,418 6,23,853 (-)5,34,565

Supplementary 17,160

Amount surrendered during the year 5,31,310

(31 March 2015)

CAPITAL

Major Head

4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

Voted:

Original 2,32,101 3,82,101 2,27,599 (-)1,54,502

Supplementary 1,50,000

Amount surrendered during the year 1,60,411

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 5,345.65 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 171.60 lakh obtained in December 2014 proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 5,313.10 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 5,345.65 lakh) by ₹ 32.55 lakh.

Grant No. 43 - Contd.

(iii) Saving (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2203	Technical Education			
00				
001 Non Pla	Direction and Administration			
0001	Technical Education Directorate	328.95	328.81	(-)0.14
0001		368.06	020,01	() 5.12 .
	R (-)39.11		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 39.11 lakh as w	vell as final saving have no	ot been intimated (A)	ugust 2015).
004	Research			
Non Plan		0.00	0.00	0.00
0001	Grants and Research Scholarship O	0.00 35.35	0.00	0.00
)35.35		
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provisi		ed (August 2015).	
Plan	STATE PLAN		,	
0101	Bihar Council of Science and Technology,	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Patna Remote Sensing Centre/Indira Gand	lhi		
	Science Centre, Planetarium, Patna			
		850.00		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	850.00 appropriation of ₹ 25.00	Jolsh and gramondon	£₹ 1 015 00
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re- lakh have not been intimated (August 201:		iakii and surrender (01 € 1,813.00
112	Engineering/Technical Colleges and Institu			
Plan	STATE PLAN	utes		
0105	Skill Development Mission	0.00	0.00	0.00
		000.00		
		000.00		
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provisi	on have not been intimate	ed (August 2015).	
3451	Secretariat- Economic Services			
00				
090	Secretariat			
Non Plan		50.44	50.44	0.00
0003	Science and Technology Department	50.44 115.31	50.44	0.00
	O S	1.10		
)65.97		
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 65.97 lak	·	of increase of ₹ 3	00 lakh and
	decrease by surrender of ₹ 68.97 lakh. R (August 2015).			

Grant No. 43 - Concld.

Capital (Voted)

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 1,545.02 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 1,500.00 lakh obtained in July 2014 proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (v) Provision surrendered (₹ 1,604.11 lakh), exceeded the final saving (₹ 1,545.02 lakh) by ₹ 59.09 lakh.
- (vi) Saving (₹ 10 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4202	Capital Outlay on Education,	Sports, Art and Culture		
02	Technical Education			
104	Polytechnics			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0102	Polytechnic / Engineering/	779.91	779.91	0.00
	Technical Colleges			
	O	970.00		
	S	600.00		
	R	(-)790.09		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 790.09	9 lakh have not been intimated (A	ugust 2015).	

(vii) Excess (₹ 10 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4202	Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art a	and Culture		
02	Technical Education			
105	Engineering/Technical Colleges and Institutes	S		
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0102	Polytechnic/ Engineering/	1,436.98	1,496.08	(+)59.10
	Technical Colleges			
	O 1,351	.00		
	S 900	.00		
	R (-)814	.02		

Reasons for surrender of ₹ 814.02 lakh as well as final excess have not been intimated (August 2015).

Grant No. 44 - SCHEDULED CASTES & SCHEDULED TRIBES WELFARE DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes

and Other Backward Classes

2251 Secretariat- Social Services

Voted:

Original 1,15,85,347 1,16,97,165 94,23,255 (-)22,73,910

Supplementary 1,11,818

Amount surrendered during the year 19,67,917

(31 March 2015)

CAPITAL

Major Heads

4225 Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes,

Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes

4425 Capital Outlay on Co-operation

Voted:

Original 10,000 10,000 10,000 0

Supplementary 0

Amount surrendered during the year 0

Notes and Comments -

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 22,739.10 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 1,118.18 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 4.50 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 277.08 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 836.60 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 19,679.17 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 22,739.10 lakh) by ₹ 3,059.93 lakh.

Grant No. 44 - Contd.

(iii) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		,	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2225	Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Schedule	d Tribes			
	and Other Backward Classes				
01	Welfare of Scheduled Castes				
001	Direction and Administration				
Non Plan					
0001	Direction and Administration		3,515.42	3,515.42	0.00
	0	4,022.14			
	R	(-)506.72			
	Surrender of ₹ 506.72 lakh was attributed	to restrictions in	nposed on draw	al by the Finance L	Department.
0003	State Scheduled Castes Commission		218.32	208.23	(-)10.09
	O	252.32			
	R	(-)34.00			
	Surrender of ₹ 34.00 lakh was attributed	to vacant post of	f the staff of the	e Commission. Rea	sons for final
	saving have not been intimated (August 2	015).			
102	Economic Development				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Five <i>per cent</i> additional grant to Family C	Oriented	50.00	0.00	(-)50.00
	Income Production Scheme				()
	0	50.00			
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire p	rovision have no	ot been intimate	d (August 2015).	
0216	Pradhan Mantri Adarsh Gram Yojana (PM		0.00	0.00	0.00
	0	500.00			
	R	(-)500.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attri	buted to non-rec	eipt of fund fro	m the Government	of India.
198	Assistance to Gram Panchayats				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Scholarship/Stipend		21,483.86	19,120.45	(-)2,363.41
0101	O	21,810.00	21,103.00	17,120.13	()2,303.11
	R	(-)326.14			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 326.14 lakh as	* /	ving have not be	een intimated (Aug	ıst 2015).
277	Education		S	ν υ	,
Non Plan					
0002	Maintenance of Hostels		663.63	663.63	0.00
0002		1 050 10	003.03	003.03	0.00
	0	1,059.18			
	R	(-)395.55			
	Surrender of ₹ 395.55 lakh was attributed	to shortage of	staff and restric	ctions imposed on o	drawal by the
	Finance Department.				

Grant No. 44 - Contd.

Head		Т	otal Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0003	Residential Schools		7,337.28	7,328.56	(-)8.72
	O	9,526.00			
	R	(-)2,188.72			
	Surrender of ₹ 2,183.72 lakh was attribut restrictions imposed on drawal by the re-appropriation of ₹ 5.00 lakh as well as	Finance Departn	nent. Reasons not been intim	for reduction in	provision by
0007	Post-Matric Education		945.03	884.39	(-)60.64
	O	1,200.00			
	R	(-)254.97			
	Surrender of ₹ 254.97 lakh was attributed the Finance Department. Reasons for final	•		•	d on drawal by
0012	Pre-examination Training Centre		157.52	157.50	(-)0.02
	O	189.72			
	R	(-)32.20			
Plan	Surrender of ₹ 32.20 lakh was attributed Finance Department. Reasons for final say STATE PLAN	•		•	drawal by the
0101	Education		523.77	523.77	0.00
0101	O	600.00	323.11	323.11	0.00
	R	(-)76.23			
	Surrender of ₹ 76.23 lakh was attributed to	` /	naterials		
0218	Scheme for Development of Scheduled Ca		2,877.86	2,843.07	(-)34.79
	0	9,060.00			
	S	587.08			
	R	(-)6,769.22			
	Surrender of ₹ 6,769.22 lakh was attributed restrictions imposed on drawal by the lintimated (August 2015).	Finance Departm	ent. Reasons	for final saving	have not been
0318	Scheme for Development of Scheduled Ca	astes	767.16	712.74	(-)54.42
	0	500.00			
	S	310.00			
	R	(-)42.84			
	Surrender of ₹ 42.84 lakh was attributed	to restrictions in	nposed on drav	wal by the Financ	e Department.
	Reasons for final saving have not been int	imated (August 2	2015).		
793	Special Central Assistance for Scheduled				
	Castes Component Plan				
Plan	CENTRAL PLAN SCHEME				
0401	Multi Sectoral Development for Schedule	d Castes	0.00	0.00	0.00
	0	4,000.00			
	R	(-)4,000.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was Department.	attributed to res	trictions impo	sed on drawal b	y the Finance

Grant No. 44 - Contd.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
02	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes			
001	Direction and Administration			
Non Pla				
0001	State Scheduled Tribes Commission	90.00	90.00	0.00
	O 158			
	R (-)68		0.1 0 : :	
102	Surrender of ₹ 68.54 lakh was attributed to vacant p	osts of the Members	of the Commission.	
102 Plan	Economic Development STATE PLAN			
0101	Multi Sectoral Development of Scheduled Trib	oes- 0.00	0.00	0.00
0101	Receipt from Government of India under Arti 275(1) of the Constitution		0.00	0.00
	0 1,161	.00		
	R (-)1,161	.00		
0102	Special Central Assistance for Scheduled Tribes	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 1,437	7.00		
	R (-)1,437	.00		
197 Plan	Surrender of the entire provision in the above two Government of India and restrictions imposed on dr Assistance to Block Panchayats/Intermediate Level STATE PLAN	awal by the Finance I	_	and from the
0101	Scholarships/Stipends	891.14	730.15	(-)160.99
	O 943			()
	R (-)51	.86		
277	Surrender of ₹ 51.86 lakh was attributed to non-rec intimated. (August 2015). Education	eipt of indent. Reason	ns for final saving h	nave not been
Non Pla		41.62	41.62	0.00
0003	Hostel for Boys and Girls O 139	41.63	41.63	0.00
	O 139 R (-)97			
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 97.83 lakh was the n surrender of ₹ 104.83 lakh. Reasons for increase and	et effect of increase		
0004	Residential School	1,228.24	1,198.50	(-)29.74
	O 1,615			
	R (-)386			
	Surrender of ₹386.89 lakh was attributed to non-e restriction imposed on drawal by the Finance De intimated (August 2015).			
0013	Special Scheme for Welfare of Kharia and other Trib	oes 3.27 9.76	3.27	0.00
	R (-)26	.49		
	Surrender of ₹ 19.49 lakh was attributed to retirement appropriation of ₹ 7.00 lakh have not been intimated		for reduction in pro	ovision by re-

Grant No. 44 - Concld.

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Plan 0214	STATE PLAN Umbrella Scheme for education of students of		0.00	0.00	0.00
	Scheduled Tribes				
	O	500.00			
	S	216.60			
	R	(-)716.60			

Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to non-receipt of fund from the Government of India and restrictions imposed on drawal by the Finance Department.

Grant No. 45 - SUGAR INDUSTRIES DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2401 Crop Husbandry

2852 Industries

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

Voted:

Original 11,79,988 25,50,707 8,48,336 (-)17,02,371

Supplementary 13,70,719

Amount surrendered during the year 16,86,088

15 July 2014 9,69,119 26 March 2015 1,09,000 31 March 2015 6,07,969

CAPITAL

Major Head

6860 Loans for Consumer Industries

Voted:

Original 6,324 16,76,223 6,324 (-)16,69,899

Supplementary 16,69,899

Amount surrendered during the year 16,69,899

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 17,023.71 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 13,707.19 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 13,699.19 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 8.00 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 16,860.88 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 17,023.71 lakh) by ₹ 162.83 lakh.

Grant No. 45 - Contd.

(iii) Saving (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2401 00	Crop Husbandry				
108	Commercial Crops				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0109	Sugarcane Development		3,611.38	3,539.22	(-)72.16
	O	5,040.00			
	S	7,506.40			
	R	(-)8,935.02			
	Surrender of ₹ 7,675.02 lak				
	reduction in provision by re-apintimated (August 2015).	-	1,260.00 lakh as	s well as final saving	have not been
789	Special Component Plan for S	cheduled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0108	Sugarcane Development		196.35	170.00	(-)26.35
	O	900.00			
	S	850.61			
	R	(-)1,554.26			
	Surrender of ₹ 1,329.26 lakh v		-	-	
	Department. Reasons for redu	-		ation of ₹ 225.00 la	kh as well as
706	final saving have not been inti	mated (August 20)	13).		
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
Plan	STATE PLAN		1447	14.25	()0.22
0129	Sugarcane Development	60.00	14.47	14.25	(-)0.22
	O S	56.90			
	R	(-)102.43			
	Surrender of ₹ 102.43 lakh wa		y to restrictions	imposed on drawal l	ov the Finance
	Department. Reasons for final				by the Finance
2852	Industries				
08	Consumer Industries				
201	Sugar				
Non Pla					
0001	Expenditure related to Sugar 1 Control Act, 1937- Headquarte		151.89	142.75	(-)9.14
	O	166.11			
	S	8.00			
	R	(-)22.22			
	Surrender of ₹ 22.22 lakh was	s attributed mainly	y to restrictions	imposed on drawal b	by the Finance

Surrender of ₹ 22.22 lakh was attributed mainly to restrictions imposed on drawal by the Finance Department. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).

Gran	t No	45 -	Contd.
(TI AII	LINU.	. 4.3 -	Comu.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0002	Expenditure related to Sugar Fact	tory 132.82	2 130.67	(-)2.15
	Control Act, 1937- Districts			
	O	192.42		
	R	(-)59.60		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 59.60 la	kh as well as final saving hav	e not been intimated (Au	gust 2015)
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0103	Economical Assistance	2,721.5	1 2,721.51	0.00
	O	3,360.00		
	S	4,637.28		
	R	(-)5,275.77		
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 5,27 decrease by surrender of ₹ 6,535 restrictions imposed on drawal be intimated (August 2015).	7.77 lakh. Surrender of ₹ 6,	535.77 lakh was attribu	ited mainly to
789	Special Component Plan for Sche	duled Castes		
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Economic Assistance	407.92	2 407.92	0.00
	O	600.00		
	S	600.00		
	R	(-)792.08		
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 792.0 by surrender of ₹ 1,017.08 lakh. imposed on drawal by the Final (August 2015).	Surrender of ₹ 1,017.08 lakl	n was attributed mainly	to restrictions
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
101	Economic Assistance	17.93	3 0.00	(-)17.93
	O	40.00		
	S	40.00		
	R	(-)62.07		
	Surrender of ₹ 62.07 lakh was	s attributed mainly to red	uction in plan outlay.	Reasons for
	non-utilisation of the entire provis	ion have not been intimated	(August 2015).	

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

00

090 Secretariat

Non Plan

0002 Sugar Industries Department 112.98 112.85 (-)0.13
O 162.40
S 8.00

R (-)57.42

Surrender of ₹ 57.42 lakh was attributed mainly to restrictions imposed on drawal by the Finance Department. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).

Grant No. 45 - Concld.

Capital (Voted)

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 16,698.99 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 16,698.99 lakh obtained in July 2014 proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (v) Saving (₹20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
6860	Loans for Consumer Industr	ries			
04	Sugar				
190	Loans to Public Sector and Oth	ner Undertakings			
Non Pla	n				
0001	Loans to Sugar Factories		63.24	63.24	0.00
	O	63.24			
	S	16,698.99			
	R	(-)16,698.99			
			_		

Surrender of ₹ 16,698.99 lakh was attributed to non-receipt of recommendation by the Committee on Non-plan Expenditure.

Grant No. 46 - TOURISM DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

3452 Tourism

Voted:

Original 1,34,301 2,41,534 1,94,302 (-)47,232

Supplementary 1,07,233

Amount surrendered during the year 11,859

(31 March 2015)

CAPITAL

Major Head

5452 Capital Outlay on Tourism

Voted:

Original 14,10,500 14,10,500 6,67,300 (-)7,43,200

Supplementary 0

Amount surrendered during the year 6,35,132

28 August 2014 3,30,000 31 March 2015 3,05,132

Notes and Comments -

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 472.32 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 1,072.33 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹946.14 lakh), December 2014 (₹9.81 lakh) and March 2015 (₹116.38 lakh) proved excessive.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 118.59 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 472.32 lakh) by ₹ 353.73 lakh.

Grant No. 46 - Concld.

(iii) Saving (₹ 10 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
3452	Tourism		(• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
01	Tourism Infrastructure			
001	Tourist Centre			
Non Plan	l			
0001	Tourist Centre	137.58	136.47	(-)1.11
	O 151.69)		
	S 5.38	3		
	R $(-)19.49$)		
	Surrender of ₹ 19.49 lakh was attributed to no	n-payment of salary	to three employees	. Reasons for
	final saving have not been intimated (August 20	015).		
190	Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertak	ings		
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0102	Bihar State Tourism Development Corporation	350.00	0.00	(-)350.00
	O 350.00)		
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provision	on have not been inti	mated (August 2015) .

Capital (Voted)

Department.

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹7,432.00 lakh, provision of ₹14,105.00 lakh made through original budget under Capital section of this grant proved excessive.
- (v) Provision surrendered (₹ 6,351.32 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 7,432.00 lakh) by ₹ 1,080.68 lakh.
- (vi) Saving (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
5452	Capital Outlay on Tourism			
01	Tourist Infrastructure			
101	Tourist Centre			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0104	Development of Tourism Structures	4,495.19	3,745.60	(-)749.59
	O 4,500.00			
	R (-)4.81			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4.81 lakh as well as fir	nal saving have not	t been intimated (Au	gust 2015).
0205	Infrastructure development for destinated	3,258.49	2,927.40	(-)331.09
	places and roads			
	O 4,605.00			
	R (-)1,346.51			
	Surrender of ₹ 1,346.51 lakh was attributed to r	non-sanction of fu	nds for new project	. Reasons for
	final saving have not been intimated (August 201:	5).		
102	Tourist Accommodation			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Nalanda Heritage Tourism Scheme	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 5,000.00			
	R (-)5,000.00			
	Reduction in provision of the entire provision wa to Art, Culture and Youth Department and revision			

Grant No. 47 - TRANSPORT DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2041 Taxes on Vehicles

2052 Secretariat-General Services

3055 Road Transport

3075 Other Transport Services

Voted:

Original 4,80,026 5,30,026 4,19,444 (-)1,10,582

Supplementary 50,000

Amount surrendered during the year 1,05,392

(31 March 2015)

CAPITAL

Major Head

5055 Capital Outlay on Road Transport

Voted:

Original 70,000 70,000 28,000 (-)42,000

Supplementary 0

Amount surrendered during the year 42,000

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 1,105.82 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 500.00 lakh obtained in July 2014 proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 1,053.92 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 1,105.82 lakh) by ₹ 51.90 lakh.

Grant No. 47 - Contd.

(iii) Saving (₹ 15 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Т	Cotal Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2041	Taxes on Vehicles				
00					
001	Direction and Administration				
Non Plan					
0001	State Transport Tribunal		473.48	446.80	(-)26.68
	O	592.28			
	R	(-)118.80	22		
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 118.80 by surrender of ₹ 138.80 lakh. Rea been intimated (August 2015).				
101	Collection Charges				
Non Plan					
0001	Regional Transport Tribunal		224.68	224.68	0.00
	O	363.90			
	R	(-)139.22	<u>-</u>		
	Reasons for reduction in provision lakh have not been intimated (Augu-		ion of₹20.00	lakh and surrender	of ₹ 119.22
0002	Control on Motor Vehicles		2,449.20	2,428.39	(-)20.81
	O	3,012.70			
	R	(-)563.50	- CC 4 - C :	CŦ (0,00 1-11	1 1
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 563.50 by surrender of ₹ 631.50 lakh. Rea been intimated (August 2015).				
102	Inspection of Motor Vehicles				
Non Plan	•				
0001	Inspection of Vehicles		231.14	231.14	0.00
	O	413.17			
	R	(-)182.03			
	Reasons for reduction in provision lakh have not been intimated (Augu		ion of ₹ 68.00	lakh and surrender	of ₹ 114.03
2052	Secretariat-General Services				
00					
090	Secretariat				
Non Plan	T 15		104.05	100 11	() 4 2 4
0035	Transport Department	1.40.00	124.35	120.11	(-)4.24
	O	140.09			
	R	(-)15.74		ot been intimated (A	

Grant No. 47 - Concld.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
3075	Other Transport Services			
60	Others			
001	Direction and Administration			
Non Plan				
0001	Ganga Training Works	43.49	43.33	(-)0.16
	O 78.12			
	R (-)34.63			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 34.63 lakh as well as f	inal saving have n	ot been intimated (A	ugust 2015).

Capital (Voted)

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 420.00 lakh, original provision of ₹ 700.00 lakh made under Capital section of this grant proved excessive.
- (v) Saving (₹ 10 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
5055	Capital Outlay on Road Transport			
00				
051	Construction			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Construction of District Transport Office	280.00	280.00	0.00
	O 700.00			
	R (-)420.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 420.00 lakh have not b	een intimated (Au	igust 2015).	

Grant No. 48 - URBAN DEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2015 Elections

2215 Water Supply and Sanitation

2217 Urban Development

2251 Secretariat-Social Services

3475 Other General Economic Services

Voted:

Original 2,41,99,425 3,30,05,880 1,77,84,594 (-)1,52,21,286

Supplementary 88,06,455

Amount surrendered during the year 1,39,69,682

(31 March 2015)

CAPITAL

Major Head

4217 Capital Outlay on Urban Development

Voted:

Original 10,000 10,000 0 (-)10,000

Supplementary 0

Amount surrendered during the year 10,000

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 1,52,212.86 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 88,064.55 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 80,000.00 lakh) and December 2014 (₹ 8,064.55 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 1,39,696.82 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 1,52,212.86 lakh) by ₹ 12,516.04 lakh.

(iii) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2015 00	Elections			
109	Charges for conduct of election to Panchayats.	/ Local Bodies		
Non Pla	an			
0001	Election of Municipal Corporations, Municip Councils and Nagar Panchayats	pal 17.57	17.57	0.00
	O 500.0	00		
	R (-)482.4			
	Reduction in provision by surrender of ₹ 357 work of Urban Local Bodies. Reasons for red have not been intimated (August 2015).		•	
2215	Water Supply and Sanitation			
01	Water Supply			
191 Plan	Assistance to Local Bodies, Municipalities etc STATE PLAN	2.		
0101	Grants-in-aid to Local Bodies for supply of	1,203.21	1,203.21	0.00
0101	drinking water	,	1,203.21	0.00
	O 2,079.0			
	R (-)875.		_	
100	Surrender of ₹ 875.79 lakh was attributed to	• • • • •	osal.	
192	Assistance to Municipalities/Municipal Corpo	orations		
Plan	STATE PLAN	1 0.501.00	0.074.54	()(17.20
0101	Grants-in-aid to Municipal Councils for supp of drinking water	ly 9,591.82	8,974.54	(-)617.28
	O 7,929.5	82		
	S 3,320.0			
	R (-)1,658.0			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,658.00 lak (August 2015).	th as well as final	saving have not b	been intimated
193	Assistance to Committee or its equivalent of Nagar Panchayat/Scheduled Area			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Grants-in-aid to Nagar Panchayats for supply of drinking water	2,869.00	2,597.60	(-)271.40
	O 2,079.	00		
	S 830.	00		
	R (-)40.	00		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹40.00 lakh as well	as final saving have no	ot been intimated (A	ugust 2015).

	Grant No. 48	- Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes		,	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Grants-in-aid to Local Bodies for supply of drinking water	105.86	105.86	0.00
	O 400.00			
	R (-)294.14			
	Surrender of ₹294.14 lakh was attributed to delay	ved receipt of dema	ands.	
0102	Grants-in-aid to Municipal Councils for supply	1,981.14	1,681.14	(-)300.00
0102	of drinking water	1,501.11	1,001.11	()500.00
	O 1,600.00			
	S 640.00			
	R (-)258.86			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 258.86 lakh as well as	final carring have	not boon intimated (A	(ugust 2015)
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan	illiai savilig liave	not been milinated (A	rugust 2015).
Plan				
	STATE PLAN	402.62	402.12	()00 50
0103	Grants-in-aid to Municipal Councils for supply of drinking water	492.62	402.12	(-)90.50
	O 470.18			
	S 40.00			
	R (-)17.56			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 17.56 lakh as well as fi	inal saving have no	ot been intimated (Au	gust 2015).
02	Sewerage and Sanitation			
106	Prevention of Air and Water Pollution			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0202	National River Conservation Plan (NRCP)	0.00	0.00	0.00
	S 11,760.00			
	R (-)11,760.00			
0302	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to National River Conservation Plan (NRCP)			nent of India.
	S 5,850.00			
	R (-)4,577.00			
	Surrender of ₹4,577.00 lakh was attributed to no	n-release of funds	from the Governmen	t of India
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes	ir refease of railes		or man.
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0203	National River Conservation Plan (NRCP)	0.00	0.00	0.00
	S 2,100.00			
	R (-)2,100.00			
		non rologge of fun	da from the Governm	ant of India
0202	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to			
0303	National River Conservation Plan (NRCP)	0.00	0.00	0.00
	S 90.00			
	R (-)90.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to	non-release of fun	nds from the Governm	nent of India.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan		,	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0205	National River Conservation Plan (NRCP)	0.00	0.00	0.00
	S 14	40.00		
	R (-)14	40.00		
0305	Surrender of the entire provision was attrib National River Conservation Plan (NRCP)	uted to non-release of fur 0.00	nds from the Governm 0.00	nent of India.
	S	60.00		
	R (-)6	60.00		
	Surrender of the entire provision was attrib	uted to non-release of fur	nds from the Governn	nent of India.
2217	Urban Development			
01	State Capital Development			
001	Direction and Administration			
Non Pl				
0001	Executive Officer of Municipalities	321.86	321.86	0.00
		32.63		
	R (-)26	60.77		
	Surrender of ₹ 260.77 lakh was attributed	to transfer/retirement of	officers.	
053	Maintenance and Repairs			
Non Pl	an			
0001	Buddha Smriti and Other Park	0.00	0.00	0.00
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	00.00		
	R (-)1,30			
	Reduction in provision by surrender of ₹ Bihar Urban Infrastructure Development of the pre-appropriation of ₹ 11.00 lakh have not the pre-appropriation of the pre-appropr	Corporation (BUIDCO).	Reasons for reduction	•
191	Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.	_		
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0110	Grants-in-aid to Urban Bodies/Authorities		50.56	0.00
	Institutions equivalent thereof for preparati	on		
	of project report relating to Urban Basic			
	Infrastructure Problems			
		00.00		
		19.44	C 111 1 1D	1.
0115	Surrender of ₹ 149.44 lakh was attributed t			
0115	Grants-in-aid to Urban Local Bodies	1,308.92	1,234.39	(-)74.53
	for Transport	20.00		
		20.00 54.00		
	R (-)4,77			
	Surrender of ₹ 4,775.08 lakh was attrib		nosed on drawal by	the Finance
	Department. Reasons for final saving have			, the i manec
	Department. Reasons for infar saving have	not occir intiliated (r lugt	<u>2010</u> j.	

	Grant 110. 40	- Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0217	Jawahar Lal Nehru National Urban Renewal Mission (JNNURM) (Additional Central	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Assistance) (ACA)			
	O 5,000.00			
	R (-)5,000.00			
789 Plan	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes STATE PLAN			
0204	Jawahar Lal Nehru National Urban Renewal Mission (JNNURM) (ACA)	0.00	0.00	0.00
	•			
	R (-)3,000.00	•	1	C C 1 C
	Surrender of the entire provision in the above tw the Government of India.	o cases were attrib	buted to non-release	of funds from
03	Integrated Development of Small and Medium Tov	wns		
191	Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations,			
	Urban Development Authorities, Town			
	Improvement Boards etc.			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0102	Fixed allowances to elected representatives for	82.57	77.55	(-)5.02
0102	Municipal Corporations	62.57	11.55	(-)3.02
	O 105.00			
	R (-)22.43			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 22.43 lakh as well as fi			gust 2015).
0208	Jawahar Lal Nehru National Urban Renewal Mission (JNNURM) (ACA)	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 20,000.00			
	R (-)20,000.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed	to withdrawal of	f the schemes by the	Government
	of India.		·	
0308	Jawahar Lal Nehru National Urban Renewal	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Mission (JNNURM) (ACA)			
	O 4,000.00			
	R (-)4,000.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed t	to withdrawal of t	he schemes by the G	overnment of
	India.	o williarawar or t	ne senemes by the G	overmment of
192	Assistance to Municipalities/Municipal Councils			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
		1 266 27	1 100 95	()66.42
0101	Grants-in-aid to Municipal Coucils for Construction/Renovation of Administrative and Technical Buildings	1,266.27	1,199.85	(-)66.42
	O 500.00			
	S 1,700.00			
	R (-)933.73			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 933.73 lakh as well as	final saving have r	not been intimated (A	noust 2015)
	reasons for surrelider of \$\(\frac{1}{2}\). \(\frac{1}{2}\) fakif as well as	imai saving nave i	ioi occii ilitillatcu (A	ugusi 2013 j.

	Grant No. 48	- Coma.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0102	Fixed allowances to elected representative of Municipal Councils	148.40	148.40	0.00
	O 180.00			
	R (-)31.60			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 31.60 lakh have not be	een intimated (Aug	ust 2015).	
0106	Grants-in-aid to Urban Local	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Bodies/Authorities and Institutions equivalent			
	thereof for preparation of project report relating			
	to Urban Basic Infrastructure Problems			
	O 400.00			
	R (-)400.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to	non-receipt of der	nand by the Urban Lo	cal Bodies.
193	Assistance to Nagar Panchayats/ Notified Area Committees or equivalent thereof	•	·	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Grants-in-aid to Municipal Councils for	1,147.29	1,036.54	(-)110.75
	construction/renovation of Administrative and	-,	-,	()
	Technical Buildings			
	O 500.00			
	S 900.00			
	R (-)252.71			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 252.71 lakh as well as	final saving have r	not been intimated (Au	igust 2015).
0102	Fixed allowances to elected representatives of	152.49	137.14	(-)15.35
	Nagar Panchayats			
	O 180.00			
	R (-)27.51			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 27.51 lakh as well as f	inal saving have no	ot been intimated (Aug	gust 2015).
0103	Grants-in-aid to Urban Local Bodies for	9,437.53	8,446.30	(-)991.23
	Transport			
	O 6,473.21			
	S 3,486.00			
	R (-)521.68			
	Surrender of ₹ 521.68 lakh was attributed to	o restrictions imp	osed on drawal by	the Finance
	Department. Reasons for final saving have not be	en intimated (Augu	ıst 2015).	
0104	Civil amenities in Civil Areas	2,246.92	1,704.08	(-)542.84
	O 4,902.00			
	R (-)2,655.08			
	Surrender of ₹ 2,655.08 lakh was attributed to	non receipt of de	omande from Urban I	ocal Rodies
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated	-	manus mom Orban i	Local Boules.
0105	Regarding Urban Basic Infrastructure	(August 2013).	0.00	0.00
0105	O 200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	R (-)200.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to	non-receint of der	nands from Urban Lo	eal Bodies
	Sallonder of the online provision was authorited to	, mon receipt or der	inango nom Ciban Lo	Dogics.

Head		Grant I vol 10	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0210	Jawahar Lal Nehru National U Mission (JNNURM) (ACA)	rban Renewal	3,768.43	3,768.43	0.00
	O	16,000.00			
	R	(-)12,231.57			
	Surrender of ₹ 12,231.57 la of India.	kh was attributed	to withdrawal of	the schemes by the	e Government
0310	Jawahar Lal Nehru National U Mission (JNNURM) (ACA)	rban Renewal	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	3,200.00			
	R	(-)3,200.00			
789	Surrender of ₹ 3,062.00 lakh of Reasons for reduction in production (August 2015). Special Component Plan for Statement Plan	ovision by re-approp		•	
Plan	STATE PLAN	D. 41	741.24	475 15	()2((,00
0102	Grants-in-aid to Urban Local I Transport		741.24	475.15	(-)266.09
	O	96.79			
	S	672.00			
	R	(-)27.55	tions imposed on	drawal by the Finance	a Danartmant
	Surrender of ₹ 27.55 lakh was Reasons for final saving have	not been intimated (August 2015).	·	•
0204	Jawahar Lal Nehru National U Mission (JNNURM) (ACA)	rban Renewal	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	1,000.00			
	R	(-)1,000.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the en	-		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
0304	Jawahar Lal Nehru National U Mission (JNNURM) (ACA)		0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	200.00			
	R	(-)200.00			T 4 - 0 0 0 1 1 1
	Reasons for reduction in prov have not been intimated (Augu		ation of ₹ 50.00 la	ikh and surrender of	₹ 150.00 lakh
04	Slum Area Improvement				
051	Construction				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0202	Rajeev Awas Yojana		11,450.73	11,450.73	0.00
	0	1,000.00			
	S	12,375.00			
	R	(-)1,924.27			
	Surrender of ₹ 1,924.27 lakh v	* * *	-release of funds	from the Governmen	nt of India.

	Grant No. 48 - Contd.				
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
0302	Rajeev Awas Yojana	3,464.60	3,464.60	0.00	
	O 250.0	00			
	S 4,125.0				
	R (-)910.4				
	Surrender of ₹ 910.40 lakh was attributed to n		ate share.		
191	Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.	•			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0202	Jawahar Lal Nehru National Urban Renewal Mission (JNNURM) (ACA)	0.00	0.00	0.00	
	O 5,000.0	00			
	R (-)5,000.0				
0302	Jawahar Lal Nehru National Urban Renewal Mission (JNNURM) (ACA)	0.00	0.00	0.00	
	O 1,000.0				
	R (-)1,000.0				
	Surrender of the entire provision in the above Government of India.		uted to non-release	of funds by the	
192	Assistance to Local Bodies and Municipalities	3			
Plan	STATE PLAN	0.00	0.00	0.00	
0202	Jawahar Lal Nehru National Urban Renewal Mission (JNNURM) (ACA)	0.00	0.00	0.00	
	O 5,000.0				
0202	R (-)5,000.0		0.00	0.00	
0302	Jawahar Lal Nehru National Urban Renewal Mission (JNNURM) (ACA)	0.00	0.00	0.00	
	O 1,000.0				
102	R (-)1,000.0				
193	Assistance to Nagar Panchayats/ Notified Area Committees or equivalent thereof	1			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0202	Jawahar Lal Nehru National Urban Renewal Mission (JNNURM) (ACA)	0.00	0.00	0.00	
	O 5,000.0	00			
	R (-)5,000.0	00			
0302	Jawahar Lal Nehru National Urban Renewal Mission (JNNURM) (ACA)	0.00	0.00	0.00	
	O 1,200.0	00			
	R (-)1,200.0				
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provis. (August 2015).	ion in the above for	ir cases have not b	been intimated	

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
789 Plan	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes STATE PLAN			
0202	Jawahar Lal Nehru National Urban Renewal Mission (JNNURM) (ACA)	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 644.00	0		
	R (-)644.00	0		
0302	Jawahar Lal Nehru National Urban Renewal Mission (JNNURM) (ACA)	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 593.00	0		
	R (-)593.00	0		
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision (August 2015).	on in the above tw	o cases have not b	een intimated
80	General			
001	Direction and Administration			
Plan	STATE PLAN	12 700 00	12 700 00	0.00
0101	Bihar Urban Development Project O 19,000.00	12,790.00	12,790.00	0.00
	O 19,000.00 R (-)6,210.00			
191	Surrender of ₹ 6,210.00 lakh was attributed to Bank (ADB) aided Gaya Water Supply Scheme Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations Urban Development Authorities, Town	o non-receipt of the s	anction of the Asian	Development
	Improvement Boards etc.			
Non Pla	-			
0010	Grants-in-aid to Municipal Corporations for primary works in the light of recommendation of the Finance Commission	2,369.00	2,369.00	0.00
	O 9,202.4:			
	R (-)6,833.43			
	Surrender of ₹ 6,833.45 lakh was attributed a Government of India and restrictions imposed by the Finance Department.	-		
0013	Grants-in-aid to Municipal Corporations for primary works in the light of recommendation of Finance Commission	15,957.55	13,447.75	(-)2,509.80
	O 16,521.9			
	R (-)564.30			
	Surrender of ₹ 564.36 lakh was attributed Department. Reasons for final saving have not			the Finance

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
192	Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils			
Non Pla	an			
0001	Grants-in-aid to Municipal Councils for primary works in the light of recommendation of the Finance Commission	1,980.15	1,980.15	0.00
	O 7,253.14 R (-)5,272.99			
	Surrender of ₹ 5,272.99 lakh was attributed to Government of India and restrictions imposed on by the Finance Department.	-		
0005	Grants-in-aid to Municipal Councils for primary works in the light of recommendation of State Finance Commission	13,212.03	9,039.54	(-)4,172.49
	O 13,939.89			
	R (-)727.86			
	Surrender of ₹ 727.86 lakh was attributed t	o restrictions imp	osed on drawal b	by the Finance
	Department. Reasons for final saving have not been	-		
193	Assistance to Nagar Panchayats/ Notified Area			
	Committees or equivalent thereof			
Non Pla	an			
0001	Grants-in-aid to Nagar Panchayats in the light of recommendation of the Finance Commission	1,459.74	1,411.38	(-)48.36
	O 5,205.41			
	R (-)3,745.67			
	Surrender of ₹ 3,745.67 lakh was attributed to Government of India and restrictions imposed on by the Finance Department. Reasons for final saving	drawal of second	instalment of Gene	eral Basic Grant
0005	Grants-in-aid to Nagar Panchayats in the light of recommendation of the Finance Commission	9,860.03	6,320.89	(-)3,539.14
	O 10,217.20			
	R (-)357.17			
	Surrender of ₹ 357.17 lakh was attributed to	o restrictions imp	osed on drawal b	by the Finance
	Department. Reasons for final saving have not be	een intimated (Aug	ust 2015).	
0007	Urban Managers	92.47	84.29	(-)8.18
	O 117.60			
	R (-)25.13			
	Surrender of ₹25.13 lakh was attributed to non-	extension of servic	e period of a few U	rban Managers.
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated	(August 2015).		
8000	Grants in the light of Professional Tax	460.19	417.53	(-)42.66
	O 532.83			
	R (-)72.64			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹72.64 lakh as well as t	final saving have no	ot been intimated (A	August 2015).

	Grant No. 4	o - Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
800	Other Expenditure		(•)	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0119	Grants-in-aid to Urban Local Bodies/	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Authorities and Institutions equivalent thereof			
	for preparation of project report relating to			
	problems of Urban Basic Infrastructures			
	O 200.00			
	R (-)200.00	an massint of damon	da fuam I luban I aas	al Dadias
0125	Surrender of entire provision was attributed to no e-Governance/Urban Reforms Programmes and equivalent programme thereof	722.66	722.66	0.00
	O 100.00			
	S 1,000.00			
	R (-)377.34			
	Surrender of ₹ 127.34 lakh was attributed to	o non-receipt of de	emands. Reasons f	or reduction in
	provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 250.00 lakh h	ave not been intimat	ted (August 2015).	
0126	Monitoring/ Evaluation/ Supervision of	72.53	72.53	0.00
	Schemes, establishment of State Resources			
	Centre and other equivalent Programmes			
	O 1,000.00			
	R (-)927.47			
0121	Surrender of ₹ 927.47 lakh was attributed to non	-		(1)7.01
0131	Engineering Cell O 700.00	520.93	527.94	(+)7.01
	R (-)179.07			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 179.07 lakh as well	as final excess have	not been intimated	(August 2015).
3475	Other General Economic Services			
00				
108	Urban Oriented Employment Programmes			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0202	National Urban Livelihood Mission	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 6,000.00			
	R (-)6,000.00			
	Surrender of the entire provision was attributed	to non-receipt of fur	nds from the Govern	nment of India.
0302	National Urban Livelihood Mission	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 2,000.00			
	R (-)2,000.00			
	Surrender of ₹ 1,500.00 lakh was attributed to provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 500.00 lakh has			for reduction in

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled C	Castes		
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0202	National Urban Livelihood Mission	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	225.00		
	R (-)	225.00		
0303	National Urban Livelihood Mission	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	75.00		
	R (-	-)75.00		
	Surrender of the entire provision in the	above two cases were attrib	buted to non-release	of funds from

the Government of India.

Capital (Voted)

- (iv) Provision of ₹ 100.00 lakh made through original budget under capital section of this grant proved excessive and as the same remained unutilized during the year.
- (v) Saving (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4217	Capital Outlay on Urban Development			
04	Slum Area Improvement			
050	Land			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Projects of Jawahar Lal Nehru National Url	ban 0.00	0.00	0.00
	Renewal Mission (JNNURM)			
	O 10	00.00		
	R (-)10	00.00		

Grant No. 49 - WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
	Expenditure	Saving (-)
	(₹in thousand)	

REVENUE

Major Heads

2700	Major Irrigation
2701	Medium Irrigation
2705	Command Area Development
2711	Flood Control and Drainage
3451	Secretariat-Economic Services
Voted:	

votea :					
Original		82,61,983	95,51,983	76,49,013	(-)19,02,970
Supplementary		12,90,000			
Amount surrendered of	during the year				18,63,472
23 June 2014	10,00,000				
31 March 2015	8,63,472				

CAPITAL

Major Heads

4700	Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation
4701	Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation
4711	Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects

Voted:

Original		1,67,90,000	2,51,15,000	1,24,88,769	(-)1,26,26,231
Supplementary		83,25,000			
Amount surrendered du	ıring the year				1,25,55,411
23 June 2014	2,00,000				
17 November 2014	13,75,000				
28 January 2015	8,32,500				
11 March 2015	56,33,882				
19 March 2015	35,000				
31 March 2015	44,79,029				

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- In view of the final saving of ₹ 19,029.70 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 12,900.00 lakh obtained in July 2014 proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 18,634.72 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 19,029.70 lakh) by ₹ 394.98 lakh.

(iii) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2700 01 101 Non Pla	Major Irrigation Irrigation Project of Koshi Basin (Communication Maintenance and Repairs	ommercial)		` '	
0002	Other Maintenance Expenditure		1,611.96	1,610.23	(-)1.73
	0	1,900.00	,	,	()
	R	(-)288.04			
02 101 Non Pla	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 288.04 la Irrigation Project of Gandak Basin (Maintenance and Repairs		inal saving have r	not been intimated (Au	gust 2015).
0002	Other Maintenance Expenditure		2,036.21	1,962.20	(-)74.01
	0	2,412.00	,	<i>y</i>	()
	R	(-)375.79			
03 101	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 375.79 la Irrigation Project of Sone Basin (Co Maintenance and Repairs		inal saving have r	not been intimated (Au	gust 2015).
Non Pla			1 522 26	1 165 20	()2(0.1(
0002	Other Maintenance Expenditure O	2,960.00	1,533.36	1,165.20	(-)368.16
	R	(-)1,426.64			
	Reasons for reduction in provision be as well as final saving have not been	oy re-appropria		lakh and surrender of	₹ 926.64 lakh
2701	Medium Irrigation				
01	Irrigation Project of Koshi Basin (Co	ommercial)			
101	Maintenance and Repairs				
Non Pla					
0002	Other maintenance Expenditure (for Kamla and North Bihar)		192.03	191.82	(-)0.21
	O	312.00			
	R	(-)119.97			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 119.97 la	kh as well as f	inal saving have n	not been intimated (Aug	gust 2015).
04	Irrigation Project of Kiul- Badua -C	handan Basin	(Commercial)		
101	Maintenance and Repairs		(
Non Pla	•				
0002	Other Maintenance Expenditure		489.76	487.46	(-)2.30
	O	1,260.00			
	R	(-)770.24			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 770.24 la		inal savino have r	not been intimated (Aug	oust 2015)
	113 Julie 101 Surreliaer Of C / / 0.27 la	05 77 011 05 1	500 7 1115 110 7 0 1	101 00011 11111111111111111111111111111	5

		Grant No. 4	9 - Conta.		
Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
80 190	General Assistance to Public Sector and otl undertakings	ner		,	
Non Pl	_				
0001	Grants-in-aid to Water and Land M	Ianagement	1,000.00	999.99	(-)0.01
	Institution				
	O	1,918.00			
	R	(-)918.00			
2705 00	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 918.00 Command Area Development	lakh as well as	final saving have r	not been intimated (Au	igust 2015).
001	Direction and Administration				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0203	Accelerated Irrigation Benefit and Management Programme and othe programmes of Water Resources		2,662.50	2,662.50	0.00
	O	1,925.00			
	S	3,162.50			
	R	(-)2,425.00			
	Surrender of ₹ 2,425.00 lakh was a	attributed to red	luction in plan outla	ay.	
0303	Accelerated Irrigation Benefit and		8,827.96	8,705.78	(-)122.18
	Management Programme and othe programmes of Water Resources	r			
	0	8,075.00			
	S	9,337.50			
	R	(-)8,584.54			
	Surrender of ₹ 8,584.54 lakh we Superintending Engineer. Reasons		-		-
2711	Flood Control and Drainage				
01	Flood Control				
103	Civil Works				
Non Pl					
0002	Other Maintenance Expenditure		8,213.73	8,202.25	(-)11.48
	O	11,045.00			
	R	(-)2,831.27			0 .
	Reasons for reduction in provision lakh as well as final saving have no			00 lakh and surrender	of ₹ 1,801.27
03	Drainage				
103	Civil Works				
Non Pl					
0002	Other Maintenance Expenditure		202.69	202.20	(-)0.49
	0	373.00			
	R	(-)170.31		1 1	160 01 1 1 1
	Reasons for reduction in provision			th and surrender of ₹	163.31 lakh as
	well as final saving have not been	intimated (Aug	gust 2015).		

Capital (Voted)

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 1,26,262.31 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 83,250.00 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 69,500.00 lakh) and December 2014 (₹ 13,750.00 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (v) Provision surrendered (₹ 1,25,554.11 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 1,26,262.31 lakh) by ₹ 708.20 lakh.
- (vi) Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4700	Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation	n			
01	Irrigation Project of Koshi Basin (N	on-Commerci	al)		
051	Construction				
Plan	STATE PLAN	7 1)	420.10	420.10	0.00
0103	Irrigation Project of Koshi Basin (W (NABARD Aided Scheme)	(orks)	428.18	428.18	0.00
	O	500.00			
	S	1,100.00			
	R	(-)1,171.82			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,171.82		•	- ·	
0204	Accelerated Irrigation Benefit and F Management Programme and other of Water Resources		4,840.96	2,644.81	(-)2,196.15
	O	11,315.19			
	S	90.00			
	R	(-)6,564.23			
0304	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 6,564.23 Accelerated Irrigation Benefit and F Management Programme and other of Water Resources	lood	as final saving have 248.28	e not been intimated (A	August 2015). (-)99.54
	O	384.81			
	S	1,896.64			
	R	(-)2,033.17			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,033.17	lakh as well a	s final saving have	e not been intimated (A	August 2015).
789	Special Component Plan for Schedu	iled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Irrigation Project for Koshi Basin		1,008.05	937.32	(-)70.73
	O	200.00			
	S	2,250.00			
	R	(-)1,441.95			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,441.95	lakh as well a	s final saving have	e not been intimated (A	August 2015).

Head	5	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
02	Irrigation Project of Gandak Basin (Non-C	ommercial)		
051	Construction			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Irrigation Project of Gandak Basin (Works)	2,703.15	2,104.46	(-)598.69
	O 22	25.00		
	S 4,20	00.00		
	R (-)1,72	21.85		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,721.85 lakh as	well as final saving have	e not been intimated (A	August 2015).
0103	Irrigation Project of Gandak Basin (Works) (NABARD Aided Scheme)	886.37	879.14	(-)7.23
	O 2,50	00.00		
		00.00		
	R (-)2,11			2015)
789	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,113.63 lakh as Special Component Plan for Scheduled Cas	•	e not been intimated (A	august 2015).
Plan	STATE PLAN	stes		
0101	Irrigation Project of Gandak Basin	3,123.00	3,119.38	(-)3.62
	•	0.00	,	,
		90.00		
	R (-)1,07	77.00		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,077.00 lakh as	well as final saving have	e not been intimated (A	August 2015).
03	Irrigation Project of Sone Basin (Non-Com	mercial)		
051	Construction			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Irrigation Project of Sone Basin (Works)	11,298.67	10,195.21	(-)1,103.46
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	05.00		
		0.00		
	R (-)1,01		1	2015)
0103	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,016.33 lakh as Irrigation Project of Sone Basin (Works) (NABARD Aided Scheme)	290.67	290.67	0.00
	0	80.00		
	S 51	16.73		
	R (-)30	06.06		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 306.06 lakh have	·	= :	
0204	Accelerated Irrigation Benefit and Flood	12,145.20	7,131.43	(-)5,013.77
	Management Programme and other program of Water Resources	nme		
	O 15,64			
	R (-)3,50			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 3,502.30 lakh as	well as final saving have	e not been intimated (A	August 2015).

	Grant No. 49 - Contd.					
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
0304	Accelerated Irrigation Benefit and Flood Management Programme and other programme of Water Resources	5,737.13	1,686.74	(-)4,050.39		
	O 6,452.50					
	R (-)715.37					
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 715.37 lakh as well as	final saving have	not been intimated (Au	ıgust 2015).		
04	Irrigation Project of Kiul-Badua-Chandan Basin (Non-Commercial)					
051	Construction					
Plan 0101	STATE PLAN Irrigation Project of Kiul-Badua-Chandan Basin (Works)	280.33	267.68	(-)12.65		
	O 820.00					
	S 1,250.00					
	R (-)1,789.67					
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropri	ation of ₹100.00 1	akh and surrender of	f 1,689.67 lakh		
	as well as final saving have not been intimated (A	ugust 2015).				
0103	Irrigation Project for Kiul-Badua-Chandan	39.84	39.83	(-)0.01		
	Basin (Works) (NABARD Aided Scheme)					
	O 1,500.00					
	S 200.00					
	R (-)1,660.16					
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,660.16 lakh as well					
0204	Accelerated Irrigation Benefit and Flood	2,681.41	1,194.60	(-)1,486.81		
	Management Programme and other programme of Water Resources					
	O 4,128.56					
	R (-)1,447.15			A 4 2015)		
0304	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,447.15 lakh as well at Accelerated Irrigation Benefit and Flood	is final saving nav 728.69	515.61	(-)213.08		
0304	Management Programme and other programme	128.09	313.01	(-)213.06		
	of Water Resources					
	O 871.44					
	R (-)142.75	C 1 1 1	.1 174	(2015)		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 142.75 lakh as well as	final saving have	not been intimated (Ai	igust 2015).		
80	General					
051	Construction					
Plan	STATE PLAN					
0102	Scheme for adjoining of River Basins	50.41	50.41	0.00		
	O 300.00					
	R (-)249.59					
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 249.59 lakh have not b	een intimated (Au	gust 2015).			

Head	Grant Nov 12	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0203	National Water Preservation Programme	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 200.00			
	R (-)200.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision have	not been intimate	d (August 2015).	
4701	Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation		,	
03	Irrigation Project of Sone Basin (Non-Commercia	<i>d</i>)		
001	Direction and Administration	,		
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Establishment	143.22	142.53	(-)0.69
0101	O 180.00	113.22	112.00	()0.05
	R (-)36.78			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropri well as final saving have not been intimated (August		akh and surrender of ₹	20.78 lakh as
051	Construction			
Plan	STATE PLAN			()010
0101	Irrigation Project of Sone Basin (Works)	1,334.72	1,334.62	(-)0.10
	O 2,308.60			
	S 1,445.00 R (-)2,418.88			
		6	1 !	2015)
0102	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,418.88 lakh as well a	_	•	-
0103	Irrigation Project of Sone Basin (Works) (NABARD Aided Project)	1,334.11	1,254.96	(-)79.15
	O 2,660.00			
	S 150.00			
	R (-)1,475.89		4 1 : 4 . 4 ()	2015)
780	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,475.89 lakh as well a	is iinai saving nav	e not been intimated (A	rugust 2015).
789 Plan	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes STATE PLAN			
0101	Irrigation Project of Sone Basin	820.65	244.97	(-)575.68
0101	O 1,087.00	020.03	277.77	(-)373.00
	S 2,284.00			
	R (-)2,550.35			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,550.35 lakh as well a	s final saving have	e not been intimated (A	august 2015).
04	Irrigation Project of Kiul-Badua-Chandan Basin	C		,
001	Direction and Administration			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Establishment	264.90	256.68	(-)8.22
	O 320.00			
	R (-)55.10			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 55.10 lakh as well as fi	inal saving have no	ot been intimated (Aug	ust 2015).
051	Construction			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Irrigation Project of Kiul-Badua-Chandan Basin (Works)	708.46	609.42	(-)99.04
	O 20.00			
	S 2,410.00			
	R (-)1,721.54	C 1 . 1		. 2015
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,721.54 lakh as well a	is final saving have	e not been intimated (A	august 2015).

	Grant No.	49 - Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0103	Irrigation Project of Kiul-Badua-Chandan Basin (Works) (NABARD Aided Scheme)	424.85	400.85	(-)24.00
	O 1,608.00)		
	R (-)1,183.15	5		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,183.15 lakh as wel	l as final saving have	e not been intimated (August 2015).
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes			
Plan 0101	STATE PLAN Irrigation Project of Kiul-Badua-Chandan Basin	a 232.79	182.99	(-)49.80
0101	O 303.00		102.77	(-)+7.00
	S 1,143.00			
	R (-)1,213.21			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,213.21 lakh as wel	l as final saving have	e not been intimated (August 2015).
4511				
4711	Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects			
01	Flood Control			
051 Plan	Construction CENTRAL PLAN SCHEME			
0408	Anti-erosion scheme for other rivers except	2,730.23	2,723.48	(-)6.75
0100	Ganga (for River Management activities in	2,730.23	2,723.10	()0.75
	Nepal portion and Border areas)			
	(100 per cent Central Share)			
	O 17,800.00)		
	R (-)15,069.77	7		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 15,069.77 lakh as we	ell as final saving ha	ve not been intimated	(August 2015).
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Flood Control Projects for North Bihar	24,875.82	23,231.16	(-)1,644.66
	O 29,000.00			
	R (-)4,124.18		.1 1 /	
0102	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,124.18 lakh as wel Water Drainage Project (Works)	1 as final saving have 353.06	e not been intimated (297.45	August 2015). (-)55.61
0102			297.43	(-)55.01
	O 1,000.00 S 303.00			
	R (-)949.94			
	Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appro		lakh and surrender o	f₹ 749 94 lakh
	as well as final saving have not been intimated (-	iditi did sarrender o.	i C 7 19.9 i Idikii
0104	Flood Control Embankment Road Project	3,471.76	3,404.81	(-)66.95
	(Works) (NABARD Aided Project)	.,	,	()
	O 3,793.00)		
	S 200.00)		
	R (-)521.24	1		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 521.24 lakh as well a	as final saving have i	not been intimated (A)	ugust 2015).

	Grant No.	FF - Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0106	Renovation of Zamindari Embankments	1,175.46	1,174.17	(-)1.29
	O 1,000.00	,	,	()
	S 1,550.00			
	R (-)1,374.54			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,374.54 lakh as well	as final saving have	e not been intimated (A	August 2015).
0107	Flood Control Project under Finance	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Commission			
	S 8,325.00			
	R (-)8,325.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision hav	e not been intimate	d (August 2015).	
0209	Accelerated Irrigation Benefit and Flood	2,801.34	2,116.43	(-)684.91
	Management Programme and other programme			
	of Water Resources			
	O 34,158.75			
	S 1,100.00			
	R (-)32,457.41			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 32,457.41 lakh as wel	l as final saving ha	ve not been intimated (August 2015).
0309	Accelerated Irrigation Benefit and Flood	6,017.94	5,004.62	(-)1,013.32
	Management Programme and other programme	,	,	() /
	of Water Resources			
	O 11,386.25			
	S 16,289.63			
	R (-)21,657.94			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 21,657.94 lakh as wel	l as final saving ha	ve not been intimated (August 2015).
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes	S	·	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0102	Water Drainage Projects (Works)	56.26	38.57	(-)17.69
	O 200.00			
	S 125.00			
	R (-)268.74			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 268.74 lakh as well as	s final saving have i	not been intimated (Au	gust 2015).
(vii`) Excess (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision	, whichever is more	e) occurred mainly und	er:
Head		Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
			Expenditure	Saving (-)
			(₹in lakh)	
4700	Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation			
01	Irrigation Project for Koshi Basin (Non-Commer	rcial)		
051	Construction			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Irrigation Projects of Koshi Basin (Works)	2,462.50	2,915.95	(+)453.45
	O 1,800.00			
	S 2,200.00			
	R (-)1,537.50	.		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,537.50 lakh as well	as final excess have	e not been intimated (A	August 2015).

Grant	Nο	49 _	Concld.
CTI AIIL	TYU.	47 -	Concid.

Head	Stant 1	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
800 Plan 0102	Other Expenditure STATE PLAN Irrigation Project for Koshi Basin (Works) Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme (AIBP)	0.00	172.77	(+)172.77
	Reasons for expenditure without budget prov	vision have not been inti	imated (August 2015)).
03 789 0101	Irrigation Project for Sone Basin (Non Comm Special Component Plan for Scheduled Caste Irrigation Projects for Sone Basin O 900 S 4,865 R (-)409 Reasons for surrender of ₹ 409.67 lakh as we	5,355.33 0.00 0.00 0.67	7,065.87	(+)1,710.54 august 2015).
4701 03 800 Plan 0103	Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation Irrigation Project of Sone Basin (Non-Common Other Expenditure STATE PLAN Irrigation Project of Sone Basin (Works) (NABARD aided Project) Reasons for expenditure without budget proven	0.00	1,138.74 timated (August 2015	(+)1,138.74 5).
4711	Capital Outlay on Flood control Project			
<i>01</i> 001 Plan	Flood Control Direction and Administration STATE PLAN			
0102	North Bihar Flood Control Projects	0.00	421.80	(+)421.80
0106	Drainage Projects (Works)	0.00	102.07	(+)102.07
	Reasons for expenditure without budget pro (August 2015).	rovision in the above	two cases have not	been intimated
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Caste	es		
Plan 0101	STATE PLAN North Bihar Flood Control Projects	3,889.29	5,812.15	(+)1,922.86
	O 2,090	.40		
	S 2,000			
	R (-)201		1	2015
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 201.11 lakh as we	eii as finai excess have i	not been intimated (A	ugust 2015).

Grant No. 50 - MINOR WATER RESOURCE DEPARTMENT(ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

2702 Minor Irrigation

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

Voted:

Original 65,16,658 65,19,176 27,65,045 (-)37,54,131

Supplementary 2,518

Amount surrendered during the year 37,13,491

23 February 2015 5,54,800 31 March 2015 31,58,691

CAPITAL Major Head

4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation

Voted:

Original 24,88,300 36,17,900 18,07,877 (-)18,10,023

Supplementary 11,29,600

Amount surrendered during the year 17,97,756

23 February 2015 56,442 31 March 2015 17,41,314

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 37,541.31 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 25.18 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 7.00 lakh), December 2014 (₹ 8.59 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 9.59 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (ii) Provision surrendered (₹ 37,134.91 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 37,541.31 lakh) by ₹ 406.40 lakh.

		50 - Contd.					
(iii)	Saving (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:						
Head		Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)			
			Expenditure	Saving (-)			
			(₹in lakh)				
2702	Minor Irrigation						
02	Ground Water						
005	Investigation						
Non Plan							
0001	Survey and Investigation	9,060.86	9,026.24	(-)34.62			
	O 13,36	50.80					
	R (-)4,29						
	Surrender of ₹ 4,299.94 lakh was attri		of staff and non-re	ceipt of bills.			
	Reasons for final saving have not been in	-		1			
0002	Maintenance of Lift Irrigation Schemes	883.09	882.85	(-)0.24			
	O 2,00	0.00					
	R (-)1,11						
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 1,116.91 1		saving have not be	een intimated			
	(August 2015).		C				
Plan	STATE PLAN						
0101	Survey and Investigation	21.82	21.81	0.01			
	O 2,34	10.00					
	R (-)2,31	8.18					
	Surrender of ₹ 2,318.18 lakh was attribu	ited to revision in plan	outlay. Reasons fo	or final saving			
	have not been intimated (August 2015).						
016	Subsidy						
Plan	STATE PLAN						
0101	Bihar Centenary Private Tube wells Sche	me 0.00	0.00	0.00			
	O 2,47	70.46					
	R (-)2,47	70.46					
	Surrender of the entire provision was attr	ibuted to reduction in p	olan outlay.				
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled C	Castes	•				
Plan	STATE PLAN						
0101	Bihar Centenary Private Tube wells Sche	me 0.00	0.00	0.00			
	•	36.00					
	R (-)1,03						
	Surrender of the entire provision was attr		olan outlay				
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan	io io reduction in p	ini outuj.				
Plan	STATE PLAN						
0105	Bihar Centenary Private Tube wells Sche	me 0.00	0.00	0.00			
0103	•	11.54	0.00	0.00			
	R (-)4	1.54					

Surrender of the entire provision was attributed to reduction in plan outlay.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
			(₹in lakh)	8()
03	Maintenance		,	
101	Water Tanks			
Non Plan				
0001	Work Charged Expenditure	44.10	0.00	(-)44.10
	O	160.66		
		-)116.56		
	Surrender of ₹ 116.56 lakh was att establishment. Reasons for non-utili		_	_
	(August 2015).	.		
0002	Other Maintenance Expenditure	44.11	34.07	(-)10.04
	0	800.00		,
	R (-	-)755.89		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 755.89 (August 2015).	lakh as well as final	saving have not be	en intimated
102	Lift Irrigation Schemes			
Non Plan				
0001	Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) u	under 0.60	0.00	(-)0.60
	Minor Irrigation Department			
	O	47.00		
		(-)46.40		
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 46.40 (August 2015).	lakh as well as final	saving have not be	en intimated
0004	Work Charged Expenditure	130.59	124.25	(-)6.34
	O	383.83		
	R (-	-)253.24		
	Surrender of ₹ 253.24 lakh was att		work charged staff	into regular
	establishment. Reasons for final savin			S
0005	Other Maintenance Expenditure	37.02	29.07	(-)7.95
	0	1,400.00		
	R (-)1	1,362.98		
	Surrender of ₹ 1,362.98 lakh was attri	ibuted to non-completion	of work in time. Rea	sons for final
	saving have not been intimated (Augu	st 2015).		
103	Tube wells			
Non Plan				
0002	Government Tube wells	14,489.94	14,198.15	(-)291.79
		5,959.59		
	R (-)12	2,469.65		

Reduction in provision of ₹ 12,469.65 lakh was the net effect of increase of ₹ 1,800.00 lakh and decrease by surrender of ₹ 14,269.65 lakh. Surrender of ₹ 14,269.65 lakh was attributed to adjustment of staff of Regional offices and Tube well establishment in Minor Irrigation. Reasons for reduction in provision by re-appropriation as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2015).

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0007	Other Maintenance Expenditure		630.29	629.23	(-)1.06
	O	10,646.93			
	R	(-)10,016.64			
	Reasons for reduction in provis ₹ 8,216.64 lakh as well as final sa	• •	• •		surrender of
789	Special Component Plan for Sche	duled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Private Tube wells		351.35	348.10	(-)3.25
	O	876.30			
	R	(-)524.95			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 52- (August 2015).	4.95 lakh as	well as final s	saving have not be	een intimated
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Private Tube wells		0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	35.05			
	R	(-)35.05			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire	` /	ive not been intir	mated (August 2015)).
				, ,	
3451	Secretariat-Economic Services				
00					
090	Secretariat				
Non Plan					
0030	Minor Water Resource Departmen	nt	404.92	362.23	(-)42.69
	O	482.27			
	S	25.18			
	R	(-)102.53			
	Surrender of ₹ 102.53 lakh was a for final saving have not been inti		-	f and non-receipt of	bill. Reasons

Capital (Voted)

- (iv) In view of the final saving of ₹ 18,100.23 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 11,296.00 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 10,796.00 lakh) and March 2015 (₹ 500.00 lakh) proved wholly unnecessary and could have been restricted to token amounts where necessary.
- (v) Provision surrendered (₹ 17,977.56 lakh) fell short of the final saving (₹ 18,100.23 lakh) by ₹ 122.67 lakh.
- (vi) Saving (₹ 20 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head	8 (Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
			Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Saving (-)
4702 00	Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation			
101	Surface Water			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Minor Irrigation	3,527.26	3,503.83	(-)23.43
	0	1,897.81		
	S	500.00		
	R (-)	1,870.55		
	Reduction in provision by surrender	of ₹ 746.10 lakh was attri	ibuted to restrictions	s imposed on
	drawal by the Finance Department.	_		f ₹ 1,124.45
	lakh as well as final saving have not b	een intimated (August 201	.5).	
0204	Accelerated Irrigation Benefit and Flo	od 3,936.58	3,936.58	0.00
	Management Programme and other			
	programme of Water Resources			
		1,325.00		
		0,796.00		
		1,184.42		
	Reduction in provision by surrender	·		•
	work in time. Reasons for decrease i been intimated (August 2015).	n provision by re-appropr	iation of ₹ 225.10 l	akh have not
0304	Accelerated Irrigation Benefit and Flo	od 1,011.76	1,011.76	0.00
	Management Programme and other			
	programme of Water Resources			
	0	1,430.00		
	R (-)418.24		
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 418.24	akh was the net effect of	increase of ₹ 1,902	.59 lakh and
	decrease by surrender of ₹ 2,320.8	3 lakh. Decrease by sur	render of ₹ 2,320.	83 lakh was
	attributed to non-completion of wor	k in time. Reasons for ir	ncrease have not be	en intimated
	(August 2015).			
102	Ground Water			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0101	Loans from NABARD for completion	of 7,800.00	7,800.00	0.00
	incomplete work in Handpump Schen	nes		
	0	9,224.00		
	R (-)	1,424.00		

Surrender of ₹ 1,424.00 lakh was attributed to non-completion of work in time.

Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0102	Loans from NABARD for comnew/ incomplete Medium Irrig	•	471.00	459.96	(-)11.04
	O	2,794.00			
	R	(-)2,323.00			
	Surrender of ₹ 2,323.00 lakh work in time. Reasons for final		•	•	completion of
789	Special Component Plan for So	cheduled Castes			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0101	Minor Irrigation Project		1,454.83	1,448.63	(-)6.20
	O	2,127.20			
	R	(-)672.37			
	Reduction in provision of ₹ 14 Finance Department. Reasons well as final saving have not be	for decrease in p	rovision by re-a _l	•	•
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan	·			
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0103	Minor Irrigation		0.00	0.00	0.00
	O	84.99			
	R	(-)84.99			

Reduction in provision of ₹ 63.75 lakh was attributed to restrictions imposed on drawal by the Finance Department. Reasons for decrease in provision by re-appropriation of ₹ 21.24 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

Grant No. 51 - SOCIAL WELFARE DEPARTMENT (ALL VOTED)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

REVENUE

Major Heads

Medical and Public HealthSocial Security and Welfare

2236 Nutrition

2251 Secretariat-Social Services

Voted:

Original 4,63,06,389 7,41,78,643 4,90,24,912 (-)2,51,53,731

Supplementary 2,78,72,254

Amount surrendered during the year 2,11,11,641

(31 March 2015)

CAPITAL

Major Head

4235 Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare

Voted:

Original 5,000 5,000 0 (-)5,000

Supplementary 0

Amount surrendered during the year 5,000

(31 March 2015)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) In view of the final saving of ₹ 2,51,537.31 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 2,78,722.54 lakh obtained in July 2014 (₹ 1,75,494.35 lakh), and December 2014 (₹ 1,03,228.19 lakh) proved excessive.
- (ii) Provision surrendered ($\stackrel{?}{\overleftarrow{}}$ 2,11,116.41 lakh) fell short of the final saving ($\stackrel{?}{\overleftarrow{}}$ 2,51,537.31 lakh) by $\stackrel{?}{\overleftarrow{}}$ 40,420.90 lakh.

/	• \	0 (4071	11 10	, C.1		1 ' 1 '	\ 1	. 1 1
(11	1)	Saving (₹ 25 la	ikh or 10 i	<i>ner cent</i> of the	nrovision	whichever is i	more) occurred	mainly linder.

Head	Saving (\$25 lakii of 10 per cem of the provisio	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2235	Social Security and Welfare		,	
02	Social Welfare			
001	Direction and Administration			
Non Plan	Direction and Administration	70.83	64.97	(-)5.86
0001	O 112.51	70.83	04.97	(-)3.80
	R (-)41.68			
101	Surrender of ₹ 41.68 lakh was attributed to nor saving have not been intimated (August 2015). Welfare of Handicapped	n-appointment on cor	ntract based post. Rea	asons for final
Non Plan	1			
0002	Maintenance of School and Workshop for Deaf and Dumb	156.03	150.61	(-)5.42
	O 217.86			
	R (-)61.83			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 61.83 lakh as well as	final saving have no	ot been intimated (Aug	gust 2015).
Plan	STATE PLAN	1 200 00	1 200 00	0.00
0106	Welfare of Poors and Destitutes O 150.00	1,300.00	1,300.00	0.00
	O 150.00 S 3,650.00			
	R (-)2,500.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,500.00 lakh have i	not been intimated (A	August 2015).	
0111	Training of Regional Officer for different Institutions	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 30.00			
	R (-)30.00			
0.1.1.6	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision have		· · ·	() = . = .
0112	Establishment of office of the Commissioner for Disabled	31.64	25.99	(-)5.65
	O 90.00			
	R (-)58.36			
0220	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 58.36 lakh as well as			
0220	National Programme for helpless persons	500.00	0.00	(-)500.00
	O 500.00			
	Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provision	on have not been inti	mated (August 2015).	
102	Child Welfare			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0105	Management Information System under Integrated Child Development Scheme	539.51	481.14	(-)58.37
	O 1,100.00			
	R (-)560.49			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 560.49 lakh (August 2015).	as well as final s	saving have not be	en intimated

	Grant No. 31	i - Conta.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0116	Parwarish	240.00	240.00	0.00
0110	O 240.00	210.00	210.00	0.00
	S 760.00			
	R (-)760.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 760.00 lakh have not	haan intimated (A)	agust 2015)	
0110		•	•	0.00
0119	Vigilance and Monitoring relating to Health-	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Nutrition Externally Aided Project (EAP) O 8,750.00			
		4 1	J (A 2015)	
0222	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision hav			()1.504.67
0222	Integrated Child Development Services	53,713.22	52,118.55	(-)1,594.67
	O 82,878.88			
	S 475.00			
	R (-)29,640.66			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 29,640.66 lakh (August 2015).	as well as final	saving have not	been intimated
0223	Integrated Child Protection Scheme (ICPS)	204.75	204.75	0.00
	O 3,000.00			
	R (-)2,795.25			
		.1 17		
0224	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,795.25 lakh have no Rajiv Gandhi Scheme for Empowerment of Adolescent Girls (SABLA)	3,889.93	3,724.89	(-)165.04
	O 13,429.00			
	S 875.35			
	R (-)10,414.42			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 10,414.42 lakh	as well as final	saving have not	heen intimated
	(August 2015).	as well as illiar	saving have not	occii intimatea
0322	Integrated Child Development Services	5,140.84	4,860.15	(-)280.69
0322	(ICDS)	3,140.04	4,000.13	(-)200.0)
	O 9,462.98			
	S 158.33			
	R (-)4,480.47			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,480.47 lakh as well as	s final saving have r	not been intimated (A	August 2015).
0323	Integrated Child Protection Scheme (ICPS)	1,000.00	1,000.00	0.00
	O 1,000.00	,	,	
	S 400.00			
	R (-)400.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 400.00 lakh have not	heen intimated (A)	igust 2015)	
0324	Rajiv Gandhi Scheme for Empowerment of	6,733.03	6,395.04	(-)337.99
0324	Adolescent Girls (SABLA)	0,733.03	0,373.04	(-)331.77
	O 4,398.75			
	S 6,918.76			
	R (-)4,584.48			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 4,584.48 lakh as well as	s final saving have r	not been intimated (A	August 2015).

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
103	Women's Welfare		,	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0109	Chief Minister Girls Marriage Scheme	12,028.41	11,343.32	(-)685.09
	O 4,200.00	,	,	()
	S 8,800.00			
	R (-)971.59			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 971.59 lakh (August 2015).	as well as final	saving have not	been intimated
0110	Naari Shakti Yojana	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 100.00			
	R (-)100.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision ha	ve not been intimate	ed (August 2015).	
0111	Kanya Suraksha Yojana	7,500.00	7,499.26	(-)0.74
0111	O 1,000.00	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	7,133,20	() = 1, 1
	S 10,000.00			
	R (-)3,500.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 3,500.00 lakh	ac wall ac final	caving have not	heen intimated
	(August 2015).	as well as Illiai	saving have not	occii intimateu
0113	Vigilance and Monitoring relating to Healthy	0.00	0.00	0.00
0113	Nutrition (EAP)	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 2,850.00			
	R (-)2,850.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision ha	ve not been intimat	ed (August 2015)	
0219	National Women Empowerment Mission	2,747.60	2,684.27	(-)63.33
0217	including Indira Gandhi Maternity Assistance	2,747.00	2,004.27	(-)05.55
	Scheme			
	O 4,854.00			
	S 1,484.35			
	R (-)3,590.75			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 3,590.75 lakh	ac well ac final	caving have not	heen intimated
	(August 2015).	as well as Illiai	saving have not	occii intimatcu
104	Welfare of Aged, Infirm and Destitute People			
Non Pla				
0001		124.21	106.06	()10 25
0001	State House and Protection Shelter Home O 164.84	124.31	106.06	(-)18.25
	R (-)40.53	. C 1	4 1	A (2015)
D1	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 40.53 lakh as well as	s iinai saving nave i	not been intimated (A	August 2015).
Plan	STATE PLAN	200.00	200.00	0.00
0104	Bihar Social Protection Project	200.00	200.00	0.00
	(World Bank Aided)			
	O 2,400.00 S 4,400.00			
	R (-)6,600.00	at baan intit- 1 (August 2015)	
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 6,600.00 lakh have n	ioi been intimated (August 2015).	

	Gran	it No. 51 - C	onta.		
Head		То	tal Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
106	Correctional Services			(\ III lakii)	
Non Pla					
0001	Remand Home		256.89	242.83	(-)14.06
0001		595.27	250.09	212.03	()100
		338.38			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 338.38 lakh a		al saving have n	ot been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
8000	Child Welfare Committee and Juvenile J		0.35	0.35	0.00
	Council				
	O	51.77			
	R (-)51.42			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 51.42 lakh ha	ave not been	intimated (Aug	ust 2015).	
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0106	Special Scheme for Delinquent Orphans Destitute Children	and	626.55	583.10	(-)43.45
		950.00			
	S	250.00			
	R (-):	573.45			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 573.45 lakh a	s well as fin	al saving have n	not been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
200	Other Programmes			,	,
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0106	Exhibition, Seminar and Conference		5.15	1.49	(-)3.66
	0	50.00			. ,
)44.85			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 44.85 lakh as	<i>'</i>	saving have no	t been intimated (Au	gust 2015).
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled C		C	`	,
Plan	STATE PLAN				
0103	Dress Scheme for Anganbari's Children		2,314.87	2,135.67	(-)179.20
	-	757.67	,	,	
	·	442.80			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 442.80 lakh a		al saving have n	ot been intimated (A)	ugust 2015).
0107	Chief Minister Girls Marriage Scheme		2,325.36	2,147.72	(-)177.64
		840.00	_,	_,	()
		700.00			
		214.64			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 214.64 lakh a		al caving have n	ot been intimated (A)	ugust 2015)
0109	Chief Minister Kanya Suraksha Yojana	s well as illic	1,500.00	1,500.00	0.00
	·	200.00	,	<i>)</i>	
		000.00			
		700.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 700.00 lakh h		intimated (Aug	oust 2015)	
	reasons for sufferider of V / 00.00 fakil is	are not occi	i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii	545t 2010 j.	

		Grant No. 31	- Conta.		
Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0312	Rajiv Gandhi Scheme for En Adolescent Girls (SABLA)	npowerment of	1,795.38	1,720.76	(-)74.62
	0	1,976.25			
	S	341.79			
	R	(-)522.66			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 52		final saving have	not been intimated (August 2015).
800	Other Expenditure	22.00 faith as Well as	ina saving nave	not occir minimated (1148451 2015).
Non Pla	_				
0002	Inter-caste marriage		55.25	37.00	(-)18.25
0002	O	100.00	20.20	37.00	()10.20
	R	(-)44.75			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 44		final saving have n	ot been intimated (A	August 2015)
03	National Social Assistance P		imai saving nave n	ot occii intimatea (i	lugust 2015).
102	National Family Benefit Scho	· ·			
Plan	STATE PLAN	CITIC			
0202	National Social Assistance P	rogramma	3,800.00	2,638.10	(-)1,161.90
0202	(NSAP)	rogramme	3,000.00	2,030.10	(-)1,101.50
	0	4,100.00			
	R	(-)300.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 30	· /	final saving have	not been intimated (August 2015)
789	Special Component Plan for		illiai saving nave	not occir intimatea (114gust 2015).
Plan	STATE PLAN	Scheduled Casies			
0205	National Social Assistance P	rogramme	38,000.00	32,829.06	(-)5,170.94
0203	(NSAP)	_	38,000.00	32,027.00	(-)3,170.54
	0	39,000.00			
	R	(-)1,000.00			
	Reasons for surrender of (August 2015).	₹ 1,000.00 lakh a	as well as final	saving have not	been intimated
60	Other Social Security and We	elfare Programmes			
102	Pensions under Social Securi	ty Schemes			
Non Pla	n				
0001	Old Age Pension		2,474.97	2,459.92	(-)15.05
	O	3,477.63			
	S	1.00			
	R	(-)1,003.66			
	Reasons for surrender of	₹ 1,003.66 lakh a	as well as final	saving have not	been intimated
Plan	(August 2015). STATE PLAN			C	
0104	Bihar State Handicapped Soc	cial Security	18,000.00	7,655.22	(-)10,344.78
0101	Pension Scheme	Jul Dooulity	10,000.00	1,033.22	()10,5 11.70
	O Scheme	4,000.00			
	S	14,030.00			
	R	(-)30.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 30	` '	final caving have n	ot been intimated (A	August 2015)
	reasons for sufferince of V 30	5.00 iakii as weli as i	imai saving nave ii	or occir intilliated (A	iugusi 2013).

	Grant No. 5	or - Coma.		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
0105	Lakshmibai Social Security Pension Scheme O 7,000.00 S 13,000.00 R (-)50.00	19,950.00	7,130.17	(-)12,819.83
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 50.00 lakh as well as	final saving have no	ot been intimated (Au	igust 2015).
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes		`	
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0102	Lakshmibai Social Security Pension Scheme	8,175.00	3,989.74	(-)4,185.26
	O 2,600.00			
	S 5,600.00			
	R (-)25.00			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 25.00 lakh as well as	final saving have no	ot been intimated (A	ugust 2015).
0103	Bihar State Handicapped Social Security Pension Scheme	6,270.00	2,760.93	(-)3,509.07
	O 1,500.00			
	S 4,770.00			
	Reasons for final saving have not been intimated	d (August 2015).		
2236	Nutrition			
02	Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages			
101				
	Special Nutrition Programmes STATE PLAN			
Plan 0203	Integrated Child Development Services	40,875.78	39,877.70	(-)998.08
0203	(ICDS)	40,873.78	39,877.70	(-)998.08
	O 70,276.12			
	S 49,558.65			
	R (-)78,958.99			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 78,958.99 lakh (August 2015).	as well as final	saving have not b	peen intimated
0303	Integrated Child Development Services (ICDS)	62,125.72	61,259.98	(-)865.74
	O 41,187.56			
	S 59,061.12			
	R (-)38,122.96			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 38,122.96 lakh (August 2015).	as well as final	saving have not b	peen intimated
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0305	Integrated Child Development Services (ICDS)	2,179.67	1,770.65	(-)409.02
	O 2,459.71			
	R (-)280.04			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 280.04 lakh as well a	as final saving have	not been intimated (A	August 2015).

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2251 00	Secretariat- Social Services			
090	Secretariat			
Non Pla	n			
0015	Social Welfare Department	362.16	323.58	(-)38.58
	O 340.0	0		
	S 67.4	2		
	R (-)45.2	6		
	Surrender of ₹ 45.26 lakh was attributed to vaintimated (August 2015).	acant post of staff. Rea	asons for final savi	ng have not been
(iv)	Excess (₹ 25 lakh or 10 per cent of the provis	ion, whichever is mor	e) occurred mainly	under:
Head		Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
			Expenditure	Saving (-)
2225	Contal Consultry and Walfarra		(₹in lakh)	
2235 <i>02</i>	Social Security and Welfare Social Welfare			
0101	Welfare of Handicapped			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0119	Chief Minister Handicapped Empowerment Scheme (SAMBAL)	850.00	894.73	(+)44.73
	O 850.0	0		
	S 2,000.0	0		
	R (-)2,000.0			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 2,000.00 lak (August 2015).	h as well as final	excess have not	been intimated
789 Plan	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes STATE PLAN	S		
0104	Kabir Antyesthi Anudan Yojana	1,600.00	5,370.00	(+)3,770.00
	O 400.0	0		
	S 1,200.0			
	Reasons for final excess have not been intimated	ted (August 2015).		
0111	Chief Minister Handicapped Empowerment Scheme (SAMBAL)	350.00	392.86	(+)42.86
	O 350.0	0		
	S 500.0	0		
	R (-)500.0			
	Reasons for surrender of ₹ 500.00 lakh (August 2015).	as well as final	excess have not	been intimated

Capital (Voted)

- (v) Provision of ₹ 50.00 lakh made through original budget under capital section of this grant proved wholly unnecessary as the same remained un-utilised during the year.
- (vi) Saving (₹ 5 lakh or 10 per cent of the provision, whichever is more) occurred mainly under:

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4235	Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare	•		
02	Social Welfare			
102	Child Welfare			
Plan	STATE PLAN			
0106	Building for Remand Home, Children Home	0.00	0.00	0.00
	O 50.00			
	R (-)50.00			
	Reasons for surrender of the entire provision have	e not been intimate	ed (August 2015).	

APPENDIX

Grant wise details of estimates and actuals of recoveries adjusted in the accounts for the year 2014-15 (Referred to in the Summary of Appropriation Accounts at page no. xvi)

ľ	Number, Name of the Grant/Appropriation and Section	Budget Estimates	Actuals	Actuals compared with Budget Estimates More(+)/Less (-)
			(₹ in thous	and)
1	Agriculture Department Voted Revenue	0	1,51,263	(+)1,51,263
2	Animal and Fisheries Resource Department Voted Revenue	0	11,76,564	(+)11,76,564
3	Building Construction Department Voted Revenue Capital	0	302 3,18,171	(+)302 (+)3,18,171
4	Cabinet Secretariat Department Voted Revenue	0	291	(+)291
5	Secretariat of the Governor Charged Revenue	0	1,000	(+)1,000
6	Election Department Voted Revenue	0	24,048	(+)24,048
8	Art, Culture and Youth Department Voted Revenue	0	7,074	(+)7,074
9	Co-operative Department Voted Revenue	0	1,373	(+)1,373
11	Backward Class and Most Backward Class Welfare Department Voted	0	1 91 176	(1)1 91 176
12	Revenue Finance Department Voted	0	1,81,176	(+)1,81,176
	Revenue	0	34,036	(+)34,036

APPENDIX - Contd.

Number, Name of the Grant/Appropriation and Section	Budget Estimates	Actuals	Actuals compared with Budget Estimates More(+)/Less (-)
		(₹ in thous	and)
13 Interest Payment Charged Revenue	20	0	(-)20
	20	Ü	()20
15 Pension Voted			
Revenue	0	53,114	(+)53,114
16 Panchayati Raj Department Voted			
Revenue	0	13,822	(+)13,822
17 Commercial Tax Department Voted			
Revenue	0	11	(+)11
18 Food and Consumer Protection Department Voted			
Revenue	0	1,940	(+)1,940
19 Environment and Forest Department Voted			
Revenue	0	278	(+)278
20 Health Department Voted			
Revenue	0	1,31,572	· ·
Capital	0	1,92,526	(+)1,92,526
21 Education Department Voted			
Revenue	0	26,57,920	
Capital	0	7,315	(+)7,315
22 Home Department Voted			
Revenue	0	2,01,471	
Capital	0	21,65,206	(+)21,65,206
23 Industries Department Voted			
Revenue	0	1,46,860	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Capital	0	10,000	(+)10,000

APPENDIX - Contd.

N	Number, Name of the Grant/Appropriation and Section	Budget Estimates	Actuals	Actuals compared with Budget Estimates More(+)/Less (-)
			(₹ in thous	and)
24	Information and Public Relation Department Voted			
	Revenue	0	249	(+)249
	Capital	0	849	(+)849
26	Labour Resource Department			
	Voted			
	Revenue	0	1,131	(+)1,131
27	Law Department Voted			
	Revenue	0	1,020	(+)1,020
29	Mines and Geology Department Voted			
	Revenue	0	5	(+)5
30	Minorities Welfare Department Voted			
	Revenue	0	3,157	(+)3,157
	Capital	0	12,150	(+)12,150
32	Legislature Voted			
	Revenue	0	19	(+)19
33	General Administration Department			
	Voted			
	Revenue	0	19,284	(+)19,284
35	Planning and Development Department Voted			
	Revenue	0	1,65,232	(+)1,65,232
	Capital	0	3,12,758	(+)3,12,758
36	Public Health Engineering Department			
	Voted			
	Capital	0	535	(+)535

APPENDIX - Contd.

Number, Name of the Grant/Appropriation and Section	Budget Estimates	Actuals	Actuals compared with Budget Estimates More(+)/Less (-)
		(₹ in thous	and)
37 Rural Works Department			
Voted			
Revenue	0	39,064	(+)39,064
Capital	0	22,297	(+)22,297
38 Registration, Excise and Prohibition Department			
Voted			
Revenue	0	177	(+)177
39 Disaster Management Department			
Voted			
Revenue	0	1,75,734	(+)1,75,734
40 Revenue and Land Reforms Department			
Voted			
Revenue	0	7,368	(+)7,368
Capital	0	7,834	(+)7,834
41 Road Construction Departments			
Voted Revenue	0	652	(+)652
Capital	0	45,25,687	(+)45,25,687
42 Rural Development Department	O .	12,22,007	(*)13,23,007
Voted			
Revenue	0	21,667	(+)21,667
43 Science and Technology Department Voted			
Revenue	0	188	(+)188
44 Scheduled Castes & Scheduled Tribes Welfare Department			
Voted			
Revenue	0	6,01,612	(+)6,01,612
Capital	0	402	(+)402
45 Sugar Industries Department Voted			
Revenue	0	1	(+)1

APPENDIX - Concld.

Number, Name of the Grant/Appropriation and Section	Budget Estimates	Actuals	Actuals compared with Budget Estimates More(+)/Less (-)
	-	(₹ in thous	and)
46 Tourism Department			-
Voted			
Capital	0	1,731	(+)1,731
47 Transport Department			
Voted			
Revenue	0	46	(+)46
48 Urban Development and Housing Department			
Voted			
Revenue	0	3,25,364	(+)3,25,364
49 Water Resources Department			
Voted			
Revenue	0	8,372	(+)8,372
Capital	0	57,173	(+)57,173
50 Minor Water Resource Department			
Voted			
Revenue	0	5,309	(+)5,309
51 Social Welfare Department			
Voted			
Revenue	0	1,80,742	(+)1,80,742
Capital	0	12,354	(+)12,354
Total			
Voted			
Revenue	0	63,39,508	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Capital	0	76,46,988	(+)76,46,988
Charged			
Revenue	20	1,000	(+)980
Capital	0	0	0
Grand Total	20	1,39,87,496	(+)1,39,87,476

Notes and Comments -

Reasons for significant variations in the above cases have not been intimated (August 2015).